
 
Page 1 

 

 

                      

TOWN OF LOS GATOS 
TOWN PENSION AND OPEB TRUSTS OVERSIGHT 

COMMITTEE AGENDA 
DECEMBER 03, 2019 

110 EAST MAIN STREET 
LOS GATOS, CA 

                          Marcia Jensen, Mayor  
Barbara Spector, Vice Mayor  

Steve Leonardis, Council Member  
Rob Rennie, Council Member  

Marico Sayoc, Council Member 

 

 
PARTICIPATION IN THE PUBLIC PROCESS 

How to participate:  The Town of Los Gatos strongly encourages your active participation in the 
public process, which is the cornerstone of democracy. If you wish to speak to an item on the 
agenda, please complete a “speaker’s card” located on the back of the chamber benches and 
return it to the Clerk Administrator. If you wish to speak to an item NOT on the agenda, you may 
do so during the “Verbal Communications” period.  The time allocated to speakers may change 
to better facilitate the Town Council meeting. 
 
Effective Proceedings:  The purpose of the Town Council meeting is to conduct the business of 
the community in an effective and efficient manner. For the benefit of the community, the Town 
of Los Gatos asks that you follow the Town’s meeting guidelines while attending Town Council 
meetings and treat everyone with respect and dignity. This is done by following meeting 
guidelines set forth in State law and in the Town Code. Disruptive conduct is not tolerated, 
including but not limited to: addressing the Town Council without first being recognized; 
interrupting speakers, Town Council or Town staff; continuing to speak after the allotted time 
has expired; failing to relinquish the podium when directed to do so; and repetitiously addressing 
the same subject. 
 
Deadlines for Public Comment and Presentations are as follows: 

 Persons wishing to make an audio/visual presentation on any agenda item must submit the 
presentation electronically, either in person or via email, to the Clerk’s Office no later than 
3:00 p.m. on the day of the Council meeting. 

 Persons wishing to submit written comments to be included in the materials provided to 
Town Council must provide the comments as follows: 
o For inclusion in the regular packet: by 11:00 a.m. the Thursday before the Council 

meeting 
o For inclusion in any Addendum: by 11:00 a.m. the Monday before the Council meeting 
o For inclusion in any Desk Item: by 11:00 a.m. on the day of the Council Meeting 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

Town Council Meetings Broadcast Live on KCAT, Channel 15 (on Comcast) on the 1st and 3rd Tuesdays at 7:00 p.m. 

Rebroadcast of Town Council Meetings on the 2nd and 4th Mondays at 7:00 p.m. 
Live & Archived Council Meetings can be viewed by going to: 

www.losgatosca.gov/Councilvideos 

IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT, IF YOU NEED SPECIAL ASSISTANCE TO PARTICIPATE IN THIS MEETING, 

PLEASE CONTACT THE CLERK DEPARTMENT AT (408) 354-6834.  NOTIFICATION 48 HOURS BEFORE THE MEETING WILL ENABLE THE TOWN 

TO MAKE REASONABLE ARRANGEMENTS TO ENSURE ACCESSIBILITY TO THIS MEETING [28 CFR §35.102-35.104] 

Page 1

http://www.losgatosca.gov/Councilvideos


 
Page 2 

 

TOWN OF LOS GATOS 
TOWN PENSION AND OPEB TRUSTS OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE AGENDA 

DECEMBER 03, 2019 

6:00 PM 
 

MEETING CALLED TO ORDER 

ROLL CALL 

CONSENT ITEMS (Items appearing on the Consent Items are considered routine and may be 
approved by one motion.  Any member of the Council or public may request to have an item 
removed from the Consent Items for comment and action. If an item is pulled, the Mayor has the 
sole discretion to determine when the item will be hear.  Unless there are separate discussions 
and/or actions requested by Council, staff, or a member of the public, it is requested that items 
under the Consent Items be acted on simultaneously.) 

1. Approve the Town Pension and OPEB Trusts Oversight Committee Meeting Minutes of 
September 3, 2019. 

2. Receive Performance Report for the Period Ending October 31, 2019 and Fund Balance 
Report for the Period Ending September 30, 2019 for the California Employers’ Retiree 
Benefit Trust (CERBT). 

3. Receive Monthly Performance and Account Summary Reports for the Town of Los Gatos 
IRS Section 115 Pension Trust for the Periods Ending September 30, 2019 and October 
31, 2019. 

VERBAL COMMUNICATIONS (Members of the public are welcome to address the Town Council 
on any matter that is not listed on the agenda.  To ensure all agenda items are heard and unless 
additional time is authorized by the Mayor, this portion of the agenda is limited to 30 minutes 
and no more than three (3) minutes per speaker.  In the event additional speakers were not able 
to be heard during the initial Verbal Communications portion of the agenda, an additional Verbal 
Communications will be opened prior to adjournment.) 

OTHER BUSINESS (Up to three minutes may be allotted to each speaker on any of the following 
items.) 

4. Receive CalPERS Actuarial Valuations Reports as of June 30, 2018. 
5. Receive Bartel Associates, LLC OPEB Accounting Information Report as of the June 30, 

2018. 
6. Adopt Proposed Revisions to the Town of Los Gatos IRS Section 115 Pension Trust and 

California Employers’ Retiree Benefit Trust (CERBT) Investment Policy. 

ADJOURNMENT (Council policy is to adjourn no later than midnight unless a majority of Council 
votes for an extension of time) 

 

 

Page 2



 
Page 3 

 

 

 

 
  

Writings related to an item on the Town Council meeting agenda distributed to members of the Council within 72 

hours of the meeting are available for public inspection at the front desk of the Los Gatos Town Library, located at 

100 Villa Avenue, and are also available for review on the official Town of Los Gatos website.  Copies of desk items 

distributed to members of the Council at the meeting are available for review in the Town Council Chambers 

Note: The Town of Los Gatos has adopted the provisions of Code of Civil Procedure §1094.6; litigation challenging a 

decision of the Town Council must be brought within 90 days after the decision is announced unless a shorter time is 

required by State or Federal law. 

Page 3



 

110 E. Main Street Los Gatos, CA 95030 ● 408-354-6832 
www.losgatosca.gov 

 

TOWN OF LOS GATOS                                          

PENSION AND OPEB TRUST 
OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE 
REPORT 

MEETING DATE: 12/03/2019 

ITEM NO: 1  

   

DRAFT 
Minutes of the Pension and OPEB Trust Oversight Committee Meeting  

September 3, 2019 
 
The Pension and OPEB Trust Oversight Committee of the Town of Los Gatos conducted a 
Regular Meeting on Tuesday, September 3, 2019, at 5:00 p.m. 
 
MEETING CALLED TO ORDER AT 5:00 P.M. 
 
ROLL CALL  
Present: Mayor Steven Leonardis, Vice Mayor Marcia Jensen, Council Member Rob Rennie, 
Council Member Marico Sayoc, Council Member Barbara Spector.  
Absent: None 
 
CONSENT ITEMS (TO BE ACTED UPON BY A SINGLE MOTION)  
1. Approve Town Pension and OPEB Trusts Oversight Committee meeting minutes of June 4, 

2019. 
2. Accept Year-End Performance and Account Summary Reports for the Period Ending June 30, 

2019 for the Town of Los Gatos California Employers’ Retiree Benefit Trust (CERBT) for the 
Period Ending June 30, 2019. 

3. Accept Year-End Performance and Account Summary Reports for Period Ending June 30, 
2019 for the Town of Los Gatos IRS Section 115 Pension Trust. 

 
MOTION: Motion by Vice Mayor Jensen to approve the Consent Items.  Seconded 

by Council Member Spector. 
 

VOTE: Motion passed unanimously. 
 
 
VERBAL COMMUNICATIONS 
None. 
 
OTHER BUSINESS  
4. Review and Discuss CalPERS 2017 Actuarial Valuations for the Miscellaneous and Safety 

Pension Plans and Decide on an Additional Discretionary Payment (ADP) Strategy Based on 
the August 2019 Bartel and Associates Analysis. 

 
Arn Andrews, Assistant Town Manager, presented the staff report. 
 
 

Page 4



PAGE 2 OF 2 
SUBJECT: Minutes of the Pension and OPEB Trust Oversight Committee Meeting  
DATE:  September 3, 2019 
 

C:\Users\Public\Documents\MeetingMunicodeDocumentProcessing\5eef7de6-ad83-421c-a74c-118d30486634\ITEM-Attachment-003-
f795e1f405154706b648e75ebc949d3b.docx 11/22/2019 3:58 PM 

 

Other Business Item #4 – continued 
 
Opened Public Comment.  
 
The following people provided Public Comment:  
Rick Tinsley 
Lee Fagot 
Terry Dureya 
Jack VanNada 
 
Closed Public Comment. 
 
Council discussed the matter. 
 
MOTION: Motion by Council Member Spector to make a payment of $8.2 million to 

CalPERS directly by using $5 million from the Pension 115 Trust first, then 
paying off the remaining $3.2 million balance on a long-term basis but 
not longer than 18 months and closing the PARS Pension 115 Trust 
account.  Seconded by Vice Mayor Jensen. 

 

VOTE: Motion passed unanimously. 
 
ADJOURNMENT  
The meeting adjourned at 6:54 p.m. 
 
Attest: 

 

_____________________________________ 

Shelley Neis, Town Clerk 

 

Page 5



 

PREPARED BY: Arn Andrews 
 Assistant Town Manager 
   
 

Reviewed by: Town Manager and Finance Director 
   
 

110 E. Main Street Los Gatos, CA 95030 ● (408) 354-6832 
www.losgatosca.gov 

TOWN OF LOS GATOS                                          

TOWN PENSION AND OPEB TRUSTS 

OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE REPORT 

 

MEETING DATE: 12/03/2019 

ITEM NO: 2 

 
   

 

DATE:   November 21, 2019 

TO: Town Pension and OPEB Trusts Oversight Committee 

FROM: Laurel Prevetti, Town Manager 

SUBJECT: Receive Performance Report for the Period Ending October 31, 2019 and 
Fund Balance Report for the Period Ending September 30, 2019 for the 
California Employers’ Retiree Benefit Trust (CERBT) 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Receive Performance Report for the Period Ending October 31, 2019 and Fund Balance Report 
for the Period Ending September 30, 2019 for the California Employers’ Retiree Benefit Trust 
(CERBT). 
 
BACKGROUND: 

In 2009, the Council approved participating in the California Employer’s Retiree Benefit Trust 
Fund.  The CERBT Fund is an IRS Section 115 trust fund dedicated to the prefunding of other 
post-employment benefits (“OPEB”).  The CERBT is the single investment vehicle for the Town’s 
OPEB Plan (“OPEB Plan”). 
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
The Town’s OPEB assets are invested in the CERBT Strategy 1 and are approximately $18.6 
million as of September 30, 2019 (Attachment 1).  As of October 31, 2019, the CERBT account 
returned 2.84% gross of fees for the quarter (Attachment 2).   
 
Attachments: 
1. CERBT Account Summary as of September 30, 2019 
2. CERBT Strategy 1 Performance Report as of October 30, 2019 

 
 
 

Page 6



Town of Los Gatos

Please note the Grand Total is your actual fund account balance at the end of the period, including all contributions per GASB 74 paragraph 22 and accrued disbursements.  Please review your statement promptly. All information contained in your statement
will be considered true and accurate unless you contact us within 30 days of receipt of this statement. If you have questions about the validity of this information, please contact CERBT4U@calpers.ca.gov.

1,090,918.002 1,090,918.002

$18,608,468.96 $18,608,468.96

17.05762417.057624Period Ending Unit Value

16.84798716.847987Period Beginning Unit Value

0.000

0.000

1,090,918.002

0.000

0.000

1,090,918.002

Year to DateCurrent Period

Ending Units

Unit Sales for Withdrawals

Unit Purchases from Contributions

Beginning Units

Unit Value Summary:Market Value Summary:

$18,608,468.96$18,608,468.96Grand Total

0.00

(2,274.70)

0.00

232,634.44

0.00

$18,379,772.40

0.00

(2,274.70)

0.00

232,634.44

0.00

$18,379,772.40

Year to DateCurrent Period

Ending Balance

Disbursement

Administrative Expenses

Other

Investment Earnings

Contribution

Beginning Balance

QTD Fiscal QTD Fiscal

FY End Contrib per GASB 74 Para 22 0.00 0.00

Transfer In

Transfer Out

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Unit Transfer In

Unit Transfer Out

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

(1,663.18)(1,663.18)Investment Expense

CERBT Strategy 1
Entity #:  SKB0-4589482285
Quarter Ended September 30, 2019

FY End Disbursement Accrual 0.00 0.00

1

ATTACHMENT 1Page 7



Statement of Transaction Detail for the Quarter Ending 09/30/2019

Town of Los Gatos

Entity #:  SKB0-4589482285

If you have any questions or comments regarding the new statement format please contact CERBT4U@CalPERS.ca.gov

Client Contact:

CERBT4U@CalPERS.ca.gov

1

Page 8



ATTACHMENT 2
Page 9



Page 10



 

PREPARED BY: Arn Andrews 
 Assistant Town Manager 
   
 

Reviewed by: Town Manager and Finance Director 
   
 

110 E. Main Street Los Gatos, CA 95030 ● (408) 354-6832 
www.losgatosca.gov 

TOWN OF LOS GATOS                                          

TOWN PENSION AND OPEB TRUSTS 

OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE REPORT 

 

MEETING DATE: 12/03/2019 

ITEM NO: 3  

 
   

 

DATE:   November 21, 2019 

TO: Town Pension and OPEB Trusts Oversight Committee 

FROM: Laurel Prevetti, Town Manager 

SUBJECT: Receive Monthly Performance and Account Summary Reports for the Town of 
Los Gatos IRS Section 115 Pension Trust for the Periods Ending September 30, 
2019 and October 31, 2019  

 

RECOMMENDATION:  

Receive Monthly Performance and Account Summary Reports for the Town of Los Gatos IRS 
Section 115 Pension Trust for the Periods Ending September 30, 2019 (Attachment 1) and 
October 31, 2019 (Attachment 2). 
 
BACKGROUND: 

On August 15, 2017, Town Council approved Public Agency Retirement Services (PARS) as the 
administrator of the Town’s Section 115 Pension Trust.  The initial $300,000 was deposited into 
the PARS account in March 2018 with additional $300,000 deposits programmed monthly.   
 
On September 17, 2019, the Town Council directed staff to terminate the PARS agreement, 
consistent with the Town Pension and OPEB Trusts Oversight Committee recommendation and 
utilize the assets to make additional discretionary payments directly to CalPERS.  The first 
additional discretionary payment of $4,753,965 was transferred to CalPERS from PARS on 
October 11, 2019. 
 
DISCUSSION: 

As of October 31, 2019, the PARS account returned -0.52% gross of fees for the month and 
8.92% gross of fees for the one-year period.  The ending account balance as of October 31, 
2019 was $294,764.63.  The decline in assets reflected in the October statement is primarily the 
result of the aforementioned additional discretionary payment (ADP) to CalPERS.    
 

Page 11



PAGE 2 OF 2 
SUBJECT: Receive Monthly Performance and Account Summary Reports 
DATE:  November 21, 2019 
 
DISCUSSION (continued): 

Per previous Oversight Committee direction, the remaining account balance will be distributed 
directly to CalPERS as part of an ADP prior to September 2020.  
 

Attachments: 
1. PARS IRS 115 Pension Trust Account Summary as of September 30, 2019  
2. PARS IRS 115 Pension Trust Account Summary as of October 31, 2019 
 
 

Page 12



TOWN OF LOS GATOS

PARS Post-Employment Benefits Trust 9/1/2019 to 9/30/2019

Stephen Conway

Director of Finance

Town of Los Gatos

110 E. Main Street

Los Gatos, CA 95030

Source 9/1/2019 Contributions Earnings Expenses Distributions Transfers 9/30/2019

PENSION 1002 $4,985,641.05 $0.00 $72,548.59 $1,038.68 $0.00 $0.00 $5,057,150.96

Totals $4,985,641.05 $0.00 $72,548.59 $1,038.68 $0.00 $0.00 $5,057,150.96

Source

PENSION

Source

PENSION

Source 1-Month 3-Months 1-Year 3-Years 5-Years 10-Years

PENSION 1.46% 0.91% 3.36% - - - 3/20/2018

Information as provided by US Bank, Trustee for PARS;  Not FDIC Insured;  No Bank Guarantee;  May Lose Value

Headquarters - 4350 Von Karman Ave., Suite 100, Newport Beach, CA 92660     800.540.6369     Fax 949.250.1250     www.pars.org

The primary goal of the Capital Appreciation objective is growth of principal.  The major portion of the assets are invested in equity securities 

and market fluctuations are expected.

Plan's Inception Date

Investment Objective

Account Report for the Period

Beginning Balance as 

of 

Investment Selection

Account Summary

Capital Appreciation Index PLUS

Ending  

Balance as of

Account balances are inclusive of Trust Administration, Trustee and Investment Management fees

Annualized Return

Investment Return:  Annualized rate of return is the return on an investment over a period other than one year multiplied or divided to give a comparable one-year return.

Past performance does not guarantee future results.  Performance returns may not reflect the deduction of applicable fees, which could reduce returns.  Information is deemed reliable but may be subject to change.

Investment Return

ATTACHMENT 1

Page 13



TOWN OF LOS GATOS

PARS Post-Employment Benefits Trust 10/1/2019 to 10/31/2019

Stephen Conway

Director of Finance

Town of Los Gatos

110 E. Main Street

Los Gatos, CA 95030

Source 10/1/2019 Contributions Earnings Expenses Distributions Transfers 10/31/2019

PENSION 1002 $5,057,150.96 $0.00 -$7,367.76 $1,053.57 $4,753,965.00 $0.00 $294,764.63

Totals $5,057,150.96 $0.00 -$7,367.76 $1,053.57 $4,753,965.00 $0.00 $294,764.63

Source

PENSION

Source

PENSION

Source 1-Month 3-Months 1-Year 3-Years 5-Years 10-Years

PENSION -0.52% -0.13% 8.92% - - - 3/20/2018

Information as provided by US Bank, Trustee for PARS;  Not FDIC Insured;  No Bank Guarantee;  May Lose Value

Headquarters - 4350 Von Karman Ave., Suite 100, Newport Beach, CA 92660     800.540.6369     Fax 949.250.1250     www.pars.org

The primary goal of the Capital Appreciation objective is growth of principal.  The major portion of the assets are invested in equity securities 

and market fluctuations are expected.

Plan's Inception Date

Investment Objective

Account Report for the Period

Beginning Balance as 

of 

Investment Selection

Account Summary

Capital Appreciation Index PLUS

Ending  

Balance as of

Account balances are inclusive of Trust Administration, Trustee and Investment Management fees

Annualized Return

Investment Return:  Annualized rate of return is the return on an investment over a period other than one year multiplied or divided to give a comparable one-year return.

Past performance does not guarantee future results.  Performance returns may not reflect the deduction of applicable fees, which could reduce returns.  Information is deemed reliable but may be subject to change.

Investment Return

ATTACHMENT 2

Page 14



 

PREPARED BY: Arn Andrews 
 Assistant Town Manager 
   
 

Reviewed by: Town Manager and Finance Director 
   
 

110 E. Main Street Los Gatos, CA 95030 ● (408) 354-6832 
www.losgatosca.gov 

TOWN OF LOS GATOS                                          

TOWN PENSION AND OPEB TRUSTS 

OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE REPORT 

 

MEETING DATE: 12/03/2019 

ITEM NO: 4  

 
   

 

DATE:   November 21, 2019 

TO: Town Pension and OPEB Trusts Oversight Committee 

FROM: Laurel Prevetti, Town Manager 

SUBJECT: Receive CalPERS Actuarial Valuations Reports as of June 30, 2018 

 

RECOMMENDATION:  

Receive CalPERS Actuarial Valuations Reports as of June 30, 2018. 
 
BACKGROUND: 

The Town’s pension plans are administered by the Board of Administration of the California 
Public Employees’ Retirement System (CalPERS).  The Board of Administration is responsible for 
the management and control of CalPERS.  In addition, the Board has exclusive control of the 
administration and investment of funds.  Sworn employees are covered under the Safety Plan 
which is a pooled plan, while all other employees are covered in the Miscellaneous Plan, which 
is a separate plan.  The Miscellaneous Plan is administered by CalPERS in the Public Employees’ 
Retirement Fund (PERF). 
 
In order for the Town to understand the value of future pension benefit payments, an actuarial 
valuation is performed each year for the pension plan.  The CalPERS actuary estimates the 
payments that will be made for all potential retirees from the plan in each future year.  The 
actuary calculates the present value of future benefits the plan will be required to pay to its 
current participants: those still working who will retire in the future, retirees, and those who 
have terminated employment but have not yet begun drawing benefits. 
 
DISCUSSION: 

Staff has received the annual Actuarial Valuation Reports from CalPERS for the Miscellaneous 
Plan (Attachment 1), the Safety Plan (Attachment 2), and the PEPRA Safety Police Plan 
(Attachment 3).   The measurement date for each of the Plans, as proscribed by GASB 68, is as 
of June 30, 2018.    

Page 15



PAGE 2 OF 2 
SUBJECT: Receive CalPERS Actuarial Valuations Reports as of June 30, 2018 
DATE:  November 21, 2019 
 
 
The Town’s Safety Plan funded status stood at 72.0% compared to 73.9% for the 2017 
valuation.   The Town’s Safety PEPRA Plan had a funded status of 91.6% versus 94.8% for 2017 
and the Miscellaneous Plan funded status of 68.4% was also slightly lower compared to 2017 at 
69.6%.   While the Market Value of Assets (MVA) improved for all three Plans, larger 
corresponding increases in Accrued Liabilities offset those gains resulting increased Unfunded 
Accrued Liabilities (UAL) and reduced funding status.   

 
It should be noted that the funding percentage for the Miscellaneous Plan is as of June 30, 2018 
and does not reflect recent Council actions to pay down approximately $8.0 million of unfunded 
pension liabilities.  The first additional discretionary payment of $4,753,965 was transferred to 
CalPERS on October 11, 2019.  Per GASB standards, assets held in the Town’s PARS Section 115 
Trust dedicated for pension obligations were not allowed to be added to the Town’s CalPERS 
pension assets for valuation purposes.  Had these assets been included there would have been 
a corresponding increase in the Town’s funding status.   
 
COORDINATION: 

This report was coordinated with the Town Manager and Director of Finance 
 
Attachments: 
1. CalPERS Annual Valuation Report as of June 30, 2018 – Miscellaneous Plan of the Town of 

Los Gatos 
2. CalPERS Annual Valuation Report as of June 30, 2018 – Safety Plan of the Town of Los Gatos 
3. CalPERS Annual Valuation Report as of June 30, 2018 – PEPRA Safety Police Plan of the 

Town of Los Gatos 
 

 
 

June 30, 2018 Miscellaneous Plan Safety Plan PEPRA Safety Plan 

Accrued Liability $107,075,648 $91,111,357 $414,453 

Market Value of Assets 73,291,140 65,569,436 379,539 

Unfunded Accrued Liability 33,784,508 25,541,921 34,914 

Funded Ratio 68.4% 72.0% 91.6% 

Page 16



��������	���
����������������������������������������������� �!""�#�$%&''%(�$)*&)+',%-(�./�01233�456-,'7�8039:�;01<="""�4�>)?7�8039:�;01<@;!!�AAA����
BCD�8-&�AAA<@@1<;=;;:�4�EEF7�82;;:�@!0<;!!@�4�GGGH��I �JH�HK�L� �

�

�MNOP�QRST����UVWXYOOZ[Y\NW�]OZ[�\̂�_̀Y�a\b[�\̂�c\W�dZ_\W�efZO]ghi�jkl�mnoTmoQQonp�q[[NZO�rZONZ_V\[�hYs\t_�ZW�\̂�MN[Y�uRv�QRSo���wxyz�{|}~��xz������y��x����������~x��xz��������~~��������x����x����������y���yz�y~��y~�y�����zx}�z��������z��y~�{���}x������}~y���]t\�V�Y��V[�_̀VW�tYs\t_�VW�_̀Y��Y_Yt�V[Z_V\[�\̂�_̀Y��V[V�N��tY�NVtY��Y�sO\PYt�X\[_tV�N_V\[W�̂\t��VWXZO��YZt�QRQR QS���¡��y�����������x�zx}�z��y~�������y�����|}�z�y�������z|y�����zx¢yz���¢���x���zzx������y���y~���y���������x�}~y��y���x~~�y��}z�£x�������y���z��¤�|xy��zx�����y������}~y����¢���z���x�����zx�������yz�y~��y~�y������yzx�¥y�x�����y���|}������zx¢yz���¢�����zx�}~y��x¦}xz�x��x����~����¢����x��|x���zx��z��y���}y�z�~~�¢z������x~�¢�¥�~������z���x���}x�����¥x�x�����}z����x���y���~��¢x�����y|��¢�zx��zxx���§�x��y~�{���̈ �yz�������|�����zy�����y��}�����x�x�y���|}������y��xz�������xz��¢���x�y����x�����y~�{���y���yz�y~�y������x��|x����xy|��y������xz�}z��x�����y~���{y���y���yz�y~��y~�y�����zx�~x����y~~�}z��z�����xzx��x��¥x��xx��y���y~�y���y���|x��x¦}xz�x��x�y���y�£�������x�����z�¥������zy�x��y���xx�x���§�����y~�y��������¥y�x�����y�����x��|x���zx��z��y���|}��������©��ª��������y��y��}�x��¥����x�¥�yz�����wx�x|¥xz����«��¬��xz�y���|}��������x����������zx}�z��yzx�����x�zx��||x��x�������x��y~�{���{¦}xz�x��x�������y����x��x���������yz�y~�����|}������zx}�z���z�|�wx�x|¥xz����©����hY�NVtY��f\[_tV�N_V\[W��§�x�x¦��¥���¥x~������}~y�����x�|���|�|�zx��zx��x|}~��xz�����z�¥�������y�����x�{|}~��xx��{�����y�x���z�®���y~�̄xyz�����°���y~��¢������y��x���|y�x������x�zx��zx������z�¥��������z�®���y~�̄xyz�����°����±x|¥xz�����z�¥����������xz���y���������yz��¢�²��x��xz�}y���¥����x�x|}~��xz��z���x�x|}~��xx³�yzx����y�������������x�zx��~���������¥x~����àY�tY�NVtY��Y�sO\PYt�X\[_tV�N_V\[W�V[�_̀VW�tYs\t_��\�[\_�tŶOYX_�Z[P�X\W_�ẀZtV[́ �ZttZ[́ Y�Y[_�P\N��ZP�̀Z�Y�bV_̀�P\Nt�Y�sO\PYYWµ�� ®���y~�̄xyz� {|}~��xz�¶�z|y~�������y�x� {|}~��xz��|�z��·y���������̧����x�����z�x��¹�y¥�~���� {|}~��xx��{�����y�x�����°��� ���º»�ª� ¼��»«����½� ©��»ª�� � � ��z�£x��x���x��~��� � � �����°��� ���»ª� ¼���»������ §̈w��§�x�y���y~����x��|x���zx��z����z�®���y~�̄xyz�����°�½��y������¤�����y����x���|x������zx}�z���y��}zx}yzx���§�x�}z�£x�������y¥��x�y���|x���x����x��|x���zx��z����z���y���xyz����~��¥x�©����}xz�x����a\�_̀Y�Y¾_Y[_�_̀Y�ZX_NZO�V[�YW_�Y[_�tY_Nt[� \̂t��VWXZO��YZt�QRSo ST��V̂̂YtW� t̂\��¿µRR�sYtXY[_v�_̀Y�ZX_NZO�X\[_tV�N_V\[�tY�NVtY�Y[_W�̂\t��VWXZO��YZt�QRQS QQ�bVOO��V̂̂Yt�̂t\��_̀\WY�Ẁ\b[�Z�\�Yµ��®�z�y�������y~��x�y�~��zx¢yz���¢�ÀÁÂ�ÃÄÄÅÆÇÀÈÉÊÄ�ÃÊË�ÆÂÀÁÉËÄ�ÅÄÂË�ÌÉÍ�ÀÁÂÄÂ�ÇÍÉÎÂÏÀÈÉÊÄ�ÇÐÂÃÄÂ�ÍÂÌÂÍ�ÀÉ�ÀÁÂ�ÑÒÍÉÎÂÏÀÂË�ÓÆÇÐÉÔÂÍ�ÕÉÊÀÍÈÖÅÀÈÉÊÄ×�ÈÊ�ÀÁÂ�ÑØÈÙÁÐÈÙÁÀÄ�ÃÊË�ÓÚÂÏÅÀÈÛÂ�ÜÅÆÆÃÍÔ×�ÄÂÏÀÈÉÊÝ�§�����x������y~�������y����}z�£x��x��zx��zx������z�¥���������z��¢������y~��xyz����»°�«����f̀ Z[́ YW�̂t\��stY�V\NW�Þßàáâã�äàåæàçèéêW���y~�{����������x�������z��x����}z����x���|}zx�x����x�z��¤�y��x��|x����zx¢yz���¢�}~y��������¢�y�������y��y¥�~����ÏÉÊÄÈÄÀÂÊÀ�ëÈÀÁ�ÀÁÂ�ìÉÃÍË�ÉÌ�íËÆÈÊÈÄÀÍÃÀÈÉÊîÄ�ÇÂÊÄÈÉÊ�ÃÊË�ÈÊÛÂÄÀÆÂÊÀ�ÖÂÐÈÂÌÄÝ�ïÉÅÍ�ÍÂÇÉÍÀ�ÀÁÈÄ�ÔÂÃÍ�ÈÊÏ~��x���x��|x�z�������}~y��|y��z�������zx��¢������������x��y�����y��|����}x������}~y���y���y~�{���yzx�|y��z��¢�y��y�����}y�x������ÇÐÃÊÄ�ÆÃÀÅÍÂð�ÀÁÂÔ�ÖÂÏÉÆÂ�ÆÅÏÁ�ÆÉÍÂ�ÄÂÊÄÈÀÈÛÂ�ÀÉ�ÍÈÄñÄ�ÀÁÃÊ�ÇÐÃÊÄ�ÀÁÃÀ�ÃÍÂ�ÐÂÄÄ�ÆÃÀÅÍÂÝ�òÁÂ�ÑóÈÄñ�íÊÃÐÔÄÈÄ×�ÄÂÏÀÈÉÊ�ÉÌ����z�zx}�z����~~��x~}��������xz��y����������z�}~y�����y��x��x��¥�����x��|x���zx��z����~y��~����y������xz�x����|���y���|}�������ôx��y�x����~��x��}~y���x����������y�y~����������zx�}x������~��¢x�����y������~y����������z��xz���y�������������y���x����zy¢x��������zx��x����z�|����zx�x�������y~��x��x�����®�����¢�¹x�x~��y������¤��zx}�z�������z��x¥���x���y���y¤x��y���~��������x�������x�����x|���
ATTACHMENT 1

Page 17



����������	
�������	������	���	��	�����	���������������������  ��!�"��
���#��
���	����$	%�����	�&
���'()� (*����+�� ��

�

�,-./01.�2134.56/5783�79�:181.;<�40;8:13�;.1�584<-212�58�/01�=>5:0<5:0/3�;82�?@14-/5A1�B-CC;.DE�314/578�;82�58�F661825@�FG�=F4/-;.5;<�H1/0723�;82�F33-C6/5783IE�J01�19914/3�79�/01�40;8:13�78�/01�.1K-5.12�478/.5L-/5783�;.1�584<-212�58�/01�=M147845<5;/578�79�M1K-5.12�?C6<7D1.�N78/.5L-/5783E�314/578I��OPQRSTUV�WXYUVZ�[R\�]̂UZ�_̀ a�b̀ cd�eYf̂YgTRUh��������������i	�%j�	�"jk�����%���	�������j	$��j��������k	%��l���	��$	���m������n�����������&
���'()� (*�����
�%����n��
���	�o���������$	���m���	%���������$�%�	j�	n�%����������
�%����+�������j��	������%���k	%��l�j�%	k�'(�m��%���	� (�m��%�����������$�mk������	k$
��j�
���+�����n���j	���%��k	
��o�����jj���	�)���������$	���m�%�k	n��������pm��%�%�k$p
$���j�%�k$pj	���	��q"��r��������%�r
��r����	����
k$��	������+�����j��	�p��n���k����+����s�	����o���������$	���m�%�k	n��������pm��%�%�k$pj	���	����n���k����+����s�	����o�����������+���������$$�m�	��m��	�����q"��r���������r�����j�	��	%����%�&
���'()� (*�o��tn�%�����$�������m��%�)����������j	$��j�k���
%����	���%��+����������	�+p��%k�
�
%��	������m���ko�������k���
%�������
j���	��%��+�����j���	
���%����%	k�uo�v��	�uo(v���j���	%�����+������k	%��l���	��$�%�	j�	%�
�
%��
��w$����j�����+������
�
�j�j����r����mo�x���������������+�������%��
��������	%�p��%k����%�������	�%�y
�%�j��k$�	m�%��	��%�r
��	��)����m��%���	���w$����j��	����%����������	�+p��%k��	���	�����$���o�x���%k�m�r����n������������+�����%���������%m����	%j�%��	�k���������������
%��m�	�$%	k���j�r���������j��	��y
���r�m��$%��j�r�������	����	n�%������
%%������j�
�
%��+���%���	��o��x��
�j�%����j������m	
�k�+�����n���	k��y
����	����r	
��������%��
���o�x���������%��n�%m�����%����j����j���
����+�������%��
���������m	
%��+���m)������������%����	����	���+�
���	�+�n���n�%m�$
r�����+���m�����%�%��
���)������z������m	
������
��������%�"
+
���*)� (*���	��	������
����������
�%����y
����	��o���m	
���n��	���%�y
����	��)�m	
�k�m�����������
��	k�%��	�����������%��������!p��������	%��{{{|bb}|~_~~!o�������%��m)� ���t������"��t������"��
�%m

Page 18



� � �

��

���� �����������	�
�	���������������������������������������		�������	�����������������������������	� !"�#$%�&'�(&����')��
�	�������!�����	���#$%�(&*)��!�+����,�������-����������.���	�/������	0���������1��������������
Page 19



� � �

�

���������	�
��
���������������������������� � � � � � � ����������������������� !�����"��#�$$��%�&'()*+,-(.*'� /�0,)1*23�*4�(53�631*)(� /�637,.)3+�8*'().9,(.*'2� :�;<=>?@�AB>CDC�EF=FB@� G�0)*H3-(3+�IJ1K*L3)�8*'().9,(.*'2� G�8*2(� M�NO=>PD@�EQ>RD�FOD�;SQTS�UD=S?@�V=<B=FQT>� W�X,9237,3'(�IY3'(2� W��������63-*'-.K.Z(.*'�*4�(53�[Z)\3(�]ZK,3�*4�̂223(2� _�2̂23(�̂KK*-Z(.*'�� �̀�8ZK0I6X�a.2(*)L�*4�&'Y32(J3'(�63(,)'2� ����b��c������������������c�������d3Y3K*1J3'(�*4�̂--),3+�Z'+�e'4,'+3+�f.Z9.K.(.32� �/�ghZ.'i�j�f*22�̂'ZKL2.2�̀Mj/̀j�W�k�̀Mj/̀j�l� �:�X-53+,K3�*4�̂J*)(.mZ(.*'�nZ232� �G�Ĵ*)(.mZ(.*'�X-53+,K3�Z'+�̂K(3)'Z(.Y32� �W�63-*'-.K.Z(.*'�*4�637,.)3+�IJ1K*L3)�8*'().9,(.*'2� �_�IJ1K*L3)�8*'().9,(.*'�a.2(*)L� ò�p,'+.'q�a.2(*)L� ò��r��s����%����p,(,)3�&'Y32(J3'(�63(,)'�X-3'Z).*2� oo�d.2-*,'(�6Z(3�X3'2.(.Y.(L� o/�[*)(ZK.(L�6Z(3�X3'2.(.Y.(L� o/�&'4KZ(.*'�6Z(3�X3'2.(.Y.(L� o/�[Z(,).(L�[3Z2,)32� o:�aL1*(53(.-ZK�t3)J.'Z(.*'�f.Z9.K.(L� oG��uvwxyz�{w|}~���x�����u~}��z�}xz�;<=>?@��=�TS��D>D�QF���FQT>@� oW��������!����������������������������$�������-̂(,Z).ZK�dZ(Z� k̂��-̂(,Z).ZK�[3(5*+2� k̂��-̂(,Z).ZK�̂22,J1(.*'2� k̂:�[.2-3KKZ'3*,2� k̂oo��������!�����������������������"�������� ����� � � � ����nk���������!����������������������X,JJZ)L�*4�]ZK,Z(.*'�dZ(Z� 8k��-̂(.Y3�[3J93)2� 8ko�t)Z'243))3+�Z'+�t3)J.'Z(3+�[3J93)2� 8k/�63(.)3+�[3J93)2�Z'+�n3'34.-.Z).32� 8k:��������!��������$�������������$������c%��������*)JZK�8*2(�9L�n3'34.(�h)*,1� dk��0I06̂�[3J93)�8*'().9,(.*'�6Z(32� dko��������!� ����������%����������������$�� �� � � � ����Ik����g8�i�p&����n�&�Xt̂�8I�&d���//�M/� g0�i�p&����n�&�Xt̂�8I�&d���o:̀�l� 6I0�6t�&d���//M/W�
Page 20



��������	
������������������������������������
������������������������ �����!���"�������������#$%�&'�(&����'�

� ��)����

�*+,-./0.1�23/,040+.,056���������7����������8�� ��9)���������:������
�;:�������9��

�������9�
�������������
���������;���������9��
����������<���9�����<���������9�9�
��9����������������
������������������������ �����!���"����=������>������������7���9��������;�;7����9������
����9������������������������:�>�9�9�7<�����>��������������9���7�������9�����7����������9�������:���� ����������������������9����������:��� ���:�9�
�9=�#���������:���������������>�������������7����:���;�9�����

�9��
�� ����)������<��

�:��9��
�������:��
�:���������

�9��
�� ��������9�9�����:�
��
��:��
�7�9�7<�����	
�����������9�9��?��9����9��������������;:��������9�;����9�������������<�
������������9�������7�����������:��������:��
�7�9�7<�����@ABCDEF�GHAIJ�HK�LJMNONPQIAQNHO�ARRHIJNOS�QH�TIHUNPNHOP�PVQ�KHIQW�NO�QWV�@ABNKHIONA�CXYBNR�DMTBHZVVP[������;����!� =��������9���)��9��������
���<���������������;�;7���������	;��
���	
�9�;<����	
���������9�������
���<����	
���������9�;���������\������
����������9�9���������	;��
���	
�9�;<����	
������������9�������
��������:�������
�������9������=���� �$	�#$��!���]���	�	���			���	���������������	
���<�����������

Page 21



�

�

�������������	
���������������	����� �� �
���������
���� ����������������������� �� �����������
��������
��� ��  !"#$%�&�
������	������� ���'�����������������
��������
��� �� �������� ��	
������
�������������(�	�$%�)"!*"+,-#���� ��������
�����
��

Page 22



��������	
������������������������������������
������������������������ �����!���"�������������#$%�&'�(&����'�

� ���)����

�*+,-./01,2.+��������3���3����������������������������������������
�������4�������������������
������������������������ �����!���"�����56�789�:;<=65>?=;�@AB<=C�DEF<5G99HI�J97=>9E9?7�KGH79E�L:;<@DJKMN�������
�������4������������������O���O�O��P���Q��O3��R��
����S����������T��
���U����������V���W0-X.YZ�.[�,\Z�]ZX.-,�������
�������4��������� ���3�3��Q�SR�������������	
�������̂���
������)�Q�����������������������V�����3�3������������3��������%��_� ����������������������Q��

��Q����S����������������3�����������������������̀�_� $���O��������O���O�O��P���Q��O3��R��
����S�����������������
���R������R�������������)���������������̀�_� ��4�Q���
�����������O�����������������������������������������a��Q����	QO�������������Q��������������Q�3�����V������3����������Q��)�����O������3������Q����������3��������Q�����S�����Q���������
�����3������Sb�
�����"�4��O������	

������)�����Q�Q��a��Q�c"	�ad������O����e�V�f��������	)�����O3��R��$�����Q�a�������������������V�	���3������

������)�4����������3��������
��3�3���������4����S�����O�����������Q�Q�����������Q���)�����4����S��������� �S����V������O�����O�������� �����������
�������4���������O�R�����S���33��
�S�����������3�3����V������O3��R�������Q�
����
��������
���R�S�����Q����O������)���R�3���������������3��������R��������������������g3��
���R�Q��
�S�Q��S�4�V��T������
�������O�����O�����O�R�Q�������)����
����R���O�����
�����O�����O�����3������Q����������3���Q��������
����
���������������� ��)%�3�����g3����
��Q������)���O����������
�3���Q�SR������
���O�
���Q�O�)�3��
�����O3�����̀�
���)�������
���O�
���Q�O�)�3��
�����O3�����̀�
���)�������
�������3���
���̀���Q�
���)������3����3�4����������33��
�S����� V���hijklmnoki�pqrsinkij�ptukvmnw�xioyj�zyqm{{yotirkmov��������3�����
��Q�����������S���
�Q��
���������O��������Q��
�S�Q����������Q���$��
���������O��������	
�������������������3�����
�OO��Q�Q���������SR���������������	
�������	Q4���R�������c�		�d�� ���������g
�3����������
��Q��)�������)�����S�����O�������������4������
�O3�������������������Q�Q����S����R���������
��Q�������	O���|������a�������� �����3�)���fV��	QQ��������R��������3�����
��Q���789�65<<5}=?~��D����
�Q������$��
��������������
�OO��Q�Q�SR������		�����������Q���$��
���������O�����Q�
�O������Q�
���������� ���������
�OO��Q����������	
�����������Q�Q�������
��
��e�V�'�%�� _� 	���
�������9H7���3�b�
���)����������������Q��Q����������4���O������
�O�������V�_� 	��K9?H=7=�=7G��?;<GH=H���H85}=?~�789�=EF;C7�5?�CA>>9?7��;<A;7=5?�>9HA<7H�AH=?~�;<79>?;7=�9�Q��
�������������fV��3�
������Q��V��3�
���V�_� ���K9?H=7=�=7G��?;<GH=H���H85}=?~�789�=EF;C7�5?�CA>>9?7��;<A;7=5?�>9HA<7H�AH=?~�;��V��3�
����3������O�����
���)����������������������V���_� ���K9?H=7=�=7G��?;<GH=H���H85}=?~�789�=EF;C7�5?�CA>>9?7��;<A;7=5?�>9HA<7H�;HHAE=?~�>;79H�56�E5>7;<=7G�������3�
������ �������3�
������)�����������
�����O������R�����O3�������Q�3��Q��������V�������R3���������R������)���)���������O3�
���������3��������O3�4��)��� ������)�O������R��4���������)���OV�_� �����O�����R�O������� ��
����Q�
������ ��������4����3����O�R�S������������������Q��S�4�V�
Page 23



��������	
������������������������������������
������������������������ �����!���"�������������#$%�&'�(&����'�

� ���)��&�

�*+,-./+0�1234/.5-4.236�� � � �� 789:;<�=>;?�@>AB8?>C�DEF<GH>?�IGJK?8LBK8GJ� � � � MNMNOMP���������������DEF<GH>?�QG?E;<�IG9K�@;K>� � � � PNRSTUV���W<B9X�D8KY>?� � � � �PZ�[GJKY<H�DEF<GH>?�\G<<;?�]̂ _�W;HE>JK� � � �̀ MPaXbNc����d?� � � � �MZ� ĴJB;<�]̂ _�W?>F;HE>JK�dFK8GJe� � � �̀ MXScUXNMT��@>AB8?>C�WDW@̂ �[>EL>?�IGJK?8LBK8GJ�@;K>� � � � cRMTV�����������f���f�f��g���h��fi��j��
����k�������������9BE�lm�nop�qrstuv�wxyrlzp{�|l{xsr�}lvn�~snp����i����h������i�
����)�����i�j�����F<B9������fi��j�������h�h�	

��h�!��k����j���	!�������k������	f������k����h�f�����j����h���������������j������	!�i��������������fi��j��
����k������
���k��i�i��h���Y8:Y�EB9K�L>�?>:>8�>C�8J��B<<�JG�<;K>?�KY;J��B<H�aPZ��	�j�i�i�jf�����������)������'�f��������g������������������
���f����������$�i�k��
��)��
j� ����
��i���
��)�����������f��������
����k������� ����k��f�h�����i����������i�j�����i����)�i�
�����#����������
����
�����
���������)��������
���)���������f����� ����
���)�����t�s��l{�st�p���no��p�n�ltv�������st��������lm�nop�q��r���wxyrlzppvu�~pn�{pxptn��s� ��m�s��ltn{s�n�t¡��)��
j�����������f��������g���h�
����k������� ����h��������������h�i���������f�j��ii�j�������hh��������h�������)�h��)�����h���f����������������g���h�
����k�������������	�f�fk��������	ii��h���$����g���h�f�fk��
����k����������������
�f�fk���
���k������h����	ii��h���¢������� 789:;<�=>;?� 789:;<�=>;?�� � MNP£OMN�� MNMNOMP�QG?E;<�IG9K�IGJK?8LBK8GJ�;9�;�W>?:>JK;¤>�G��W;H?G<<� � �� ���������f�������� � ���¥��¦�� ���(��¦��fi��j��������k������� � �����¦� � ��&''¦��fi��j����f��������� � �����¥¦� � ���&'�¦�� � � � ���§�
��h�	��������j������������k������̈��� �� ����&�������� ��������&��� � � � �D9K8E;K>C�DEF<GH>?�IGJK?8LBK8GJ9�©;9>C�dJ�� � �W?Gª>:K>C�W;H?G<<� � �� ���������f�������� �� ����¥�¥�(��� ��(����¥���fi��j��������k������� � �&(��'&� � �����&(��fi��j����f��������� � ������¥�'� � ������'�&������h�h�!��k����j������k������ � ������¥¥(� � ��'¥����(�¦������§�
��h���j��������������������j�� � ���(&(¦� � �����'¦�����f���h��������fi��j�������k������ �� ���¥¥���&��� ��¥(������¦������§�
��h���j��������������������j�� � �����'¦� � �&����¦�������
�����
�f�fk����������������i�
����)���i�
����h����������k��
��fi��j���u������f����!� �����������j��h�
�������f��������������f�h����h���f�������������
������������	�f�fk��������f�fk��
����k�������������k���h����'��i�
�������������f���
�����	�h�����if�����������	�f�fk��
����k�����������
���k������h����	ii��h���$���fi��j���
���������)����������� �����������i������������fi��j����f�������������k���h�h������������k�������)��i���������i�����	�k��«���������f���
����kj�k�������)��i������� �����	ii��h���$��
Page 24



��������	
������������������������������������
������������������������ �����!���"�������������#$%�&'�(&����'�

� ���)��'�

�*+,-./�01-232�45,51/�������6������������7�7��������������������6��������������7�����������68��9��
����:�������:���7������������
��7��
�������
����6����7����7�������7�����8���;�����<	!��������8������=���������������68��9��
����:������������=�
���������������79�:��������7���7��������77�����������������6���
����
����:�����������
��=��6�6:��;�>����6������������7�7�����������������88�8����������������)����������
���
9����8��������������
�=������6?@AB�@ACDEF?@EGF�HE?IEHE@EAJK�LHA?JA�JAA�MNOLG@PA@EQ?H�RACDEF?@EGF�SE?IEHE@OT�EF�@PA�MUEJV�WF?HOJEJT�JAQ@EGF;���XYZ[\]̂\_�̀abcZd\Y�eZf̂YghîgZfj���������:���:��� ���� �������k���7���7�8�l�
��7��68��9��
����:�������m:�����
���������)n����������o����o����
���9���;���l�
��7������������
�������7�8��7�
���)����������7��
���������7��
�:�7����	88��7�o�	��MWQ@p?CE?H�qA@PGBJ�?FB�WJJpDL@EGFJrT�����8�l�
���������������6������������
�����������68������ ����:������s�7���7���������������
���)����������68�������
����:��������:��������������7��)� �����

��7���)�����8�l�
�����8���7;�����8�l�
��7���6���
����8�
����)����������8�l�
������:��� �7����������
�������������6���
���� ����7�
������=����6������� ��68��9����������7����������	���������� ��
����:�����������;�� � tuvwxyuz�{|}~yx�w~x|}� �y|�u�~uz��w~wyu�����|�uy�{|}~yx�w~x|}������w�u��������tu~wy}��|y��x������u�y�����������x������u�y� �������� �������� �������� �������� �������� ���������|y����{|�~��� ��;&'��� ��;'�� ��;'�� ��;'�� ��;'�� ��;'���� �����u}~� ��'¡����(� ���'������ ����'����� ���¢¢����� ��&&������ ����������� � � � � � �������������������9���£� �&;��� �¡;��� �¢;��� ��;'�� �(;��� �¡;'����l�
��7���9���� ���¢����&�� ����¢¢���'� �������&¢'� ���¡('�&(&� �����¢����� ����&¢�'(���£#��������=�����9���7�:���7��������8�l�
��7�8�9������� �;������)����������<	!�7�������
�������)����������������� �������
���)�������
�����������68��������6����7������6���s�7�����)���'�9����68��8;�¤GC�DGCA�EF¥GCD?@EGFK�LHA?JA�JAA�MWDGC@E¦?@EGF�G¥�@PA�§F¥pFBAB�WQ@p?CE?H�WQQCpAB�SE?IEHE@OT�pFBAC�MWQ@p?CE?H�qA@PGBJT�EF�WLLAFBË�Wr�RPEJ�DA@PGB�LP?JAJ�EF�@PA�EDL?Q@�G¥�
���)������<	!��=����'�9���8���7���7�����68������6���6�s���68��9��
����=��������9���6�9������9��;�	������������������6����7���)9��7�6���
�
���)�����������k���7��68��9��
����:������������9�����9�������������©��9;�ª� �=����k���7�
����:�������
���
���)��)�7����9���7���)����
����9��=��������o����=��9���;�#��9���� ����������������)����
��������<	!����������=��9��6�����6���s������8�96�����7���)������68��8�8���7�
���7���������������7�7��������������8�l�
��7����7�
�������������9� ���������
����:�������68�
�����������
������������<	!����8����7���;��>��8�l�
��7�
����:���������7�������������=���6����������
����GJK�LHA?JA�JAA�@PA�M>�����#�=���6����UA@pCF�«QAF?CEGJT�EF�@PA�MUEJV�WF?HOJEJT�JAQ@EGF;�

� � ¬w}u��������� ¬w}u����������;�������������������l�
��7�®�������� �̄ ����(���¢��� �̄ ����(&���&¡��;����9�	)��°�6���	

��7�!��:����9� � ((�(���¢¢¢� � ��¢��¢'�¡&���;���©������������	������m��	n� �̄ ¡(�'�¡����� �̄ ¢���(���&��&;�<����7�7�	

��7�!��:����9�m<	!n�±m�n�²�m�n³� �̄ ����¢'�(''� �̄ ���¢�&�'���';�>��7�7�������±m�n�́�m�n³� � ¡(;¡�� � ¡�;&��

Page 25



��������	
������������������������������������
������������������������ �����!���"�������������#$%�&'�(&����'�

� ���)��*�

�+,-.��/01234536�7891�:915;31<9�5=�><=<436��?�����������
�����������@�������@���A�������B�������������C�����@�������@�������
�D@���C����� ��
�D@������%�� E� ����F�D����������G@����C������@�
����)������������
��H��@�I���J�E� ����	D���K�������������L����C�C�	

��C�!��B����I�ML	!N���G@����C������C������D����J��O�����
���I����@������OP����Q���������	D���K���������L	!�
�D@������ ����G@����C����@�
����)������������
��H��@�I���J�������)� ����OP����Q���������	D���K���������L	!�
�D@������ ����G@����C������C������D�������C���H��
�C������D�����I�B����J�������
������������B������@��������@�@�I�������D�����C���)����I������
�����
���I��J������F�D��������
�D@������ ����
�����������B���G@����C������@�
����)������
��H��@�I���� �����D@��I����C��D@��I���
����B�������@�I�B������@�����������)����@�I�����@����)�@�
���J������C���D�����������B����
�D@��������R�����
�D@��G��
�������
��
��������J�����
��
������������B���C��������������
�����������D@������ ��
��
���B��C�H�C�C������� ��
���)����%�� E� $�D�)�@��
�����D@������M ��
����
��C���D������I�����������D�����������D@��ID������D���������������C�C���B����I�����N�E� �
���D�
�����D@������M ��
����
��C�����������H���D���������)������������������I�)� �������N������������D@����������
����������B��������D������������������G@����
���������@������C�������)���D���������J�?���
�)��K�������������������D@������ ��������B������K�C������I�)�H���I��J�O���G�D@����������H���D���������)���������������H���H��)�C�*J��@�
�����H���������I������C��)����������������I�����C�H�C�������
���I�����������H����)�C���D���&J��@�
�������S��JQ�@�
���J�#���CC����������������H�� �����������
�����������D@��������������)���)�B�����BI�
��C�
���)����C�@����G@����
�����C�����H�I�����I����� ��������D�����
�����G@����
�����CI�
�D@����C�������QJ�

Page 26



��������	
������������������������������������
������������������������ �����!���"�������������#$%�&'�(&����'�

� ���)��*�

�+,-./01�12.30�4,0�56276�89:;<=�>-?@-427.��ABCBDEFG����������H�H��
�������I�
��
��������������������
�)��J��K��H���H���)������L��M�������
���)����������������������L�������������� ��)���������
��L��H�������������)��������N��������O�M�������
���)���MO�I�����K��HK�������)������O���
��H�H�������������L�����������������I�I��H�����������K��HK����M�
�K�������
��L����L����������L���������H�������I��������������
��L��H������������K��HK���N�������L���������)������O�����
���I����
���)���MO��K��HK���������
��L��M���������H������������I��N���������������PQR�STUVWXY�ZV[\]�̂RWR_̀P�abP̀\WYc�VWd�	II��H�e�f��������KK�O��������I����I�L����������H���������L��������N���������
�������O�K��H���H�M�������
���)�����I�����K��HK�����������������H�H����M����O����YQ\gW�̀W�PQR�ShiV̀Wjkl\YY�mWVUnỲYc�VWd�PQR�R__RoP�\W������KI��O��
����M������������ ���������SpRo\WòÙVP̀\W�\_�pRqr̀]Rd�stbU\nR]�u\WP]̀vrP̀\WYwc�xP�YQ\rUd�vR�W\PRd�PQVP�W\�oQVWyR�̀W����M����O���
����M������������ �������O�I����
���)���gQ̀oQ�gR]R�VU]RVdn�̀WoUrdRd�̀W�PQR�b]̀\]�nRV]XY�zVUrVP̀\Ww��{|F}~�E~���BF���G�~C��{GG}��FE�CG��#��$�
�KM����������������������f��H����	HK������������� ��H�����H��
�����������K�*N'��I�
�������*N���I�
��������)��������O���I��������M�)�����)� �����������������������
�������L��������N�����K���K�K��KI��O��
����M�������������
���������������H���K���H���������L��������� ���
��
�����H�����)���H��
������������*N���I�
�����I�O����)� �������N*'�I�
������H����������������������N'��I�
���N�����I���
��H��KI��O��
����M������������)��'����
��
�����H���H����������KI��������������H��
����������K��������*N���I�
����)���)��� �H���H�����������K�����������J�H�����������������������������
�������������(����*N���I�
���N�������H�
����������H�
������H��
��������� ���I�K���O�M���H�����H�
�H�
�I�����K���������KI������I�L�H�H�MO��e��������L���K����
�������������H�����������L���K���������N������I�
���
�H�
�������H�I��H�MO�����f��H�����
��H��
�KK��H���������K�����������������H��HH����������I�����K��KI��O����H��KI��O�����������H��)��I�N�f���H����������L���K��������
�������H�I��H�MO�����f��H���H�
�I�����K���������KI������������H�
�H�H��
�������������KI�����I�L�H�����K����������
�����KI���������������)���K���L���K�������������������HN����������������KI��K����H����� ��
�������L������������� ����O���K����������������������L��������N������������� ��O���K� ����L�������H���H��KI�L�H���K��������
��
��������K����H���)ON�	�O�H������
��������M����O�M�� ����������H����� �����H��� ����� ���
��
������������
�I���H������K����H�
���)����������KN�����@�10�@0.4���0.41��������������f��H����	HK����������������H�I��H����� ��K���J������I���
O�����
��L�� ��������������������(��
�������L��������N������� �I���
O�������������I���H��L�� ��
���
�������)�������H������������K���J�H���K����O����������O���� ��������I�OK�����
�KI���H�����)�����L���H������K����N�#���HH������������� �I���
O��K�L�������'�O����KI��I���H��KI�H� ������	!�M���������M���M����������KI�����
���)�����H�������L���K����)�����������N������� �I���
O��K�L�������'�O����KI�H� �������L���K����)�����������N�������
���)��� �����II�O����O������ ��	!�M���������M�����H�����������������������(N��������
��L���KI��O��������� ��K���J������I���
O��KI�������K�e�K�K��K���J������I���H�����'�O����������������H�H��

��H����M������������
��L��������������*N������K��������I�����
���O����������M����O����������������K���J������I���H������O�L���������H����M���H��������������eI�
���
O����I����K�KM�����H�I���
��H�
������� ����H���������I���N������KI�
��������������M��������
��H��������
�����L���������������N������
����M�����������K�����H���K���H����������
�������L����������I������M���H����H�K�)�I��
���H������
��������K�������������������������N�����)����������L�����������������M����������������H���������������
��HN�#�L���K����������M��� ���������K�H������������� ������
��������������H�
����M������� �������L���K�����������M�L����������K�H������������� ����H�
��������������H�
����M�����N��������
�������L����������I�������
����������O�
���)�����)�����O�
���)�����H���������f��H��
����������)�������O����(N�	�O���M��������
���)������
�����������������
��HN�
Page 27



�

�

����������� �� ���	
������	
�	�����������������	���������� �� ���������	���	
���� �����������	���	���
������
�������
�

Page 28



��������	
������������������������������������
������������������������ �����!���"�������������#$%�&'�(&����'�

� ���)��(����

�*+,-.,/0/12/-.�-3�24+�5167+2�8109+�-3�:;;+2;���<���=������������	������������>?��?�@���
��A��)���
��B�C���� D� >(�'�>������<�����)�������
��B�C���������B�
��E�FC�
=�� � G@��''H��<��IJ��F�������C������� � ��>>(���&�&<��IJ��F��������C������� � @'���(&�'<�E���������FI������������������A�E�����
������ � G'�&&��''�H�><������A�� � G>���&H�@<��������� � G�@�H��<���B�
����A�����
�����G���H���FI�������A�#������� � ���>>@�(<����
����������	AK���I����� � ����<�L���#�B���I���������� � '�@����&(���<���=������������	������������>?��?�����
��A��)���
��B�C���� D� @���(���&���� � ��

Page 29



��������	
������������������������������������
������������������������ �����!���"�������������#$%�&'�(&����'�

� ���)�����

�*++,-�*../01-2/3�����������4�����������	�����	���
�����������)5� ��
������6�������������
���������
������7���
5���)������4���)������4�8���)���������������
���������
������� �����������7���
5���)��9���������#�:���8����;������<�9�=��
�)��>�������������)�
�����������
�������������4�8������4���8���������7����������?���4�����9�@��$�
�86���(�����A��������������;��4����	48������������4�7��4�
���)����������
���������������
������������ �������������
5���)���	���
������6��� ��B7����4������7�
����)�����������������9����������������
��������4�8�?���:������������������ ��6��� �����
������:���������������6��
��87��5���C������8����D��4�E���DF��������������5��������������������9����������������� �����!���"��������
������������������7�������������D���4������:����4��

�4��)�59�� ��GHI�HJJKL�MNOJJ� GPI�QORSKL�TONUK�GV�PWNNWXYI� GMI��ZXNW[\�]OR̂KL�HNNX[OLWXY���6��
��_���5� �A�9�� &(9�̀ ���:�����_���5������������� �A9�� �9�̀ �"��6���D�B�4�#�
�8�� A(9�� ��9�̀ �!�_��4��5� ��9�� �9�̀ ������	������ ��9�� ��9�̀ �#����������������:��	������ ��9�� =9�̀ �@���� �9�� �9�̀ �]XLON�aUYb� � Vcdefg� ehhfhi�� �
jklmno�pqknrstuvuw

jxnyzr{�pqknrs|v|w}m~lzm��n�{���o~�{��v�w
�nqkn�nrs�vtw�{zm����{r���vuw ���mzrn~��v�w �r�{x�v�w����������������������������� �¡ ¢£�

Page 30



��������	
������������������������������������
������������������������ �����!���"�������������#$%�&'�(&����'�

� ���)�����

�*+,-./0�1234567�58�9:;<34=<:4�/<4>6:3����������� ��)������
���� �����������?���������
�������������������������@��
��AB��?���������A����C��D������
�����
���?�����D��)�����������E�F�)�����)����������������)��������B���D����)�����������E���

���������@���@��� ���� ��������
���)��A���
�A��������������������������@��
��AB��?���������A����C��D����G��������A��B���D����D��)������������������H��)��������B���D����)�����������IE�����)��A���
�A������������������������G��)������B��B���D�
�AB���D�D��G��A����B���B���D�E�#�������D�@���
�)��J�D�����������?�)�G���?����������������������G�������E�����B����������������KB�
��D�G��������?������E&�B�
����B��?���@���D��������A�����
����	�����!��@����?���D�����)����D?E�����G��������?������A���������������L��������B�MNOPQO�RSTURVVRW�QX�MYR�VMZXWZUW�WR[QZMQOX�ON�MYR�N\XW]V�MOMZP�URM\UX�WQVMUQ̂\MQOX_�RSTURVVRW������B�
����)�E������̀�����?�� �������L��)������G���A�����������������A��������
��G��������L�����������G�����)����A�����J���E�� abcdefg�eh�ijklmno�pqerqdfbs�tqju�njdqc�eh�nqdvfu�juw�xekjdbkbdbqc�� y�gqjf� z�gqjf� y{�gqjf� |{�gqjf� }{�gqjf�"��A���
������� �E~�� �E(�� 'E��� ~E��� �E������������?� �� ~E(�� ��E(�� ��E��� ��E���
���������������������������������������������������������

�� �� �� �� �� �� �� �� �� �� �� �� �� �� �� �� �� �� �� ��
����� �����

����� �����
���� ����� ����� ����� �����

����� ������
����� ����� ���� ����� ����� ���� ���� ����� ����

Page 31



�

�

������������	��
���
�������
	��� �� ��������
�������������
���
��
��������������	����� ����
�����		��
���	�	���� ��!"�#���� ��!$�� �� %�&�������������'���
�(�	�	���� �����'���
�%�&�������
�������
�����	�� �� )��
�������
���)�*������+��������
�������
	��� �� +��������
�������
�,�	����� �� -�
��
.�,�	���

Page 32



��������	
������������������������������������
������������������������ �����!���"�������������#$%�&'�(&����'�

�� ��)�����

�*+,+-./0+12�.3�45567+8�918�:13718+8�;<9=<-<2<+>��� � � ?@AB�CDE�FDGH� ?@AB�CDE�FDGI����J�������������������K�
��L�M�������� � � �� �N�	
��O����PQ��� R� �&�&(��S��� �S��'��'���� QN��������L���PQ��� � ���&�����'� ���&(T�(���� 
N���P�����L���PQ��� � ��&����'T� ��T�(�T&��� LN���PQ�����L�M�����
��������
��O��)���UP����� � T'�T'&�TT(� S��TT����(�� �N������� R� ����(���S��� ����(&���&T�� � � � ��J�����������������V������PW��U��X�P��������� R� S��'��&&T� ������&���� � � � ��J�����������������V������PW��U��������Q������� R� '���T�'T�� T�T�����'�� � � � �&J����U�	)��X�P���	

��L�!��Q����U� � � �� �N�	
��O����PQ���YZ��N���Z�N���Z�N[� R� ���&���S�S� �����T���&�� QN��������L���PQ���Z�QN� � ���&�����'� ���&(T�(���� 
N���P�����L���PQ���Z�
N� � ��&����'T� ��T�(�T&��� LN���PQ�����L�M�����
��������
��O��)���UP�����Z�LN� T'�T'&�TT(� S��TT����(�� �N������� R� ((�(���SSS� ��S��S'�T&��� � � � �'J���\������������	������Z��	N� R� T(�'�T����� S���(���&��TJ�]����L�L�	

��L�!��Q����U�Z]	!N�YZ&�N���Z'N[� R� ����S'�(''� ���S�&�'���SJ�V��L�L�������YZ'N�̂�Z&�N[� � T(JT_� T�J&_��

Page 33



��������	
������������������������������������
������������������������ �����!���"�������������#$%�&'�(&����'�

�� ��)���&�

�*+,-./01233�4.,563-3�70890:;�<�70890:=�����
��
����������
�����>���?������������@���������?@���������?�A���B�����������C��������������
�������?�������A���?��)����B�����������B��@��A���A�����������B���

�?�����AD���
��E�����
������F@����
�����
�?@��A���������F@�
��A��F@����
��B���A���������
�����������?@�����D�����������������
�������)��������������������� ��B��� D��GH�IJKLM�NOLPQRSTJUU�VJW�KXY�ZYLW� � �� �[�\����A�A�	

��A�!��B����E�]\	![�������̂_��_�̀� a� ����̀'�(''�� B[��F@�
��A���E?�����������\	!�A���)����̀���� � ��̂����'��� 
[�#�����������)��̂_��_���bD�̀�'�F�]��[���]]�D�̀�'[c����[�F�]�B[d� � ���&&�(̀ �̀� A[��F@�
��A�\	!�B��������������
���)���b]��[���]�B[�e�]�
[d� � ���(���̂ &̀�� �[�����)��A������@����
���)��� � ��� �[�����)��A����������?@�����
���)�� � ����������� )[�����)��A������?����A�
���)�� � '̂��̀�(�� �[��F@�
��A�\	!���������������
���)���b]�A[�e�]��[�e�]��[�e�]�)[d� � �&��̀ �̂̀&��� �[�	
�����\	!�������̂_��_��� � ���̀�&�'���� f[�������]"���[_!����������̀����b]��[���]��[d� a� ]'(����'[�� � � � �gH�hJQKWPijKPJQ�NOLPQRSTJUU�VJW�KXY�ZYLW� � �� �[��F@�
��A������B������]�?@��E����A��?@��E��[� a� ���̂��̂�'�� B[�#�����������F@�
��A������B������� � ��(�̂(��� 
[�	
����������B������� � ��&�̀��(��� A[�#����������	
����������B������� � �����̂(�� �[��F@�
��A������B������� ����#�������b]��[�e�]�B[d� � ��&�����̀�� �[�	
����������B������� ����#�������b]�
[�e�]�A[d� � ��'&(�&̂ �̀� )[������B������]"���[_!����b]��[���]��[d� a� ]̂(��&�[�� � � � �kH�lUUYK�NOLPQRSTJUU�VJW�KXY�ZYLW� � �� �[���m������������	������������̂_��_�̀� a� (̂�'�̂������ B[�����n��
���o�����
��C�B���� � ]̂��̂��[�� 
[�������n��
���o�����
��C�B���� � '&�&�̀�� A[������B���������
��C�A� � ��&�̀��(��� �[�p����������A������A�����A� � ]'�&&���̀&[�� �[����������������E?�������A�#����������A����
����������	Af���?����� � ���&(��� )[��F@�
��A�#��D�bD�̀�'�F�]���e��B[�e�]]�D�̀�'[c����[�F�]]�A[�e�]��[�e�]��[[d� &�(̂&�̂���� �[��F@�
��A�	������������̂_��_���b]��[�e�]�B[�e�]�
[�e�]�A[�e�]��[�e�]��[�e�]�)[d� �̀�&̀��̀�̀�� �[���m������������	������������̂_��_��� � �̀��(���&��� �f[�	�����]"���[_!����b]��[�q�]��[d� a� ]��̀�&��[�� �� � �rH�TPLiPMPKs�NOLPQRSTJUU�VJW�KXY�ZYLW� � �� �[�������]"���[_!����]�f[� a� ]'(����'[�� B[������B������]"���[_!����]�)[� � ]̂(��&�[�� 
[�	�����]"���[_!����]�f[� � ]��̀�&��[�� A[�!��B����E�]"���[_!����b]&�[���]&B[���]&
[d� a� �(&���̀���� �

Page 34



��������	
������������������������������������
������������������������ �����!���"�������������#$%�&'�(&����'�

�� ��)���'�

�*+,-./0-�12�34156789671:�;9<-<��=>�?@A�>AB?�CDEA�FG�?@A�GH@AIJKA�LM�?@A�CKD>NG�DOLP?FQD?FL>�RDGAGS�TL?A�?@D?�?@APA������� ��U�����)�V�� ��������W���������X������X�����������������
����V���������
���U��Y�Z� ���������������V�����������X����X�X���������������[�������\�����X�����������W���������X���%��������������Y�Z� �����]���X��\[��U��
����V�������X���\���X�VU�����W����������������������
���U���V�)�����)�� ��U�������������W���������X���%�̂��
���_����������Y�������� ��U�����)������
����U�X�����������\����������\�����X�X�����̀��
����X����������\�\V����[���X������
����X�������X��������X����[�W�X��[�V��
��)��
���� ����������]���X��\[��U��
����V������ ��������XW��
������������������������
���U��Y������a����X�X�	

��X�!��V����U�ba	!c�������X����X���\���������\[��U��
����V��������X���������\����V������X��� �X�� ��U������\�����W���������X����������������X�U�����������
���U������ ��
������
����V���������V���)�X���\���XY�����a	!��������X��� �X���
��U���VU���V��
���)������̀[�
��X�[�U\�����������a	!�����������
���U�����X��Xd�����)�����������Y������̀[�
��X�[�U\�����������a	!���������
���U�������]������������̀[�
��X��\[��U�������V����������������
���U���\����������̀[�
��X�e�\���������������U��Y������\[��U�������V���������������������
���U������X���\���X�VU������
�������W���������� ��U�����)����X�����
����V���������������
��X�U��������\������
�������W�������������U����)�Y�	XX��������X��
������U�[�U\������������
��X���������̀[�
��X���U\�����
���\������������
���U������U� ���\�X��VU������)��
UY�� �

Page 35



��������	
������������������������������������
������������������������ �����!���"�������������#$%�&'�(&����'�

�� ��)���*�

�+,-./01.�23�4526789:782;�<:=.=��� � � � � � � � � � �>?@ABC�DBE�F@A?� G@H?�IAH@JKLAM?N� >@OP�QPRGBSC�TUTUVTW� IAX@K@HVLBC��>@H?� YOBEHLVZ@HLBC�[?ELBN� F@K@CX?�\R]URŴ� I_P?XH?N�[@̀O?CH�TUŴ VWa� F@K@CX?�\R]URWa� I_P?XH?N�[@̀O?CH�TUWaVTU� F@K@CX?�\R]URTU� bXM?NcK?N�[@̀O?CH�DBE�TUTUVTW�	��d���#ef��g	f"�� �*h��h��� f����ij� �kl'�m� '� n��*���'�&� n�l���(*� n��&*&��*�� n����&l(� n���l*�*�l� n��'�(&�����ge$��g	f"�� �*h��h�&� f����ij� �kl'�m� *� no�'&�*(�p� no������p� no�&��*��p� no���l��p� no��l����p� no�&��l�p�q�f�r#���g	f"�� �*h��h�l� f����ij� �kl'�m� �� n��'*��&��� n�(&����� n��&l*�*l�� n�����*�� n���l���(�� n����l���	��d���#ef��g	f"�� �*h��h�(� f����ij� �kl'�m� ��� n��&(*��l�� n�'��*�l� n��&�(�l�(� n�'(�&'�� n��������(� n�*���*������#	!�o"	#fph!e��� �*h��h�(� f����ij� �kl'�m� ��� n����'�*�&� n�&&�'�&� n������&((� n�&��&*l� n���(l��*�� n�'���'l�����#	!�o"	#fph!e��� �*h��h��� f����ij� �kl'�m� ��� n��l*��l�(� n��l�((�� n��l*&��l(� n������&� n��l*������ n����l�(�	��d���#ef��g	f"�� �*h��h��� f����ij� �kl'�m� ��� n��*l(��'�� n�'��(�&� n��*���*�'� n�'l��*�� n��'(���'�� n�'(�'(������#	!�o"	#fph!e��� �*h��h��� f����ij� �kl'�m� ��� n�������� n'������ n��'�l'�� n'&�**&� n��*���*� n''���l��	s��f��o"	#fph!e��� �*h��h��� f����ij� �kl'�m� �&� n������&� n����l�� n�������� n������� n����&l�� n����l'�o"	#fph!e��� �*h��h��� f����ij� �kl'�m� �&� n������(&*� n��'��l*� n�������l*� n����'��� n����'����� n��(�(���o"	#fph!e��� �*h��h��� ���m�t� �kl'�m� �'� n���l�*�l�l� n'*l�l��� n����*(���l� nl�(��*�� n����l'�l��� nl�l�ll'�	��d���#ef��g	f"�� �*h��h�&� ���m�t� �kl'�m� �*� n&�*�l���*� n�''����� n&�*(l����� n�&(��(�� n&�**'��'*� n&&��*�'�o"	#fph!e��� �*h��h�&� ���m�t� �kl'�m� �*� nol�l���'l'p� no�����*�p� nol�('��(&&p� no&����'(p� no���l��(*'p� no'����&�p�o"	#fph!e��� �*h��h�'� ��m�u� �kl'�m� �l� n��'���'�l� n(&�l��� n��**���&�� n�&*��l�� n��l*'�&*�� n�(*�(&(�	��d���#ef��g	f"�� �*h��h�*� *�m�u� �kl'�m� ��� n��*''��l�� n������� n��l���(�*� n*&���*� n��l(&��*l� n(l�*�(�o"	#fph!e��� �*h��h�*� *�m�u� �kl'�m� ��� n&�'���&(l� n*������ n&�l���*'*� n��(����� n&�(�&���'� n�('��(l�	��d���#ef��g	f"�� �*h��h�l� &�m�u� �kl'�m� �(� n����&����� no'��'�*p� n��&'(�'ll� n�l�'l�� n��'�����(� n''�(���o"	#fph!e��� �*h��h�l� &�m�u� �kl'�m� �(� no��*���'��p� n�� no��l�l��l'p� no�&���'p� no���������p� no&��l&*p����ge$��g	f"�� �*h��h��� ��m�u� �kl'�m� ��� n*'��l�(� n'����� n*(&��*l� n'��'�� nl�l���&� n���l&'�	��d���#ef��g	f"�� �*h��h��� ��m�u� �kl'�m� ��� n���������� nol�����p� n������l�(� nol'����p� n���l*��'�� n*��('��o"	#fph!e��� �*h��h��� ��m�u� �kl'�m� ��� no'(����*p� n�� no*���*(�p� n�� no*l���'�p� no(��*�p�vwvYx� � � � � � y]]z{̂ |z}Û � yWẑ{̂ z|Û � y]|zTU\z]̂ ]� yTzT}̂ z{̂ {� y]|zT\|z]TW� yTz}\]zT̂ a�����

Page 36



��������	
������������������������������������
������������������������ �����!���"�������������#$%�&'�(&����'�

�� ��)���)���*�

�+,-./012/0-3�456789:7�238�+:/7.32/0;7<�������=���>�������
��?�����������@�A�����@�)����� ������=���=�=�
����B��������C���?��

�?��)�������������=���>������@���
DE����������B����
����?��B�������������=�=��D��)��
�������@�D��)����������������?�?��

��?����B����������������?�����@����B�����A��)�����?���)���E�	����������� ����A��@�A�?�?�����������=���>�������
��?�����������@�����D>������
������=���>�������
��?������?����������������?A����)�������

�������)������?�?����B����D�@�D=����E������� �������������� ��)�@�)�����������D����=���>������@�D=�����B���?�����F�����
������=���>�������
��?��������
���)�������?�A�?����B�������?��=�����)�@���?����� ���������@�A�����@�)�����?��F����������GHIJKL�KMNIMO�NPQIMRSNMRQT�KULJVWXJK�WKRTY�MZQ�KNP[XJ�[JIRQVK�MLNM�ZQWXV�\QML��������������������A��)�������A���������
������=���>�������
��?���E�]�������������@�D=�������?����
������������
��������
�����BD��E*'�@�
����@��D��E������������	=���>�������
��?�����D@�
���D�
����������?�A�?����B�������������B����@�����A����?���)���A�E�������A��B�������������=�@����
���)��������=@�����
���)�����@�����̂@����
������������������
��������������?�?����B����DE�]�)���A��B�������������=�@����
���)��������=@�����
���)�����@�����̂@����
����������������?�
��������������?�?����B����DE�����
�=B�����������@�����A����?���)���A��B����� ����������=���>�������
��?����
����������������������@�B��=���
�
�
�=����
������������D������
����%�� _� 	�@�����A�������������?�?����B����D� ��������)���A��������@�D=��������_� 	���)���A�������������?�?����B����D� ������@�����A��������@�D=����������_� ������@�D=����������
�=@�����D��=���>�����������?�?����B����D��A����A�D������@���?������=���#����D�D��� ����������������B�A���
��������

���������
���D� ����
����?��
��
��A���
�������
�����IJ[XNURTY�MLJ�J̀RKMRTY�WTHWTVJV�XRN\RXRMa�\NKJK�ZRML�N�KRTYXJ�GHIJKL�KMNIMO�\NKJ�NTV�NPQIMRSRTY�RM�QbJI�N�������B���@���?E�������������	=���>�������
��?���������������� ��)�@�)��=�D��@@��������� �������B���?��������
������=���>������B������������������B�A���
������� �����

�������=��@�����������������E�#������=@����B������c�� ���?�D� ��������
�����
������ ���������
����������
������� ����B���??��������B������??�?���������=���>�������
��?���������
��������D��E������?���
�����
����������������D�������D���������
���D� ������c���@@�@������
�����B���?����)��?�����������������������=���>������@���
DE�

Page 37



��������	
������������������������������������
������������������������ �����!���"�������������#$%�&'�(&����'�

�� ��)�����

�*+,-./01./,2�34567896�127�*9.6-21./:6;��� � <=>?@AB>?�CDE?FG=?H�� IG@@?A>�<JK@>LMB>LKA��CDE?FG=?� NO�P?B@�<JK@>LMB>LKA� NQ�P?B@�<JK@>LMB>LKA�RB>?� SB=BAD?� TBUJ?A>� SB=BAD?� TBUJ?A>� SB=BAD?� TBUJ?A>�VWXQWYQYQ� �&��Z&����� ��'Z����(� �&��Z&����� ���(��&�Z� �&��Z&����� &���&�[[(�VWXQWYQYN� �&�������'� ���'[��(Z� ���&ZZ��Z�� ���['�&��� ����(��Z[�� &��&��(Z��VWXQWYQYY� ���&�'��((� ����&�[�'� ���'�&����� ���Z��[�[� ����Z���&�� &�&Z����[�VWXQWYQYX� ���''&�&''� ���[[�&[[� ���&�'�Z(�� ���'��&Z�� �[�''��&��� &�'���(([�VWXQWYQY\� ���&&����[� ��&&��[[Z� ����'[�Z[[� ��&&&�Z''� �&�[&��&��� &�[�(���(�VWXQWYQYO� �������[(�� ����(�(Z[� ���[�'�'�Z� ��'�(����� ���Z������� &�����'�[�VWXQWYQYV� ����Z���[�� ����Z�Z��� �[��'��['[� ��Z�Z�[�Z� �����(�&��� &�([��'�[�VWXQWYQY]� �[�&&[�[(�� ��&����[�� �'���'�Z[�� ��[�Z�[�Z� �&���&�&(&� '�������'�VWXQWYQŶ � �'������'&� ���'(��[�� ��������Z(� ����(�&�Z� (�(&Z���[� '��&��[�&�VWXQWYQY_� �&��[��&��� ���&��Z([� ���[�[�Z��� ��(&'��[�� '�����[��� '��(����'�VWXQWYQXQ� ���'�'�&(�� ��&&��[�[� ����([�[�(� &��'��'Z�� � �VWXQWYQXN� ���'���Z(�� ���[(�[(&� �'��[��'�&� &��Z'���&� � �VWXQWYQXY� ���ZZ(����� ���&&��[[� ���(�'��([� &��[(�'[�� � �VWXQWYQXX� �Z�[����[&� ���[[�'�[� ��������[� &��([��Z�� � �VWXQWYQX\� �&�(�[��Z&� ��[[(��&�� &��Z[��('� &�'�����'� � �VWXQWYQXO� �����Z�Z��� ��Z���'�&� � � � �VWXQWYQXV� �������'&�� ���''����� � � � �VWXQWYQX]� (�Z���(��� �������[�� � � � �VWXQWYQX̂ � �������'�� ����(���'� � � � �VWXQWYQX_� Z�&���[''� ��(����(�� � � � �VWXQWYQ\Q� &�('����Z� ���&���&�� � � � �VWXQWYQ\N� ���(��&��� ���Z'��&�� � � � �VWXQWYQ\Y� ����[��Z(� ����'�Z�[� � � � �VWXQWYQ\X� ����(�&Z�� �Z&�[Z�� � � � �VWXQWYQ\\� &���((�� ��'����� � � � �VWXQWYQ\O� ������'� �Z���(� � � � �VWXQWYQ\V� ���[(&� ���'&&� � � � �VWXQWYQ\]� � � � � � �VWXQWYQ\̂ � � � � � � �VWXQWYQ\_� � � � � � �� � � � � � �K̀>B=� � V\aQQ_âQN� � OVa\XVaV̂ _� � \]â]̂ a\XN�bA>?@?H>�TBLF� Y_a]\Oa\̂ Q� � YYaN]YaXV̂ � � NXaVN\aNNQ�cH>LJB>?F�CBdLAeH� � � ]aO]XaNNY� � NVaNXNaX]Q�
Page 38



��������	
������������������������������������
������������������������ �����!���"�������������#$%�&'�(&����'�

�� ��)���(�

�*+,-.,/0/12/-.�-3�*+45/6+7�89:0-;+6�<-.26/=52/-.>��?@ABCD�E@FG�HI�@J�KCLA@DDM� ��N�O������P�QR�R�(�S�TR��R��� �� �U���VW��X��Y�V�������� ��N��TZ�� [U���VW��X��������[������ QN���Z�� 
U��������Y�V�������� �QNT��Z�� ��N�����)������
������W���X����������\��������� �� �U�������
�����
���)������P�V�)�W��
��������� ]�N�T�ZU�� [U������
�����W����
���)��� �N���Z�� 
U������
�����
���)����������VW������ �NQ�QZ�� PU�����
�����V����P�
���)��� ]�N�'�ZU�� �U��Y�������
���������
���)����[�\��̂��V����]�U�����)��]PU_� �N��'Z�� ��N�O������P�QR�R���S�TR��R��� �� �U���VW��X��Y�V�������� ��N&'�Z�� [U���VW��X��������[������ QN&''Z�� 
U��������Y�V�������� �QN(��Z�� ��VW��X��Y�V������������)��̂]��U�S�]��U_���� �N���Z��VW��X��������[����������)��̂]�[U�S�]�[U_���� �N�Q�Z�� �� �àJbacdc�efCgfDfGL�E@aGAfgbGf@a�HhM� ��N�O������P�QR�R�(�S�TR��R��� ������TT(�� ��N�����)������
������W���X����������\��������� �� �U�������
�����])���UR�����P���)�W���X���� ](��T�U�� [U������
�����W����
���)��� ��� 
U������
�����
���)����������VW������� T��('��� PU������)������W���X����V���i������W�XV������� �TQ���'�� �U������
�����
���)���P������O��������� ��� �U������
��������V������������V���i������[���� ��� )U�����
�����V����P�
���)��� ���Q&'�� �U��Y�������
���������
���)����[�\��̂��V����]�U�����)��])U_� ��&�T���� ��N�O������P�QR�R���S�TR��R���̂]�U�j�]��U_�� ��'T����(�������V��������� ���������W���P�QR�R�(�S�TR��R���V�X�[��P�������������W�W�XV������������P�P��
�������klmnlklop�lq�rmst�uv�m�wkmx�yzmx{t�ntymrt�t||tyol}t�m|otv�ozt�wvluv�ptmv~q�myo�mvlmk�}mk�molux��mq�wtv|uvrts��������������P�P����[����X�
����[�������������])���UR�����P���)�����X���W����������\���������P����������W�
������������|�kk��mxx�mk�vt����V����P����������'�X����VWN�#�
���������������V�����������

��P���)������VW�W���P� ����[����
��P�P���������PU����������X���N��������������V������
�W����������VW�
�������X��PP��������P��
������X�W�XV����P���)��������
���X��N�������������P�P����[����X�
����[�������������
���)���������VW��������V����P�lq����wtvytxo�u|�ozt��|�kk��mxx�mk������V����P����������'�X����VWN�#�
���������������V�����������

��P���)������VW�W���P� ����[����
��P�P���������PU����������X���N����#�
��P���
���)���P������'�X����VW��W�X����)� �������VW��������P����V���i��������P���� �P��
��������N�
Page 39



��������	
������������������������������������
������������������������ �����!���"�������������#$%�&'�(&����'�

�� ��)�����

�*+,-./01�2.34156745.3�8594.1/��������:���:��� �;�<�=������
���������>���������?���=��@;��>��
����:��������������;��������=���@���=�:>�������������
�������<��������A�#��=���������

��������;�;�>@�������:�������
���)���@�=��=���)������
���>��A�� � BCDEFG�HIFJ� KLMGNOIJ�PNJLFG�QNDR� �STUVTWIW�XFRI� STUVTWIW�YCFZCGCRO�[FOLITR�\]̂���������&� ��A��(_� ��A�̀�_� ab	����&����'� ��À�̀_� ��Ac��_� ab	����'����c� ��A'��_� �&A(��_� ab	����c����̀� ��A&&�_� �cA'�'_� ab	����̀������ (A(��_� ab	� ��̀���c�����������(� ��A���_� ab	� ��((����c����(������ ��A��c_� ab	� ������cc(����������� ��A&'�_� ab	� ��'c����(���d73e53f�8594.1/��������:���:��� ���� �������
���������>���������
��������

��=����:����>������@�g���<�����������������������=�=��������=������������
�<��=�;�>���A�
�

� �hFGVFRCNT�iFRI� ��� �jEEJVIW�YCFZCGCRO� � kFJlIR�hFGVI�NU�jDDIRD�\khĵ� � �STUVTWIW�YCFZCGCRO� �BVTWIW��XFRCN� � jTTVFG��QNmIJIW�[FOJNGG��cb��b��� n� '̀�'&(�̀��� n� '&��c��c&c� n� ���c�̀��̀'� �̀Ac_� n� ��c�c�̀����cb��b��� � �̀�'������� � '��&���&'c� � �'���c�'̀c� c�A�_� � (�����((���cb��b��� � �����(�c��� � '��c�c��̀�� � ���'c��&��� �̀A�_� � ���c��&̀���cb��b�&� � �̀���̀����� � cc�((����&� � ����(c��̀�� c̀A�_� � ���&��̀����cb��b�'� � (��̀(c��̀�� � cc�����'�̀� � �&�'�̀�ccc� �̀A�_� � ��(���&�c��cb��b�c� � (&�c������� � c&�'���&�(� � ��������(�� c�A�_� � ��̀c��'�&��cb��b�̀� � ((�(���̀`̀� � c(�'�c����� � ����̀'�(''� c(Ac_� � (���(��c���cb��b��� � ��̀��̀'�c&�� � �̀��(���&�� � ���̀�&�'��� c�A&_� � (�(���c'&�

Page 40



�

�

����������	
����� ������������������������������������ �������������������������
���������	��
����������������
�������	���������������������
����������
���������� ���
���������	������������������	��


Page 41



��������	
������������������������������������
������������������������ �����!���"�������������#$%�&'�(&����'�

� ��� ���)�����

�*+,+-.�/01.2,3.0,�4.,+-0�56.07-892��	���:���� ���;���<�=����=���<������������
������>��������������>���<��������������?���=��<;��:��
����@������A�����;�B�
������@��� �;�>�=������)������������@���=������>����>���<����������
�����������<�=�����

��=���)�������C���������
���:����D������(�����(���������������=��������EA�����;�B�
���������������<�����������������
�����������<;������ ����@������F�=���=���������������
���)����������<;�������
����@��������@��������������=��)� �����

�A��G�����
���:����������(�����(����������������=�����������
���
����������<�����������������C�=������������A�������C�=����������<;���������������>���
�����������A��;�
�����&A��;�
�����HA��;�
�����(A��;�
������=���A��;�
���A�������������������>���<���������� ���
������@���=�������
�����
�����:�������;����@�����������>���<�����������>����������:���;���=���=��)��������������A�I���)������C;�
��=���������=�>��������:��������������
���������� ��
���������=�������>����=�� ��;�=�
�=���>���������=����
�����
����
�<�����������;���=�@���=���������
����:�
�<;����=�	�����!��@����:�����)�<����;�
���A�J�����������
��=��������������������;;�C�<��������'�����'����'�����H'������=�('���;�
��������������������
�<��A�G���C�<;���������������&�:������
�<���)������=�����������
�����
�����:������;;�C�<����:��'�;�
����������<���=�����>��)�����������������&A��;�
����������A����?���=�
����@������������=������������)����������;����@��A�#��;���
����� ����������������K��:��������>���<���������� �����>��)�������������A��;�
������)������������A��;�
�����>�����������:���;���=������;����@����:���������)�����>���<��������������������A��;�
������)������������A��;�
���������:�)�>���:������<�
��)����A�� LMMNOPQ�LRRNST�UPVNWR�XWYO�Z[\]̂\_�V̀WYNà �Z[Z\̂ZZ� bWYcPdVPQ�eOfTYgPW�hYRVWijNViYRM�Z[Z\̂ZZ� Z[ZẐZk� Z[Zk̂Zl� Z[Zl̂Zm�\n[o� � � � �����p�<�������� ��A'q� ��A'q� ��A'q� ��A'q�����I	!������@������ r��(sH����� r��&�(����� r��(�&����� r&�'�H�����ln[o�� � � � �����p�<�������� ��A'q� ��A'q� ��A'q� ��A'q�����I	!������@������ r��(������� r���H(����� r��s�H����� r��((s�����tn[o� � � � �����p�<�������� ��A'q� ��A'q� ��A'q� ��A'q�����I	!������@������ r���'������ r����'����� r���HH����� r��&&������_n[o� � � � �����p�<�������� ��AHq� ��A(q� ��A�q� ��A�q�����I	!������@������ r����H����� r���������� r����'����� r���H������\Zn[o� � � � �����p�<�������� ��AHq� ��A(q� ��A�q� ��A�q�����I	!������@������ r��HH������ r���s������ r��HsH����� r��'H������������;�B�
��=���<���
����;�
����)���=����������
�������������<���
���� ����=�
������>����<������� ��<;��:����������=����������	���������� ��
����@�����������A�#���==�����������;�B�
�������@�>������
�������
����
���)�����������<���F������;���
:�����
��>�� ��������������������(�>��������A�����;�B�
�������@�>��=����
�;����������<;�
�������������������K�<���)������;���
:� ��
���=�
�������=��
����� ������>���<��������������@�>���;�
����=���))��;�����A��
Page 42



��������	
������������������������������������
������������������������ �����!���"�������������#$%�&'�(&����'�

� ��� ���)�����

*+,-./01�2314�540,+1+6+17����� ��8��� ����9������9����������������������������������������:��)����������;��
���������<��������������� ������)�����
�����;��
������������=<��>�
������� ����������������;��
�������������?<��>�
������;��<��>�
���<��������������?<��>�
������;��<��>�
���� �������
��;����
�����@����������������:>�
���������>�
������
�������;�
������������=<��>�
��������:>����<����������@������� ������>���������>�����:>�
�������������A� ����������B����9���:�������������?<��>�
�������<��>�
�����9���������)���:<��������@>���������@����)�9���������;��������������������)���:���C�����D���;�
����8������<�A����:������������;�;�����������������>>�>����������������)����������
���
@����>��������������
�9������:���;���:�����������8���������>EFGHF�HFF�IJKLMNOFNPQGE�RFSTPUGNPMU�VPGWPEPNKX�GN�NOF�FUY�MZ�NOPH�HFQNPMU<�� [\]̂_̀_a_̀b�c]deb̂_̂�ĉ�fg�hi]\�jkl�mkno� pqrstu��vfwxde�yf̂ �̀ czzwi\{�|_d}_e_̀b� ~]gi]{\{�czzwi\{�|_d}_e_̀b� �i]{\{�[̀d̀î�=<����
�����;��
���������� �=<(���� ���=��='�?&�� ����=�&�'��� ?�<&��?<��� ��<�'��� �����(''�'�?� �&=�??&��??� ?�<?���<��� �&<'���� �('�?���&�&� ���������?&� =?<?����.�13�+17�2314�540,+1+6+17����������� ��)���8������C���������
���)�����������������������>����
�������;����;�;��������;��� ��;�����������)�9��@��
����������:��@�����:��)���������:������@�������>�
������ �������>�
������)�����������
�����:������@�����:>�������;�>��;�������=<�������@>���������@������)���)���������:>�
���������>��������:>�9��)��� ������)�:������@��9���������)���:<�� ĉ�fg�hi]\�jkl�mkno� yiww\]̀��fẁde_̀b� nk��|f�\w��fẁde_̀b��d̀\̂� nk���_��\w��fẁde_̀b��d̀\̂����	

��;�!��8����@� ����=��='�?&�� ���(�����('��� ���'���'�'(���8����C������������	������ �=���(���&�� �=���(���&�� �=���(���&��
�������;�;�!��8����@����>�����������8��� ����=�&�'��� ��'�(������� ������&�&'��;��A��;�;�������� ?�<&�� ?=<��� ?(<=���	����>�
������
������;�
�������������:�;�:������@�������9���������)���:� ���;�����������>>���:����@����<��>�
����)��>�������
������;�
����������������;�;�����<���0��31+.0�2314�540,+1+6+17����������� ��)�����@�������C���������
���)�����������������������>����
�������;����;�;��������;��� ��;�����������������������
����������:��@�����:��)������������������������>�
������ ������>�
������)�����������
�����9���������������������������:>���������<'���� ��������;��)�����;��
�������������;����=<��<�������@>���������@������)���)���������:>�
���������>���������
����;���;�
����;������������9���������)���:<�� ĉ�fg�hi]\�jkl�mkno� yiww\]̀��]ged̀_f]��d̀\� �n���]ged̀_f]��d̀\� �n���]ged̀_f]��d̀\����	

��;�!��8����@� ���=��='�?&�� ���������=(�� �����(?��'�(�8����C������������	������ �=���(���&�� �=���(���&�� �=���(���&��
�������;�;�!��8����@����>�����������8��� ����=�&�'��� ��?�((��?'�� ����?=���=(�;��A��;�;�������� ?�<&�� =�<��� ?'<'���
Page 43



��������	
������������������������������������
������������������������ �����!���"�������������#$%�&'�(&����'�

� ��� ���)���&�

	�*�
����������+�
�����������������������������,+�����-�.'��+�
��������.'��+�
���/��*�
�������	

��*�!��0����1�01�2.��+�
���.��3� �4�������+�
������
��������������������������-�.'��+�
��������.'��+�
���/���
����������	

��*�!��0����1�01�&.2�+�
���.�56789:7;�5<6=89<=��	��+�������+�����,��������1�0�
�,��,�
��,����������4�������>�������+������������������,����.�?�*�����*��)�+����,�����1���*��� ��������
��������0����1������+�������+�����������������>�����,+�����������*�����*��)��� �����+��������,+�
��*�01���4���,���������4��������1��������
���,�
�4���0������*�
���)���������)�4��1��������*�,�)�+��
�����,+�����.�@��� �1�������>��������,�����1���4��������������ABC�DEF�GHABF�DF�EI�HIIJ�AE�EKL�MAEDI�IN�A�GHABOF�MLEDMLL�HDAPDHDEQ�EI�DEF�EIEAH����0����1.�	�+�������+����������������
1� ������4����4�1��� ������������������0����1�������������0����1.�	������+����,������������������������
�����).�	�,�����+���� ������������4����������0�4��2��2'�+�
���.�R��0��������������*����������,�����1���,���������?����*�����������������������4��0��������*��1���
�����)�����
����1���.��STUVW�WX�SYUVZYY�[\\Z]Ŷ�_VT̀VaVUb�UW�cWUTa�[\\Z]Ŷ�_VT̀VaVUb� d]eY�fgh�igjk� d]eY�fgh�igjl�� � ��.��������	

��*�!��0����1� 2'�2'&�22(� m��22����(��.�������	

��*�!��0����1� ((�(���mmm� ��m��m'�2&���.�����������������	!����������	!�n-�/�o�-�/p� 22q� 22q�	������ �1�������>��������,�����1���4����������������*�����+��������������>�����������������
��4������������.�	�+�������+����������������
1� ������4����4�1���)�����������
��4���������*�,�,0��.�	������+����,���������*�,�,0������������������������*�
�����).�	�,�����+���� ������������4���������������0��� ����.������4��)����++�������������������+�0��
��)��
1�+���������.�'.��r]ssWZU�STUVW� d]eY�fgh�igjk� d]eY�fgh�igjl�� � ��.�t�,0�����	
��4��� ���� �����.�t�,0������������� ���� ��2��.���++���������n-�/�o�-�/p� �.&(� �.&�������
�������
��
�����������++���*���������
�,,���
���������0���*����4����������,+�������0�������)���,�*�,�)�+��
���*��
���,�
�0���4��.�?����������������,+������-��,����������*�������*���0�������������,����������1�)� ������*���4���,��������/�����u�
��1�����v�*���
��1��������� ����0��*������
��������1������1���0����.�����1������1���*������
���0�� �����
������u+����
����*���������,+���������
����*��
�������)�������*����������*���4������� ����������w���*��,+��1��
����0���������,�����1������������u�.�����������,+��1��
����0������� �������4���0�1����
���������+�
����1�*�����������+����*�*� ��������4���,���������.��[xxYU�yWaTUVaVUb�STUVW�z[yS{���������������4����)������������+�1�����������u+����
��,���4���������,+��1��
����0�������-�����+�
����)�����+�1���/�*��������4���,��������.�R���u�,+������+���� ����������������+�1��������������,�1��u+����
��� �
������
����0������4��������1�*��������4���,���������4��������1��������+���� ����������������+�1������������&.���� ��0��� ��������AFFLE�|IHAEDHDEQ�MAEDI}�A�~LAF�ML�IN�EKL�GHABOF���MMLBE�|IHAEDHDEQ���E������*�0������*���������������������,�������������
��������������.�#����
�������4����,��0���)������1����*��������0���v���������+����,�����.��_VT̀VaVUb�yWaTUVaVUb�STUVW�z_yS{���������������4����)������0����1����+�1�����������u+����
��,���4���������,+��1��
����0�������-�����+�
����)�����+�1���/�*��������4���,�����������*�
���)���������0����1.�R���u�,+������+���� ���������0����1����+�1������������������u+�
��*������4��� �
������
����0������4��������1������+���� ���������0����1����+�1������������&.��������0����1�4��������1����������������
��*�*����������0���0��� .�#�������*�0������*������������������*�
����������)����,�+������������
����0������4��������1.�����������4��������1�������*��
�0�*��0�4��� �������*����,�4��
���������������0����1�4��������1�������������+����,�����.�
Page 44



��������	
������������������������������������
������������������������ �����!���"�������������#$%�&'�(&����'�

� ��� ���)���'�

���������������������*+,-./01-/+,�2+34-/3/-5� 61,7�89:�;9<=� 61,7�89:�;9<>�� � ��?���@������������	������ ���������
��A�B���� C� D(�&D'��&�� C� E����D�E����?���F���� � (���(��D�� � (�(���D'&��?�	��������������F�������G	��H�IG�H�J�G�HK� � E?'� � E?&�&?�	

��L�!��B����F� C� ((�(���EEE� C� ��E��E'�D&��'?�!��B����F����������F�������G!��H�IG&H�J�G�HK� � ��?E� � ��?���MNOPQRSQTUVW�XSYZT[VQTP[�\TV]TWTQN�������F̂������
�����_�����������B����F�����������_����������������
����̂���������������̂������L�����
����
�� ������������B������_�����L��������������������?�����̂�������B����F��������_��������B��������
��
�����L�àbbcdcefgh�bdij�fkc�lgmeno�iepiaep�bqèaep�gamragafhs�tid�fkao�khlifkcfaumg�fcdjaemfaie�gamragafh�umguqgmfaiev�B����
�_̂ �����������L���A�
�������w�������������A���������L������L����������̂�F���
����������A�
���

������������_�L?������_������������L�L����������������̂ ̂�̂����������������)��������L�����������_̂ ��F��
����B��������������
������������)���)�̂���������������������_̂ ��F�������
������������̂�A�L��������������_����B������������
��A���_ �̂�F���?��	�_���
����A���A����A���_����̂���
F���L�����������
�����������)F� ����L�̂��L�BF�������������x��L����������_�����L�	)��
F�����?�������_�����L�	)��
F������������_���L����L��)����
������
������������_̂ ��F��
����B������� ����B��_�L�?�����������ŷ�
��L�B�������̂�F_����������
��L�BF���@��������������L�B���������
���F����_�_B��������
����L� �������_����)��������L��)���@?�z� �A������������������
�������������� ���ŷ�
��L�������������������������{���L�
����|�����F������ ��L��
�������������_̂ ����?������� ��L��
������������������_�����L�	)��
F������������������)������B�������������_�����L�̂����?�����������
��A����_��������L��
��������� ����L�̂��L�����
�����_�@���������������������@�������
��������������L���������_�������?�	��_�@���L��
�������������A���B���������B���B��� ���� ������)����������F̂������
�����_�����������B����F�B���L���������� ������L���)�������������������B��A�L�L���)�����̂ ̂�y�_������F���̂���L�
�����L�����L�����A���������L���?��� �}4.~7-�24317�+������7-���}2��� �5�+-�7-/�43��7.�/,4-/+,�����/40/3/-5<:;����;��9�� �1,�7����-4-1�� �,�1,�7���7.�/,4-/+,��/40/3/-5���;��9�� �5�+-�7-/�43��7.�/,4-/+,������/40/3/-5<:;����8�;��� �1,�7���-4-1�� �,�1,�7���7.�/,4-/+,��/40/3/-5���8�;���CE���(���&�� C�E��((����'� &�?(�� C��'�E�����'� C�D&��''��E(� &&?D�� C(���D&���(����������F̂������
������B��������
��
�����L��B�A����
��L����'�̂�
����
�����)��
F����L�����

�L��
�� ����x��L�̂���
F?�������
�����������_̂ ������
���B������L����	̂ �̂�L�y�	?��������
�����L��
�������������_̂ ��������L������_��������A��������������� ��)���L��A��)������������F�����L����F����?�?������F�F���L�� �������� ��)�������B���L����_��
���)���������L����B����F�L��������������������_��������L���?�����L��
�������������L����������B������B���L�������F��������F�B��L������L�L���������������|�����̂�
����)���̂����� ��
�������)��L�̂�yF����_����̂����?��������F��������F�F���L� ����?(��̂�
������������������������L� ����?���̂�
������������F��������(?��#���L�������_����������̂�����F���_���������
����
����������_������A�
��������
�����������������������������������#�����������_�����?�����
�_̂ ����L������������ �������� �����̂�����
���F����)�A��F�����̂���_���F���_��������A��������� ������_����̂����L��������_�����������̂�������B�������?����������LA�����F������
������� ��������̂�����
���F�B�����B�)�����)������̂�
���?�
Page 45



�

�

���������������	
����������
����
��

Page 46



��������	
������������������������������������
������������������������ �����!���"�������������#$%�&'�(&����'�

� ����)���*�

+,-./0�1-234�56.6789�:;983.0���� ��<��� ��������==�>��������=�?���@�������<����������� ��
��>����)��
>�����
����
��AB�	�A��
�@��������@��
�@�������A�A���A��@�������@����@�C���������������������� ��)���
�������������	@@��A�DB� �� EFGFHIJ�KLMNO�PFQRFL�STJFUMLV� ���
� ���
� ���
� ���
� ���
� � �WFQMULTOXIYZ� � � � � � � �	
��C��� [�� \��� \��� \��� [�� � ��������]��@����A� \��� \��� \��� \��� [�� � ���
��C��)� \��� \��� [�� [�� \��� � �� � � � � � � �EFGFHIJ�̂LM_IZIMG� � � � � � � �� � � � � � � ��̀������a�=���� �b�c�''� �B'b�c�''� �b�c�d�� �b�c�d�� �b�c�d�� � ���
������
���>���C��)�� [�� [�� [�� [�� [�� � �a���]��A����A� a���� a���� a���� a���� a���� � �� � � � � � � ��=@��>��������<����������� �B��b� �B��b� *B�'b� *B��b� �B��b� � �� � � � � � � �a�����	C��)����=@�������������A� e���\��� e���\��� �����\��� �����\��� e���\��� � �� � � � � � � ���
f�!��C����A��� [�� [�� [�� [�� [�� � �� � � � � � � �[���#�A�������$���<����>� ����A�A� ����A�A� ����A�A� ����A�A� ����A�A� � �� � � � � � � �#�A�������$���<����>� [�� [�� [�� [�� [�� � �� � � � � � � ���������=����$�����̀�������� � � � � � � �e@�������������=������ [�� [�� [�� [�� [�� � ��('(���C�C��̀�������!�C��� !�C���&� !�C���&� !�C���&� !�C���&� !�C���&� � ��@�
���� [�� [�� [�� [�� [�� � �	��������g�����)����h� [�� [�� [�� [�� [�� � �� � � � � � � �����������=����$�����̀�������� � � � � � � �!�=@���=� i'��� i'��� i'��� i'��� i'��� � ���C�C��	��� ��
��g���	h� \��� \��� \��� \��� \��� � �� � � � � � � ��e!	� �b� �b� �b� �b� �b� � �����
Page 47



�

�

���������	�� � 
� ���������������������������	������		������	�� 
� ���������������������������������	���	�� 
� ����������������������������
� ����������������������	���������������������� �!��������������������!��	��
� ��������� ������		����������������"���	�� �

Page 48



�

�

���������������	
��������
���������������
������� �� �	
��������
���� �	
��������
������� �	
������������
������� ���	����������� �

Page 49



��������	
��������������������������������� � 	��������	�	
������������� �����	  �!����� ��

� � � � � � �� 	"��

�#$%&'()'*�+'%'��	 � �������������	
�����������,�
����������������-��
�� �.� �� �����/� � ��,���� �.����������� �/�����/�������,�!�����.���� �������������/� � 0�1����.���.��-�������.������������������/����.����������� ��� ���/���������������������22�2���0�1��������-����,���3�����������������  �� ������-�������.����!��������,,�
���������� ��� ��,���� �.������������
����������������� �������-�3 �
��������������� �� ���3���,�!������,��,�!��!�!/� ���-�����
���
��� 3 ��! �������� ������
�2��4����������������,����� ����3���2�� ���3���.����������
������
� � � �
��� ����
�����,,�
��� 0�5���,���� ���3���,�!������������ ��
� � �!�3�����/���

����0�5�� �� �������� ���������.��3���,�6��������-�.�������-�������3�����

������3�2������3����������.����!��������!��
����������6������!���3��
����/����� 0���#$%&'()'*�78%9:;<��=>?@ABCAD�EFG?�HI?JFK��5����
�������
� ��!������� ���� ��������3�	2��L�!����� ��������0�M������� �!���������N�
����/���,�� ��������!�����,������!�!/� ����������  �
���������/������ ���� ����������!��������������
� ���.����������
� ��� �����
����2���,���3������
��3���,�!�����OPOQPRST����3��2�����������  �!�������!�����2���������.�������������0�5���
� ������
������������
�����,� 
���3���� �
������������!���
� �0��5����
��������

�������/����3�,���
��.��!�!/� �� ������
��
�������� �������������,�����������
� ���,��������������
������������3�� 0�5����
��������

�������/����3�,��!�!/� �
�����3��
��.��2�/���,�� �����,��!�!/� ���������������,����/���,�� �� ��6������������� ����.������,�����/���,�� �����
�������/������0�L����!���
� � ���������
�/���,����� ������
����� 0���=UFB?CVA?CFW�FX�YWX@WKIK�=>?@ABCAD�=>>B@IK�ZCA[CDC?\��5�����
�  ��,������������
��������

�������/����3��.������!�]���.������,�������  �� �� �
������������,�������
��������

�������/����3�̂M	_̀0�a�����2��6���!��� ��������!�����/3������2�������!���
� ����������!���4��������3!������-���������,���������/����30�bcP�defdegPg�hijQihikl�iT�jOmRkinPg�jT�j�ohPpPh�qPRrPek�mf�qjlst���!!��
��2�-����������������������.����������������-�2��� �����  � �����!���4����.����,�������"3���������-������u"3����!������������/�2�����2�������u"3����!����-��������������,������!���4�����������0�	���
���2� �������/����3��������������!���!��� �̂����������2���������� ��]� ̀�����!���4����.������"3���������-��������!�0�����2� �����
��������  �!����� ���
���2� �����
�������!��������23�����!���4����.������"3���������-������u"3����!������������/�2�����2�������u"3����!����-��������������,������!���4�����������0�����2� ������,�������

�������/����3����������v������w��� ��]��-����/���!���4����.�����������,�,�.��3�� 0�	� �!!�3��,�����
���������
3�� ���.��������������/���/���-x�� yBCzIB� {F@B>I�|}ACW~�ZFGG� =GG@U�?CFW�HI?JFK�EJAW�I� �IWIXC?�EJAW�I� }FDKIW��AWKGJA�I��WzIG?UIW?� �FW�CWzIG?UIW?�	!���4������������ ������ � ������ � ������ � ������ � u���� �� 
���������������"�	
��.������ ��"����
��.������ � ��0�u����� ��0�u����� ��0�u����� ��0�u����� ��0�u�������!��M�� u� u� u� �� ����!����-�� u� u� u� �� ����
Page 50



��������	
��������������������������������� � 	��������	�	
������������� �����	  �!����� ��

� � � � � � �� 	"��

�#���$"%����!�����!��� ������������%!��� ��������&� ��&���%�� ��&������!���'������������������()*+),-.�/0�()*+),-.�10�()*+),-�2,3�40�()*+),-�56�-7)�869::;�(2<=),-�>7?+7�@)A?,B�?,�<)2*�6?C)D�E7)�F"%����!����G��!��� �����������H� ��� ������������&�����&���%�� ��&������!���'�����������I�����
������ �&��J�
�� � ���
�� K��	����
���������������!���'��������� ��L�H��� �� ���G����H������������
������� ��� ������
�� � ���
�� I�J��-7)B)�+2B)B.�2�86*)B7�B-2*-;�2((*52+7�?B�9B)3D�E7?B�=)2,B�-72-�-7)�+9**),-�9,69,3)3�2+-92*?2:�:?2@?:?-<�?B���M�
���������!���'����H���� �����!L���&�%�� I�N�����!�������&� �� ����� ���������������&����G��O� �������� K�� P� Q�������� ���H����%!����G�����L���R������������O���H����&�������
����������L����%�S��
��H� ��%�����O���H����%!����������� ���H����&�������
����������L����%TU���P� Q��������������
�  ��  �� �����������������&���������L����%I�J����� � ��������������"%���&� �� ����� �� ��I��J�� ������L������������������
���%�!�%�����!�����������&� �� ����� ���
�  �%�����������
�
�! ���
� I�J������
� � ��&���&� �� ���������������� � ���L%������
���%����G����� ����!������������U���G�H�������������G��������L��O�������������%�� I�����
������ �&��J��
��H������ K��#���&����G��O���
������ �����%�������� �
��  �&����� �J��
��H�I�#�� ������ ���H������
��H��!�!L� ������������
������������H���
��H��!�!L� ��������&����I�� P� 	!���'�������&�-7)�9,69,3)3�:?2@?:?-<�?B�5,�2�8:)C):�35::2*;�@2B?B�*2-7)*�-72,�2�8:)C):�()*+),-�56�(2<;�@2B?BD�V5*�2=5*-?W2-?5,�:2<)*B.�>7?+7�9-?:?W)�2�*2=(�9(�2,3�*2=(�35>,.�-7)�89:-?=2-);�(2<=),-�?B�
�� ����I�P� 	
�������M��O!����G����L��� ������ �������!���'����������� �&��J��
��H������ �G������� ���O������ ������������!����������O�O�H����������������&��������L����%I�#��� ��
�&�
���!�O����
 ��&����������G����L��� ����������!�����&� ���������� �!�%�L��!������������I���XYYZ[�\]̂_][̀ab�cZ[dae��J��� ���������
%��&�������������f�����&�	�!��� ����������� ����&�  ������%��

�������!���'������!����� �������!�������� ���� ��������&�������

�������L����%������!����������!������� �L���&��� �
���%�&������!�!L� ��&������% ��!�G�����!���!�'��O� �L ��������H������� �����R������!���%��
����L����� I�g��	�����h��������������������f�����&�	�!��� �����������H������
�!!������������
���O���������������!���'�������������� !������O�����
�� I�f�O�����O�G����������������������H�������� ������ ��������!���%��
����L������&��N� 
���i������$"�j�����������!���% �������
%�������!���'� �����O��� �������  � ��H����&�������"%��������I�#�����
�� ������
�� �������������� ������ ��������
��%��H����$"%��������I�#�� �=)-753�?B�*)6)**)3�-5�2B�83?*)+-�*2-)�B=55-7?,AD;�k2:lmno�������O��� � �����
�������H������&��  �� ��������%�� � �����!�p���H������&��  �� I�#������
������ !������O�!������� ��R��H�����������!������� ��O���$"%����  ��� !������O�������G��������
�������H������&��  ���
������������$"%����!���'������������&��O��� �������  � I���qrqsX�tauv]̂�waY[�s][Z�cZ[daeâaxy�����z�H��!�����������
�����h$��I��SLT��7)�8,5*=2:�+5B-�*2-);�B72::�!����������������
�������%�����!�������!���
� ��&������������&�����!����L���&�� ���H��������������G�!�!L������ �����L��� ��L�� ����L� �������
��������  �!����� �� ����������!�����������L������ �����
� � �� ������&�������������
�������H��������I�#���������&�����!����L���&�� � �������
�������%����!��� ������G������!��
�������
�����������!���������&�������!���
� �����
�����O��L���������!�����������������!����&�!��������O�L����%�����H� ���O�
���������
����%�L���&�����H� ��� ��������%�����!���
�
� �"�&"��H��O���M� �!��� �� �����!�����L%�������L��
�����!���� % ��!I���
Page 51



��������	
��������������������������������� � 	��������	�	
������������� �����	  �!����� ��

� � � � � � �� 	"��

���
�����"������������� � ��#���$������ �%%�
�����&���'����!�'����
���� ����������%��
��(���!���&�� )�*��� ���%��#����������!������!���
� ��� ��'�����'���
��(���������������'���'� ���������� ������!��� ������(��&� ��#��)�+�������������	���!���
� ��$����#��
��
�������� ��'������
��(��!�!#� �$�����������"������������������������!#���%�!�!#� �
�(�����������������	�%�!����!��� ������,�� �)�-����
�����%������
��(�������������������)��-���
�����%������
��(�����������������������!�������	�!�!#� ��.�
���������%�����
�������� ��#�(��� �!���%�������"���������������������������	���!���
� ��$����#��#� �����������
��(������	�����������������������)��	

����'�&��������������!���
� ��$����#��%�������/����&�#��$�����!���&�������!���&���#� ������������!�'����
 ��%������!���&�� ��%�������!���&�)�� �

Page 52



��������	
��������������������������������� � 	��������	�	
������������� �����	  �!����� ��

� � � � � � �� 	"#�

�$%&'()*(+�$,,'-.&*/0,��1�����2����������
�!��������� �!� ���
�����  ������3����4�!���5�!���� ���4���
�������5��
��������  �!����� ����� ����5�
��  �������
�����6�1��7�
�!3�����2��������������8�����9�	�!��� ��������������������:��4�!��� ��
���5� ���������  �������
��������������
�����������
����:��������4��9����� 6�;������������  �������
������<� �����
���������:�������5"��!�3�����������������
������������ ���������� 
����������  �!�������9�26�����
���6�;���8������ ������:��� �:����
���5� ����������!�5����
��  �!����� ������!���
�� ��4����5����<�����
������������
�6��=��7�
�!3���������>��������������8�����9�	�!��� ���������<���������� 
���������9�!�26?����
�������26�����
����� ��5�������"4������ �"���3�5�����5�<��������������������>��
�������:�������� 6�;���!���!�!��!���4��
����3����� �9��@� 
���A�������"�������!����������� �:���������<���
��
�������� ��5����� 
����������9�26�����
���6�;�����
� ����������
�������� 
���������<� ���!���4�3� ���������
���
�������!�B����  �!����� ���:�����34�����������:� �!����
�� ������ ���������������:� �!���� ��996�;��� ��
�9�
���
� ������������34�����8�����9��
�����
�!!�������� �9�!��������� ��99����������������������9�!��!���4�������!���4��� ��B�������5��� 6�8� ������������:� �!��������
��������������34�����8��������
�������!�B����  �!����� ���������
����� 
��������� 
���������:��� ���!������� ��
��  �!������9���������5"��!���:� �!����������9�����9���6���CDEFGEHIEJKLGKM�EHN�ODJPLQI�LNRGIGDK�ED���� ���������26����
������ 
���������� �3 �S���������4 � ��9���������
������:� �!����������9����������  �� ���
���5� ����������:� �!��������
������!�4�� ���������
���5�������� ��� 
��������� 
������6���@��!��������� �������������������������9������ ���
������9������
��������  �!����� ������ ���9������������������������
������4�������:��<��9�	
�������	  �!����� ������9�!�7�
�!3�����2������
���3��9��������������������FNTIGEN�UKLNPV�WXDPYI�JKL�ZUT[GRJEGDKI\]�̂[GR_�DK�ẀGNF�a[[\�JKL�INJPRH�bDP��������
������46��	����
��������  �!����� �c��
���������� 
�������� �� ���9�������4�������
�����!�����������3����4d���� �������� ��!�����9�9������������
�������������3 �:����� ��9������ ��!��� ������������!�B�������6��efghgijf�kllminojghl�� pjlfgmho�qros�;����� 
�3����� 
����������  �!���������������34�����8�������7�
�!3���������>��� �26�����
����
�!���������������4�c�����9���:� �!����������!��� ����:������� � d�� ��9��������������6�� tsuijhrojgh�vjrwjxjoy�pjlfgmho�qros�;���
������� 
����������  �!������� ���9����!��������:�������� �� ���<��5������:��5���9�������"4���������"4���z6�6�;�� �4�4���� �<��������<��5�� ����3� ������!��
���5��  ����������3����4�������� �� ��9�������!������������6���;����4�������
�����!�����������3������ ������� ���������
��
�������� ��5�����3 �:�����5���9�!�B�������� ����� 6�;�� ���5��� �3� ������������<� ��������5�� ����"4���;�� �4�3�����3 �:�������5����������!�����"4���������
�����������������:�������������6�;�����"4���;�� �4�3������ ��� �!���������������!� ����������3������ ����� �:� �� ���5�������4�9��������!���������� 
��������6�;�����"4���;�� �4�4�����<� ��6�����
��������������������6��� �
Page 53



��������	
��������������������������������� � 	��������	�	
������������� �����	  �!����� ��

� � � � � � �� 	"#�

$%&%'(�)'*+,-�	��������
�� � �.�/�0/�
���1�/�����/��1����������������2� �.�
�3�	� �!�����2��  �!�����
�� � ���� ��4��0���43�5�1����2��������  �!�������������.���������/���6�37#8�2������9�� ������������� ��2�
�� �2�������� ���/�1�4��3�� :;<&=>�?@AB>(�C=D>A&&%BA*;D�E��������2���.�
��6���/�	1����9�6���/�	1����9�6���/�	1��F�9��� �3��#�� �3�77#� �3�G#���� �3�GH�� �3�G�#� �3�#�#��� �3�#G�� �3�#��� �3�F����� �3�F7�� �3�F�#� �3���#�F� �3�F��� �3��##� �3��7��#� �3��F�� �3��H#� �3���#���� �3��G�� �3���#� �3��H���#� �3����� �3����� �3��G����� �3��H�� �3��7#� �3��F#��#� �3����� �3��G#� �3��F����� �3����� �3��G#� �3��F��� :;<&=>�?@AB>(�I='A�E��������2���.�
��6���/�	1����9�6���/�	1����9�6���/�	1��F�9��� �3�7��� �3�7��� �3�7����� �3����� �3����� �3������� �3�7��� �3�7��� �3�7����� �3�#��� �3�#��� �3�#���F� �3�F7�� �3�F7�� �3�F7��#� �3��7�� �3��7�� �3��7����� �3��G#� �3��G#� �3��G#��#� �3��FF� �3��FF� �3��FF���� �3���G� �3���G� �3���G��#� �3����� �3����� �3�������� �3��H7� �3��H7� �3��H7�� :;<&=>�?@AB>(�:*&=>A�E��������2���.�
��6���/�	1����9�6���/�	1����9�6���/�	1��F�9��� �3���7� �3���7� �3���7��� �3����� �3����� �3������� �3�G��� �3�G��� �3�G����� �3�FH�� �3�FH�� �3�FH��F� �3���F� �3���F� �3���F�#� �3����� �3����� �3�������� �3��F#� �3��F#� �3��F#��#� �3��#�� �3��#�� �3��#����� �3��##� �3��##� �3��##��#� �3��G�� �3��G�� �3��G����� �3��G#� �3��G#� �3��G#��� �
Page 54



��������	
��������������������������������� � 	��������	�	
������������� �����	  �!����� ��

� � � � � � �� 	"#�

$%&%'(�)'*+,-�.
��������/�012&34�56784(�9*18,(�07%47�:;;347'<�=��������>���?�
��.���@�	A����/�.���@�	A����/�.���@�	A��B�/��� �C����� �C����� �C������� �C�D#�� �C�D#�� �C�D#���� �C�#EF� �C�#EF� �C�#EF��� �C�E�E� �C�E�E� �C�E�E�B� �C�B�D� �C�B�D� �C�B�D�E� �C���E� �C���E� �C���E���� �C��F�� �C��F�� �C��F���E� �C��E�� �C��E�� �C��E����� �C��E�� �C��E�� �C��E���E� �C��FE� �C��FE� �C��FE���� �C����� �C����� �C������ $4-**&<�=��������>���?�
��.���@�	A����/�.���@�	A����/�.���@�	A��B�/��� �C�B��� �C�B�D� �C������� �C�B��� �C�B�D� �C������� �C�B��� �C�B�D� �C������� �C��EB� �C����� �C�����B� �C���E� �C��FD� �C���B�E� �C��#�� �C���B� �C�������� �C��F�� �C��EB� �C������E� �C��E�� �C���B� �C��D����� �C���E� �C���F� �C���#��E� �C����� �C����� �C��F#���� �C���F� �C��F�� �C��B��� G� H����� 
�������� � ���@� 
����� �� ���>��I�
����� �
��� C�G� H�������
�� ���@� 
����� �� ���>��J������>��@��I�
�������>>�������
���������
�C��:K7'%&&�0%('*&&�)'*+,-��CFE���
����
�!���������������@�.� ��������L�
���A�������@�����?��M��
��������>���������N����@�� ��!���O��/C�H�� ��  �!������� �� ���>���������� �M�����
��?��!�!N� C��P8;&%,3*8��CE����
����
�!���������������@C��Q*8RK%&17S�0*,78,3%&�5SS3,3*8%&�T3%23&3,37<�H����������������N����@���  �>����
� �"�>"��?��A���
�� ����
�����A������CE����
������>��������  �!������������@��������������N����@���  �>�!�>�����!�!N�� �?�
����
�� � ���������>��
�����������?��������C��U3<47&&%87*1<�T*%S386�V%4,*'<��9'7S3,�;*'�W81<7S�$34X�T7%K7�H�����@�� ��>� �?�
��� ���
�� ���N@�����
����>����� ������ ��������?����������������?� �����>���?����A�������>��Y�� �����
Z�I��?�C��� ������
Page 55



��������	
��������������������������������� � 	��������	�	
������������� �����	  �!����� ��

� � � � � � �� 	"#�

$%&'()*+%&�%,�-./0%1()�23+4�5(.6()�$%&7)+687+%&*�9-25$:��;�����<�� ��=� �>�
��� ���
�� ���?<������!���<��������?�����������=����� ������ �@����������>� ������>����A�=���������>� �����=��!���<���������!?�������?����� �B����C�����A�����=�����
�!��� �����������D�� E%))+*�F(G+*+%&�9H(*7�I3G7%)*:��!���<�� ����������������<�����J�����>����K�
����?���=����!���� ���
�� ��������������=��
��LMN�OPN�QR�STNPL�UVWLQXPY�Z[�LMN�WV\WO\VL�����=����������?���=���=�! D�;�� �� �����������J�������!���������
� �����]��@��� �����̂�� ���
� �����@��
���_�����!��� �����=�!��� ����?����������_����<������������!���������=�?���=����!���� D���� �_�����<����<���������<��!���<�������������!��� �A�>�������?� ����  �?���
��>� ����=�
���@�������������?���=�� ��������!����D�̂��������A�� ���
�  �<�=���!���<�� �������=������<�����J��D��������̀().+&37+%&�a+36+0+71�;�����!�����������?������ ���
�������b���
����
�����A��
<�����D�;�� ������� �=����=�� ������A���>���������
�D��F(.%c)3/d+G�e**8./7+%&*�� 2)(fg(7+)(.(&7�5%)730+71��̂�"���� �������������� �>�<�?<��A������A����D�h��� �������������� �>�<�?<��A�D����� �!������� ������?���?���@D�;������"���� �������������� ����� ���=���������� D�;������� �������������� ����� ���=�� �=��<����� �B��
����=��i�
����� �
���� �=��<�!�!?� �@��������
�� ������A�!� 
�������� ��������� �������>������h��� �����j�����k���=��CD�� � E%&fl&48*7)+30�F(37d� l&48*7)+30�F(37d�� 9E%7�m%6fg(037(4:� 9m%6fg(037(4:�	A�� ����� n�!���� ���������n�!������� �D������ �D����#� �D����o��b� �D����J� �D������ �D����p���� �D������ �D����b� �D����#��b� �D���oJ� �D����#� �D����J�o�� �D���po� �D����#� �D������ob� �D������ �D���bo� �D������b�� �D����p� �D���#J� �D������bb� �D���#�� �D������ �D����b�p�� �D���bb� �D���pp� �D����p�pb� �D���p�� �D������ �D������#�� �D��p��� �D������ �D����J�#b� �D���b#� �D��p��� �D��������� �D��pbJ� �D��J�J� �D��������� 
�������� ����� �� ����<���>������ �������������� � ������q�������  ������A��
<��� � ��
�=�
���<�
����
����=������ �����������?���=�� D�h=� �����
�����"���� ��������������� ��@���?�>��@����?�� �����������@��
�!������ r�JJ���
����@����?�
�!���������"���� �����������������������
����@����?�
�!���������� ��������������D�� �

Page 56



��������	
��������������������������������� � 	��������	�	
������������� �����	  �!����� ��

� � � � � � �� 	"��

#$%&'()&*+),)-&�.$+&/0*&1����� �2�3�43��5����3����6�����!���������5����7����� �!������� ������4���4���87�9�� ����� ����� ���6���������� 7��� :)/0&;1�()<*=*)-&%� >$-'?-@A%&+*/001�B*%/C0)@� ?-@A%&+*/001�B*%/C0)@�� D>$&�E$C'()0/&)@F� DE$C'()0/&)@F�	5�� ����� G�!���� ����� G�!���� ����� G�!����H�� �7���I�� �7���JK� �7������ �7������ �7���I�� �7���JK�HH� �7��J�I� �7��J��� �7��K��� �7���I�� �7��J�I� �7��J���K�� �7��KI�� �7��JIK� �7���KK� �7��J�J� �7��KI�� �7��JIK�KH� �7��L��� �7��K�I� �7��I��� �7��IHI� �7������ �7��IKH�I�� �7����L� �7��L�K� �7���H�� �7������ �7��K�I� �7������IH� �7����K� �7��K�H� �7�J�II� �7��LKL� �7��IIL� �7��LK����� �7��LII� �7����I� �7�K�I�� �7�JKJ�� �7�JII�� �7��K�L��H� �7�I���� �7�HJ��� �7�LIL�� �7�I�JI� �7��HJI� �7�KH���L�� �7���JJ� �7����L� �7�JK�K� �7������ �7�J�J�� �7���L��LH� �7��KH�� �7�IKL�� �7��KH�� �7����H� �7��KH�� �7�IKL������ �7������ �7���H�� �7������ �7����K� �7������ �7���H����H� �7JKKL�� �7J�JL�� �7JKKL�� �7J�JL�� �7JKKL�� �7J�JL������ �7������ �7������ �7������ �7������ �7������ �7������� 9����� �"����!����!������3���� ��4�2����
������H�3�� ��6���M�
������"5���5�!������3��!��2�!����� ��5�L����
�����6��
����������K���4�� ����43�������
���3��6�	
����� 7��./+*&/0�N&/&A%�G���
��2��!�!4� ������
����5��8������!��������������!����� ��  �!����

����5����!�!4��
���5�3�� � ��8���������6����8��5���4��7�� .),C)+�O/&)P$+1� � #)+<)-&�./++*)@��� 
�������� ���!4�� � I�Q�R�
�������
�� � �HQ�R�
���G��� � L�Q�S����R�
�����6��3� � I�Q��
���������
�� � �HQ�R�
��������3����
��S66�
� � � IHQ�� TP)�$U�N=$A%)�V��� ��  �!��������6�!���� ��� � ������3�� �3���5�������!���� ��� � 7�9�� ��  �!������� �� ���6���������� 7��W)+,*-/&)@�.),C)+%�V��� ��  �!����������!�������!�!4� ��6�����!!�������3��6����"2� ���7�9�!�������!�!4� �8������2� ��������  �!���������������5��HL�6���� 
�������� �!�!4� ������5��HJ�6�� �6��3�!�!4� 7��� �

Page 57



��������	
��������������������������������� � 	��������	�	
������������� �����	  �!����� ��

� � � � � � �� 	"#�

$%&'()*+(,)�-(+.�/%01)2����� �3�4�54����4��6������ �3�
��7��!� 
�������� ����� 8����� �3�4�54� �3�
��7�� �7��4����� 8����� �!������� ������5�� �5���98�� :1;<(=�>?%)=@�A(B=%<<*)%,1B�C��������7���3�
�� ���4�	6����� ���4�	6���D� ���4�	6����� ���4�	6���D� ���4�	6��E�� ���4�	6��ED��� �8�FE�� �8�GFE� �8�G�G� �8�D�F� �8�EG�� �8�E����� �8�DED� �8�EFF� �8�E�#� �8���#� �8��F�� �8������� �8��E�� �8����� �8����� �8��E�� �8��FE� �8���G��� �8��D�� �8����� �8���D� �8�#ED� �8��FF� �8���#�E� �8�#DE� �8���G� �8����� �8�FE�� �8�G��� �8�G���D� �8����� �8��#�� �8��FE� �8��DD� �8���G� �8���G���� �8����� �8����� �8���E� �8����� �8��F�� �8��DD��D� �8��G�� �8��D�� �8��E�� �8����� �8����� �8���E���� �8���F� �8���#� �8����� �8����� �8���D� �8������D� �8���F� �8����� �8���D� �8����� �8����� �8�������� �8���D� �8����� �8����� �8����� �8����� �8������D� �8����� �8����� �8����� �8����� �8����� �8������� :1;<(=�>?%)=@�H*0%+@�C��������7���3�
�� I��� ����
�� �����4����
��J77�
���� �8��#�� �8����� �8������� �8�GFE� �8�G�G� �8��DG��� �8����� �8��F�� �8�G�F��� �8���F� �8��D�� �8�EED�E� �8���F� �8��ED� �8�����D� �8��D�� �8���G� �8�������� �8���D� �8��D�� �8��D���D� �8���E� �8���F� �8���D���� �8����� �8���F� �8������D� �8����� �8����� �8���D���� �8����� �8���#� �8������D� �8����� �8���#� �8������ K�������
����!�������������7������� ������ ��� ���7����5��
�	6��
4�L�
����� �
��� ��J������7��4��L�
�������77�������
���������
�8�� H=.,,<B�C��������7���3�
�� ���4�	6����� ���4�	6���D� ���4�	6����� ���4�	6���D� ���4�	6��E�� ���4�	6��ED��� �8���F� �8���F� �8���F� �8�DEG� �8��FD� �8������� �8���F� �8���F� �8�D�G� �8��EG� �8���D� �8�#G���� �8�D�G� �8�D�G� �8��D#� �8�##�� �8��F�� �8�FGD��� �8��GG� �8��GG� �8����� �8�F��� �8�G#�� �8�G���E� �8���G� �8���G� �8���D� �8�G�D� �8�D�F� �8�EG#�D� �8����� �8����� �8�G�E� �8�EG�� �8�E�#� �8��D����� �8����� �8����� �8��DF� �8����� �8���F� �8��G���D� �8���F� �8���F� �8��FF� �8��E�� �8���E� �8�������� �8��DG� �8��DG� �8���F� �8���F� �8���G� �8���G��D� �8���G� �8���G� �8����� �8���#� �8����� �8���D���� �8����� �8����� �8����� �8���#� �8����� �8���D��D� �8����� �8����� �8���#� �8���#� �8����� �8���D�
Page 58



��������	
��������������������������������� � 	��������	�	
������������� �����	  �!����� ��

� � � � � � �� 	"���

#$%&'()*'+(�,'*-�.$/*$0�1$($2'*/����� �3�4�54����4��6������ �3�
��7��!� 
�������� ����� 8����� �3�4�54� �3�
��7�� �7��4����� 8����� �!������� ������5�� �5���98�� :;<='>�?@$(>A�B'/>$==)($+;/�C��������7���3�
�� ���4�	6����� ���4�	6���D� ���4�	6����� ���4�	6���D� ���4�	6��E��D� �8�E��� �8�E��� �8��F�� �8��GE� �8��EE���� �8��H�� �8��H�� �8��H�� �8��G�� �8���D��D� �8��F�� �8��F�� �8��HE� �8��DG� �8�������� �8���F� �8���F� �8���F� �8��HF� �8��EH��D� �8����� �8����� �8��E�� �8���E� �8���H���� �8���D� �8���D� �8���H� �8����� �8������D� �8����� �8����� �8����� �8����� �8������ � :;<='>�?@$(>A�I)2$*A�C��������7���3�
�� J��� ����
�� �����4����
��K77�
��D� �8��FE� �8��G�� �8���H���� �8��GE� �8���G� �8���E��D� �8��E�� �8����� �8��F����� �8����� �8��GD� �8��GE��D� �8���G� �8��D�� �8��E����� �8���E� �8��DG� �8������D� �8����� �8����� �8������ L� 	7�����!��������9����3� ����5���7�� ����!� 
�������� �!�!5��� ��  �!���������������6��DF������� �7��4�!�!5������6��DE8�L� M�������
����!��������9����3� ����5���7�� ���� ������ ��� ���7����5��
�	6��
4�N�
����� �
��� ��K������7��4��N�
�������77�������
���������
�8��� I>-++=/�C��������7���3�
�� ���4�	6����� ���4�	6���D� ���4�	6����� ���4�	6���D� ���4�	6��E��D� �8�E�D� �8�E�D� �8��EG� �8����� �8��GE���� �8���E� �8���E� �8����� �8���D� �8������D� �8����� �8����� �8��HF� �8��DD� �8���G���� �8��EE� �8��EE� �8���E� �8����� �8��E���D� �8��F�� �8��F�� �8��EG� �8����� �8�������� �8���D� �8���D� �8���H� �8����� �8������D� �8����� �8����� �8����� �8����� �8������� �

Page 59



��������	
��������������������������������� � 	��������	�	
������������� �����	  �!����� ��

� � � � � � �� 	"���

#$%&'%()*+,-./�0#$+�1$2&34/.+4(5�6-*.2-/-+7����� �8�9�:9��;������;�����<��!� 
�������� ����� =����� �8�9�:9��;������
���;�9�<�� �<��9����� =��� >-*?4//.%4$)*� @-,4� A$/-?4� B$)%+7�A4.?4�CDD-?4,� E?F$$/*�	;�� ����� G�!���� ���������G�!���� ���������G�!���� ���������G�!���� ����� G�!������� �=����� �=����� �=����� �=����� �=����� �=����� �=������H� �=����� �=����� �=����� �=����� �=����� �=����� �=�������� �=����� �=����� �=����� �=����� �=����� �=����� �=������H� �=���I� �=���J� �=����� �=����� �=���I� �=���H� �=���I�I�� �=����� �=���I� �=����� �=���I� �=���J� �=����� �=�����IH� �=���H� �=���K� �=����� �=���H� �=����� �=����� �=���J�H�� �=���L� �=����� �=���H� �=����� �=����� �=���L� �=�����HH� �=���L� �=���H� �=���J� �=����� �=����� �=���H� �=�����L�� �=���H� �=����� �=���J� �=����� �=���L� �=����� �=������ M� N���!� 
�������� ����"���� ������� �:����9���� ����� ���<��O�
����� �
��� =�M� N�������
�����"���� ������� �:����9���� ������ ��� ���<��P������<��9��O�
�������<<�������
���������
�=��� '%()*+,-./�01$2&34/.+4(5�6-*.2-/-+7����� �8�9�:9��;������
���;�9=�QR4� @-,4� A$/-?4� B$)%+7�A4.?4�CDD-?4,���� �=����� �=����� �=���I��H� �=����� �=���J� �=�������� �=���L� �=��I�� �=���H��H� �=����� �=��JK� �=���J�I�� �=����� �=����� �=��H��IH� �=��I�� �=��I�� �=��LJ�H�� �=����� �=���H� �=��K��HH� �=���J� �=�IJK� �=��H��L�� �=�I��� �=�L��� �=��JI��M� N�������
������ ������� �:����9���� ������ ��� ���<��O�
�������<<�����P������<��9=�M� G�<�9���
�����<���������
������ ������� �:����9���� ����� ���<���
���������
�=�M� P�����
�����<���������
������ ������� �:����9���� ����� ���<��O�
����� �
��� =�M� S�!���9����� ����T���<��!� 
�������� ����� �����  ������;��
9��� � ��
�<�
���9�
����
����<������ ������� �:����9�:���<�� =�U<� �����
��!� 
�������� ����"���� ������� �:����9�����V����:�� �����������V��
�!������ W�H����
����V����:�
�!���������"���� ������� �:����9���������H����
����V����:�
�!���������� ������� �:����9����=�� �� �
Page 60



��������	
��������������������������������� � 	��������	�	
������������� �����	  �!����� ��

� � � � � � �� 	"���

#$%&'($�)$*'%$+$,*������!������� �-�.�/.��0��� �-�
�������1�!�������
����1������ �1��.�2�3�44������5�3�44�1�!��� ��6��������!������� �-�.�/.��0�����.7�� 89:;'(�<=$,(>�?'@($;;A,$B9@�CDEF�G�HE�� I��������1���-�
��	0�� 4�J�� � ���J�� ���4�J�� �����J�� ���4�J�� �����J�� ��4�� �7���� �7���� �7���� �7��4� �7��K� �7��L�4�� �7��K� �7���� �7���� �7���� �7��4� �7��K�4�� �7���� �7��M� �7��K� �7��L� �7���� �7��M�4�� �7���� �7���� �7��4� �7��K� �7��L� �7����4M� �7���� �7��N� �7��L� �7���� �7��4� �7����44� �7���� �7��4� �7���� �7��4� �7���� �7�M��4N� �7��4� �7���� �7��4� �7��L� �7���� �7��N�4K� �7���� �7���� �7���� �7���� �7�M�� �7�M��4�� �7��M� �7���� �7�M�� �7�MN� �7�4�� �7�4��4L� �7���� �7��L� �7�M�� �7�4M� �7�N�� �7�NK�N�� �7�ML� �7�NL� �7���� �7�LM� �7��4� �7����N�� �7�N�� �7��K� �7��N� �7���� �7���� �7�4��N�� �7��M� �7�MN� �7�KK� �7���� �7���� �7�4��N�� �7�LL� �7��L� �7�NL� �7�L�� �7���� �7��L�NM� �7�LK� �7��N� �7�N4� �7��N� �7��L� �7����N4� �7�M�� �7�LK� �7�M�� �7�K�� �7���� �7��L�NN� �7�L�� �7���� �7�4K� �7�KK� �7�L�� �7����NK� �7��L� �7���� �7���� �7�ML� �7�KK� �7����N�� �7�L�� �7��L� �7�4N� �7�KK� �7�LK� �7����NL� �7�L�� �7���� �7�4�� �7�K�� �7�LL� �7��M�K�� �7���� �7�MM� �7�K4� �7�L�� �7���� �7�M��� 89:;'(�<=$,(>�?'@($;;A,$B9@�OF�G�HP�� I��������1���-�
��	0�� 4�J�� � ���J�� ���4�J�� �����J�� ���4�J�� �����J�� ��4�� �7���� �7���� �7���� �7���� �7���� �7�4��4�� �7��N� �7��L� �7��K� �7���� �7��4� �7����4�� �7���� �7��M� �7���� �7��M� �7��K� �7�M��4�� �7���� �7��4� �7���� �7��K� �7���� �7�M��4M� �7��4� �7��4� �7��L� �7��4� �7�M�� �7�M��44� �7��L� �7��N� �7���� �7�L�� �7��N� �7�MN�4N� �7���� �7��M� �7���� �7�N�� �7�L�� �7��K�4K� �7���� �7�MN� �7�N�� �7�KN� �7�L�� �7��M�4�� �7�M�� �7�MM� �7�4L� �7���� �7���� �7����4L� �7��M� �7�MM� �7�N�� �7���� �7���� �7����N�� �7�K�� �7�KM� �7��L� �7���� �7��K� �7�N��N�� �7���� �7��N� �7�L�� �7���� �7�4N� �7�L4�N�� �7���� �7��K� �7���� �7�L�� �7�K�� �7�4K�N�� �7�M�� �7�4K� �7�K�� �7���� �7�44� �7����NM� �7�M�� �7�4�� �7�N4� �7�LN� �7��L� �7����N4� �7�M�� �7�K�� �7��4� �7�NM� �7���� �7�KK�NN� �7�M�� �7�K�� �7��4� �7�NM� �7���� �7�KK�NK� �7�M�� �7�K�� �7��4� �7�NM� �7���� �7�KK�N�� �7���� �7�M�� �7�K�� �7���� �7�4K� �7����NL� �7���� �7�M�� �7�K�� �7���� �7�4K� �7����K�� �7�M�� �7�K�� �7��4� �7�NM� �7���� �7�KK�
Page 61



��������	
��������������������������������� � 	��������	�	
������������� �����	  �!����� ��

� � � � � � �� 	"���

��������#$%&'($�)$*'%$+$,*�� -./0'(�12$,(3�4'5($006,$7.5�89�:�;;�� <��������=���>�
��	?�� @�A�� � ���A�� ���@�A�� �����A�� ���@�A�� �����A�� ��@�� �B���� �B���� �B���� �B���� �B���� �B����@�� �B��C� �B��D� �B���� �B���� �B��D� �B��D�@�� �B��@� �B���� �B���� �B���� �B��@� �B����@�� �B��D� �B���� �B��E� �B���� �B���� �B��@�@E� �B���� �B���� �B��D� �B���� �B��E� �B����@@� �B�E�� �B�E�� �B�@D� �B�C�� �B��C� �B�@E�@D� �B��E� �B�@�� �B�DD� �B�C�� �B��F� �B����@F� �B�E�� �B�E�� �B�@�� �B���� �B�CD� �B��F�@�� �B�ED� �B�@E� �B�D�� �B�C�� �B��D� �B����@C� �B�E@� �B�@@� �B�DD� �B�CF� �B��@� �B�EE�D�� �B�@�� �B�F@� �B�C�� �B��D� �B�E�� �B�DC�D�� �B�D@� �B���� �B���� �B�ED� �B�D�� �B��C�D�� �B��D� �B���� �B�E�� �B�C�� �B���� �B�EF�D�� �B���� �B���� �B�FE� �B���� �B�EC� �B��@�DE� �B���� �B��C� �B�D@� �B�CD� �B���� �B�EC�D@� �B�E@� �B�F�� �B���� �B���� �B�DD� �B��C�DD� �B�F�� �B�CC� �B��C� �B�@�� �B��E� �B��D�DF� �B�@�� �B��E� �B���� �B�@�� �B�@F� �B��F�D�� �B��F� �B�F@� �B�C�� �B��@� �B�E�� �B�D��DC� �B���� �B���� �B���� �B�C�� �B���� �B�ED�F�� �B�@�� �B�F�� �B�C�� �B��C� �B��E� �B����� -./0'(�12$,(3�4'5($006,$7.5�8G;9�:�;;�� <��������=���>�
��	?�� @�A�� � ���A�� ���@�A�� �����A�� ���@�A�� �����A�� ��@�� �B���� �B��E� �B���� �B��D� �B���� �B�@��@�� �B���� �B��@� �B���� �B���� �B��F� �B�@C�@�� �B��C� �B��D� �B���� �B���� �B��F� �B�D��@�� �B��E� �B���� �B���� �B��@� �B�E�� �B�D��@E� �B��E� �B���� �B���� �B��C� �B�EF� �B�D��@@� �B���� �B���� �B�@@� �B�F�� �B���� �B�C��@D� �B��@� �B�EF� �B�DC� �B�C�� �B��D� �B�CD�@F� �B���� �B�E�� �B�D@� �B���� �B���� �B�F��@�� �B��@� �B�@E� �B�F�� �B�C�� �B���� �B�@��@C� �B��@� �B�@E� �B�F�� �B�C�� �B���� �B����D�� �B�EE� �B�F�� �B���� �B���� �B�@�� �B�CF�D�� �B�@�� �B�F�� �B��@� �B���� �B�D�� �B����D�� �B�@@� �B�C�� �B���� �B�D�� �B��@� �B�D��D�� �B�C�� �B��E� �B�@�� �B�C�� �B��D� �B�FC�DE� �B���� �B���� �B�EE� �B�F@� �B��F� �B�D��D@� �B���� �B�@D� �B�C�� �B��C� �B�D@� �B����DD� �B���� �B�F�� �B���� �B�@�� �B�C�� �B�DD�DF� �B���� �B�F�� �B���� �B�@�� �B�C�� �B�DD�D�� �B���� �B�@D� �B�C�� �B��C� �B�D@� �B����DC� �B���� �B�@D� �B�C�� �B��C� �B�D@� �B����F�� �B���� �B�@D� �B�C�� �B��C� �B�D@� �B����
Page 62



��������	
��������������������������������� � 	��������	�	
������������� �����	  �!����� ��

� � � � � � �� 	"�#�

������$%&'()%�*%+(&%,%-+�� ./01()�23%-)4�5(6)%117-%8/6�9:;<�=�>>�� ?��������@���A�
��	B�� C�D�� � ���D�� ���C�D�� �����D�� ���C�D�� �����D�� ��C�� �E���� �E���� �E��F� �E��#� �E���� �E�#C�C�� �E��G� �E��F� �E���� �E�#�� �E���� �E�#H�C�� �E��C� �E��G� �E��#� �E�#�� �E��F� �E�#F�C�� �E���� �E���� �E���� �E�#H� �E�#F� �E�F��C#� �E���� �E��H� �E��C� �E�C#� �E�CF� �E�H��CC� �E���� �E�CC� �E�H�� �E���� �E�CF� �E��#�CF� �E��G� �E�FH� �E�GC� �E��C� �E�FG� �E��H�CH� �E�C�� �E�FH� �E��#� �E���� �E�#�� �E�G��C�� �E�#�� �E�FF� �E��G� �E��#� �E�C�� �E����CG� �E�C�� �E�H�� �E�G�� �E���� �E�C�� �E��#�F�� �E�F�� �E��F� �E���� �E�C�� �E���� �E����F�� �E�H�� �E�G#� �E��H� �E�C�� �E��#� �E�#��F�� �E�G�� �E���� �E�C�� �E�G#� �E��F� �E�HG�F�� �E�#�� �E�F�� �E�HG� �E��G� �E���� �E�C��F#� �E��F� �E�#H� �E�H�� �E���� �E�C#� �E����FC� �E�#�� �E�H#� �E���� �E�C#� �E��F� �E��G�FF� �E�H�� �E��G� �E�#H� �E�G�� �E���� �E��#�FH� �E�H�� �E�GG� �E���� �E�FG� �E�GF� �E�#��F�� �E�C�� �E���� �E���� �E�CC� �E��H� �E��G�FG� �E�C�� �E���� �E���� �E�CC� �E��H� �E��G�H�� �E�C�� �E���� �E���� �E�#�� �E�G�� �E�C��� ./01()�23%-)4�5(6)%117-%8/6�I<�=�JK�� ?��������@���A�
��	B�� C�D�� � ���D�� ���C�D�� �����D�� ���C�D�� �����D�� ��C�� �E���� �E��G� �E��F� �E�#�� �E���� �E�F#�C�� �E��C� �E��H� �E��G� �E�C�� �E�#H� �E�F��C�� �E���� �E���� �E���� �E�CC� �E�C�� �E�CF�C�� �E��C� �E���� �E�#�� �E�CH� �E�CF� �E�FF�C#� �E��C� �E�#�� �E�C�� �E�FH� �E�FF� �E�HF�CC� �E�#�� �E�C�� �E�F#� �E��C� �E�GC� �E����CF� �E�#�� �E�CF� �E�H�� �E�G#� �E���� �E�C��CH� �E�#C� �E�F�� �E�H#� �E�GG� �E��G� �E����C�� �E�C�� �E�CF� �E�CG� �E�GG� �E��F� �E��C�CG� �E�C�� �E�F�� �E��C� �E���� �E�##� �E����F�� �E��G� �E��F� �E���� �E���� �E��F� �E��F�F�� �E���� �E��H� �E���� �E���� �E���� �E�G��F�� �E���� �E�CC� �E���� �E�#�� �E���� �E��C�F�� �E���� �E�F�� �E��F� �E�H�� �E�F�� �E�C��F#� �E�C�� �E�C�� �E�C�� �E��C� �E�HH� �E����FC� �E���� �E�#�� �E���� �E���� �E���� �E�#��FF� �E���� �E�F#� �E���� �E�C�� �E�HG� �E�G#�FH� �E�C�� �E�HG� �E��G� �E���� �E�H�� �E#�F�F�� �E�H�� �E�GF� �E���� �E�#G� �E�G�� �E�#��FG� �E���� �E�F�� �E���� �E�##� �E�H�� �E#���H�� �E���� �E�CC� �E�G�� �E��F� �E�C�� �E������
Page 63



��������	
��������������������������������� � 	��������	�	
������������� �����	  �!����� ��

� � � � � � �� 	"�#�

������$%&'()%�*%+(&%,%-+�� ./01()�23%-)4�5(6)%117-%8/6�9:�;�<9�� =��������>���?�
��	@�� #�A�� � ���A�� ���#�A�� �����A�� ���#�A�� �����A�� ��#�� �B���� �B���� �B���� �B���� �B���� �B����#�� �B���� �B���� �B���� �B���� �B���� �B����#�� �B��#� �B���� �B���� �B��#� �B��C� �B����#�� �B��D� �B���� �B��E� �B���� �B���� �B����#E� �B��D� �B���� �B��#� �B��C� �B���� �B��E�##� �B���� �B��C� �B���� �B��F� �B�F�� �B�CF�#F� �B��E� �B��F� �B���� �B�#�� �B�D#� �B����#D� �B���� �B��C� �B��C� �B�#�� �B�DE� �B��D�#�� �B���� �B��#� �B�E�� �B�F�� �B�D�� �B�CC�#C� �B��#� �B���� �B�#�� �B�F#� �B�C�� �B����F�� �B���� �B�#�� �B�D�� �B�C�� �B���� �B����F�� �B���� �B�#�� �B�DC� �B���� �B���� �B�FD�F�� �B�EE� �B�DE� �B��E� �B��E� �B�FE� �B��E�F�� �B�DD� �B��#� �B��E� �B�F�� �B�C�� �B��D�FE� �B�D�� �B���� �B��C� �B�#�� �B��D� �B�E��F#� �B���� �B�E�� �B�D�� �B��F� �B��C� �B����FF� �B���� �B�D�� �B���� �B�#�� �B�C�� �B�FF�FD� �B���� �B�D�� �B���� �B�#�� �B�C�� �B�FF�F�� �B���� �B�#F� �B�C�� �B��C� �B�F#� �B����FC� �B���� �B�#F� �B�C�� �B��C� �B�F#� �B����D�� �B���� �B�#F� �B�C�� �B��C� �B�F#� �B������� $%&'()%�*%+(&%,%-+�� ./01()�23%-)4�G(&%�H�;�II�7-J�9:�;�II�	@�� ����� � � 	@�� �����#�� �B��#C� #F� �B�����#�� �B����� #D� �B�����#�� �B��EE� #�� �B�C#��#�� �B��CC� #C� �B�EE��#E� �B�E��� F�� �B������##� �B�D#�� � ���� ./01()�23%-)4�.81()%�H�;�II�7-J�9:�;�II�	@�� ����� � � 	@�� �����#�� �B��##� #F� �B�FC��#�� �B����� #D� �B�#���#�� �B��FE� #�� �B�D�E�#�� �B��D�� #C� �B�D�E�#E� �B��C#� F�� �B�����##� �B�FFD� � �����
Page 64



��������	
��������������������������������� � 	��������	�	
������������� �����	  �!����� ��

� � � � � � �� 	"�#�

$%&'()%�*%+(&%,%-+�� ./01()�23%-)4�.51()%�67�8�9:�� ;��������<���=�
��	>�� ?�@�� � ���@�� ���?�@�� �����@�� ���?�@�� �����@�� ��?�� �A�?�� �A�?�� �A�?�� �A�?�� �A�?�� �A����?�� �A�B�� �A�B�� �A�B�� �A�B�� �A�?�� �A�CB�?�� �A�B�� �A�B�� �A�B�� �A�B�� �A�#�� �A��D�?�� �A�B�� �A�B�� �A�B�� �A�B�� �A���� �A����?B� �A�B�� �A�B�� �A�B�� �A�B#� �A�C�� �A�?��??� �A�D�� �A�D�� �A�D�� �A�C#� �A�B�� �A�??�?#� �A�##� �A�##� �A�##� �A���� �A��C� �A����?D� �A�#�� �A�#�� �A�#�� �A���� �A���� �A����?�� �A���� �A���� �A���� �A���� �A���� �A����?C� �A���� �A���� �A���� �A�C�� �A�B�� �A����#�� �A�?�� �A�?�� �A�?�� �A�?�� �A�?�� �A����#�� �A�BB� �A�BB� �A�BB� �A�BB� �A�BB� �A�D��#�� �A�?�� �A�?�� �A�?�� �A�?�� �A�?�� �A����#�� �A�?�� �A�?�� �A�?�� �A�?�� �A�?�� �A����#B� �A�?�� �A�?�� �A�?�� �A�?�� �A�?�� �A��C�#?� �A���� �A���� �A���� �A���� �A���� �A������ E� F�� ����� ��� ������G���������G����
���<<�
� ��H�
����� �
��� ��H�
�������<<���
���������
�������I������<��GA� �������$%&'()%�*%+(&%,%-+� �./01()�23%-)4�J(&%�67�8�9:�� ;��������<���=�
��	>�� ?�@�� � ���@�� �� �?�@�� �����@�� ���?�@�� �����@�� ��?�� �A��C� �A��C� �A��C� �A��C� �A���� �A����?�� �A���� �A���� �A���� �A���� �A���� �A��C�?�� �A���� �A���� �A���� �A���� �A���� �A�B��?�� �A�?�� �A�?�� �A�?�� �A�?�� �A�DC� �A��C�?B� �A�#D� �A�#D� �A�#D� �A�#D� �A���� �A�?B�??� �A��C� �A��C� �A��C� �A��C� �A��#� �A��B�?#� �A���� �A���� �A���� �A���� �A��D� �A�C��?D� �A���� �A���� �A���� �A���� �A��#� �A��C�?�� �A���� �A���� �A���� �A���� �A��#� �A��B�?C� �A�DB� �A�DB� �A�DB� �A�DB� �A���� �A�D��#�� �A���� �A���� �A���� �A���� �A�?B� �A����#�� �A�D�� �A�D�� �A�D�� �A�D�� �A���� �A�#?�#�� �A�CC� �A�CC� �A�CC� �A�CC� �A�?�� �A����#�� �A��B� �A��B� �A��B� �A��B� �A�D?� �A�#��#B� �A��B� �A��B� �A��B� �A��B� �A�D?� �A�#��#?� �A���� �A���� �A���� �A���� �A���� �A������������
Page 65



��������	
��������������������������������� � 	��������	�	
������������� �����	  �!����� ��

� � � � � � �� 	"�#�

$%&'()%�*%+(&%,%-+�� ./01()�23%-)4�.51()%�67�8�99�� :��������;���<�
��	=�� >�?�� � ���?�� ���>�?�� �����?�� ���>�?�� �����?�� ��>�� �@��>� �@��>� �@��>� �@��>� �@�#�� �@�A��>�� �@���� �@���� �@���� �@��A� �@�B>� �@����>�� �@���� �@���� �@���� �@��A� �@�BB� �@��A�>�� �@���� �@���� �@���� �@�C�� �@�#>� �@����>C� �@���� �@���� �@���� �@�#C� �@���� �@����>>� �@�#�� �@�#�� �@�#�� �@���� �@�#>� �@�C��>B� �@�B�� �@�B�� �@�B�� �@���� �@�B>� �@����>#� �@�B�� �@�B�� �@�B�� �@���� �@�B>� �@����>�� �@���� �@���� �@���� �@���� �@��>� �@�>��>A� �@�A�� �@�A�� �@�A>� �@���� �@��>� �@�>��B�� �@�>�� �@�>�� �@�>�� �@�>�� �@��>� �@�>��B�� �@���� �@���� �@���� �@���� �@�B�� �@�>��B�� �@�>�� �@�>�� �@�>�� �@�>�� �@���� �@�>��B�� �@�>�� �@�>�� �@�>�� �@�>�� �@���� �@C���BC� �@�>�� �@�>�� �@�>�� �@�>�� �@�#>� �@�>��B>� �@���� �@���� �@���� �@���� �@���� �@������ D� E�� ����� ��� ������F���������F����
���;;�
� ��G�
����� �
��� ��G�
�������;;���
���������
�������H������;��F@� ���������$%&'()%�*%+(&%,%-+� �./01()�23%-)4�I(&%�67�8�99�� :��������;���<�
��	=�� >�?�� � ���?�� �� �>�?�� �����?�� ���>�?�� �����?�� ��>�� �@���� �@���� �@���� �@��B� �@��B� �@�BA�>�� �@���� �@���� �@���� �@��B� �@���� �@�#��>�� �@���� �@���� �@���� �@���� �@�C�� �@�A��>�� �@���� �@���� �@���� �@�CA� �@��>� �@�CA�>C� �@�>#� �@�>#� �@�>#� �@��#� �@�CC� �@��#�>>� �@�#�� �@�#�� �@�#�� �@��A� �@�#A� �@�>A�>B� �@�BC� �@�BC� �@�BC� �@�A#� �@�B�� �@����>#� �@�B�� �@�B�� �@�B�� �@�A>� �@�>#� �@����>�� �@�B>� �@�B>� �@�B>� �@�AA� �@�B�� �@�C��>A� �@���� �@���� �@���� �@���� �@���� �@�AA�B�� �@��>� �@��>� �@��>� �@�>>� �@�>�� �@�CC�B�� �@���� �@���� �@���� �@�#>� �@���� �@����B�� �@��#� �@��#� �@��#� �@���� �@���� �@�A>�B�� �@�B#� �@�B#� �@�B#� �@���� �@�B>� �@�C��BC� �@�B#� �@�B#� �@�B#� �@���� �@�B>� �@�C��B>� �@���� �@���� �@���� �@���� �@���� �@����������
Page 66



��������	
��������������������������������� � 	��������	�	
������������� �����	  �!����� ��

� � � � � � �� 	"���

#$%&'($�)$*'%$+$,*�� -./0'(�12$,(3�-40'($�56�7�89�� :��������;���<�
��	=�� >�?�� � ���?�� ���>�?�� �����?�� ���>�?�� �����?�� ��>�� �@�>�� �@�>�� �@�>�� �@���� �@�>>� �@A���>�� �@�A�� �@�A�� �@�A�� �@�B�� �@�A�� �@����>�� �@�A�� �@�A�� �@�A�� �@�C�� �@��>� �@�>��>�� �@�A�� �@�A�� �@�A�� �@���� �@��>� �@�>��>A� �@�A�� �@�A�� �@�A�� �@�B�� �@�A>� �@�>��>>� �@�C�� �@�C�� �@�C�� �@���� �@�C>� �@�A��>D� �@�D�� �@�D�� �@�D�� �@���� �@�D>� �@����>C� �@�D�� �@�D�� �@�D�� �@���� �@�D>� �@����>�� �@���� �@���� �@���� �@���� �@��>� �@�>��>B� �@�B�� �@�B�� �@�B>� �@���� �@��>� �@�>��D�� �@�>�� �@�>�� �@�>�� �@�>�� �@��>� �@�>��D�� �@���� �@���� �@���� �@���� �@�D�� �@�>��D�� �@�>�� �@�>�� �@�>�� �@�>�� �@���� �@�>��D�� �@�>�� �@�>�� �@�>�� �@�>�� �@���� �@A���DA� �@�>�� �@�>�� �@�>�� �@�>�� �@�C>� �@�>��D>� �@���� �@���� �@���� �@���� �@���� �@����� �E� F�� ����� ��� ������G���������G����
���;;�
� ��H�
����� �
��� ��H�
�������;;���
���������
�������I������;��G@� ���������#$%&'($�)$*'%$+$,*� �-./0'(�12$,(3�J'%$�56�7�89�� :��������;���<�
��	=�� >�?�� � ���?�� �� �>�?�� �����?�� ���>�?�� �����?�� ��>�� �@���� �@���� �@���� �@�A�� �@���� �@�B��>�� �@���� �@���� �@���� �@���� �@��C� �@�DA�>�� �@���� �@���� �@���� �@�A�� �@��D� �@�B��>�� �@���� �@���� �@���� �@�A�� �@��>� �@�B��>A� �@��C� �@��C� �@��C� �@�A�� �@�A�� �@��C�>>� �@�A�� �@�A�� �@�A�� �@�C�� �@�CA� �@�AA�>D� �@�>�� �@�>�� �@�>�� �@��>� �@�BD� �@�DB�>C� �@�>A� �@�>A� �@�>A� �@��D� �@�BC� �@�C��>�� �@�>�� �@�>�� �@�>�� �@��A� �@�B�� �@�D��>B� �@�C>� �@�C>� �@�C>� �@��D� �@��B� �@����D�� �@�D>� �@�D>� �@�D>� �@���� �@��B� �@�B��D�� �@�CD� �@�CD� �@�CD� �@��C� �@�A�� �@��A�D�� �@�D�� �@�D�� �@�D�� �@��D� �@��A� �@��A�D�� �@��C� �@��C� �@��C� �@�AB� �@�A�� �@����DA� �@�BA� �@�BA� �@�BA� �@�A�� �@�CC� �@�DD�D>� �@���� �@���� �@���� �@���� �@���� �@����������
Page 67



��������	
��������������������������������� � 	��������	�	
������������� �����	  �!����� ��

� � � � � � �� 	"�#�

$%&'()%�*%+(&%,%-+�� ./01()�23%-)4�.51()%�67�8�9:�� ;��������<���=�
��	>�� ?�@�� � ���@�� ���?�@�� �����@�� ���?�@�� �����@�� ��?�� �A�B�� �A�B�� �A�B�� �A�B�� �A�B�� �A����?�� �A���� �A���� �A���� �A���� �A�B�� �A�CC�?�� �A���� �A���� �A���� �A���� �A�B�� �A�C��?�� �A���� �A���� �A���� �A���� �A�?D� �A��C�?B� �A���� �A���� �A���� �A���� �A�C#� �A����??� �A�?�� �A�?�� �A�?�� �A�CD� �A�##� �A�D#�?C� �A�BC� �A�BC� �A�BC� �A�C�� �A�#�� �A�C��?D� �A�?B� �A�?B� �A�?B� �A�D�� �A��C� �A�#��?�� �A�C�� �A�C�� �A�C�� �A�CC� �A���� �A�D��?#� �A�C�� �A�C�� �A�C�� �A�C#� �A��?� �A�D��C�� �A���� �A���� �A���� �A���� �A���� �A�D��C�� �A���� �A���� �A���� �A���� �A���� �A����C�� �A���� �A���� �A���� �A���� �A���� �A�?#�C�� �A���� �A���� �A���� �A���� �A���� �A�?#�CB� �A���� �A���� �A���� �A���� �A���� �A��#�C?� �A���� �A���� �A���� �A���� �A���� �A������ E� F�� ����� ��� ������G���������G����
���<<�
� ��H�
����� �
��� ��H�
�������<<���
���������
�������I������<��GA���� $%&'()%�*%+(&%,%-+�� ./01()�23%-)4�J(&%�67�8�9:�� ;��������<���=�
��	>�� ?�@�� � ���@�� �� �?�@�� �����@�� ���?�@�� �����@�� ��?�� �A��?� �A��?� �A��?� �A��?� �A���� �A����?�� �A��C� �A��C� �A��C� �A��C� �A��#� �A����?�� �A���� �A���� �A���� �A���� �A��#� �A����?�� �A���� �A���� �A���� �A���� �A�?�� �A�D?�?B� �A�B?� �A�B?� �A�B?� �A�B?� �A�C#� �A����??� �A�C�� �A�C�� �A�C�� �A�C�� �A�#B� �A�B��?C� �A�??� �A�??� �A�??� �A�??� �A��B� �A��C�?D� �A���� �A���� �A���� �A���� �A��?� �A��D�?�� �A�?#� �A�?#� �A�?#� �A�?#� �A�#�� �A��D�?#� �A�??� �A�??� �A�??� �A�??� �A��B� �A��C�C�� �A��?� �A��?� �A��?� �A��?� �A���� �A�#C�C�� �A��?� �A��?� �A��?� �A��?� �A���� �A�#C�C�� �A��?� �A��?� �A��?� �A��?� �A���� �A�#C�C�� �A��?� �A��?� �A��?� �A��?� �A���� �A�#C�CB� �A��?� �A��?� �A��?� �A��?� �A���� �A�#C�C?� �A���� �A���� �A���� �A���� �A���� �A����������
Page 68



��������	
��������������������������������� � 	��������	�	
������������� �����	  �!����� ��

� � � � � � �� 	"���

#$%&'($�)$*'%$+$,*�� -./0'(�12$,(3�-40'($�5678�9�7:�� ;��������<���=�
��	>�� ?�@�� � ���@�� ���?�@�� �����@�� ���?�@�� �����@�� ��?�� �A�?�� �A�?�� �A�?�� �A�?�� �A�?�� �A����?�� �A���� �A���� �A���� �A���� �A�??� �A��B�?�� �A���� �A���� �A���� �A���� �A�?�� �A����?�� �A��C� �A��C� �A��C� �A��C� �A�D�� �A����?E� �A��C� �A��C� �A��C� �A�E�� �A���� �A�E��??� �A�C�� �A�C�� �A�C�� �A���� �A���� �A��D�?C� �A�?C� �A�?C� �A�?C� �A�D?� �A���� �A�BE�?D� �A�C�� �A�C�� �A�C�� �A���� �A���� �A����?�� �A�D�� �A�D�� �A�D�� �A�DB� �A��E� �A��?�?B� �A�D�� �A�D�� �A�D�� �A���� �A��C� �A��?�C�� �A��?� �A��?� �A��?� �A��?� �A��?� �A��?�C�� �A���� �A���� �A���� �A���� �A���� �A�?��C�� �A��?� �A��?� �A��?� �A��?� �A��?� �A�B��C�� �A��?� �A��?� �A��?� �A��?� �A��?� �A�B��CE� �A��?� �A��?� �A��?� �A��?� �A��?� �A��D�C?� �A���� �A���� �A���� �A���� �A���� �A������ F� G�� ����� ��� ������H���������H����
���<<�
� ��I�
����� �
��� ��I�
�������<<���
���������
�������J������<��HA���� #$%&'($�)$*'%$+$,*�� -./0'(�12$,(3�K'%$�5678�9�7:�� ;��������<���=�
��	>�� ?�@�� � ���@�� �� �?�@�� �����@�� ���?�@�� �����@�� ��?�� �A��D� �A��D� �A��D� �A��D� �A���� �A��?�?�� �A���� �A���� �A���� �A���� �A���� �A����?�� �A��C� �A��C� �A��C� �A��C� �A��?� �A����?�� �A�E�� �A�E�� �A�E�� �A�E�� �A�CE� �A�BC�?E� �A�?D� �A�?D� �A�?D� �A�?D� �A���� �A����??� �A�DE� �A�DE� �A�DE� �A�DE� �A��E� �A�D��?C� �A�CC� �A�CC� �A�CC� �A�CC� �A���� �A�?��?D� �A�B�� �A�B�� �A�B�� �A�B�� �A��B� �A����?�� �A�D�� �A�D�� �A�D�� �A�D�� �A���� �A�CE�?B� �A�CC� �A�CC� �A�CC� �A�CC� �A���� �A�?��C�� �A���� �A���� �A���� �A���� �A�?D� �A��?�C�� �A���� �A���� �A���� �A���� �A�?D� �A��C�C�� �A���� �A���� �A���� �A���� �A�?D� �A��C�C�� �A���� �A���� �A���� �A���� �A�?D� �A��C�CE� �A���� �A���� �A���� �A���� �A�?D� �A��C�C?� �A���� �A���� �A���� �A���� �A���� �A����������
Page 69



��������	
��������������������������������� � 	��������	�	
������������� �����	  �!����� ��

� � � � � � �� 	"���

#$%&'($�)$*'%$+$,*�� -./0'(�12$,(3�-40'($�5678�9�:7�� ;��������<���=�
��	>�� ?�@�� � ���@�� ���?�@�� �����@�� ���?�@�� �����@�� ��?�� �A�?��� �A�?��� �A�?��� �A�?��� �A�?��� �A�����?�� �A�B��� �A�B��� �A�B��� �A�B��� �A�?C?� �A�DB��?�� �A����� �A����� �A����� �A����� �A�?��� �A���?�?�� �A����� �A����� �A����� �A����� �A�CCB� �A��ED�?B� �A����� �A����� �A����� �A�B�C� �A�D��� �A�BDC�??� �A�E�B� �A�E�B� �A�E�B� �A�D��� �A��B�� �A�B���?E� �A�E�C� �A�E�C� �A�E�C� �A���E� �A����� �A��E��?C� �A�E��� �A�E��� �A�E��� �A����� �A��C?� �A���?�?�� �A����� �A����� �A����� �A����� �A��C?� �A��C?�?D� �A����� �A����� �A����� �A�D��� �A�B��� �A��C?�E�� �A�?��� �A�?��� �A�?��� �A�?��� �A�?��� �A��C?�E�� �A�BB�� �A�BB�� �A�BB�� �A�BB�� �A�BB�� �A�C���E�� �A�?��� �A�?��� �A�?��� �A�?��� �A�?��� �A���?�E�� �A�?��� �A�?��� �A�?��� �A�?��� �A�?��� �A���?�EB� �A�?��� �A�?��� �A�?��� �A�?��� �A�?��� �A�����E?� �A����� �A����� �A����� �A����� �A����� �A������� F� G�� ����� ��� ������H���������H����
���<<�
� ��I�
����� �
��� ��I�
�������<<���
���������
�������J������<��HA���� #$%&'($�)$*'%$+$,*�� -./0'(�12$,(3�K'%$�5678�9�:7�� ;��������<���=�
��	>�� ?�@�� � ���@�� �� �?�@�� �����@�� ���?�@�� �����@�� ��?�� �A��E?� �A��E?� �A��E?� �A��E?� �A����� �A��?��?�� �A����� �A����� �A����� �A����� �A���?� �A���C�?�� �A��EB� �A��EB� �A��EB� �A��EB� �A��?B� �A�����?�� �A�BB�� �A�BB�� �A�BB�� �A�BB�� �A�E��� �A�����?B� �A�E�E� �A�E�E� �A�E�E� �A�E�E� �A�D�B� �A��DC�??� �A���?� �A���?� �A���?� �A���?� �A��ED� �A�D���?E� �A�CB�� �A�CB�� �A�CB�� �A�CB�� �A��B�� �A�C�E�?C� �A�D��� �A�D��� �A�D��� �A�D��� �A���C� �A��CC�?�� �A�CD�� �A�CD�� �A�CD�� �A�CD�� �A���C� �A�����?D� �A�C�D� �A�C�D� �A�C�D� �A�C�D� �A����� �A�E���E�� �A���?� �A���?� �A���?� �A���?� �A�CBC� �A�E�?�E�� �A���E� �A���E� �A���E� �A���E� �A�CBD� �A�E���E�� �A���E� �A���E� �A���E� �A���E� �A�CBD� �A�E���E�� �A���E� �A���E� �A���E� �A���E� �A�CBD� �A�E���EB� �A���E� �A���E� �A���E� �A���E� �A�CBD� �A�E���E?� �A����� �A����� �A����� �A����� �A����� �A�����������
Page 70



��������	
��������������������������������� � 	��������	�	
������������� �����	  �!����� ��

� � � � � � �� 	"���

#$%&'($�)$*'%$+$,*�� #(-../0�12�3�44�� 5��������6���7�
��	8�� 9�:�� � ���:�� ���9�:�� �����:�� ���9�:�� �����:�� ��9�� �;��<� �;��=� �;���� �;���� �;���� �;��9�9�� �;��<� �;���� �;���� �;��<� �;��>� �;��=�9�� �;��9� �;���� �;��<� �;��>� �;���� �;����9�� �;��>� �;���� �;��>� �;���� �;���� �;��9�9<� �;���� �;��=� �;���� �;��=� �;���� �;��<�99� �;���� �;�<�� �;�9�� �;�>?� �;�==� �;��>�9>� �;��?� �;��=� �;�9�� �;�>�� �;�>?� �;�=��9=� �;��?� �;���� �;�9<� �;�><� �;�=�� �;�=?�9�� �;���� �;�<9� �;�>�� �;�=<� �;���� �;�?��9?� �;��9� �;�<?� �;�>?� �;���� �;�?�� �;����>�� �;���� �;�>>� �;�?�� �;��?� �;���� �;��9�>�� �;��=� �;�=�� �;���� �;��?� �;���� �;�<?�>�� �;�>>� �;���� �;��<� �;���� �;�<�� �;�=��>�� �;�><� �;��>� �;�=�� �;��?� �;���� �;�>��><� �;�9?� �;��=� �;�>�� �;�?�� �;��9� �;�<��>9� �;���� �;�9�� �;���� �;�>�� �;�?�� �;��>�>>� �;���� �;�>�� �;��<� �;�>9� �;�?>� �;����>=� �;�=�� �;��?� �;�?<� �;��?� �;�99� �;��>�>�� �;�>�� �;��<� �;�=�� �;��9� �;���� �;�99�>?� �;�>>� �;���� �;���� �;��>� �;�<�� �;�=��=�� �;�=�� �;�<�� �;�?>� �;���� �;�9�� �;��?����@ABCDEEFGDHIB��J,*$%,K/�)$&$,L$�M.N$�#$(*'.,�OP4��Q�����!������� ����R���6�� ��!�� ���RS�T���������7������������
�����<�9������U���������

����������� �7��������;���
��S��������!��
���6���S�
���8� ������� ���!�������� ��
����������7���������� ���
�����������!���V���� ������6������
�������8��������  �R� �;�Q�� �� ��� ������W��
����R����� �6����� ���!���S� �
����R����8�������������
�!����X���6���Y������������
� ���������6�!���6�����8�����
����R���6�� ������
�  ��6���!�� ��!�� ���RS�6������������W;�Q�����
�����<�9���������!���6�����������
�������S���� �Z�������;���J,*$%,K/�)$&$,L$�M.N$�#$(*'.,�O[P\K]�\P̂ ]��Q�����!������� ����
�!��� �������!�� ���RS�T���������7������������
�����<��_�̀�_�=̀������U���������

����������� �7��������;���
��S���������!��
���6���S�
���8� ��������
�!��� ��������!�������� ��
����������7���������� ���
�����������!���V���� ������6������
�������8��������  �R� �;�Q���
�!��� ��������!���6��
��  �
�!�!R� �6�����������
�������S���� �Z�=9����;�
Page 71



�

�

�����������	��
��������
���
���������

Page 72



��������	
��������������������������������� � 	������������ 
�������� �������!��"��#�$���!�%� �&��� ����
������������'� ��� ��

� ��(��

�#"��!����$��)�� ����� 
��������!��"�����
������������'� ��� �� ������
��
������)�
� � ��������*������ +�,��"�'������
�����$"��"�����������'� ����� � �����������������+���������*���!�� ���������
�*����������-�-*� �$"�������������*���!�� �'�.��-��)��-���.� +�/��������*���!�� ��"�������.������ ��)����������!���-��� �
"�� �&������0��� "�1� ��"�'������*������
�����+����.��!��"�� ����-��� �����"� � �--�.����)�������������������������������������'��������� ��.����� ����� �--�.��!��"����*234�567289::;<�=:>3?:6:@>�%�$+�#"����$��� ��!�)�'�� �������� �������� +����ABCDEFB�GBHECBIBJH��KLMNMOMLMPQ��	�
��  �
���������-�-*��������	���!��.�-�-*��*�
�-� ����)�*���!����'�
�������-���������������-�����!��)��R��$��"������� ��R�.�� ��!�
������� �'�
��S������ �'�
���
�  ��������������-���.� ������$��"�
��������"������-���� . ��- �$��"�$"�
"���������"� ��
���
��.��)��-��� T+�U���-���.�� �"����������������$��"��"���+R���
�������VR�!�-��������)�*����.�!�� �'�
������-����� ��)��RR�$��"������� ��R�.�� ��!� �'�
�+�����	�-� 
�������� �-�-*� �*�
�-�����)�*���!�� �'�
������-���������������-�����!��)��R��$��"������� ��R�.�� ��!� �'�
�+��WXYXZMP��#"�� �'�
������-����*���!���� ���-���"�.�����$��
���[��������"������
���!��"��*���!���!�
����.�� ��!� �'�
�������!�����
�-��� �����+��\� #"��*���!���!�
��������� �����"��*���!���!�-���� ��
�!3:]�3@�98̂?�_̀:@49<;�48@>?_4>a�#"����*���*���$� "�$ ��"��!�
�� �!����
"��!��"���'����*���!�-��� +�U�
�� �'�.�*.��":�6:6b:?<;�_̀:�_>�?:>3?:6:@>a�%� ��������"��!�
�� �!������-�������$"����.����)� c��dMefXLLgYXhie�jLgY�khlmiLge��nXPMlXmXYP�oNX� pqrs�gP�tr� us�gP�tv� us�gP�rr� uqrs�gP�rr� uqws�gP�rr� xs�gP�tv� �jKjno�us�gP�tu�R�� �+R���y� �+�z�y� �+{�Vy� �+���y� �+���y� �+���y� |}	�R�� �+RVV~y� �+�RVy� �+R��y� �+���y� �+�{�y� �+���y� |}	�R�� �+V��{y� �+��{y� �+V��y� �+���y� �+���y� �+���y� �+���y�R�� �+~���y� �+�zVy� �+~{�y� �+���y� �+{��y� �+���y� �+���y�R{� �+~VV~y� �+�~Vy� �+�VVy� �+{��y� �+RV�y� �+{��y� �+���y�RR� �+���{y� �+{V�y� �+���y� �+R��y� �+~��y� �+R��y� �+���y�RV� �+z���y� �+RR�y� �+�R�y� �+R��y� �+~��y� �+V��y� �+{��y�R~� �+zVV~y� �+VR�y� �+��{y� �+R��y� �+~��y� �+~��y� �+R��y�R�� �+���{y� �+~R�y� �+�RVy� �+R��y� �+~��y� �+���y� �+V��y�Rz� �+����y� �+�~{y� �+���y� �+R��y� �+~��y� �+z��y� �+~��y�V�� �+�VV~y� �+���y� �+�V�y� �+R��y� �+~��y� �+���y� �+���y�V�� �+���{y� �+��{y� �+��{y� �+R��y� �+~��y� �+���y� �+z��y�V�� �+����y� �+�~�y� �+�VVy� �+R��y� �+~��y� �+���y� �+���y�V�� �+�VV~y� �+{��y� �+{��y� �+R��y� �+~��y� �+���y� �+���y�V{� �+{��{y� �+{��y� �+{��y� �+R��y� �+~��y� �+���y� �+���y�VR� �+R���y� �+{��y� �+{��y� �+R��y� �+~��y� �+���y� �+���y�VV� �+R���y� �+{��y� �+{��y� �+R��y� �+~��y� �+���y� �+{��y�V~������ �+R���y� �+{��y� �+{��y� �+R��y� �+~��y� �+���y� �+R��y�
Page 73



��������	
��������������������������������� � 	������������ 
�������� �������!��"��#�$���!�%� �&��� ����
������������'� ��� ��

� ��(��

�)*+,-.�/0*1�234560*7�� 8,-94,5,1-�:;,� <�*-�==�>� ?@�*-�==� ?@�*-�=A� B@�*-�==� B@�*-�=A�C�� �DE��F� �DG�HF� �D���F� �DG��F� �D���F�C�� �DI��F� �DC��F� �D�G�F� �DC��F� �D���F�C�� �D��CF� �DH��F� �D���F� �DHG�F� �D���F�C�� �D�E�F� �DEG�F� �DG��F� �DEH�F� �D���F�CG� �D���F� �D�HHF� �DCH�F� �D���F� �D���F�CC�J�K�� �DC��F� �D���F� �DE��F� �D���F� �D���F��L�M���"� �!�N������"��O���!���!�
����� ��'��� �OP����P��Q�D�#"��!�
�� � "�$�����!��N�NO� �$��"�������P��Q���!��C���Q����D�R!����P��Q��� ���  ��"����C���"����"���Q��CC�O���!���!�
���� �C����
������'�����OP��"����!!���
��O��$�����Q��CC��������P��Q�D�#"��O���!���!�
���!���Q� ���������Q��CC�� ��"�� �N������������!��"���Q��CC�O���!���!�
���� �����"���O�'����O��D��/S/8:�)*+,-.�/0*1�234560*7�� 8,-94,5,1-�:;,� ?@�*-�=T�� ?U=@�*-�=T� ?UT@�*-�=T�C�� �DG�HF� �D���F� �D���F�C�� �DC��F� �D�E�F� �D���F�C�� �DCI�F� �D�G�F� �D���F�C�� �DHE�F� �D��GF� �D���F�CG� �DECGF� �D��HF� �DG��F�CC�� �D��HF� �D�CEF� �DC��F�CH� �DI��F� �DG�IF� �DH��F�CE�J�K�� �D���F� �DC��F� �DE��F��V� #"��P�� ��!� �'�
��� ��"���N�����
�������OP��������������N�NO��$"����"���� "��� ��N���P�������"� �Q����W��!����"������� ��"�������
�Q��X���������"���N�YZ[\]̂_�̀Zab]c̀b�debf�gcYhijklm�M����N�NO��$"��"� ������� �'�
��$��"�N�����������������N���P� ���"��O���!���!�N���
"��N���P��� �
��
������� �������P�c̀ Z̀]neao�bZ�\c̀f�\pqYZ[\]̂_�̀Zab]c̀br�can�bf\a�cnn\n�bZo\bf\]�sZ]�bf\�bZbcY�cYYZdcà\m�	���Q��
P�N�P�
����
��!��������������O���!���$"�����P���� ��� �
t����'���

�N�����������"����N���!�����N����$����O��
��'��������
������� �'�
������������!��D��G�P�� ��!� �'�
��!����
"���P��!� �
t����'�D���V� #"��!�����
�N��� ������e_�bf\�pZabfY[�cu\]co\�Zs�bf\�p\pv\]̂_�feof\_b�wx�Z]�yz�̀Za_\̀{beu\�pZabf_̂�s{YY(��N���|��'������N���"�P���P�W���N�����$"�
"����������N���P��������"� �
�N��� �����}D�#"�� �������O���!���� ��H�N���" D��N���P� �"����"����������!���'����Q���!�����
�N��� �������|��������"��"�Q"� �����
�� �
���'��N���" �!��
��  �
����� ����PD�M�����
�N��� ������N� ��O����!�����OP��"��"�Q"� ���H�
�� �
���'��NZabf_̂�qc[�{an\]�bf\��DCF����HC�!�N���D�����	�N�NO� �"�'����
�������"��������� ���P��"���
���O��� ������
��
������!�����
�N��� ������!��������$�N�NO� �O� �������"����
������
���P�
����O����������O���!���O� �D�M���N���P�� ��"�������
�����������
������
���P��"� �
���� �~��������!�����������!���"� ���N���P�� ��"��������������
�����������
������
���P��"��
���!�������� �~�GC�HHHD�	��� �N��� �����"��
�� ������N�������������P�O� ������
"��Q� �����"����R�!�������O���
�� �N� D��V� �N���P�� �N� ��O��
�'����OP���
������
���P�$��"��"���DCF����HC�!�N���D���
������
���P�� ����������!��������"��O���!���!�N��� D�M���N���P�� �
�'����OP���
������
���P���"��N���!����!�N����� ��"�� �������O���!��D�K�����"� ��P����!�!�N������"��!�����
�N��� ������� ��!! ���OP�~���D���W��OP������"����!��"��!�����
�N��� ������� ���  ��"���~G��}D��N���P� �N�P�
����
��!���"��!����O���!���$��"���
������
���P��"���$�������N�������"���!! ��������
�O�������"��!�����
�N��� �����D�M���N���P�� �����
�'����OP���
������
���P���"��!����O���!���� ������$��"�
Page 74



��������	
��������������������������������� � 	������������ 
�������� �������!��"��#�$���!�%� �&��� ����
������������'� ��� ��

� ��(��

����!! �� )�	������*��+���,����� ��!��"����-�� * ��.�.�*����
�����
���
����/��������� �����$"�
"�
� ���"���!! ���� �0��1��!�.�./� ��������
�'����/*���
������
���*���02����!�.�./� ����
�'����/*���
������
���*)��3� #"��.� 
�������� ���������	� �!��*� �'�
������.����/���!���� �����
�����)�#"��
��  �
���!��*� �'�
������.����/���!���� �
���������4����
�����!�!�����
�.��� �����)���567869�:6;6<<69�=68><6?6@8��ABCDCECBCFG�HIJ�KLHLJJLM�NFOFPQ��	���������.�./��/�
�.� ����+�/���!������!����'� ��������.����/���!���$"���"���� "�����'� ��.���*.�����R��� �"� ���"��
����/�������

�����/����
��������� ���$��"����������OSM�"� ������������� ��2�*�� ��!�
������� �'�
��T������ �'�
���
�  ��������������.���*� ������$��"�
��������"������.���� * ��. �$��"�$"�
"���������"� ��
���
��*��+��.��� U)��ABCDCECBCFG�FI�NFOJF�VLWLCXCSD�YLSLHCFQ��#"����������
��  �
�.�./� ���������	� �!��*�.�./� �/�
�.�����+�/�������
��'���"����!��������.����/���!�������� ��� !*��+��"�����+�/����*��Z���.��� �!����!���� ���� ����������������.�����!��+��2��T22�!���.���*�� �"������������)2[�\�]2�����U)�����	�.� 
�������� �.�./� �/�
�.�����+�/�������
��'���"����!��������.����/���!�������� ��� !*��+��"�����+�/����*��Z���.��� �!����!���� ���� ����������������.�����!��+��2�)��YLSLHCF��#"��'� ������!��������.����/���!���� ��"�� �.��� ��"�� �'�
������.����/���!����$"����"��/���!���!�
���� �_̂̀ab�cd�efa�gaĝ ahì��+���������$��
��
�..��
�.���)�j��.�./� �$"��"�'�������� �'�
��$��"�.��������k_lmnop�agqlcrah̀s�efa�̂adatue�thcg�a_vf�agqlcrah�ù�v_lvwl_eab�̀aq_h_ealr�_vvchbudx�ec�a_vf�agqlcrahì�vcdeh_ves������"�����������+��"��!���"������������$��
�)���yz@{|@9}78<>~���yz@{�z��=6�~869��:>7~�>�>8��=68><6?6@8��ABCDCECBCFG��	���������.�./��� ����+�/���!�����(���� ������� �/����*������.�����!�"���� "��/�
�.� ��� �/��������"� ������� ��2�*�� ��!�
������� �'�
��T������ �'�
���
�  ��������������.���*� ������$��"�
��������"������.���� * ��. �$��"�$"�
"���������"� ��
���
��*��+��.��� U)�#"���� ���� ��
�����+���Z���.���)��� �/����.��� ��"��.�./��� ����/��������!�.�"� ���"����/�/�
�� ���!���������  �������*��$"�
"�� �����
�������/����.������������� ������!������*)�#"�������  �������*���� �����"�'�����/����/�������)�	���������.�./��.� ��/���
��'��*��.���*���/*���*����������.���*������"����.���!��� �/����*�����������/�����+�/���!���"� �/���!��)��NFOSMOJM�YLSLHCF��#"�� ����������(���� ������� �/����*������.����/���!���� ���.���"�*�����$��
���Z��������)����
�����!�!�����
�.��� �������.����������/*� �'�
���$"�
"�� �����.������ �!����$ ���3� ��'�
��� ���������
������� �'�
���!��.�./� �$��"���  ��"������*�� ��!� �'�
����+������"�����)2���*�� ��!� �'�
������3� ��'�
��� ���������
������� �'�
����� ��"���������������./���!�*�� ��"����"��.�./��$�����"�'��$�R����������+��]���!��.�./� �$��"������� �����*�� �/�������.����"�����)2���*�� ��!� �'�
�)�#"��.���.�.�/���!�������"� �
� ��� ����������
�����!�!�����
�.��� �����)��
Page 75



��������	
��������������������������������� � 	������������ 
�������� �������!��"��#�$���!�%� �&��� ����
������������'� ��� ��

� ��()�

�*+,-./01�2030456���7���8� �"�'���"����������!���'����9��"���7��'���:��(;��� �����<� �=����8������7����=���!��>�#"� �=���!�����'��� ���7���"�8�����$��
���?������������
�����!�!�����
�7��� ������!���"��!� ��@�8�� ��!� �'�
������ �����
����!����
"������������8����!� �'�
�������7���7�7��!�@����
�����!�!�����
�7��� �����>����7=� �$"��������9�=���!������9�� �'�
������7����=���!���7�8�
"�� ������
��'���"���=���!������������!����� �=����8�=���!��>���7=� ����9�=����������������$"��"�'������������"����7�������7�����9������7�����=8��"��� �'�
������7����=���!���!�7�����$�����
��'���"�� �7���������7�����!���� �=����8�����7����� ��"�����8�=���!�� �'�
������7���>�A��7�7=� �$"��"�'�������� �'�
��$��"�7�����������������7���8� ���"��=���!�������=����������
"��7���8��� ��"���������� �=����8�����$��
��7����������=8��"��������!� �'�
��$��"�������
�����7���8������"���������������� �'�
�>���BCDEFGHIJK�LMNO�PQKJGQDR�SIFJOIKIGT�PQGIHQUQCG��	��� �!��8�7�7=� �"�'���"� �=���!��>�A��7� 
�������� �7�7=� ���7���8� �"�'���"����������!���'����9��"� �=���!��>�	���7���8��7�8�
"�� �������'�����"����
�� ���=���!�������������"���7��'���=���!���������>��VW5X5Y5W56Z��	���7���8���� ����9�=���!��;��� �����<� �=����8������7�����!�"���� "��=�
�7� ��� �=����$"����$�[��9��$"����� �=����7��� ��"��7�7=��� ����=��������!�7��"������� ��!��"��\�=�=�
�� ���!���$�[(������������  �����\�8��$"�
"�� �����
�������=����7������������� ������!������8>�	���������7�7=��$"��"� ���!���
��'���7���87����$��"����"� �9����� ��������9�=���!���"� �=���!������
��������"����������� 
�=���=���$>��]6̂31̂-1�2030456��#"�� �������;��� �����<� �=����8������7����=���!���� ���7���"�8�����$��
���?�������@����
�����!�!�����
�7��� �����>��*3_-0̂ 0̀1�2030456�abc�,0-_036�.4�d53̂W�e.+,03̀ 6̂5.3f��#"����
�� ���;��� �����<� �=����8������7����=���!���� ���7���"�8�����$��
���?�������g@���
����!�����
�7��� ������!���������� �=����8>��*+,-./01�2030456�ach�,0-_036�6.�ih�,0-_036�.4�d53̂W�e.+,03̀ 6̂5.3f��jkl�mnopqrls�tusvwxpmyz�{mwy|mzmx}�~lxmplnlux�|lul�mx�mw�y�nquxkz}�yzzq�yu�l�l�vyz�xq�xkl��qp�nyu�w��qnoluwyxmqu�	����� ��������7�������� �=����8�������
����9����!�@����
������9������$��"���7���7�7��!������
�������7� ��"��!�����
�7��� �����>��A������������7�7=�������
��'��8��7���8�������"� �9����$"��=�
�7���� �=����$"�����7���8���=8� �7����"�����������7���8����"��=���!���� ���������!��

�7�������7�7=��
����=����� �$��"�� ��
������7���87��������"� �9���>����"��"�� �����������
�� ���=���!������7�7=��7�8��� ��
"�� ������
��'���"�����������������!��"���

�7�������7�7=��
����=����� >��;!���7�7=��� ����9�=���!�� �'�
������7���������!��"�� �'�
������7����=���!���� �7����"����"������ ������� �=����8�����7����=���!�����"��7�7=��7�8�
"�� ������
��'���"����9��=���!��>�
Page 76



��������	
��������������������������������� � 	������������ 
�������� �������!��"��#�$���!�%� �&��� ����
������������'� ��� ��

� ��()�

�*+,-./0-120304-�506-7�804091-��:;<=><?>�@ABC�:AB�D<EBF=;��G�����"������"��!���������������(HIJK�LMJN�OMJ�NPQJKRH�ST�UVWW�XILL�YK�JPZK�HS�H[K�\KHI\KK]O��� �̂������OM\_I_S\̀Oab�S\�HS�H[K�\KHI\KK]O�KOHPHKc��dBC?efF>�@ABC�:AB�D<EBF=;���g���h� �"�'���"����������!���'����̂�����g��'�����g�� �g�����"�i���!����!�jk����j�������j�������jl�������j)����m���n+23�+9�*6o304-�9+2�/0-120304-�pqq+r64s0��:;<=><?>�te?B�eu�D<EBF=;��&������h���"������g��������$��
��� ����������"������������"��!�g��!����������h�!��� ����̂�� �"���� "��� ����'�m�#"��������g�h�
"�� �������'����!������������!�"� ���"������$��
�����i������������h��� �̂������i���!�
��h��!����"��KHI\KK]O�ZK��"m�����������'��� �!����'����h��!� �
"�i���!��������� ��$"�
"��"����������h �!��ih���v��̂������
��������"� ���"������g��������$��
�m���
"����
�������v� �������

������"���g��������i����'���������"��i���!�
��h������"����i�i������������!���hg��� �wi� �������"���̂� ��!��"��g�gi������i���!�
��hx�g����OMYOKyMKRH�HS�H[K�JKJYK\]O�ZKPH[c��dBC?efF>�te?B�eu�D<EBF=;�zDe{;|}F;~?FBF=;�:A?f~fe?����e�<=�F����g���h� �"�'���"������������
����
��!���"���� �(����g���� �'�'������$��
�m���������g��������$��
� �$��"�� ��
����� �'�
�� �i��
������"��g���!����!�g������)���
�����!��"������g��������$��
��$��������g���
���h�i��
������������
������ ������h�i���!�
���� �������"������"��!��"���������$��"���������
�ISR�IR�H[K�\KHI\KK]O�P���$��
�m��������g��������$��
� �$��"�� ��
����� �'�
�� �i��
������"��!������ �����g������!�g�����)����
�����!��"������g��������$��
��$��������g���
���h�i��
������������
������ ������h�i���!�
���� �������"������"��!��"���������$��"���������
��������H[K�\KHI\KK]O�PLLSXPR�Kc�#"� ������������i���!���� ��!�������� ��� �(����g���� �'�'������$��
��w���	x��� �g��h�� � �'�'��
��������
�m���������"��$�� ���)���
������)����
�����!��"������$��
����"��
��������
����������� ����������"��������!��� ����̂�PO�[K�S\�O[K�IO�PLI_Kb�PRZ�H[PH�OPJK�PJSMRH�IO��SRHIRMKZ�HS�H[K�\KHI\KK]O�ONSMOK�̀S\�IT�RS�KLI�IYLK�ONSMOKb�HS���g�����
"���w��x��������"�h���������̂����������!�������̂�i���
"���w��x������������!h��̂����������������x�!���"��� ���!�"� ���"����!���g�m�#"� �i���!���$��������i���� 
�������������"���'�����"�� ��� ���g��� m��#"���g�����̂��)���
������)����
�����!��"������g��������$��
���$"�
"�g�h�i���!�������� ��"�����������������!��"��i���!����� ����������"��������� ����������h�!��� ����̂�� �"���� "��� ����'�m�����"��������g�h�
"�� �������'����!�� �g���!��"� ������������������i������������h��� �̂������i���!�
�P\Q�PTHK\�H[K�\KHI\KK]O�ZKPH[c�����!��������� ������
�i�������"��������������������"�� �g��� ��"� ���!!����$��"��"�� �������!�gm�#"�����
������ �
��
�����������"�� �g��g�����i���� ������������h�����"���������������m�

Page 77



��������	
��������������������������������� � 	������������ 
�������� �������!��"��#�$���!�%� �&��� ����
������������'� ��� ��

� ��()�

�*+,-.,/0+,1,2/�3,4/5�6,2,70/8��64809�3,4/5�6,2,70/��#"� �� ��� �������:���!��;��<=>?>@>=>AB��CD�EFGHIJEEKL�MEDENOPOQR�S��� ����T�U�R��
��'���"��:� �
�����"�:���!����!��"��U�U:����� �$"�����
��'��R��U���R��;�	���������U�U:��U� ��:���
��'��R��U���R���$��"��"�����������U���R����'����V��"� �:���!������:�����V�:���!���"� �:���!��;�C�FEFMEWKL�LXWYOYIW�Z[I�OL�EHO\OMHE�NIW�QDJ�I][EW�GWE(����U��������"�:���!���U�R�
"�� ������
��'���"�������"�:���!����� ������!��"� �:� �
�����"�:���!��;��̂_̀_a>A��#"��:� �
�����"�:EDENO]�OL�Q�HXFG�LXF�OD�][E�QFIXD]�IN�][E�FEFMEWKL��

�U�������
����:����� ��$"�������� ��� �
�����R�
����������)���
�������R����"��V"��"��������!�����"����� �����U�� �U�����"���U������!�����U���"b � ���R�!����
"�
�U�������R����!�
����� �'�
�����������U���U�U��!� ���U���" b� ���R;�c������ � ��!��"� �:���!��������U���"b � ���R�� ���!������ ��"��U�U:�b ��'��V��U���"�R�!���(��U�������!�
�U��� ����������V��"�����U���" ���
����V�����";���defg�hi+j0jk+�6,2,70/��#"� �� ��� �������:���!��;��<=>?>@>=>AB��CD�EFGHIJEEKL����V�:��� �'�'�S T�U�R��
��'���"���lmn���'�'��:���!����!��"��U�U:����� �$"�����
��'��R��U���R����"� ���������������� ���V��m��!��
��  �
����� �!��R�����	�U�U:� ������V��m��!��U� 
�������� �����	�U�U:� ������"� ������� ��m�R�� ��!�
������� �'�
��S������ �'�
���
�  ��������������U���R� �����$��"�
��������"������U���� R ��U �$��"�$"�
"���������"� ��
���
��R��V��U��� T;�	���������U�U:��U� ��:���
��'��R��U���R���$��"��"�����������U���R����'����V��"� �:���!������:�����V�:���!���"� �:���!��;�	�����V�:��� �'�'��U��� ��"�� �'�'��V� ��� �����$"�U��"��U�U:��$� �U����������� ������R���:�!�������"�����!��"���� �������V�:��� ��� �������"��U�U:�b ���U�����
"���S��T�������V����;�C�FEFMEWKL�LXWYOYIW�Z[I�OL�EHO\OMHE�NIW�QDJ�I][EW�GWE(����U��������"�:���!���U�R�
"�� ������
��'���"�������"�:���!����� ������!��"� ��lmn���'�'��:���!��;��̂_̀_a>A��#"���lmn���'�'��:���!���� ���U���"�R�����$��
���o����������("��!��!��"����U���!���� �'�
������U����:���!����"����"��U�U:��$�����"�'��:�����������������
��'���!��"��U�U:��"�������������"��������!�"� ���"������";�p!��"��:���!���� ���R�:�������"�� ��� ����"��:���!���� ��� 
���������������"������"��!��"�� ��� �;�p!��"��:���!���� ���R�:����������������
"���S��T���"��:���!���$����:���� 
������������������"���������U�����!��V����������  ��"��
"���S��T�� ��� �:���;�#"���������U����������$����:�������� ���o��������"��:� �
�����"�:���!��;�

Page 78



��������	
��������������������������������� � 	������������ 
�������� �������!��"��#�$���!�%� �&��� ����
������������'� ��� ��

� ��()�

�*+,-./01�23,,1343/,�5�630,7�83/39-,��#"� �� �������������:���!��;��<=>?>@>=>AB��CD�EFGHIJEEKL����M�:��� �'�'��N�O��
��'���"��P��������������N������Q���"�:���!����!��"��N�N:����� �$"�����
��'��O��N���O����"� ���������������� ���M��R��!��
��  �
����� �!��O�����	�N�N:� ������M��R��!��N� 
�������� �����	�N�N:� ������"� ������� ��R�O�� ��!�
������� �'�
��S������ �'�
���
�  ��������������N���O� �����$��"�
��������"������N���� O ��N �$��"�$"�
"���������"� ��
���
��O��M��N��� T;�	���������N�N:��$"��� �������M���
��'��O��N���O���$��"�UVB����������N���O��� ��������M�:���!���"� �:���!��;�	�����M�:��� �'�'��N��� ��"�� �'�'��M� ��� �����$"�N��"��N�N:��$� �N����������� ������O���:�!�������";�C�FEFWEXKL�LYXZ[ZIX�\]I�[L�EH[̂[WHE�_IX�̀DJ���"����(����N��������"�:���!���N�O�
"�� ������
��'���"�������"�:���!����� ������!��"� �P��������������N������Q���"�:���!��;��abVbc>A��#"��P��������������N������Q���"�:���!���� ���N���"�O�����$��
���d��������"�� �'�
������N����:���!����"����"��N�N:��$�����"�'���
��'���"����"��N�N:������������"��������!�"� ���"������"��������
����������
�������eIDf[DYE�fI�f]E�EH[̂[WHE�LYXZ[ZIX�̀_fEX�f]E�FEFWEXKL�gÈf]h�#"������$��
��� ���O�:���� ����M�� ��"�� �'�'��M� ��� ����'� �����$"�
"���N������ �
��������������O���N�����
"���S��T�������M�������!������
�:��;�#"���������N����������$����:�������� ���d��������"��:� �
�����"�:���!��;���2+3i-01�630,7�83/39-,��#"� �� ��� �������:���!���!�� �!��O�N�N:� ;�	���N���O��N�O����
�������'�����"� �:���!���!��N� 
�������� �N�N:� ;��<=>?>@>=>AB��CD�EFGHIJEEKL����M�:��� �'�'�S T�N�O��
��'���"�� ��
��������"�:���!����!��"��N�N:����� �$"�����
��'��O��N���O��������"������"�� �j�:(������;�	���������N�N:��$"��� �������M���
��'��O��N���O���$��"�UVB����������N���O��� ��������M�:���!���"� �:���!��;�	�����M�:��� �'�'��N��� ��"�� �'�'��M� ��� �����$"�N��"��N�N:��$� �N�������������"���� ����!��"����j�O��������  ��"���� �������������";�k!��"���� �������M�:��� ��� ���������M�:��� �'�'��N��� ��"��N�N:�l ���N�����
"���S��T�������M����;�	�����M�:��� �'�'��$"��
"�� � �����
��'���"� �:���!���$���������
��'����O���"������"�:���!��;���abVbc>A��#"�� ��
��������"�:���!���� ���N���"�O�����$��
���d�������R����
�����!�!�����
�N��� �����������$����:����
�� ���$"���'���"��
�N��� ���������������
��'���N���O�� �� ���
�� ���:���
�� ��M������
�� ��$"����"��N�N:��$�����"�'������������M��R�;�#"������$��
��� ���O�:�������"�� �'�'��M� ��� ������������"����$"�
"���N���"������$��
��� �
��������������O���N�����
"���S��T�������M����;�#"���� ���M���������"����"���������N����������$���������� ���d�����"��:� �
�����"�:���!��;��m_�f]E�FEFWEXKL�gÈf]�[L�f]E�XELYHf�I_�̀D�̀ee[gEDf�IX�[DnYXJ�èYLEg�WJ�EofEXD̀H�Z[IHEDeE�IX�G]JL[èH�_IXeE�[DeYXXEg�[D�f]E�GEX_IXF̀ DeE�I_�f]E�FEFWEXKL�gYfJp�̀Dg�f]EXE�̀XE����M�:��� �'�'��M�
"���S��T�S���M�:���N��� ���N�����
"���S��T�������M����T����������������������M�:��� ��� ����"������Uqq>A>rVU=�srVAt=B�U==ruUVvb�� �������d��������"��!����$��Mw��x� �!������M�:���
"���w�� � � ��;R���
�����!�!�����
�N��� ������x� �!������M�:���
"�����w� � � ��;����
�����!�!�����
�N��� ������x� �!�����N������M�:���
"�����w�� �R;����
�����!�!�����
�N��� ������
Page 79



��������	
��������������������������������� � 	������������ 
�������� �������!��"��#�$���!�%� �&��� ����
������������'� ��� ��

� ��(��

�)*+,-./+,�0,/+1�2,.,34+�35-�657/*�84-,�9,:;,-<��#"� �� �������������=���!����'����=������>������
���!���?�?=� @��ABCDCECBCFG��HI�JKLMNOJJPQ����R�=��� �'�'�S T�?�>��
��'���"���������������"�=���!������������!��"��=� �
�����"�=���!������"���UVW���'�'��=���!����!��"��?�?=����� �$"�����
��'��>��?���>�������"� ������� �����>�� ��!��������������� �'�
�@�	���������?�?=��$"��� �������R���
��'��>��?���>���$��"�XYG����������?���>��� ��������R�=���!���"� �=���!��@�	������R�=��� �'�'��?��� ��"�� �'�'��R� ��� �����$"�?��"��?�?=��$� �?�������������"���� ����!��"����Z�>��������  ��"���� �������������"@�[!��"���� �������R�=��� ��� ���������R�=��� �'�'��?��� ��"��?�?=�\ ���?�����
"���S��T�������R����@��]̂ Ŷ_CF��#"��	��������̀���"�=���!���� ���?���"�>�����$��
���a��������"�� �'�
������?����=���!����"����"��?�?=��$�����"�'���
��'���"����"��?�?=������������"��������!�"� ���"������"��������
����b��������������?�����@�S	�������$"�����
� �b��������������?�������
��'� ��������$��
���"���"� �=�������
��� ���"������$����
�����������=��������!���"� ���"������"������ �'�'��R�=���!�
��>@T�[!��"��?�?=��"� �����>�������������R��V����"��=���!���� ��a��������"���$"�
"�$�����=����>�=����!��"��?�?=��"�������������R��V���=� ������ �'�
��
�����������"����?���!�����"@�#"������$��
��� ���>�=���� ����R�� ��"�� �'�'��R� ��� ����'� �����$"�
"���?������ �
��������������>���?�����
"���S��T�������R�������!������
�=��@�#"���������?����������$����=�������� ���a��������"��=� �
�����"�=���!��@���c5<+d53d64e4.f�)ghi<+:,.+<�jck6)l��mFXYnXon�]̂ Ŷ_CF�������?�������� �'�'������$��
� ������Z� ������
"�>��������>�!��
� ���!���'��R��=�R�����R��"�� �
����
�������>����!����"��>����!�����?���@�#"�� �������
� �(�!(��'��R���Z� �?����S�b%	T�� �����
���@�	��������Z� �?��� ����
��
�������=>�!� ������?����R��"����  ���!��T�����
����
�?��������!�?��"�������!��"��>����!�����?�������T��
����������!���!������@�#"��� �����R���
�� ��� ���'�����=>��"����������
�� ����'������������>�� @�p����>�R�'���>�����"���b%	���Z� �?����?�>�=����  ��"�������
����S$"����"�������!���!�������� ���$T��?�>�=��R������"����"�������!���!�������S$"����"�������!���!�������� ���$��!��� �'����>�� ��!�"�R"���!������T���?�>��'���=��R������"�������
����S$"�����!�������� �"�R"��!��� �'����>�� ��!���$���!������T@��qrsotûn�]̂ Ŷ_CF���?���>� �"�'���"����������!���'����R����b%	��!�����
�����v���
�������V���
���������?���������"�� �?��?������ ��� 
�=����=�'��!���"�� �����������
�����b%	@�	���?��'����b%	�� ������'����=���$��"��"���@Vw����xV�!�?���@���yi-71/<4.f�y5z,-�y-5+,7+45.�)**5z/.7,�jyyy)l�������?�������� �'�'������$��
� ��������
�����R��� ����!�������=>����	@����	�=���!�� ����
� �(�!(��'��R�{|}~Q�KJI�Q���{��{�J��I�JI|J|��N�K{�I�{�I�{I��I|���|~{MPQ�{MMN�{I�J�{�������
�����!��"��������������$��
���������?������Z� ����!����!������� ��
������?���@�#"�����	�=���!���$����=��
����������$��"���"��
� �(�!(��'��R���Z� �?��� ���'�����������"������@�
Page 80



��������	
��������������������������������� � 	������������ 
�������� �������!��"��#�$���!�%� �&��� ����
������������'� ��� ��

� ��()�

�*+,-./00�1.23456735.28����
"��9���:���
����;��� ���$���"� ���"������9����;� ���������"������9����!�9���<�#"�� ��������9���:���
����;������� �� ��� 
�;���;���$<�� =� #"����
����
����;�����;���$��"��9���"�:�
�9��� ������;��>������� �����
���<�� =� #"��9���"�:�
�9��� ������;��>������� �?��!��!�������� �����9������!�9����9�9;� �����?���<���!���9���:�� �
�'����;:��"��9���!����!�9���<�� =� #"����
����
����;������;�'���"��9���"�:�
�9��� ������;��>������������ �������"��;���!���!�9������ � "�$������"����;���;���$<�� � @ABACDE�FGHIJKL� MAHNABE�OGBEHDPJEAQ�LPGRA�ESA�@HALTUGDBE��� 
�������� ���<VW����XV� �W��� 
�������� ���W����X�� YW��� 
�������� ���W����VV� YW��� 
�������� ���<VW����VV� �W��� 
�������� ���<YW����VV� �W��� 
�������� ���W����X�� �W��� 
�������� ���W����X�� V�W��!��"��#�����Z�9����� ���� 
�������� ���<VW����XV� V�W��!��"��#�����Z�9����� ����!��:���[�����VV� ���� �;:����:��\����!��:���W����VV� YW���!��:���W����V�� )W���!��:���W����VV� )W���!��:���W����V�� )W���!��:���W����VY� V�W��!��"��#�����Z�9����� ����!��:���<VW����VY� V�W��!��"��#�����Z�9����� ����!��:���<YW����VY� V�W��!��"��#�����Z�9����� ���]̂_�_̀ abcd_e�̀fd�ĝcch_�ic�jakgl(man�î_h_�
����;����� �!��
��  �
�9�9;� �o�9���:���������9;�������;����� �������p<������� ���"�;�����!����$�����	�9�9;� <��	���9���:��9�:��� ����
������9���:����� ���"���\�����"��
����
���$"����9���:�� ��\������ "����"��
� ���!��"���9���:��
����;�����<�#"� ��
����;����� �������������������������"��9�9;��
����;�����<��	������:��\���q����� ��!��"����r� : ��9�9�:����
�����
���
����;��������� �����$"�
"�
� ���"���!! ���� �?��Y������"��
����;����������� �X���
�����!�9�9;� ��������
�'����;:���
������
���:<�s!�9�9;� ����
�'����;:���
������
���:���"���!! ���� �?V��������"��
����;����������� �V���
���<���t0u72v�.u�*+,-./00�1.23456735.28��wx�î_�̀ _̀ y_ezh�h_e{kg_�|kî�î_�_̀ abcd_e�_}~h��f}~�kx�î_�̀ _̀ y_e�~c_h�}ci�hfikhxd�î_�_bk�kykbkid�gc}~kikc}h�xce�f}d��!��"������9����;���!�� ��;�'����"��9�9;��9�:����
������
��'�����!�����!�"� ���"���9���:���
����;����� ��$"�
"����
�������$��"�X���
��������� ��
�9���������������:<��
Page 81



��������	
��������������������������������� � 	������������ 
�������� �������!��"��#�$���!�%� �&��� ����
������������'� ��� ��

� ��(���

�)*+*�,-./0/1.�2343506��#"� �� �����(����7��������"�8���!����'����8������9����7�78� �����
�'����89���
������
���9:�	�9��;��
9�<�����;��������� �8 �=���������>>��� ��=����������'�����"� �8���!����!��"��7�78� ��������
�'����89���
������
���9:�#"��8���!���� ����������!���;��
�� �<�����;�����������������>>?:�%�'�� �����������������$�
�� ��:�	�9���$��;��
9�����9��;��
9�$� "��;���������"� �8���!�������
�� ���"��
�������'���7�9����9�
"�� ���"��?�"���@�������%�'��:��#"� �8���!���� �������
����������"��� ��� ��� ����������"� �'��������:�������!�7����������"� �8���!���� ��'����8�������"����������$�8 �������$$$:
���� :
�:;�':��

Page 82



�

�

�����������	��
��������������� �� ������������������������� �� ��������������� �� ������������������������������������� ���������������������������������� �
Page 83



��������	
��������������������������������� � 	�������������
���������������� ��!��"�#��� �$���%���������
������&�����

� ��'���

�()**+,-�./�0+1)+23.4�5+2+��� � �� 6789�:;<�=;>?� 6789�:;<�=;>@��A��BCDEF9�G9HI9JK� � ��L��������� � ����� ����ML��	N��O��	��������	O����� � PPA�P�� P�APQ�
L��	N��O�����R�	O��������������� � �SA�T�� �SA����L��	N��O��U����� �����������N�
�� � TAVT� � TA�T��L��	N��O��	��������N������R� W� ���VS�� W� �T�VQ�� L���	��������N������R���� � V���V��S�� � V�V���SQP�OL����X�
����	��������R���� �������M������U��� � ����PT����� � ���T����P��!L���������������� �Y�������R���� � TV��S��SQ�� � �V���P�Q���� � � � ��A��ZJ[8K\9JJ9]�G9HI9JK� � � � �������L��������� � V�� � VV������ML��	N��O��	��������	O�� � PSA��� � PSA�P������
L��	N��O��U����� �����������N�
�� � �APS� � �APS�������L��	N��O��	��������N������R� W� ��S�VP�� W� ����T�Q�� � � � ��A��Z9JHE8[D9]�G9HI9JK� � � � �������L��������� � TV� � �T������ML��	N��O��	��������	O�� � PSAQ�� � PQATQ������
L��	N��O��U����� �����������N�
�� � �AQ�� � �AQ��������L��	N��O��	��������N������R� W� QT�TPS� W� S������� � � � �PA��̂9DEJ9]�G9HI9JK�[8]�_989\ECE[JE9K�� � � � �������L��������� � ���� � ��S������ML��	N��O��	��������	O�� � S�A�Q� � SVA�V������
L��	N��O��	������̀��� ���� W� ������� W� ���ST��� � �� �QA��BCDEF9�Da�̂9DEJ9]�̂[DEa�bc��L�d�cP�Le� � �APV�� �AP����������� �f�fM�����
����������!��N������������
������� ��!���
������
������MR��!��N��������A�����������
����f�R������� ���!����#!��!�N����N�
�����f����!�������N���������O���A�"!������������������������M���
������O�� ����M�������A��	N��O��	������̀��� �������������M��� ����f��������R�M���MR��!�����������RA���f��f�fM���f�R�!�N����N�
��#��!�����!���O��
R�����#������!�� ���!�N������O��������M��� ����!���#�����M����
�������������� ��!���N��O���!�#��!��A� �

Page 84



��������	
��������������������������������� � 	�������������
���������������� ��!��"�#��� �$���%���������
������&�����

� ��'���

�()*+,-�.-/0-12���������� �3�34�����
����������!��5������������
������� ��!���
������
������46��!��5��������7�����������
����3�6������� ���!����#!��!�5����5�
�����3����!�������5���������8���7�"!������������������������4���
������8�� ����4�������7���9:;<=:>?<:@A�@B�CD<:EF�GFH>F=;�>I�CJF�KAL�MF=E:DF��NFK=;�@B�MF=E:DF�K<�OKP?K<:@A�9K<F�C<<K:AFL�CJF� QRS� TRU� VQRVS� VTRVU� WQRWS� WTX� Y@<KP��Z'�[� [� �� �� �� �� �� [��Z'�\� �]� �� �� �� �� �� �]���'�[� \� �� �� �� �� �� ����Z'�\� �� �� �� �� �� �� ���[�'[[� ]� �� Z� �� �� �� �]�[Z'[\� \� �� �� �� �� �� �̂�Z�'Z[� �� �� �� [� �� �� ���ZZ'Z\� �̂ �� �� [� �� �� ����̂'̂[� �� �� �� �� �� �� �̂Ẑ������5�� �� �� �� �� �� �� ��CPP�CJF;� _U� VQ� V̀ � VW� S� T� VV̀ ���9:;<=:>?<:@A�@B�CEF=KJF�CAA?KP�MKPK=:F;�>I�CJF�KAL�MF=E:DF��NFK=;�@B�MF=E:DF�K<�OKP?K<:@A�9K<F�C<<K:AFL�CJF� QRS� TRU� VQRVS� VTRVU� WQRWS� WTX� CEF=KJF��Z'�[� a]������ a�� a�� a�� a�� a�� a]�������Z'�\� ]̂�]��� �� �� �� �� �� ]̂�]�����'�[� ���]Z]� \��Z�[� �� �� �� �� ���]�\��Z'�\� �̂�]̂]� \��Z��� \��]̂�� ������� �� �� ]������[�'[[� �̂�\̂�� ���]]�� \����[� �� ����[̂� �� �̂�[�Z�[Z'[\� \\��Z�� Z����]� �������� �]\��[Z� ������[� �� ������Z�Z�'Z[� �����]� ���\\�� �\�[\�� ]\�[̂ �̂ �� �[Z�\��� �Z��Z��ZZ'Z\� �Z\����� �� �� ����]�� �� �� ��]�\�]��̂'̂[� �[Z�\��� �� �� �[��̂�\� �� ����\\�� ��Z�����Ẑ������5�� �� �� ������ �� �� Z���̂ �̂ �\�\���CPP�CJF;� bcTdeST� beUd̀TW� bc_deec� bVQQdWQQ� bUTdT_T� bVQ̀ dVUS� bcedUT̀ ��� �
Page 85



��������	
��������������������������������� � 	�������������
���������������� ��!��"�#��� �$���%���������
������&�����

� ��'���

�()*+,-.))./�*+/�(.)01+*2./�3.04.),���567896:;86<=�<>�?9@=7>A97�8<�B8CA9�D@EFGHI�FE@=7�:J�KLAM�IA9N6OAM�@=P�@NA9@LA�I@E@9J�� QA@97�<>�IA9N6OA�@8�R@E;@86<=�5@8A�K88@6=AP�KLA� STU� VTW� XSTXU� XVTXW� YSTYU� YVZ� ?<8@E� KNA9@LA�I@E@9J��['�\� �� �� �� �� �� �� �� ]���['�̂� �� �� �� �� �� �� �� ����������'�\� �� �� �� �� �� �� �� �̂�__[��['�̂� ��� �� �� �� �� �� �\� ����_̀��\�'\\� ��� \� �� �� �� �� �\� ��������\['\̂� ��� �� �� �� �� �� �̀� ����̀\��[�'[\� �� �� �� �� �� �� ��� ����̀���[['[̂� ��� \� �� �� �� �� �_� �����̂���̀'̀\� �� �� �� �� �� �� _� �\����[�[̀������a�� �� �� �� �� �� �� �� �̂�����KEE�KLA7� bY� XW� V� c� S� S� WW� XYSMbSV���567896:;86<=�<>�?A9d6=@8AP�F@986O6e@=87�f68C�g;=P7�<=�5Ae<768�:J�KLAM�IA9N6OAM�@=P�@NA9@LA�I@E@9J��QA@97�<>�IA9N6OA�@8�R@E;@86<=�5@8A�K88@6=AP�KLA� STU� VTW� XSTXU� XVTXW� YSTYU� YVZ� ?<8@E� KNA9@LA�I@E@9J��['�\� �� �� �� �� �� �� �� ]���['�̂� [� �� �� �� �� �� [� �̀�������'�\� _� �� �� �� �� �� _� [̀��̀_��['�̂� �[� �� �� �� �� �� �_� �̀�̂\��\�'\\� �̀� �� �� �� �� �� ��� �̀���[�\['\̂� �̂ �� �� �� �� �� ��� _[�̀\��[�'[\� ��� �� �� �� �� �� ��� `̂��̀��[['[̂� [� �� �� �� �� �� �̀ \[��\���̀'̀\� �� �� �� �� �� �� �� �_�����[̀������a�� [� �� �� �� �� �� _� \����_�KEE�KLA7� bV� b� U� X� S� S� hb� iSMYYX��� �

Page 86



��������	
��������������������������������� � 	�������������
���������������� ��!��"�#��� �$���%���������
������&�����

� ��'(��

�)*+,-*.�/*01*-2�34.�5*4*6,7,3-,*2���89:;<9=>;9?@�?A�BC;9<CC:�D@E�FC@CA9G9D<9C:�=H�IJC�D@E�BC;9<CKC@;�LHMCN��I;;D9@CE�IJC� OC<P9GC�BC;9<CKC@;� Q?@RS@E>:;<9DT�89:D=9T9;H� S@E>:;<9DT�89:D=9T9;H� Q?@RS@E>:;<9DT�8CD;U� S@E>:;<9DT�8CD;U� 8CD;U�IA;C<�BC;9<CKC@;� L?;DT�V������� �� �� �� �� �� �� ����'�(� �� �� �� �� �� �� ���W'�X� �� �� �� �� �� �� ��(�'((� �� �� �� �� �� �� ��(W'(X� �� �� �� �� �� �� ��W�'W(� Y� �� �� �� �� �� Y�WW'WX� ��� �� (� �� �� (� ���Y�'Y(� W�� �� �� �� �� �� WW�YW'YX� (�� �� �� �� �� �� (��Z�'Z(� W�� �� �� �� �� �� W��ZW'ZX� �Z� �� �� �� �� Z� �(���'�(� �� �� �� �� �� �� ����W�����[\�� Y� �� �� �� �� W� ���ITT�IJC:� ]̂ _� �̀ a� �̂ �̂ ]b� ]_c���89:;<9=>;9?@�?A�IPC<DJC�I@@>DT�89:=><:CKC@;:�;?�BC;9<CC:�D@E�FC@CA9G9D<9C:�=H�IJC�D@E�BC;9<CKC@;�LHMCN� �I;;D9@CE�IJC� OC<P9GC�BC;9<CKC@;� Q?@RS@E>:;<9DT�89:D=9T9;H� S@E>:;<9DT�89:D=9T9;H� Q?@RS@E>:;<9DT�8CD;U� S@E>:;<9DT�8CD;U� 8CD;U�IA;C<�BC;9<CKC@;� IPC<DJC�V������� d�� d�� d�� d�� d�� d�� d����'�(� �� �� �� �� �� �� ���W'�X� �� �� �� �� �� �� ��(�'((� �� �� �X�� �� �� �� �X��(W'(X� �� �� ���WY� �� �� �� ���WY�W�'W(� �W�Z�W� �� �� �� �� �� �W�Z�W�WW'WX� �(�WYX� �� ������ �� �� Y�(�Y� �Y���Y�Y�'Y(� �����W� ���Y�X� �� �� �� ���W��� �X��X��YW'YX� �Z�Z��� �� W��� �� �� �� �Z��Z��Z�'Z(� ������� ���Z(� �� �� �� �� ����YZ�ZW'ZX� ������� �� �� �� �� �����Y� ���XXY���'�(� �X��Z�� (�Z�Z� �� �� �� �����X� �(��W���W�����[\�� �����Y� �� �� �� �� ����(�� �����W�ITT�IJC:� e]fgh_a� ebbgiaf� eì �̂ ê � ê � eb̀ gcfh� e]_gcha��� �
Page 87



��������	
��������������������������������� � 	�������������
���������������� ��!��"�#��� �$���%���������
������&�����

� ��'(��

�)*+,-*.�/*01*-2�34.�5*4*6,7,3-,*2�8794+,4:*.;���<=>?@=AB?=CD�CE�FG?=@GG>�HDI�JGDGE=K=H@=G>�AL�MGH@>�FG?=@GI�HDI�FG?=@GNGD?�OLPGQ��MGH@>�FG?=@GI� RG@S=KG�FG?=@GNGD?� TCDUVDIB>?@=HW�<=>HA=W=?L� VDIB>?@=HW�<=>HA=W=?L� TCDUVDIB>?@=HW�<GH?X� VDIB>?@=HW�<GH?X� <GH?X�YE?G@�FG?=@GNGD?� OC?HW�Z����(�[�� (\� �� �� �� �� ]� \̂�('\� (\� �� �� �� �� _� _̂���'�_� _�� �� �� �� �� �� _���('�\� ��� �� �� �� �� _� �]���'�_� �_� �� �� �� �� �� �]��('�\� ]� �� �� �� �� �� \��������̀a�� �� �� �� �� �� �� ��YWW�MGH@>� bcd� e� f� c� c� bg� bdh�� �<=>?@=AB?=CD�CE�YSG@HiG�YDDBHW�<=>AB@>GNGD?>�?C�FG?=@GG>�HDI�JGDGE=K=H@=G>�AL�MGH@>�FG?=@GI�HDI�FG?=@GNGD?�OLPGQ� �MGH@>�FG?=@GI� RG@S=KG�FG?=@GNGD?� TCDUVDIB>?@=HW�<=>HA=W=?L� VDIB>?@=HW�<=>HA=W=?L� TCDUVDIB>?@=HW�<GH?X� VDIB>?@=HW�<GH?X� <GH?X�YE?G@�FG?=@GNGD?� YSG@HiG�Z����(�[�� j�\����� j�� j�_̂� j�� j�� j���\�\� j�]�]���('\� �(�]̂�� �� ��_�]� �� �� ������� �(�������'�_� �_����� �]���\� ]̂�� �� �� �̂̂_�� ����\\��('�\� �_��](� ��_��� (��� �� �� ���_�]� ���������'�_� �̂����� ���]_� (_�� �� �� ���\�� ���_̂���('�\� �����]� �� �� �� �� ����_� ��������������̀a�� �� _�]�]� �� �� �� ��\��� �̂�__�YWW�MGH@>� kblmndf� kggmofl� koec� kc� kc� kgemhln� kbdmhnf��p��������� �q�qr������������
����������������s�����
��a��t�r��� ����#!�����!��q�qr�����������#�u��tv�"!�� �����!��������
������q�s�����q��
!��� �q����������'��� ��!������v�����������
����q�s������� ���!����#!��!�a����a�
�����q����!�������
�a��t��t���v�"!������������������������r���
������t�� ����r�������v�

Page 88



�

�

�����������	��
��������������������������������� �� 
���������������������������� �� �������������������������������

Page 89



��������	
��������������������������������� � 	������������ 
�������� �������!��"��#�$���!�%� �&��� �����
������������

� ��'���

�()*+,-�.)/0�12�3454670�8*)9:��#"����;���;���$��� ���< ��"��#�����=�>����� ��;�?�������;<�;���!���@����!��A� 
���B�������'��C�#"��#�����=�>����� ��� ��"���������
� ���!� �D�
���

����!���"��!� 
���<���!���
��D���>���<�� �����
���;��D��$���� ��"�����@'��>�
����;����������!���"��;���!�� �
����
���C�&������<���"����>���
� ��!����;���!���@���� �;E�
�����>���@����� �;���!�����D� ��� �$������
�����"����>���
� ��!����@����$��"���  �@����� �;���!�� C�F�$�D���;� �������"��
"��
��� ��
 ��!��"��>�>;� �G����
����<�$"����"����>;���!��
��D� �� � >���H���"� �>�<�����;���"��
� �C�A�����>�� ��>��� ��!��"��#�����=�>����� ��!����
"�@����>�<���!!�� �@��!�
����<�!�>��"��
�����D���� �������� �
"�!�
�� �� I�
"��@� �����"����>�@��"�
 ��!��"��@�����
"��@� �����
���>�
�������>�@��"�
��  �>����� ��
"��@� ���������;���!�� ��������
�;�����$C��� JKLM�NOKP�QRMPLSTSMU� VMPMTSL�WUXYZ�[K\M� ]XLKO�[XU\KO�X̂_L�à�bcbcdbe� [Y\fMU�XT�ghLSiM_� NKjUXOO�XP�klmclbcen�opq� �� 
�������� �A� ��%�D��� �oCoqrs� p�� ��rr���p���rpp�� �� 
�������� �����	�%�D��� ��C�r�s� pr� ��������q���tq�� �� 
�������� ���
����%�D��� ��C�t�s� �t� ��o���r�����=�����"����!���u���!���&�����;�D��"� �>��������;�@�����@����� ����
"��!�$"�
"�"� � �������<�
����
����!����!!�����;���!�� � �
"�� ��>���<���������>;�������;����� ���"����"��=�>����� �� �������� ������!��
���"� ����!!���
� C�	����������<���!�������%�D���u���!���&�����>����������"�� �>��;���!���!�>����� ���� ��%�D���u���!���&�����"���=�>����� � �>�<�;����  �>�������������>�@��"�
�����"���������������!!���
� C�v���"� �� �������� �<��� "�����
�� ����$��"�<���������
���<C�

Page 90



��������	
��������������������������������� � 	������������ 
�������� �������!��"��#�$���!�%� �&��� �����
������������

� ��'���

�()(*+�,-./-0�123405/64523�*74-8��#"����9���9���$� "�$ ��"������:���������!��"������	���:9��
����9��������� �9� ������;����
�����!��"��#�����<�:����� ��!����
"�� ��
��=�����������������������>�	  �:9�?�@����A	@B��C��
����������	��"����:���:��������$�9���!���!�:��� �������!�����
�:��� ������������� �$����� ���$�
����9�������D���:��� �!����$��:���?�� >�E��FGGHIJFKGL�MNOP�QLGONHK�RHJL�STUUVWXYZ[\�]KLM�̂ L̂ ZLI_�̀ �_PFaa�PFbL�FK�NKNONFa�GHKOINZc����������!������� ��;��dLIGLKO�He�OPL�KHÎFa�GH_O�IFOLVf�gPL�KHÎFa�GH_O�eHI�OPL�daFK�N_�JLdLKJLKO�HK�OPL�ZLKLeNO�aLbLa_\�FGOcFINFa��  �:����� �������:�h��"�
 ��!��"�����������
����?��"�����?��h��������"������>��"������"����������:���
� ���!��"�������
"��h��9?�������
������:���!�:��"��9� ����������:���
� ��� ��9�� "���!���"���������"����$�:�:9������ "����9��;����
�����!��"����$���:���
� �������������"������ ��D�������
���>��� �� ijklk�mno�pqoorst�ujtr� ujtrk�vmmrwtlxr�yqz{�|}�~�~��ujtr��zjs���rstlmlro� irsrmlt��onq���j�r� �ntjz��no�jz�pnkt� �r��ro�ujtr� �ntjz��no�jz�pnkt� p�js�r� p�js�r��rr�r�� �r��ro�ujtr���CC�� �� 
�������� �����	�%�=��� �C>C���� �>�;��� �C>����� �>C���� <�� �>�;�����#"������	��:���?���
����9��������������:���������"����9����9�=��:�?�������
�  ���?�9��;����
�����!��"��#�����<�:����� ��9?�&����9� �������"������	�<�:����� ��
��
��������:��"�����h?>���
"����'������������� � ��9���$��"��� �!!�
�����?���h����:�h��"�
���� ����������!��
��=���:���?�� >�E��� ���!��9����������:������:���
� ��� ��h�����h���
��=���������������h���h� ���"����"� ������:��� ������=��?� ��9��>�#"������������	���:���
� ��$����9��
��
�������� ��h������
��=��:�:9� �$��"��������'�������������������"����:9���!�:�:9� �
�=����������"������	�!�:����:��� ����"���� �>�;����
�����!��"���
��=�������������������>��;���
�����!��"���
��=�����������������������:�������	�:�:9� ����
�����"���!��"��
�������� ��9�=��� �:���!�������'��������������"������������	���:���
� ��$����9��9� �������"���
��=������	����������������"������>��	

����h�?���"����������:���
� ��$����9��!�������D����?�9��$�����:���?�������:���?���9� �������"����:�h��"�
 ��!��"���:���?�� ��!��"����:���?�>

Page 91



�

�

������������	��
�����������������������

Page 92



��������	
��������������������������������� � 	�������������
���������������� ��!��"�#��� �$���%�����%�����&�� �	
�������"�'���

�� �(��

�)*+,,-./�+0�1234-.5-*�67.8,��9::;<=>�?@AB@C@DE�F�����
������	
�������	

����$��G����&������&�	H��I�'���	

����$��G����&J�"!�������������������������� ��!��K����������������� ��������G��� ��������������!������� ��
�����'�'G��L��9:D<A;@AC�9MM<NOD@PQM�	���'�������'�����G����
�������K������!���#�����  �
����������
����L�	���'�������H������&�
���G��G�R�����#��������#��
���H����S���'�H��!�
������
���'�
L�T�'�H��!�
�����'���������
�������
!��!��H�����'������&������G����&���������'��������L��
���'�
�����'���������
��������
��������������&�H�#�!������� ������L��9:D<A;@AC�U=DVP>M���
�������'���&���G&��
�����������
!��K��
������ �����H�H������ ���������������L�	
�������'��!������
����� �����H�'��!����������H��!�����H�!�� ���'����� �����!��	

����$��G����&���������'����H��!��������� �	�����L��9:D<A;@AC�WAC<AD@PQ�"!������'������������� ���K��������������� ��!��I�'���������	

�������G����&��������������
��������������K������ ����������������L�"!����K��������������� �'����������&���#!�������'���&�����
����'������H���
!��H������!����������K������L���9NP;D@XAD@PQ�YAM=M�����������&'�����
!������� ����  �������������� ��!��Z� ������$��G����&L�"!��������Z� ������$��G����&�� ������R�����������([\\]̂_�[]̀a�b̀a�ĉ�d̂ef̂èĝ_�ch�ib̀jd̂kl�bf̂ g̀mae�nc̀d̂dl�̀a_�̂ b̀o�djbo�c̀d̂�pm]]�ĉ���������&��'���q������������ ���K�������
� �
�������� ���'�L�r�#�K�������G���������'���q�������H���K���'����������&��������'������� �'��!��
�����K��������L�"!���
���G����R����������!�'��!�K��H��� ����'��H�H��� ��s�&�����'�����H���&'�������������
����'��H�H���!���!������&�����'�����H���&'����L���
!�G��������
!�'��H�H�������!��������#����'��F��&'��������������
��������
LJ��%������&���������
�������K�����������!����������G�����
�������� �
!��H�������� ���������G����&��������
����
���'���'�������
�����������'������
!��H�����
�������'��!�����H&�
!��H�������t��H���������������L���&'������������������'�����G&�u��������
&�����K�&�G���������!��
������ ��!��
!��H�L��9NP;D@XAD@PQ�v=;@P>�"!����'G��� �&�����w����������&��  ����	'���q������u���L��xCAMM@:�U=NB=;�y<Q>=;�vzv{9|�	�
�����
�'�'G�������'�'G��#!��}��������������������������&�������������#!����������� ������������#�'�'G�����������	L�F������ ��������� ���#�'�'G��G���#J��~@M:P<QD�{AD=�9MM<NOD@PQ���ô�̀bgj̀fm̀]�̀ddj�[gm\a�gòg�p̀ d�b̀]]̂_�nma�̂dg�̂ ag�f̂gjfal�ma�̂ f̀]m̂f��̀]�����f̂[\fgd�\f�ǹbgj̀fm̀]�maĝf̂dg�f̀ĝl�ma��̂bgm\a�������\��gô��̀]m�\fam̀��jc]mb���[]\ĥ d̂���̂gmf̂�̂ ag��̀p����������zQD;E�9�=�"!�����������H�����#!�
!��������'�'G��G�H��������

���G��� ������������� �����G��� ���������������L����'����
�������!�������!���H��� ��!��'�'G������!��������� �!��L��zQD;E�9�=��P;NAC�xPMD�U=DVP>�	���
�������
����'��!�������H������� ������'�'G���������������G��� ����K���!��
������ �!�����!��
���L�"!���'��!����������H�������&���������������������������K�����
����H��� ���&���L�F"!������'�������'�����H��������!�����&�̀ê�md�gô�̀�\jag�\��gm�̂ �f̂�jmf̂_�g\��ja_�̀��̂ �ĉf�d�g\g̀]�ĉâ�mg��%������&���!���������'�'G������!�������� �!�����!��H������!�����&��H����'���
���L�"!������'����&�G�
������!�������������'�����������K���'������
�'����� �����!�� �����G��� ���LJ�����
Page 93



��������	
��������������������������������� � 	�������������
���������������� ��!��"�#��� �$���%�����%�����&�� �	
�������"�'���

�� �(��

�)*+,-�./0*/�	�1��!���������#!���'���������'���2������3��������
����������������3���������'���2�����4��!���5������#� �����4������6����)789+9�./0/7,�	�'������� �!�#�#���� ���������!�#�:�����
;:������������;���������#��!�����
������������5������

�������3�������6�	������4������!���������
����'������!�����������;������!���'�����������!������3�������������������������!���������
����'��������3�����������4������!���������6��<=.>�?@������'����A�6�B��� ��!��%�5��'������	

������4����������C���6�"!���

������4���������4�5����4�������������
���DEFGHIJGIKLM�GJNMEOGHPQ�LRRESIKTID�LIU�VTILIRTLM�HGNEHKTID�VEH�NGIQTEIQW�XYZ[�\]�HGNMLRGQ�XYZ[�̂_��  �
��5���!�� ���� ��
���&���3�4�����4�� ���������̀�����a6��b+c�d+ef+*�g789+*�hihj=k�	���#�'�'3����
�������������5������#!��3�
�'�����'�'3��� �����3��
�����'�����&���'� ���!�� ������'�������� ��������&��������������#!��#���������'�'3��� �����!����3��
�����'�����&���'���������!�������������#!�����������3l�
������
���
��&�#��!�����!����3��
�����'�����&���'6���bm*e0n�om,/�"!���������
����� ���5�
���

���� ���!����
�'��4� ��
���&��� ���
��5���'���&���6�"!����'���
�����!�����3��5��#�������!�����4(��'�
����3���������6��h+8,pm8�=q/70*r�	�3���������� ����������!���������!��2���3&��!����
���&�� �	
������������!��	'��
���	
���'&�� �	
������������ �'��!��
��
�����������
����&���������&� ������������������6��hihj=�"!������ �����sStMTR�uJNMEOGGQP�sGIQTEI�vGVEHJ�YRK�EV�̂wxy��h*+z0re+8/�om8/*pf7/pm8�	���&'����'����tO�K{G�GJNMEOGH�KE�HGUSRG�EH�GMTJTILKG�K{G�OGLHPQ�HG|STHGU�GJNMEOGH�REIKHTtSKTEI�KE}LHUQ�K{G�~	$6��h*+,+8/��0n7+�m��>+8+�p/,�gh�>k�"!�������������������������� ��!��5����������������� ��������3��� ��������������!�������������
�������3������������!�� ����� ��
�����'�'3��6���8�789+9�=qq*7+9��p0fpnp/r�g�=�k��{GI�L�NMLI�EH�NEEMPQ�5������ ��QQGKQ�TQ�MGQQ�K{LI�TKQ�YRRHSGU��TLtTMTKO��K{G�UTVVGHGIRG�TQ�K{G�NMLI�EH�NEEMPQ�~� ������	

����$��3����&������ ���������3����&�6�� ��!���� ���������3����&����������5����!��������������#����!�5�������&�
����3���������
�����4��!��A�'�������6�

Page 94



��������	���
������������������������	������������������� !!��"�#$$�%�&'())'*�&+,(+-).'/*�01�23455�678/.)9�:25;<�=23>?$$$�6�@+A9�:25;<�=23>B=##�CCC�D��EFGH�:/(�CCC>BB3>=?==<�6�IIJ9�:4==<�B#2>=##B�6�KKKL���M"�NL��LOPQ� ��

�

RSTU�VWXY��Z[\]̂U�_T[̀�a\�̂b]�cad �̀a\�eaf�g[̂af�hi[T_jkZ�lmn�opqYoqVVqpr�s̀ S̀[T�t[TS[̂uà�k]vaŵ�[f�a\�RS̀ ]�xWy�VWXq�z{|}�~�����{}�����|��{�����������{��{}������������������{����{����������|���|}�|���|��|�����}{��}��������}��|��~����{��������|���_wa�u�]��ù�̂buf�w]vaŵ�uf�̂b]��]̂]w�ù[̂uà �a\�̂b]��ùu�S��w]�Suw]��]�vTaU]w� à ŵu¡Ŝuà f�\aw�¢uf [T�£][w�VWVW¤VX���¥��|�����������{�}{��}������|��������}�|�������}�|�����}{¦|}���¦���{���}}{������|���|����|���������{���|��|���{���|���}�§{�������|���}��̈��{|��}{�����|��������|����¦���}���{�����}{��©{�|��{��������|��������|�}��̈���������{���������¦��|��|�����}{��}���|��ª{{���{�|}|�{������������{������«�¬� �{������������|������{����������}�|�������}���{���|����������¦���{��{�{����{��������{���}}{���|����}�§{��{��{�����{}�����}�ª��������|���¬� �{������������|������{����̈����������|}�|��|��|�����|��}��}�|�{������{���|��|��������{������������{���������|��ª{������������{��|��~����{ª���{�®�����|��{}���|�¦��̄��°}�����{����{��|¦{��¦�����±°�}���²���ª���|�����³�́µ¶�·̧¹̧º»�±�{�����³¼�½µ�»¾̧�·̧ ¿́º¾�ÀÁÂÃ�̧µ»̧¿�±���̈�����³�́µ¶�Ä¿ÁÅ�»¾̧�¿̧·Æ¹»·�¹Ç·»�¶ÁÈµ¹Á́¶�»¾̧�É���{��|�{�����}��|�{������̈����������|}�|��|��|������{��}��|��|��}��}�|�{��Ê��}����{����������|���|}�|���|��|�����}{��}������|��������}�|���|���|}�|������}�|�����|ª�������}��{��������|��|���|��~����Ê��}�|���¦�{���|��~�����|���|���|}�������{���¦�|��}{�|��{|}�������{�����|}�|���{}�����|������{����������|¦{�������|�|��|ª�{��������������{�}{��}�����������|��{}���¦����������Ë������|}�|���|��|������|}{�ª|�{�����|�����������}{¦|}���¦�����}{���|��{Ì�{}�{��{���������¦����{���{���}{��}��|����|�}����¦}������{��¦�ª��������}���{����{�����ª{�{������}����{���|������¦{�����|���¦�}{��}{{���Í�{��|��~���©�|}�������������}|�����|��������{�{�|�����������|��{}�������{}��¦���{�|����{�����|��~���|���|}�|��|������{���{����{|���|������{}��}��{�����|����~|���|���|}�|���|��|�����}{��{����|����}��}�����{}{��{��ª{��{{��|���|��|���|����{��{Ì�{}�{��{�|���|�§�������{�����}�ª������}|�{��|���{{�{���Í�����|��|��������ª|�{�����|�����{���{���}{��}��|�������������Î��Ï��������|��|����{��ª����{�ª�|}�����z{�{�ª{}����Ð��Ñ��{}�|�������������{����������}{��}��|}{�����{�}{����{��{�������{��|��~���~Ì�{}�{��{�������|����{��{���������|}�|��������������}{��}���}���z{�{�ª{}����Î��k]�Suw]��ià ŵu¡Ŝuà�Í�{�{Ì��ª���ª{���������|�����{���������{�����{}�����}�ª��������ª{��}{�|����������|}��¦����}�°���|��Ê{|}�����Ò���|���¦������{����|�{�������{�}{Ó��}{������}�ª���������}�°���|��Ê{|}�����Ò����É{�ª{}�����}�ª����������{}���|���������|}��¦�®��{��{}��|���ª����{�{�����{}��}���{�{�����{{̄�|}{����|�������������{�}{������������ª{�����cb]�]�vTaU]w� à ŵu¡Ŝuà f�ù�̂buf�w]vaŵ��a�̀â�w]\T] ̂�[̀U� af̂�fb[wùÔ�[ww[̀Ô]�]̀ f̂�UaS��[U�b[�]�dûb�UaSw�]�vTaU]]f�� °���|��Ê{|}� ~�����{}�Õ�}�|��������|�{� ~�����{}����}��Ö|��������×�����{�����}�{��Ø�|ª����������Ò��� �Ù�ÙÚ�Ï� Û��Î�������� � ��}�§{��{���{������ � �����Ò��� �Ù�ÙÏ� Û��ËÐË�������� �
ATTACHMENT 2

Page 95



��������	�
����������
�����������������	����������������������

 �	�!�	 ��"�
���#�$��������% 
��&'(��')����*��)���

�

����+� �	�"
,���-�
��$�� $
���$�."�+�	�/��$��')�0)������
���1
��
���������"-����"��$�#�$������#$�#�$�23����#$�4�+�"�
���5�,����� -������"
,���-�
��$�� $
���$���������$��� 	2�5��63''�#�$+�
�3�78�9:;�<=9><?�@AB;C9D;A9�E;9>EA�8FE�G@C=<?�H;<E�IJKLMKN�O@88;EC�8EFD�PQJJ�R;E=;A9S�9:;�<=9><?�=FA9E@T>9@FA�E;U>@E;D;A9C�8FE�9:;�REFV;=9;O�W;<EC�X@??�O@88;E�8EFD�9:FC;�C:FXA�<TFB;Q��.�$��22"�"�
�	�2���"	��$�*�$2"
*�������� -#�"�
���
2�-����2�� ��2���$�������#$�4�+�"�
��#	�����$���$����YZ[�\]̂_̀[aY[b�cdef_g[̂�h_iŶjklYj_imn�ji�YZ[�\ojpZfjpZYm�qib�cr[alYjs[�tlddq̂gn�m[aYj_iu��"����+�"�
��	���+�
��"
��#$�4�+��2�$�v "$�2�+�
�$"5 �"�
����$� *���"�+�	����$��'��0�w3�x:<Ay;C�8EFD�zE;B@F>C�{|}~����}��}�������	�����+�
�"
 ��������$",�����#$�,"2��+�-#$���
�",��$"�1�������-�
���$�*�$2"
*�#	�
�� 
2"
*��
2�� ���"
�5"	"���a_imjmY[iY��jYZ�YZ[��_q̂b�_���bdjijmŶqYj_i�m�e[imj_i�qib�jis[mYd[iY�k[fj[�mu��_l̂�̂[e_̂Y�YZjm�g[q̂�jiaflb[m�i[��d[Ŷjam��
�#	�
�-�� $"���"
�$�+�*
"�"�
����������+�������-����#�
�"�
�#	�
�������	������$��-�� $"
*�����
�"+"#���23����#	�
��dqYl̂[��YZ[g�k[a_d[�d_̂[�m[imjYjs[�Y_�̂jm�m�YZqi�efqim�YZqY�q̂[�f[mm�dqYl̂[u��Z[�\�jm���iqfgmjmn�m[aYj_i�_��g_l̂�̂[e_̂Y��"		���	#��� � 
2�$���
2������� $�#	�
�"������+��2�5��"
,���-�
��$�� $
�,�	��"	"����
2�����$��+�
�-"+���� -#�"�
�3������,��"
+	 2�2�#	�
���
�"�","����
�	��"���"���$��#�+�����	�
*�,"����
2�"
�	��"�
����� $���$������2"�+ ��"�
��
2��
+� $�*���� ����$�,"���� $�-����$�+�
���

 �	���,"������. 
2"
*���,�	���
2��"�1��$�#�$���
�� $���5�"����������1�������	"��"+�,"���������������-3��R=FD@Ay�x:<Ay;�8FE��>A;��JS�IJKN��<?><9@FAC������	��������$2�����2-"
"��$��"�
������2�#��2���
����-�$�"���"�
�#�	"+������+�",���"�������% 
��&'(��')���+� �$"�	�,�	 ��"�
3����
���#�	"+�����$��
������#�$"�2��,�$���"+���+� �$"�	�*�"
���
2�	�������$���-�$�"��2��$�-�&'����$������'����$���"�������#��-�
���+�-# ��2� �"
*���	�,�	�2�		�$��-� 
�3��
��22"�"�
(�����
���#�	"+��$�-�,��������0���$�$�-#0 #��
2�$�-#02��
��
��
� 
2�2��++$ �2��"�5"	"���������5��������$"5 ��5	�������� -#�"�
�+��
*����
2�
�
0"
,���-�
��*�"
��	�����3����
���#�	"+��$�-�,��������0���$�$�-#02��
��
�"
,���-�
��*�"
��	�����3������+��
*����"		��##	���
	�����
�������5���������5	"���2��
��$�����$�% 
��&'(��')�3����"2��������5�,��
���2�+��
*��(����$��-����	���5��+��
*����#�+"�"+��������#	�
�� +�����+�
�$�+���-�
2-�
����
2�� 
2"
*�+��
*��3�. $���$�2��+$"#�"�
�����*�
�̂qf�aZqip[m�q̂[�jiaflb[b�ji�YZ[�\�"*�	"*�����
2����+ �",��� --�$�n���+�"�
��
2�"
��##�
2"�����\�����-�
������+� �$"�	�����(������2���
2���� -#�"�
�n����������+�"�
���$�#�$�3����� 
2�$���
2�������� �-"*�����,����
 -5�$����v ���"�
���5� ��������$�� 	��3���"	������$��,�$��"
��$����2�"
�2"�+ ��"
*�������$�� 	����"����� $��*�
+�(�"
�����"
��$��������		��"
*� �����*",���,�$��# 5	"+��*�
+�����"$�$�� 	��(������1�������� ���"�� 
�"	�����$�� * ���)��')�����+�
��+�� ���"����+� �$"�	�v ���"�
�3������ ���,������$�v ���"�
�(�#	�����+�		�� $�+ ���-�$�+�
��+��+�
��$������������	������$��LLLMII�MP�PP�3����"
+�$�	�(� �������� �����"����+� �$�

Page 96



������������	
���������
�	����������������������������������� ��	�!�������"�#���"����������$%�&'�(&����'�

�

��� ���)*+,-./-0�1-0,-+/23�-4�25�6,37�89:�;9<=��52.�+>7��?-57+@�A0-3�25�+>7�B2C3�25�D24�E-+24�FG-0AHI?�JKL�MN=OM=;;=NP��I7Q,/.7R�G23+./S,+/234�52.�T/4*-0�U7-.�6,0@�<:�;9;9�V�6,37�89:�;9;<
Page 97



������������	
���������
�	����������������������������������� ��	�!�������"�#���"����������$%�&'�(&����'�

�

)*+,-�./�0.12-123��4-526.1�7�8�9,*1�4:-56/65�;1/.<=*26.1��4-526.1�>�8�?63@�9..,�A52B*<6*,�C*,B*26.1�;1/.<=*26.1

Page 98



������������	
���������
�	����������������������������������� ��	�!�������"�#���"����������$%�&'�(&����'�

�

� )*+,-./�0�1234567842�9:;341�<=>?@ABBCD�EBFGEBHBIF�JKJL<=����MNOP�QRSTUVUT�WPVXYZO[UXP��VXY�[\S�QOVS[]�MNOP��XV�[\S�X̂_P�XV�̀Xa�bO[Xa��cdONMefQ�Wgh�ijklikmmkjn�coONpO[UXP�fO[S�MNOP�Wgh�liqn
Page 99



������������	
���������
�	����������������������������������� ��	�!�������"�#���"����������$%�&'�(&����'�

�����������)����*+�*����� ����������+",������ ��*��-�����

./012�34�53672678����9:;<=>?=@�AB>;?C?:=;?DE�� � � � � � � � � �����F?GH@?GH;I�=EJ�KLB:<;?MB�N<OO=>P����Q�R�S�+��� ����QT�"�������S�+����� ����U�+Q�R��VT����Q�����Q+)��+��"� &�WXYZ[\�]̂Z_̀_�abYb̂\� '��Q�c�S��R��VT����Q�����Q+)��+��"� '�� ��*�"��+�S��� ���Q+�Q�d��Q[\�������+��� -���)"�U������e���"� -���9IIB;I�=EJ�f?=g?@?;?BI�hQ��,R�!��������Q���*����QV����SSQ��R��+�)+�+��� ��iXXjkYbljZ�jm�WXYZ[\�anYò�jm�WjjX[\�pqr̀ol̀Zk̀si\\̂trbljZ�u ��*�� ��v̀ ẁXjrt̀ Zb�jm�WXYZ[\�anYò�jm�WjjX[\�x�Q,�������������""��"� ���S �_̂X̀�jm�WXYZ[\��V�Q�+y��+���h�"�"� (��V�Q�+y��+����S �R������R�����Q���+e�"� ����VT����Q�����Q+)��+���z+"��Q�� ���{��R+�*�z+"��Q�� �����|?I}�9E=@PI?I�{���Q����e�"�V��������Q���S���Q+�"� �'�$+"S�������������"+�+e+��� �-�x�Q���+�����������"+�+e+��� �-�������+�����������"+�+e+��� �~�x���Q+���x��"�Q�"� �~�z�T�� ��+S���	�QV+���+����+�)+�+��� �(����=>;?:?�=E;��=;=� � � � � � � � � � ����f?I;�DC�A@=II����BEBC?;��>DM?I?DEI� � � � � � � � ��������������������������������� � � � � � � � � ����� � � � � � � � ����������
Page 100



����������	
���������
�	����������������������������������� ��	�!�������"�#���"����������$%�&'�(&����'�

�����������)����*+�*����� ����������+",������ ��*������

�-./012314�562/373.1/389����:�+��������� +"�;�<�;��+"�)�"�=����� ��>�>)�;���=��+���:+���=����:����+��=�+����;�;�:�;="��"������������������! +: �!�"�<;�?+=�=�)�����;��*��:����=�� ��)����+��<;�?+"+��"���=�;����;�:���;�:��!+� ��������@���:�+��������� +"�;�<�;��+"�)�"�=����� ��>�>)�;���=��+���:+���=�����"������������������<;�?+=�=�)���><����;"�<�;�+:+<��+�*�+��� ����������+",���������! +: �� ��<����)����*"���=�)����+��<;�?+"+��"���=�;�� ����������:���;�:�"���;�� �"���*��:+�"@��"�"�����;� �+����:�+��������� +"�;�<�;���� ��<�����:���;+�"� �?��:�;�+�+�=�� ����+��� �+;��<+�+����� ��?�����+������� ��;+",�<����:����+�+�*����;������������� �"�)����<�;��;>�=�+���::�;=��:��!+� �*���;������::�<��=��:���;+���<;+�:+<��"�:��"+"�����!+� �"���=�;="����<;�:�+:��<;�":;+)�=�)��� ���:���;+�������=�;="�A��;=����=�� ���� ���""�><�+��"���=�>�� �="��;��+���;������:��"+"�������=�;��"���)�����;�� ��;+",�<�����"����� ��=�������� +"�?�����+�����=��"�<;�":;+)�=�)��� ����������A��;=�����=>+�+"�;��+����::�;=+�*����<;�?+"+��"�"�����;� �+��� �����+��;�+����)�+:�BCDEFGHHIJ�KHLMNHCHOL�PQRS�T�?+�*�;��+�=��<���� ��+���;>��+���"�����;� �+����:�+��������� +"�;�<�;����=�)�"�=����� ��:��"�"���=�)����+��<;�?+"+���+���;>��+�����;�� ��<�����+��+"�>���<+�+����"�� ��<�����:���;��� ���
����=�=��::;��=��+�)+�+����>�;�+U��+���)�"�"��"��������������������=��><����;�:���;+)��+����"������������������ �?��)����<;�<�;�����=��::�;������=���;>+��=�+���::�;=��:��!+� �� ��<;+�:+<��"���=�"���=�;="�"����=��)�?�@�	 ����=�;"+*��=�+"�����:���;����;������������>�>)�;����)�� �� ���>�;+:����:�=�>������:���;+�"���=���:+��������:���;+�"���=�>���"�� ��V���+�+:��+�������=�;="����� ���>�;+:����:�=�>������:���;+�"����;��=�;�� ���:���;+����<+�+���:����+��=� �;�+�@��� � �$���$����W��	�������W�����������+�;����"+����:���;�����������������:���;�� ��
� �
�

Page 101



�

��

�������������	
���������������	����� �� �
���������
���� �����������������
���� �� ��������������������
��� ����
��� �� !"#$%&�'($)*)�+�	������� ���,�����������������
��� ����
����� ��	
������
�������������-�	�%&�.	��	���
�� �� �� �����
�����
��

Page 102



����������	
���������
�	����������������������������������� ��	�!�������"�#���"����������$%�&'�(&����'� �

�����������)����*+�*����� ����������+",������ ��*�������

�-./01234/51.�	 +"�6�7�6��76�"���"�� ��6�"���"����� �����������������8���6+���9�����+������� ������������������ ��	�!�������"�#���"�:;�<=>�?@AB;:CDB@�EFGABH�IJKA:L>>MN�O><BC>J>�����"��P�Q�������RS�	 +"��8���6+���9�����+���"��"�� ��6�T�+6�U��P7����6�8���6+)��+��"���6�V+"8���W��6��������S�X30Y1Z[�1\�][4/51.�̂�	 +"���8�+�����6�7�6����6�� ������������������ ��	�!�������"�#���"�:;�<=>�?@AB;:CDB@�EFGABH�IJKA:L>>MN�O><BC>J>D<���"��P�Q�������R�!�"�76�7�6�U�)��� ��7�����8���6��+���6U�6���%�_� ������6� �� ���""��"���U��886��U��+�)+�+�+�"����� +"�7�����"�����������������̀�_� $���6P+���� ��P+�+P�P�6�T�+6�U��P7����6�8���6+)��+�����6�� +"�7������6�� ���+"8������6��������������� 6��* ��������������̀���U�_� �6�9+U���8���6+���+���6P��+����"���������������������� ����������a��6U�����UP+�+"�6��+�����U��� �6�+���6�"��U�7�6�+�"S�	 ��7��"+������U+�*�+���6P��+���76�"����U�+��� +"�6�7�6��" ���U�����)���"�U�+���+���8+���6�7�6�"�"�)b�8�����#��a������P������S�c����6�����"��� �6+�*��P7����6�$��+��U�a����+�����"+�������S���"�7�6�����88����+�*�9�����+���6�7�6����6�"�8 �7�67�"�"�+"��9�+��)����6�P�����������U�U���+�"���6��6U�6+�*��6���9�+��)��������6�!�)"+��S�	 ��P��"�6�P���"�" �!��+��� +"��8���6+���9�����+���P�������)���77�+8�)�����6��� �6�7�67�"�"S�	 ���P7����6�" ���U�8����8��� �+6��8���6��)���6��U+""�P+���+�*�����7�6�+������� +"�6�7�6����6�����6��"���� ���+"������d7�+8+����U�"86+)�U��)�9�S�V���6���8���6+���P��"�6�P���"�P���U+���6�"+*�+�+8�������6�P�� ��8�66����P��"�6�P���"�76�"����U�+��� +"�6�7�6��U������"�8 ���8��6"��"�� �������!+�*%�7�����d7�6+��8��U+���6+�*��6�P�� ������+8+7���U�)��� ���8���P+8��6�U�P�*6�7 +8��""�P7�+��"̀�8 ��*�"�+���8���P+8��6�U�P�*6�7 +8��""�P7�+��"̀�8 ��*�"�+���8���6+���7��+8+�"̀���U�8 ��*�"�+��7����76�9+"+��"��6��77�+8�)�����!S�efghijklhf�mnopfkhfg�mqrhsjkt�uflvg�wvnjxxvlqfohjls�	 +"�6�7�6��+�8��U�"������ ��)�"+8�U+"8��"�6�����P���"��"�U�"86+)�U�+��� ��y�U���$+"8��"�6�����P���"���6��8���6+���������+�����7�6�"�6�8�PP��U�U�+�������)��� �����+��6�+���8���6+����U9+"�6��������Q����R��!+� �� ���d8�7�+������+�8��U+�*�� ���6+*+����)�"���P����"����� ��9�6+��"�8�P7�����"����� �������U�U��+�)+�+���+��� ���8 �U��������P�6�+z��+���a�"�"�" �!�����7�*����S��UU+�+��������� +"�6�7�6��+�8��U�"�<=>�;:AA:{BD|�}I� ��8�U��+",�$+"8��"�6�"~���"��6�8�PP��U�U�)��� �������+��� ��y�U���$+"8��"�6�����P���"�U�8�P������U�8��"+"�����!+� �� ��6�8�PP��U��+��"�����8���6+�������U�6U�����6�8�+8����S�'�%�_� ��}�8���6+��	>M<�~�76�b�8�+�*�����6��6�"���"���U�6�U+���6����+�9�"�P����+�8�P��"8���6+�"S�_� ��}�>DMB<B�B<L��D@ALMBM�~�" �!+�*�� ��+P7�8�����8�66����9�����+���6�"���"��"+�*�����6���+9��U+"8�����6���"����cS��7�68������U��S��7�68���S�_� ��}�>DMB<B�B<L��D@ALMBM�~�M=:{BD|�<=>�BJK@H<�:D�HFCC>D<��@AF@<B:D�C>MFA<M�FMBD|�@��S��7�68����7��"��6�P+��"�8 ��*��+��� ��+�����+���6���S���_� ��}�>DMB<B�B<L��D@ALMBM�~�M=:{BD|�<=>�BJK@H<�:D�HFCC>D<��@AF@<B:D�C>MFA<M�@MMFJBD|�7�"��6��+6�P����6���"����P�6���+����6�����7�68������!�6��6����7�68���� +* �6�� �����6�8�66����P�6���+����""�P7�+��"��U�7��U�+������S�	 +"���7����������"+"� +* �+* �"�� ��+P7�8������ ��7�������+P76�9+�*��6�!�6"��+�*�P�6���+����9�6�� �����*���6PS�_� �����P���6+���P��"�6�"�! +8 �+�U+8���� �!�"��"+�+9����7����P���)������ ��6+","�����U��)�9�S�

Page 103



����������	
���������
�	����������������������������������� ��	�!�������"�#���"����������$%�&'�(&����'� �

�����������)����*+�*����� ����������+",������ ��*��&����

�-./012.3�456789.2�:8;<21=0<18;>�� � �� ?@ABCD�EFCG�HFIJ@GFK�LMNDOPFG�QORSG@TJS@ORA� � � � UVUVWUX�LMNDOPFG�YOGMCD�QOAS�HCSF� � � � UZ[Z\V]���̂DJA_�L@S̀FG� � � � �Xa�bORS̀DP�LMNDOPFG�cODDCG�def�̂CPMFRS� � �g� X\U_hZX[ih����jG� � � � �Ua�eRRJCD�def�̂GFNCPMFRS�jNS@ORk� � �g� X_lZX_\VX�	 ��������m+�+m�m�n�o�+n�p��mq����n�r���n+)��+���+"�� ��AJM�st�uvw�xyz{|}�~��ys�w���s��zy��s}u��zuw����qn�""�p��"���q�nr����*�����q��n�����NDJA�� ���mq����n�
����p�p��rrn��p��+�)+�+����
��������n+)��+����m������)+���p�m��� ���+��p����n"����������� ��
���q�n�+������� ���mq����n�r���n+)��+���r���)��qn�q�+p��� @̀B̀�MJAS�TF�GFBF@�FK�@R��JDD�RO�DCSFG�S̀CR��JDP�hXa������qn�q��m���������+�*����n��'�m+��+���n�o�+n�"������ ��n����+r���m�+��������$�q�)�+r��*��r��!+n�"�r��q�n"�r��*�����������nm�����"��r���n+)��+��"�!+���)��m�p���"�q�n������ ��q��n����n�q�n�+�*�qn�r�""������ �n��+"�r���n�r�����r�"��" �n+�*��n��� �n�r ��*���� +"��m�����!+���r ��*������{�z��s��z{�w���uv��w�u�s{}����� �z{����� ��st�uvw�x¡¢y���~��ys�ww}|��wu��w�w{u�£z�¤��t�z��s{u�z�u�{¥��*��r����+�"����n�m+��� ��n�o�+n�p�r���n+)��+��"�! ���p����+���n�"����p�q�����+�"�m����qq������ ?@ABCD�EFCG� ?@ABCD�EFCG�� � UVX¦WUV�� UVUVWUX�cF�FDONMFRS�O��YOGMCD�QOAS�CA�C�̂FGBFRSC§F�O��̂CPGODD�� � �� ��̈"��	�������nm�����"����n���nm���� � �(�©(©ª�� ���&��ª���nr �n*����n����""���̈����+�"�� � �� ������������� � �����ª�� �����ª����)������� � �����ª�� ���©©ª�� �"�����������nm�����"��$+���n��r��� � �����ª�� �����ª�xyz{|}�«suzy��s��zy��s}u� � ���©&�ª�� �&�'��ª���nm���¬"���q�r��p��mq����������n+)��+��������� � ��(�(ª�� ��((�ª��mq����n���nm�����"������� � ���©'&ª�� �'�'&�ª�� � �� ��n��r��p����n������n�� ������n+)��+����+"r���®��n� �� &���©�&����� &�©���(�©�� � �� �LAS@MCSFK�LMNDOPFG�QORSG@TJS@ORA�̄CAFK�OR�̂GO°FBSFK�̂CPGODD� � �xyz{|}�~}u��zuw��~��ys�w���s��zy��s}u� �� ������������ ���(���(&�xyz{|}�xz��w{u�s{�±�s�u�²zu�s{�³z}w}&� � ��&�'������ ����������ª�����n��r��p����n�����+���"�n��+��������� � ���'©�ª�� �©�&�(ª�� � �� ��"�+m���p�	������mq����n�����n+)��+��� �� ��'(��((&��� ��(�'�'�©�ª�����n��r��p����n�����+���"�n��+��������� � ''����ª�� ©��(�(ª����	 ��n�"���"�" �!����n��+"r���®��n����(����n����r��� ��qn+�n����n�������+�����p�m���������,��+�����rr�����������mq�"�m�q��m�����"+p�����p�q��������n�n�����p�"�m����m�p������n��qn+����������������r�+��������� +"�n�q�n��r����+�"����+"��������""���)����+�"���p�r�nn�"q��p+�*�"�nr �n*�"���n���r �)����+�����	 ����nm���r�"��p+���n��r��+"�q �"�p��������n����+������n�q�n+�p��	 ��q �"�����������nm���r�"��p+���n��r��+"�����q�nr������n�� ���+n"�����n����q���+�*����p�+"�+�rn�m��������n�p�r�p�)�����q�nr�������� ���n+*+������nm���r�"��p+���n��r����n���r �"�)"�o��������n���	 +"�+"�����́�n���������n�q���"�� ����+��p���q����!+� +��� ��q�"��'����n"���µ�"��q���"��+��p���q�������������������! ���n+",�q���+�*�!�"�+mq��m����p��&�����q�*�������n���)n��,p�!������ ���m�n�+́��+���̈�"�"������
Page 104



����������	
���������
�	����������������������������������� ��	�!�������"�#���"����������$%�&'�(&����'� �

�����������)����*+�*����� ����������+",������ ��*��'����

�-./012�340565�78/842� 9:;<�=>?�@>AB� 9:;<�=>?�@>AC��D��E�"��������������E�F�G��H�I����+�"�J��IK� L� (M�'�M��N�� L� ����(&&��N���D����E���*����EO����GGE��H��+�)+�+���J��K� � �&�'N���'&� � (�������'N��D�PQRSTU�VRWXYZ�[RQ\Y�]̂�_UUYZU�̀V[_a� � M��&(��(M�� � M'�'M(�&�M�&D�
����H�H��GGE��H��+�)+�+���J
��K�bJ�K���J�Kc� � ����NM��(�� � �'�'&��(���'D�d��H�H����+��bJ�K�e�J�Kc� � N�D(f� � N�D�f�	 +"�O��"�E��������H�H�"����"�+"�����""�""O�������� �����H���E�����E���Og����E�G���E+)��+��"�)�"�H����� ��"���G��H��G���E+���G�"��O�� �H��"�H�������H�� ��g���D�	 ��
���+"�� ��gE�"����h������������E���Og����E�G���E+)��+��"���E�"�Eh+G��� ��� �"���E��H��)������E��H���H�+"�+���HH+�+����������E����EO���G�"��G���E+)��+��"���E��G�+h��O�O)�E"D�d�E���O��"�E��������H�H�"����"�� ���+"��ggE�gE+������E��""�""+�*�� ��"���+G+��G�����g�����""��"�Z]�i]jYW�YUZklRZYm�ZYWlkSRZk]S�QkRnkQkZkYUo�pQYRUY�UYY�qrsp]ZtYZkiRQ�uYWlkSRZk]S�vkRnkQkZsw�kS�ZtY�qxkUX�_SRQsUkUw�"�G�+��D�yz{|}~�}������{�}z��{��z�����{���	 ����)���)���!�" �!"�gE�F�G��H��Og����E�G���E+)��+��"�J)���E��G�"��" �E+�*K���E�� �������"+���+"G������E"D��E�F�G��H�E�"���"�E����G��� ���H�g��H�G ��*�"����� ��H+"G�����E����H�"GE+)�H�+���gg��H+�����q�ZRZYlYSZ�]̂�_iZ\RWkRQ��RZRo�VYZt]mU�RSm�_UU\lpZk]SUw�]̂�ZtY��YiZk]S���WYp]WZ��utY�pW]�YiZk]SU�RQU]�RUU\lY�ZtRZ�RQQ�RiZ\RWkRQ��""�Og�+��"�!+���)��E���+��H���H�� ��������E� �E�G ��*�"�����""�Og�+��"��G���E+)��+��"��)����+�"���E����H+�*�!+����GG�E�H�E+�*�� ��gE�F�G�+���g�E+�HD�� �<�:��<����;����:���;� ����<��<���:�:�<� ¡¢£�¤<����;����:���;¥�¦§¥¥:¡<¥�B̈>>©��<�:�;�ª�����¥�«£�¬<«��@>ACA®̄���¥�«£�¬<«�� @>@>@A� @>@A@@� @>@@@=� @>@=@°� @>@°@±� @>@±@²�³��¡«£���¥��©� �'D'&�f� �'D'f� �'D'f� �'D'f� �'D'f� �'D'f�§́µ��«¤¡<;�� L��N������� L��(M(����� L����M����� L���������� L��&'������ L��'�(������ ��*�"�+��� ��
���H�������G���E+���*�+�"��E���""�"��"�!�����"�G ��*�"�+���G���E+����""�Og�+��"��E�O�� �H"��E���O�E�+��H��"+�*���'����E�E�Og�\p��¶]W�l]WY�kŜ]WlRZk]So�pQYRUY�UYY�q_l]WZk·RZk]S�]̂�ZtY�̧Ŝ\SmYm�_iZ\RWkRQ�_iiW\Ym�vkRnkQkZsw�\SmYW�q_iZ\RWkRQ�VYZt]mUw�kS�_ppYSmk¹�_�]̂��YiZk]S����utkU�lYZt]m�ptRUYU�kS�ZtY�klpRiZ�]̂������+G+g���H�G ��*�"�+��
����h�E���'����E�g�E+�H���H�����Og�"����O+�+O+����Og����E�G�"��h����+�+����E�O����E�������ED��"���E�"�������� +"�O�� �H���*���HE�O��+G�G ��*�"�+��� ��E�º�+E�H��Og����E�G���E+)��+��"�+�������������E��E����""��+,���D�»�!�h�E��E�º�+E�H�G���E+)��+��"�G���G ��*��*E�H��������H�"+*�+�+G�������h�E�� ��������+h�����E"D�������E"�! �E��� �E��+"�����E*��+�GE��"��+��
���� ��E����+h����"O�����O�E�+���+���g��O���"�H�E+�*�� ��E�Og��g�g�E+�H�G���H�E�"����+�������H�H�E��+��� ���+"�gE�F�G��H����H�GE��"��+�+�+�����! +���� ��G���E+)��+���+Og�G������ ��+�GE��"��+��� ��
���+"�g �"�H�+�D�¶]W�pW]�YiZYm�i]SZWkn\Zk]SU�\SmYW�RQZYWSRZY�kSjYUZlYSZ�WYZ\WS�UiYSRWk]Uo�pQYRUY�UYY�ZtY�q¶\Z\WY�¼SjYUZlYSZ�xYZ\WS��iYSRWk]Uw�kS�ZtY�qxkUX�_SRQsUkUw�UYiZk]SD�

Page 105



����������	
���������
�	����������������������������������� ��	�!�������"�#���"����������$%�&'�(&����'� �

�����������)����*+�*����� ����������+",������ ��*��-����

�./01234�56173�8/3�9:6;:�<=>?@A�B0CD086;1�EFGFHIJK�����L�	 +"�M�����+���*���N�����N����O�"�P����O ��*�"�)���Q��RQ���"�����O�+M��)���N��� ��R�������� ��N�P�N�L�����"��N���N����STU�VWXYZ[\�]Ŷ_̀�aUZUbcS�deSc_Z\f�YZg��PP��R+h�i������O�+�������N���"�QQ�N������ ��P����PN�M+"+��"��"�R�+��� +"�M�����+��L��jkJlmnImo�pFJqrsK�mGs�jKKltuJIrGK����$�O�Q)�N�������-�� ����������i��NR�����RQ+�+"�N��+�����!�N�R�� ��R+"O�����N�����N�Q�vL'��P�NO�������vL���P�NO�����"+�*���� N������N�P �"��+��)�*+��+�*�!+� �� ��������������-��O���N+���M�����+��L�	 ��Q+�+Q�Q��QP����N�O���N+)��+��"���N�w+"O���x��N���������R���NQ+��R�+��� +"�M�����+���!�N��O��O�����R��"+�*���R+"O�����N�������vL���P�NO�����P��N����*N�!� �����Lv'�P�NO������R����+�����+���N��������L'��P�NO���L�	 ��PN�y�O��R��QP����N�O���N+)��+��"������*��'��N��O��O�����R���R�N�� ���""�QP�+���� ���� ��R+"O�����N����N�Q�+�"����vL���P�NO����*�+�*���N!�NR���R�� �����N� �NQ�N��� ��N���+z�R�N�������N���N������""��"���N�w+"O���x��N�������(�+"�vL���P�NO���L�	 ��R�O+"+������N�R�O��� ��R+"O�����N����!�"�PN+Q�N+���)�"�R����N�R�O�R�O�P+����Q�N,����""�QP�+��"�PN�M+R�R�)���h��N����+�M�"�Q����O��"������"���R���������+�M�"�Q����"����L�	 ��"P�O+�+O�R�O+"+����R�P��R�)��� ��i��NR�N����O��R�N�O�QQ��R��+��"��N�Q���������"�������R��RR+�+�����+�P����N�Q��QP����N���R��QP������"��,� ��R�N�*N��P"L�i�"�R����� ��+�M�"�Q��������O��+����R�P��R�)��� ��i��NR���R�O�P+����Q�N,����""�QP�+��"��� ��N�R�O�R�R+"O�����N�����""�QP�+���PN�M+R�"���Q�N��N���+"�+O��""�QP�+�����N�� �����*���NQ�+�M�"�Q����N���N������ �����RL���������� �"�+QP��Q����R�����!��O���N+���M�����+���"���!�N��"�"��Q���N�� ����������������M�����+��L�{+� �� +"���!�"�"��Q�!�� �M��N��+��R���R�+QPN�M�R�"�Q�������N�O��O����+���Q�� �R���*�L�����R+���N��O��+���+�)+�+���)��!����� ����R�"���!�N����R���!�"���!�N��O��O����+��"�+"�O�P��N�R��"���Q�� �R�O ��*���+���+��QL���5D|43}D318�~�3184�	 ����������i��NR�����RQ+�+"�N��+��� �"��R�P��R�����!��Q�N�+z��+���P��+O������O�+M��!+� �� ��������������(��O���N+���M�����+��L�	 ����!�P��+O��" �N���"�� ��P�N+�R��M�N�! +O ��O���N+���*�+�"���R���""�"��N���Q�N�+z�R��N�Q�������N"����������N"�!+� �� ��P��Q���"�O�QP���R��"+�*�����M���R����N��Q����L�����RR+�+����� ����!�P��+O��N�Q�M�"�� ��'����N�N�QP��P���R�N�QP�R�!�����
���)�"�"����N+)���)�������""�QP�+���O ��*�"���R�����+�M�"�Q����*�+�"���""�"L�	 ����!�P��+O��N�Q�M�"�� ��'����N�N�QP�R�!�����+�M�"�Q����*�+�"���""�"L�	 �"��O ��*�"�!+����PP�������������!�
���)�"�"��"��)�+" �R�����N�����N�������������(L�w�N�+��O�+M���QP����N"�� ����!��Q�N�+z��+���P��+O��+QP�"�"���Q�h+Q�Q��Q�N�+z��+���P�N+�R�����'����N"���N����������R�R��OON��R��+�)+�+�+�"�����O�+M���������������L�w�N� �NQ�N���� ��P�����O���N�� �"�� ���)+�+������" �N����� ���Q�N�+z��+���P�N+�R��������M�����+���R����)�"�R����� ���+����hP�O���O�����P����Q�Q)�N"���R�PN�y�O��R�O�" ����!����R"����� ��P���L�	 ��+QP�O������ +"� �"�)����N����O��R�+��� ��O�NN����M�����+���N�"���"L�	 ��O���N+)��+���N���+N�Q���"�R���NQ+��R�+��� +"��O���N+���M�����+���N�P�N���N��)�"�R����R�Q�*N�P +O���R��+���O+���+���NQ��+����"�����������������L�� ��*�"�+��� ��M���������""��"�"�)"����������� ���R�����N������N����O��RL���M�"�Q����N���N�"�)���!�� ���""�Q�R�N�������N���N��!+���+�ON��"��� ��N���+N�R�O���N+)��+����! +���+�M�"�Q����N���N�"��)�M��� ���""�Q�R�N�������N���N��!+���R�ON��"��� ��N���+N�R�O���N+)��+��L�	 +"��O���N+���M�����+���N�P�N��N����O�"�"������N��O ��*�"��N�*�����N��O ��*�"���R���������i��NR��O�+��"�� N��* ������N�����(L�����"�)"�������O ��*�"��N��O�+��"��N������N����O��RL�

Page 106



�

���

�������������	
��
�
�
����� � ��������������������������������������	
��
�
����� ������ !�"��#�$��"%&�'(�)*��#�$���%&�+,-*)!*"�*.�&&/0- !�"�1(�"2*�� � 3*4*��-0*" ��#�$��"%&�'(�)*��#�$���%&�5������6���������������� � '�(*7/�*��#�$��"%&������
8��
����������� �����
8��
���9�:������������������
;����� ��<������=����
���
���>
������� � ?���
���>
�����

Page 107



����������	
���������
�	����������������������������������� ��	�!�������"�#���"����������$%�&'�(&����'� �

�����������)����*+�*����� ����������+",������ ��*������

�-./012345�36�758.9�:;/�<3.=0>�:??.@/2�AB0CB>B89�� �D�+E��F�G)�H"� I� ���(����(��� 	H��"��HH�J�F�G)�H"� �� ��(K'�K'L�� 	�HG+����J�F�G)�H"� � ��K'K�� F�G)�H"���J�M����+D+�H+�"���D�+E+�*����G���"� � LK�����('��� 	����� I� (�������'K���NOOPQRSTPU�PV�WORUXY�Z[R\]�PV�WPPOXY�7̂ _/.B/5?/̀:aa@=_8B35�bc05;/����+"�� ��d��+D�����efghijk�lm�nopqrn�nsqtlu�vtlwto�lwn�rtpx�ymmgp�zu�fggm{flto|�lwn�ymmg}p��~d�H+��D��*�+�"���""�"���J��""�Gd�+���D ��*�"�+����G����H�� ����H���"���D ��Gd����H����+��)�����J�G�+���+�"�)����+��"�D�H+�����H�� ��G�G)�H"����� ����"��G�! +���G+�+G+�+�*�"�)"����+���E�H+��+��"�+���Gd����H�D���H+)��+��"��	 ���mmg}p��~d�H+��D��*�+�"���""�"���J�+Gd�D������""�Gd�+���G�� �J�D ��*�"�+"�����D���J����� ��d�����"������!"%����� hgfo}p��{{rqn���tfztgtlu� I� (�������'K���� �H���D��J�
���)����D�����L������� �� �������K(L���� hmmg}p��{{rqn���+�)+�+���� � ���K�L�(�'�&(&�&�� kq��m��hmmg}p��o�t�t�qfg�hgfo������fgfo{np�fl�L�������� � '���'��&'�K'��'�� hmmg}p����K������E�"�G�������""����#�+�����""�� � ��LL���L�((���L�� hmmg}p����K����� �H��#�+�����""�� � K(���(��'��K�� hgfo}p�kwfrn�m��hmmg}p��ppnl���fto���mpp%�����������������������&������'�� � �LK&�(K(����� hgfo}p�kwfrn�m��hmmg}p��lwnr���fto���mpp%��������������L�� � �����K&�(�� hgfo}p��nv���fto���mpp�fp�m�����������%��K�������� � ��'&���'�������o{rnfpn�to�hmmg}p��{{rqn���+�)+�+���J������� ��*��+���""�Gd�+��"�� � L����'��&�������hgfo}p�kwfrn�m��hmmg}p�ewfo|n�to��ppq�yltmop%������������������ � ��'����(&������o{rnfpn�to�hmmg}p��{{rqn���tfztgtlu�J������� ��*��+��F�� �J�� � �&L�'L'�(�'�����hgfo}p�kwfrn�m��hmmg}p�ewfo|n�to��nlwm�������������������� � '�K���'����$��"�����+�D��J��d���"�� ����H��"��HH�J������������� ��E�����+���J������ /¡/>3_=/58�36�8c/�WORUXY�Z[R\]�PV�WPPOXY�¢0.1/8�£0>@/�36�:aa/8a��&����gfo}p�������¤��¥��¦��¥��§§��¥��§��� I� �'�'&��(����'��hgfo}p�kwfrn�m��hmmg}p��̈ ����§������&�� I� ©ª«ª©¬«®©�� �� �
Page 108



����������	
���������
�	����������������������������������� ��	�!�������"�#���"����������$%�&'�(&����'� �

�����������)����*+�*����� ����������+",������ ��*��(���

-./01230�45�6789:;�<=4>?@AB?@4C�DBE0E�FG�HIJ�GJKH�LMNJ�OP�HIJ�PQIJRSTJ�UV�HIJ�LTMGWP�MXUYHOZMHOUG�[MPJP\�]UHJ�HIMH�HIJYJ�+"����!�����̂���*�)��!����� ��_�����+���̀������̀�� ��"��̂������ ��a���̂+)��+����+"a������̂b�c� 	 ���""��"���+�)+�+�+�"����̀����̀�̀�"����"����� ��d�����̂��e��"�̂�̀��"����� ��_�����+���̀���%��������������b�c� 	 ��̂�f�+̂�̀��ed����̂�a���̂+)��+��"�̀���̂e+��̀�)��� ��_�����+����̂����̂�� ���+"a������̂�)�*+��+�*��!�����̂"�����̂�� ��_�����+���̀���%�g+"a���h��̂��������b�	 +"��!�����̂���*�+"���a�""�̂��̀������� ���e���������+e�����̀�̀�����i�̂�a����̀���"��� ��e�e)�̂" +d���̀��+���a+���̀�������̀�� �����̀����d̂�_+̀��d�)�+a��*��a+�"�!+� �� �+̂�̂�f�+̂�̀��ed����̂�a���̂+)��+���!����+���̀_��a������ ��"��̂������ ���+"a������̂b�	 ��
����̀�̀��aâ��̀��+�)+�+���j
��k�+"��"�̀����̀���̂e+���� ���ed����̂�a���̂+)��+�����̀�� �̂���̂��e�"��)��̂����̀���̂!�̂ �̀�!�����̂"��̂�e�� ��_�����+���̀�������� ���+̂"��̀������� ���+"a������̂���̂�! +a �� ��a���̂+)��+���+"�)�+�*��̀��̂e+��̀b�	 ��
���+"�̂����̀���̂!�̂ �̀��a ����̂�)��"�)�̂�a�+�*�� ���id�a��̀�d��e�������� ��
�����̂�� ���+"a������̂���̀��̀l�"�+�*���̂�+���̂�"�b�	 ���id�a��̀�d��e�������� ��
�����̂����+"a������̂�+"��f�������� ���id�a��̀��ed����̂�����̂+)��+�����̂�� ���+"a������̂�e+��"�� ���id�a��̀���̂e�����"����̂�� �����̂b�	 ���ed����̂�����̂+)��+�����̂�� ���+̂"���+"a������̂�+"�̀���̂e+��̀�)��� ���a���̂+���_�����+����!�����̂"��*����̀�� ��a���̂+)��+�����̂�� ��"�a��̀����̂�+"��̂�e�� ���a���̂+���_�����+����������̂��*�b��̀ +̀�+�����̀+"â��+���̂��d��e���"��̂��̂����a��̀�+��� ���id�a��̀����e���"�a���e��+��� ���+"a������̂�� ���!�̂��e�̀��)��� ���*��a�b�� �

Page 109



����������	
���������
�	����������������������������������� ��	�!�������"�#���"����������$%�&'�(&����'� �

�����������)����*+�*����� ����������+",������ �� � � � ����������������*�������

�-./01234�56�7389:;�<=>?@ABC@A>D�ECF0F���� � � � � � � � � GHIJKLM�NIO�PQMRST�UVUVWUX�YZSMIK�NIO�[SMZ� \SLZ�]MLŜTQM_Z̀� YSHa�bac\IdK�UVUVWUX� ]MRSTSLWQIK��YSLZ� GHIOLQWeSLQIK�fZOQÌ� [STSKRZ�gchVcXi� fSjHZKL�UVXiWXk� [STSKRZ�gchVcXk� fSjHZKL�UVXkWUV� [STSKRZ�gchVcUV� lR_Z̀JTZ̀�fSjHZKL��NIO�UVUVWUX��m����n�������������
��� �op��p��� �����qr� �st'�u� �t� vt���t�'�t� v'ot�t&�� vt��o���''� v'����tt� vt��o(����� v'(��'''��������	�w#���xp���� �op��p��� ���u� y� �st'�u� �'� vw��t���&x� vw'�t�tx� vw��(�&'�x� vwt��&�x� vw��(�'�'x� vwt�&��x�����	�w#���xp���� �op��p��� ���u� y� �st'�u� �'� v��t(��&��� v&oo��'�� v��(�&�o�(� v'(��o�o� v��(������� vo�'�t(���������	�w#���xp���� �op��p�&� ���u� y� �st'�u� �o� v�����'� v������ v���''�� v&�&�'� v�&����� v'�o�������	�w#���xp���� �op��p�&� ���u� y� �st'�u� �o� vwo�o�(�(��x� vw�o���(�x� vwo�������(x� vw�o��'�tx� vwo�(�����ox� vw&'t��&�x����
z�	����m��#�� �op��p�&� ���u� y� �st'�u� �o� v&��t����&� v�&���o�� v&�&�'�&&'� v��(����� v&�&�&�o(�� v&�����(��������	�w#���xp���� �op��p�'� ��u� {� �st'�u� �t� vw�&��&�x� vw��&x� vw�&��&�x� vw'(�x� vw�'��oox� vwt(�x�����	�w#���xp���� �op��p�'� ��u� {� �st'�u� �t� v��(�'����� v��'�(�'� v&��(������ v�o����(� v&���t���o� v������'��������	�w#���xp���� �op��p�o� o�u� {� �st'�u� ��� vwtt��t'&x� vw�����tx� vw�������x� vw�����(x� vw�'o�oo�x� vw���ooox�����	�w#���xp���� �op��p�o� o�u� {� �st'�u� ��� v&�t(��''�� voo�&tt� v'��'t���&� v��o�o�t� v'��o(���'� v��t��(o����
z�	����m��#�� �op��p�o� o�u� {� �st'�u� ��� v��&�t�&(�� v����o(� v��'o��'��� v't�oto� v��o������� v�t�t����������	�w#���xp���� �op��p�t� &�u� {� �st'�u� �(� v't��&o� v�� vo���'�� v�'�� vo&�oo�� v��t�(�����	�w#���xp���� �op��p�t� &�u� {� �st'�u� �(� vw���t���(ox� v�� vw��&���&o&x� vw���t��x� vw��'oo�t��x� vwo�����x����
z�	����m��#�� �op��p�t� &�u� {� �st'�u� �(� v��t'����t� vwo��o��x� v��(�(�t�'� v�o�o�(� v����t�'('� vt&������������	�w#���xp���� �op��p��� ��u� {� �st'�u� ��� v�����t&� v�� v�&��'�o� v�� v�oo�'ot� v'���t�����	�w#���xp���� �op��p��� ��u� {� �st'�u� ��� vwot&�(t(x� v�� vwt�����tx� v�� vwtt��t��x� vw���'''x����
z�	����m��#�� �op��p��� ��u� {� �st'�u� ��� v��'����(&� vw'o�'t�x� v��t���o�t� vw'����'x� v��(�'��(o� v''�o'o�z�	m$��m��#�� �op��p��� ��u� {� �st'�u� ��� v'�t���'� vw����ox� vo�����'� vw���&�x� vot'��&o� v���o���|}|G~� � � � � �U����X�kUV� �X�V�i�X��� �Ug�UX��gXU� �X��Ug�U��� �Ug�����hVg� �X��Vi�UUU�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� ������������¡¢������£�����¤������������������������¥��	 �"��w*�+�xp��""�)�"�"�!+���)���q�¦�+§�̈��©©�¦̈+�*����ª��¦̈�r��+©���«�¦�������¦"�!+� ���'����¦�¦�qr��rs������ ��������
����̈�̈��+�)+�+���+"���*��+«��w+s�s��r���� �"���"�¦r��"x��� ��"© �̈���̈�r��q����+"�v���)�©��"��� ��q+�+q�q�¦�¬�+¦�̈�©���¦+)��+�����̈�¦�������q�"��)��������"���¬�������� ����¦q���©�"�s�
Page 110



����������	
���������
�	����������������������������������� ��	�!�������"�#���"����������$%�&'�(&����'� �

�����������)����*+�*����� ����������+",������ ���*�������

-./0123412/5�6789:;<9�45:�-<1905412=9>�	 ���?�@�+A��+���"B �C�������� ��D@�E+��"�D�*��" �!"�� ��?+�+?�?�B���@+)��+��"�@�F�+@�C��BB�@C+�*�������������?�@�+A��+���D��+B�G�	 �@�� �"�)����B��"+C�@�)���+���@�"���@�?�?�����*��B+�"�+��D��+�*������ �"�������C�C��BB@��C��+�)+�+�+�"�"����@���C�� ��D�""+)���"�E+�*"�+��C�+�*�"�G��"���@�"�����!�� �E��D@�E+C�C�����@������?�@�+A��+���"B �C���"���� ��D������A��� ��B�@@�����?�@�+A��+���"B �C������C�+���"�@����� ���CE����*�"�����BB���@��+�*������C�C��+�)+�+���D��?���"G����� �!������ �������!+�*�D�*���@������@�����@��?�@�+A��+���D��?���"�)�"�C���%��H�� ��B�@@�����?�@�+A��+���"B �C����@����B�+�*�� ��+�C+E+C����)�"�"���C�@�?�+�+�*�D�@+�C"�" �!������ ��D@�E+��"�D�*�����C��H�����@�����IJKLMN�MOPKOQ�PRSKOTUPOTSV�MWNLXYZLM�YMTV[�O\S�MPR]ZL�]LKTSXM�ONPO�\SYZX�̂SON�KLMYZO�+��+���@�"��"�E+�*"�@����+E������ ��B�@@�����?�@�+A��+���"B �C���G������� ���� ��D��?���"���C�@���B �����@�����"B���@+��+�B@��"��)���G_'�D�@B������@���B ����@�+����� ������@�G�	 ����@@�����?�@�+A��+����B �C������D+B�����B����+�"�+�C+E+C����)�"�"�� ����@��)�� �D�"+�+E����C���*��+E�G����"+�+E��)�"�"�@�"�����@�?�D����B ��*�"���""�?D�+���B ��*�"��@�D�����̀D�@+��B��� ���@�"����+��+�B@��"�"���������C�C��+�)+�+��G���*��+E��)�"�"�@�"�����@�?�D����B ��*�"���""�?D�+���B ��*�"��@�D�����̀D�@+��B��� ���@�"����+��C�B@��"�"���������C�C��+�)+�+��G�	 ��B�?)+���+������D�"+�+E����C���*��+E��)�"�"�!+� +������?�@�+A��+���"B �C����B���@�"����+�����"�����@�D@�)��?��+B�B+@B�?"���B�"�+������@�����@"�"�B ��"%�a� ��D�"+�+E�������������C�C��+�)+�+���!+� �����*��+E��������D��?����������a� ����*��+E�������������C�C��+�)+�+���!+� ���D�"+�+E��������D��?������@�������a� 	�����D��?���"�� ���B�?D��������?�@�+A��� �������C�C��+�)+�+����E�@���E�@��" �@��D�@+�C�����+?������������@�! �@���������� ���)�E��"B���@+�"��BB�@"��� ���B���@��!+���B��"+C�@�B�@@�B�+E���B�+���"�B ��"�@�D��B+�*�ONL�LbTMOTV[�YVJYVXLX�ZTP̂TZTOc�̂PMLM�\TON�P�MTV[ZL�IJKLMN�MOPKOQ�̂PML�PVX�PRSKOTUTV[�TO�SdLK�P�KLPMSVP̂ZL�]LKTSXe�	 ����@@�����?�@�+A��+����B �C�������� �������!+�*�D�*��?����DD��@����" �!�� ����)�"�C����� ��B�@@�����?�@�+A��+���)�"�"���������� ���)�E��"B���@+�"�!+����BB�@����"�?��D�+���+��� ������@�G����+"�+?D�""+)������,��!���C���! �� �@�"�B ���"B���@+��!+���+����B���@+"��"+�B��� �@��!+���)���CC+�+�����)�"�"��CC�C����� ���?�@�+A��+���"B �C����+����B �����@�����@G�� ���C�"�B ���"B���@+���@+"��+����������@�����@��� ���B���@��!+�����,���DD@�D@+�����B�+���)�"�C����*�+C��+��"�+��� �����������?�@�+A��+���D��+B�G�

Page 111



����������	
���������
�	����������������������������������� ��	�!�������"�#���"����������$%�&'�(&����'� �

�����������)����*+�*����� ����������+",������ �������*�������

-./0123412/5�6789:;<9�45:�-<1905412=9>�� � � ?@ABCDEAB�FGHBIJ@BK�� LJCCBDA�?MNCAOPEAOND��FGHBIJ@B� QR�SBEC�?MNCAOPEAOND� QT�SBEC�?MNCAOPEAOND�UEAB� VE@EDGB� WEXMBDA� VE@EDGB� WEXMBDA� VE@EDGB� WEXMBDA�YZ[TZ\T\T� �]�'̂&���'� ��̂������� �]�'̂&���'� ���(]���'� �]�'̂&���'� ���̂]�]���YZ[TZ\T\Q� �]�]]̂�'��� ��(](�&�(� �'�(''����� ��&]��̂&�� �'��&'��]�� ���]]�̂���YZ[TZ\T\\� �]�&(̂��&�� ����'����� �'���&�'̂�� ��'���&̂&� �����'�̂ �̂� ��&'(��(&�YZ[TZ\T\[� �]��(��̂�(� �������(]� �&��̂��̂']� ��]����]�� ����](�''&� ��''&�&�'�YZ[TZ\T\_� �'�'�(���&� ��&'���&�� �����(���&� ��]̂��']&� �(�����](�� ��]'���̂��YZ[TZ\T\R� �&�̂](����� ��'�(��](� ����]���(�� ��̂&'����� �]�̂'&��̂�� ��̂'��]�]�YZ[TZ\T\Y� ����(̂����� ��'���'&(� ���(�����&� ������'��� �&��&'����� ���''�����YZ[TZ\T\̀ � ����(��&��� ��]'(�̂�&� �(�'����(̂� ���(����&� �����(���]� ��(]����̂�YZ[TZ\T\a� ���̂&��]�(� ��̂����̂ �̂ �̂�(���̂�(� ��(̂ �̂̂��� �̂̂�&�&&̂� &��̂��̂���YZ[TZ\T\b� ���&���̂ �̂� ���������� �]��̂'�]]�� ���'(�]̂�� &��&��]��� &�����̂�'�YZ[TZ\T[T� ���(]&����� ����'��'�� �&���]���̂� ���&������ � �YZ[TZ\T[Q� �̂���̂��&(� ��(]&�'(]� ���̂]]�''&� �������]]� � �YZ[TZ\T[\� �'�&'��̂(]� ��(������� (��&��̂((� ����(��((� � �YZ[TZ\T[[� ���'���''�� ���(��'��� ]�&]��(��� ��&����̂&� � �YZ[TZ\T[_� ���&'̂�̂(̂� ����'�̂��� ����̂�'((� ��'�&��'(� � �YZ[TZ\T[R� (��'̂�'��� ��]'̂��&�� � � � �YZ[TZ\T[Y� �̂�]��̂ �̂� ���(���'(� � � � �YZ[TZ\T[̀ � '��(]�]��� ����̂���]� � � � �YZ[TZ\T[a� &���'��(̂� ��������]� � � � �YZ[TZ\T[b� ��&'&�]](� (̂������ � � � �YZ[TZ\T_T� ��]�&�]�(� ��̂�](�� � � � �YZ[TZ\T_Q� ��('&��(�� �̂��']�� � � � �YZ[TZ\T_\� ���]]�&�'� ]]]�&�̂� � � � �YZ[TZ\T_[� ^̂��]''� '�̂�](̂� � � � �YZ[TZ\T__� ������̂� �](�(��� � � � �YZ[TZ\T_R� ����'�� �����̂� � � � �YZ[TZ\T_Y� � � � � � �YZ[TZ\T_̀ � � � � � � �YZ[TZ\T_a� � � � � � �YZ[TZ\T_b� � � � � � �� � � � � � �cNAE@K� � _bdbR[dY_\� � _[d̀ T̀d_aQ� � [̀ dQ[\db̀ Q�eDABCBKA�WEOI� \[d[̀ bd[[̀ � � Q̀ dQbYdQ̀ R� � QTdRRadYYY�fKAOMEABI�FEgODhK� � � YdQa[dQYQ� � Q\da\TdỲ T�
Page 112



����������	
���������
�	����������������������������������� ��	�!�������"�#���"����������$%�&'�(&����'� �

�����������)����*+�*����� ����������+",������ ��*������� ��������

-./01234�5167489:7816�;8<7142�	 ����)���)���!�=>�?+@�"���>�A���� +"��>������ ��>�B�+>�@��C=����>�A���>+)��+��"���>�� ��=������"�@���>C+��@�)��� ����������A���>+���?�����+��D����@��"������AA�������>�=>�=��C���"��>�)����+��A ��*�"�C�@��@�>+�*����+"A������>D�E� FGHIJK�LMJN� OPQKRSMN�TRNPJK�URHV� WXYZX[M[�\GJ]GKGVS�ĴSPMXV�_̀a����b����c� ��D���d� ec''��������c������ ��D&��d� e(�b�'�����������(� ��D�&bd� e���(c�b'�����(������ ��Db'&d� e��&�'�c������������� �'D'&�d� e��c��������f:6g86h�;8<7142�	 �����@+�*� +"��>��)���!�" �!"�� ��ijklmn�kopqkrskj�koorqtu�jskvsjspwx�nykrt�z{�pyt�izzjmn�|kr}tp�~kjqt�z{�knntpnx�nykrt�z{�pyt�izzjmn�ql{qlutu�jskvsjspwx����@�@�>��+�����@��������A�?�>�@�=��>���D�� ��JKZJVGRX��JVM� ��� �IINZM[�\GJ]GKGVS�_�\a� ������������������JN�MV��JKZM�RY��HHMVH�_���a� � ��������������������������������\GJ]GKGVS� �FZX[M[��JVGR� ��� �XXZJK��UR�MNM[�ĴSNRKK��b��������� e� b��&'��(��� e� &��������c� e� �c���(�bc'� c�Dcd� e� '������&���b��������� � b�������&'� � &���&c�cbb� � ���'�'��c(� bcDbd� � &��b'��(���b��������� � bb��(��'��� � &c�'cb����� � ���c�b��(�� c�D�d� � &�cc����'��b�������&� � c��'&c���b� � '���&��'�&� � ���c�&�c'�� ��D�d� � &�b���(����b�������'� � c'���'��(&� � '��c�'����� � �b�����'c�� c�D�d� � &�c����&���b�������b� � c(�cc(��'b� � '���c���&&� � ���c�c�b��� c�D�d� � &�b�b�(�b��b�������c� � �&�'c���'&� � b��&(��(b�� � ����cb��(�� c�D(d� � &����������b��������� � (�������'c� � b'�'b(�&�b� � �'�'&��(��� c�D�d� � &�����&(���

Page 113



�

�

���������	
������ ��������������������������������� �� �����������������������
���� �����	��
����������������
���� ���	���������������������
���� ������
������������ �
���������	������������������	��


Page 114



����������	
���������
�	����������������������������������� ��	�!�������"�#���"����������$%�&'�(&����'�

�����������)����*+�*����� ����������+",������ ��*���'���

-./.01�23415/613/�71/.03�8913:0;<5������"+"�!�"�=�>��>?�@����@���>?+���� ������A�"����B�>+��"�����>��+�B�"�?����>���>�"����>�C�+>�@��?=����>�A���>+)��+��"D�	 ��=>�E�A�+��"�)���!�=>�B+@����>��*�����>�"���"�)�"�@�����+B��+�B�"�?����>���>��"A���>+�"��""�?�@�����AA�>�@�>+�*�� ����F�����>��+"A������>"�G������(�����(���������������@��������HD�	 ��=>�E�A�+��"���"���""�?��� ��������� �>��A���>+����""�?=�+��"�!+���)��>���+I�@���@�� ��������>� �>�A ��*�"�����""�?=�+��"��A���>+)��+��"��)����+�"���>����@+�*�!+����AA�>D�J�>��+"A������>"�������(�����(����������������@������������A �"A���>+���""�?�"��������>������+F�@��������>���>�D�	 ���+F�@�>���>���""�?=�+��"���>�� ���+B��"A���>+�"��>���D��=�>A�����&D��=�>A�����KD��=�>A�����(D��=�>A������@���D��=�>A���D�	 �"������>�����+�B�"�?����>���>�"�!�>��A �"���)�"�@����"��A �"�+A������"+"����=�""+)�������>��+�B�"�?����>���>�"��B�>�� �����>����>�=�>+�@���@+�*��������������D�
"+�*�� ���F=�A��@�>���>�"���@�B����+�+������� ���""���A��""�"�+��! +A �� �����@"��>��+�B�"��@��!��=>�@�A�@��+B��� ��"��@�"��A �"�+A����A�?�"���>�� +"�=�>+�@�)�"�@����� ��?�"��>�A������A�?=����@��""����+�)+�+���L���*�?����=>�A�""D�M��� ���"���A��@��������>���>�"�� ����==>�F+?����� ��'� ���'� ��'�� ��K'� ����@�('� �=�>A���+��"���>�� �"�����A�?�"D�J�>��F�?=������������ ��&����>����A�?�"�*���>���@�+��� ��"��A �"�+A������"+"���==>�F+?�������'�=�>A�������� �?� �@�����B�>�*���������>���>�����&D��=�>A�����>���""D���C�+>�@�A���>+)��+��"����"+@������ +"�>��*���>����"��=�""+)��D����=�>�+A���>��! �>��"�+��+"����+,����� ���+�B�"�?����>���>�"�!+����B�>�*����""�� ����D��=�>A�����>�*>����>�� �����D��=�>A�����B�>�� +"����>����>�=�>+�@��� ��=�""+)+�+��������"+�*���+�B�"�?����>���>����""�� ����D��=�>A�����>�*>����>�� �����D��=�>A����+������*+B������>�+"�?�A �*>����>D�� NOOPQRS�NTTPUV�WRXPYT�ZY[Q�\]̂ _̀\]�XaY[Pba�\]\̂ \̀\� cY[dReXRS�fQgV[hRY�i[TXYjkPXj[TO�\]\̂ \̀\� \]\\̀\l� \]\l̀\m� \]\m̀\n�ô]p� � � � �������>?�����"�� �'D'q� �'D'q� �'D'q� �'D'q�����
�������>+)��+��� r���sK����� r��&K(����� r��(�&����� r��&�(�����mo]p� �� �� �� ��������>?�����"�� �'D'q� �'D'q� �'D'q� �'D'q�����
�������>+)��+��� r���������� r����&����� r��s�K����� r��(''�����to]p� �� �� �� ��������>?�����"�� �'D'q� �'D'q� �'D'q� �'D'q�����
�������>+)��+��� r��(s(����� r����s����� r���������� r��&'������_o]p� �� �� �� ��������>?�����"�� �sD�q� �sD&q� �sD(q� �KD�q�����
�������>+)��+��� r��(&&����� r����'����� r���������� r����(�����\̂o]p� �� �� �� ��������>?�����"�� �sD�q� �sD&q� �sD(q� �KD�q�����
�������>+)��+��� r���(s����� r��(s&����� r���s'����� r��sK����������@@+�+����� ��=>�E�A�+��"��)�B��>����A��� ��>�A����A ��*�"����� ����!��?�>�+I��+���=��+A������A�+B��!+� �� ��������������(�B�����+��D�	 ��=>�E�A�+��"��)�B��+�A�>=�>����� ��+?=�A������ ����������>+",�?+�+*��+���=��+A��! +A �>�@�A�"�� ��@+"A�����>����! ���+�B�"�?����>���>�"��>���)�B��"=�A+�+�@��>+**�>�=�+��"D�

Page 115



����������	
���������
�	����������������������������������� ��	�!�������"�#���"����������$%�&'�(&����'�

�����������)����*+�*����� ����������+",������ ��*���-���

�./012345�6758�9840/5/:/5;��� �!��)���!��<��=�<+��"�=�����+���<�"���"��"�������������������""�>+�*�����<�����?+"@�����<���"A���"���"��<��" �!���"+�*�� ��@�<<����?+"@�����<�������BA��C�<@�����"�!�����"�����<�����?+"@�����<���"����-A��C�<@������?��A��C�<@���A�	 ��<���"����-A��C�<@������?��A��C�<@����!�<��"���@��?�"+�@��� ���+���"�<����� ��+>C�@���������C�<@����+�@<��"���<�?�@<��"������ ��BA��C�<@�����""�>C�+��A�	 +"������"+"�" �!"�� ��C�����+���C����+>C�@�"�+��� �����D�!�<�����<���+E��+�=�"�>����<���<�"����-A��C�<@�����<��A��C�<@�����=�<�� �����*���<>A��	 +"���C����������"+"�*+=�"�� ��<��?�<���"��"������ �����*���<>�<+",����<�F�+<�?�@���<+)��+��"A�D�<���>��"�<��������?�?�"����"�� ���+"��CC<�C<+������<��""�""+�*�� ��"���+@+��@�����C�����""��"����@�=�<��"�+>���?���<>+���+����+�)+�+�+�"��GHIJKI�KII�LMNGOPQIPRSJH�TIUVRWJPROW�XRJYRHRPNZ�JP�PQI�IW[�O\�PQRK�KISPROWA�� ]̂ _̀abacabd�e_fgd̀à�è�hi�jk_̂�lmn�ompq� rstuvw�xhbfg�yhz{fg�|h̀b� e}}zk̂~��af�agabd� �_ik_~̂~�e}}zk̂~��af�agabd� �k_~̂~�]bfbk̀�BA����@�<<����?+"@�����<����� �&A'���� �(�������'B� ��'�'&��(��� B�A���-A��� &�A'�&�� �����-���-B-� �����-���&�� -�A����A��� �BA-���� �����-'�'�(� ��'��(-��B�� ��A����2�57�/5;�6758�9840/5/:/5;�	 �������!+�*���)������,"����� ��@ ��*��+��� ����������������C����@�"�"���?����?�?�<��+����?�<��!��?+���<�������*�=+���"@���<+�"����>�����""�>+�*�C�"��<��+<�>����<���"����>�<���+����<�����C�<@������!�<��<����C�<@���� +* �<�� �����<�@�<<����>�<���+����""�>C�+��"��?�C��?�+�����BA�	 +"���C����������"+"� +* �+* �"�� ��+>C�@������ ��C�������+>C<�=+�*��<�!�<"��+�*�>�<���+����=�<�� �����*���<>A�è�hi�jk_̂�lmn�ompq� |kzẑ_b��hzbfgabd� pm���h� ẑ��hzbfgabd��fb̂ �̀ pm���a��̂z��hzbfgabd��fb̂ �̀����@@<��?��+�)+�+��� �(�������'B� �(��&'B��'��� ��(��-������)����<,�������������""��"� �-'�'-(�&�-� �-'�'-(�&�-� �-'�'-(�&�-�@��
����?�?��+�)+�+������<C��"��������)��� ��'�'&��(��� ��-���B�(�&� ��&��(��'('�?��D��?�?������"� B�A��� B�A(�� B�A��������C�<@����+�@<��"���?�@<��"���+���""�>�?�>�<���+���<���"��=�<�� �����*���<>�!���?�<�"����+���CC<��+>���������A��C�<@����+�@<��"���?�@<��"������� �����?�?�<��+�A�� �
Page 116



����������	
���������
�	����������������������������������� ��	�!�������"�#���"����������$%�&'�(&����'�

�����������)����*+�*����� ����������+",������ ��*���-���

./012345/�6237�87/9434:43;�	 �������!+�*������"+"����,"����� ��< ��*��+��� ����������������=����<�"�"���>����>�>�?��+����>�?��!��>+���?����+�����+���?����"<���?+�"����@�����""�@+�*�� ���+�)+�+���+�����+���?����+"���=�?<������!�?��?���=�?<���� +* �?�� ���� ��<�??����A�����+���+�����+���?�����""�@=�+�������B'�C��! +��� ��>+�*�� ��>+"<�����?�����+D�>����-B�CB�	 +"���=����������"+"� +* �+* �"�� ��+@=�<������ ��=�������+�<?��"�>��?�>�<?��"�>�+�����+�������<�+A��"���?+�"���>�?��+?������"��A�?�� �����*���?@B�EF�GH�IJKL�MNO�PNQR� SJTTLKU�VKHWXUYGK�ZXUL� [Q\�VKHWXUYGK�ZXUL� ]Q\�VKHWXUYGK�ZXUL��̂��<<?��>��+�)+�+��� _(�������'-� _�'��(����&� _(̀��-&�̀���)̂�a�?,�������������""��"� _̀'�'̀(�&�̀� _̀'�'̀(�&�̀� _̀'�'̀(�&�̀�<̂�
����>�>��+�)+�+���b��?=��"̂�cb�̂�b)̂d� _�'�'&��(���� _�(�̀������� _���'�'���-�>̂�e��>�>������"� -�B�C� --B�C� �̀B�C���>�<?��"�������=�?<����+��� ���+�)+�+���+�����+���?����b�B'��=�?<��������B'��=�?<���̂�?�>�<�"�� ���<<?��>��+�)+�+���)��̀B'�=�?<���B��f�!�A�?������=�?<����+�<?��"��+��� ���+�)+�+���+�����+���?����b�B'��=�?<��������B'��=�?<���̂�+�<?��"�"�� ���<<?��>��+�)+�+���)��'B&�=�?<���B�g23hi43;�g729hi79��"�=��"+���=���"�@���?��� ���)�<�@��@�< �@�?��"��"+�+A�����?+","�� ���=���"�� ����?����""�@���?�B�
�>�?"���>+�*�=����@���?+�����>� �!�+������<�"�� ���)+�+��������=��"+���=�����������?����?+",�+"�+@=�?�����+����>�?"���>+�*� �!�� ��=����+"�+@=�<��>�)��+�A�"�@����?���?��A����+�+������ �?��<���@+<�A�?+�)��"���>�< ��*�"�+�����*�A+����?��� �?�>�@�*?�= +<��""�@=�+��"B����!���������,����� ��@���?+�����A����������������>�+�"�=���"�jk�lm�nmmo�pl�lqr�spljm�mt�p�unpvwk�srljsrr�njpxjnjly�lm�jlk�lmlpn�njpxjnjlyz���=��"+���=����+��+�"�+����<��!+��� �A����A�?����!�?��+�����?��+?����+�)+�+�������������+�)+�+��B��"�� ��=����@���?�"��� ��?��+��"��?�"�+�<?��"+�*B���@���?��=����!+��������� �A����?��+���)�A���B̀������B̀'B�e�?�)�� �����������>��� �?�?��+?�@����"�"��@"�+��� ��
�+��>������"��� �"��?��+�"� �A��)����"���>+���+�<?��"+�*�+��?�<�������?"B�ZXUYG�GH�ZLUYTLL�E{{TJL|�}YX~YWYU��UG��GUXW�E{{TJL|�}YX~YWYU�� IJKL�MNO�PNQ�� IJKL�MNO�PNQR�� � ��B����+?�>��<<?��>��+�)+�+��� �̀�&&���&(� -̀�����('���B�	������<<?��>��+�)+�+��� �&�'-���'&� (�������'-��B����+��������+?���������	��������cb�̂���b�̂d� ��B-�� �B-&����� �?�!���������,����� ��@���?+�����A����������������>�+�"�=���"�+"�������,����� ��?��+������<�+A�"����?��+?��"B���=��"+���=����+��+�"�+����<��!+��� �A����A�?�� +* �?��+������<�+A�����?��+?�>�@�@)�?"B��"�� ��=����@���?�"����>�@�@)�?"�?��+?���� ��?��+��"��?�"�>�<�+�+�*B���@���?��=����!+��������� �A����?��+�����?��?�)���!����B�	 ���A�?�*��"�==�?��?��+����?���������=�)�+<��*��<��=���"�+"��B�'B��J��GTU�ZXUYG� IJKL�MNO�PNQ�� IJKL�MNO�PNQR�� � ��B���@)�?�����<�+A�"� ��� ����B���@)�?�������+?��"� -�� -(��B���==�?�����+��cb�̂���b�̂d� ��B&&� �B�(��
Page 117



����������	
���������
�	����������������������������������� ��	�!�������"�#���"����������$%�&'�(&����'�

�����������)����*+�*����� ����������+",������ ��*�������

�-���.+���-��-����+��"��.��)�"�/��������0)�.�����""�01�+��"��)�������*���.0�/�0�*.�1 +-���/��-���0+-�)� �2+�.3�
���""�� �"���""�01�+��"�4�3*3����.0+���+��"��/��� "��/+"�)+�+�+�"��.��+.�0���"��"���.��*.�!� ����/�+�2�"�0����.���.�5��.���6�-����.���+7�/���- ����.��� �.��!+���)��/+���.��-�"���������.�������.�)�"+"3�	 �����.�������.�/+���.��-�"�)��!�����-������61�.+��-����/�� ���""�01�+��"��.��-����/��-���.+���*�+�"���/���""�"���/�"�.2�������!�.��.�.�+"��.�8�+.�/��01����.�-���.+)��+��"��.�0��������.����� ����6�3�	 �.���.����01����.�-���.+)��+��"�!+���+��2+��)������-��������"1�-+�����/������� ���1"���/�/�!�"����+�2�"�0����.���.�"3�9::;<�=>?@<A?A<B�C@<A>�D9=CE�����"�� ��� �2�� +* �.��""������1��.����.��+�"��61�.+��-��0�.��2����+����01����.�-���.+)��+��"�4�"���1�.-����*�����1��.���5�/������+�2�"�0����.���.�3�F�.��6�01������1����!+� �����""������1��.����.��+�������0����61�.+��-���!+-��� ��-���.+)��+���2����+�+���/������+�2�"�0����.���.��2����+�+���� �����1����!+� �����""������1��.����.��+�����&3�� �!��)���!�+"�� ���""���2����+�+���.��+GH�I�JKILMNK�GO�PQK�RSITUL�VMNNKTP�VGTPNWXMPWGT�YGSIPWSWPZ[�\P�LQGMS]�XK�����/�� ���� +"�.��+��+"���0��"�.������ ��-�..����"+����+��3����+�-.��"�"��2�.��+0��)���*���.��������/"����"��)+�+7���"�� ��1����0���.�"3�Â@_A?A<B�=>?@<A?A<B�C@<A>�D̂=CE�����"�� ��� �2�� +* �.��+�)+�+������1��.����.��+�"��61�.+��-��0�.��2����+����01����.�-���.+)��+��"�4�"���1�.-����*�����1��.���5�/������+�2�"�0����.���.����/�- ��*�"�+���+�)+�+��3�F�.��6�01������1����!+� ����+�)+�+������1��.����.��+�������+"��61�-��/���� �2���!+-��� ��-���.+)��+���2����+�+��������1����!+� ����+�)+�+������1��.����.��+�����&3�	 ���+�)+�+���2����+�+���.��+��+"���"��" �!��+��� ����)���)���!3����" ���/�)������/�� ���� +"�.��+��+�/+-���"������*�.���.0�1�����+�����.�-���.+)��+���2����+�+��3�	 ���""���2����+�+���.��+���/�"-.+)�/��)�2���!+������/����0�2��-��"�.����� ���+�)+�+���2����+�+���.��+���"�� ��1����0���.�"3�>̀a<bA_c<A>a�=>?@<A?A<B� �dca;�efg�hfij� dca;�efg�hfik�� � ��3�l�.,�������������""��"� m� n��&(��(n��m� n'�'n(�&�n��3����.���� � &��������� � &�����&(���3��""��������+�+������+��4���5�o4�5�p�4�5q� � �&3'� � �'3��&3��--.��/��+�)+�+��� m� �&�'r���'&�m� (�������'r�'3��+�)+�+��������+�+������+��4���5�o4&5�p�4�5q� � �(3n� � ��3��n3��--.��/��+�)+�+���4r3��s�/+"-�����.���5� � �r���n�(n�� � (�������'r�r3��.�t�-��/��+�)+�+��������+�+������+��o4n5�p�4�5q� � ��3�� � ��3���

Page 118



����������	
���������
�	����������������������������������� ��	�!�������"�#���"����������$%�&'�(&����'�

�����������)����*+�*����� ����������+",������ ��*���(���

-./012314567�839:4;6140;�<46=4741.�	 �� �>�� ��+?�����@A+���+����+�)+�+���+"�����"�+A�������� ���+���?+���>�"+�+������� ��>���� �B�� ��?���@�?��!+� ���������)������@A+����B��"�����������������C�	 ��>�����+�)+�+����������@A+���+���)�"+"�+"�?��?�����B�B+���@������DEFGHIJK�LE�LMJ�GNHOPQ�EOR�+�*����B+�*��+�)+�+��C�S�@�� �� �>�� ��+?�����@A+���+����+�)+�+���?��?����+����)�� �?�A>��"��+�����B�"�@T+?���@���@�U����"����� ��T�����+���B������B��������@��>���+�?@��"�"��@�"�@T+?���??@���"��@���""�A�BC�	 +"�A��"�@��������B�B�"����"�+"������>>@�>@+������@��""�""+�*�� �����B���@�����@���A>����@�?���@+)��+��"�+��� ��?�"����������*�+�*�>������ ���+"����@�����A>����@�� ���?���+���"����>@�T+B����������@��+@�A����)����+�"�����?�+T���A>�����"C���A�@��?��"�@T��+T��+�T�"�A����>��+?����B��""�������?��+���"�@���*��!�"��B�>��B�)��� ����������V��@B���@�� ��	�@A+����B��*��?������C�	 ��	�@A+����B��*��?������� �"��+A+��B����B+�*�"��@?�"�"+�?���������@���A>����@�?���@+)��+��"�!+���)��A�B�C�	 �@���@����W>�?��B�)����+��>��A���"��@��"�?�@�B�)��@+",��@����""��"���B�)����+��"�?�@+�����@�A�A)�@"�+"�+�?@��"�B�! +������B+�*�@+",�+"��+A+��BC�X�!�T�@��� +"��""�������?��+��� �"�����!�@��W>�?��B�@�������@���@��� ���� �����S���B�?��"�Y������������!�@�B+"?�����@����+"��""�A�BC�	 ����!�@�B+"?�����@������@�� ��	�@A+����B��*��?�������@�"���"�+�� +* �@��+�)+�+�+�"���@���@A+����B�>���"C�	 ������?�+T����@A+���+���B+"?�����@����!+���B�>��B�����?�����A�@,���@���"����@���@����@�@+",��@���"�?�@+�+�"����� ��B���������@A+���+��C��"�A�@,���B+"?�����@���"��@��T�@+�)����� ����)���)���!�" �!"���@��*����@�� �� �>�� ��+?�����@A+���+����+�)+�+���)�"�B����� ����!�"����B� +* �"��+���@�"��@���"��)"�@T�B�B�@+�*�����>>@�W+A���������@�>�@+�B�?����@�B��@���B�� ��T�����+���B���C�Z[� �\]̂_̀a�b]cd̀�ef��ghh̀ah�i\bgj� klmeaǹaop]c�q̀ r̂os]aoes����to]uocoalvwx��y�xz{|}� ~ds�̀����a]adh� �sfds�̀��q̀ r̂os]aoes�to]uocoal�y�xz{|}� klmeaǹaop]c�q̀ r̂os]aoes�����to]uocoalvwx��y��zx{}� ~ds�̀���a]adh� �sfds�̀��q̀ r̂os]aoes�to]uocoal�y��zx{}���'�'�(�&��� �����������'� �(C��� ����������((� ��'��&������� &�C��� ��������('�������	 �� �>�� ��+?����+�)+�+�+�"�?��?�����B��)�T��+�?��B����'�>�@?����A�@���+���?���+�*��?�����B�+���??�@B��?��!+� �V��@B�>��+?�C�� �@��?���@+����""�A>�+��"�?���)������B�+���>>��B+W������� ����?�+�����@�>�@�C����	 ��?�@@����B+"?�����@�����""�A>�+����"�B���@���@A+���+���T�����+��"�+"���!�+* ��B��T�@�*������ ��������@���B�������@�
C�C�	@��"�@���+��B"�! �@��� ��!�+* �"��@��)�"�B����A��? +�*��""�����B��+�)+�+���B�@��+��"��"����� ����@A+���+���B���C�	 ��B+"?�����@���"��"�B�+��� ����)����@��)�"�B����������@�	@��"�@��)��B"��@���B�B����� �����@�"��Y��@��@�>�@?����*��>�+����! +? �+"���*��B�>@�W����@�A�"��>���"C�	 ��������@�	@��"�@���+��B�!�"��C(��>�@?������������������������B�!�"��C���>�@?������������@���������(C������@B�@������@A+������ ��>���������A�"���+@"��?����?����@����+@�A������@T+?�"�����@�?��
�+�����+�+�+��������"����+����������������	�@A+����C�	 ��?�A>����B���"����+���!+�������!�� ��>�����?���@�����*+T��������>@��+A+��@����@A+���+���T�����+���!+� ���A�@���>����B�����"�+A�������� ��>�����+�)+�+�+�"C����������BT+"�"��������?��"����!+� �� ��>�����?���@��)���@��)�*+��+�*�� +"�>@�?�""C�

Page 119



����������	
���������
�	����������������������������������� ��	�!�������"�#���"����������$%�&'�(&����'�

�����������)����*+�*����� ����������+",������ ��*�������

�-./01213.40�5.0.��	 ����)���)���!�" �!"���"�66�7�����89:;�<=>?@A�6�6)�7�B�����C���! +D �� +"�E�����+���+"�)�"�B%���� � FGHI�JKL�MKNO� FGHI�JKL�MKNP���C�7��B����7���� Q� &��������� Q� &�����&(���7�R�D��B����7������7�����7+)��+�����7C�"�"� Q� &�S�T�&��� Q� &�T�S�(�T�� � � � ���6)�7����U�6)�7"� � � � �������D�+E�� �� ��� � ��������	7��"��77�B� � �S� � ����������C�7���B� � �� � ����������+7�B� � S�� � S(���V1W0�XY�Z[.WW�\�]̂ 4̂ Y10�-/X_1W1X4W�	 +"�C���� �"�� ���BB+�+��������""���̀����+���7�E+"+��"%�� a� ���b��7�c+������6C��"��+���dc����e�a� ��"�����+7�6������7E+E�7�����!��D��d����e�

Page 120



������������	
���������
�	����������������������������������� ��	�!�������"�#���"����������$%�&'�(&����'��

����������)����*+�*����� ����������+",������ ��*�������

�-./012�3/456�78089:;�<=;:502�� �!��)���!�+"���"�>>�?������ ��>�@�?��A�+�����)����+�"���?�! +B ����?��*��B�� �"�B���?�B��CD���C�"B?+A�+������A?+�B+A���"���C�?C���C��A�+�����A����A?�E+"+��"�+"�+��� �������!+�*�"�B�+������� +"��AA��C+FD��� GHIHJKL�MNOPQ�RHSTHN�UVLHWONX� ���+B�� ���+B�� � � � � �YHSOWNVQZK[\� � � � � � � ��B�+E�"� ]�"� ��� � � � � �	?��"��?"̂��A�?���C� ]�"� ��� � � � � ���B�+E+�*� ]�"� ]�"� � � � � �_����+��#?��A�̀��� � � � � � � �GHIHJKL�aNObK\KOI� � � � � � � �� � � � � � � �_����+��c�?>���� �d�e�'�� �d�e�'�� � � � � ���B+�����B�?+�����E�?�*�� ��� ��� � � � � �c���̂f�C+�+�C� c���� c���� � � � � �� � � � � � � ��>A����������?+)��+�������� (D��d� � � � � � �� � � � � � � �c+�����E�?�*����>A��"��+�����?+�C� ���]��?� ���]��?� � � � � �� � � � � � � ��+B,����E���?�C+�� ]�"� ��� � � � � �� � � � � � � �������C�"�?+���$+"�)+�+��� ����C�?C� ����C�?C� � � � � �� � � � � � � ���C�"�?+���$+"�)+�+��� ����C�?C� ����C�?C� � � � � �� � � � � � � ��?�����+?�>����$��� �_����+�"� � � � � � � �A�+�����������>������ ]�"� ��� � � � � ��('(���?E+E�?�_����+����E��� ��E���&� ��E���&� � � � � ��A�B+��� ]�"� ]�"� � � � � �����?�����g�+?��+* ��?"h� ��� ��� � � � � �� � � � � � � ���"�����+?�>����$��� �_����+�"� � � � � � � ���>A���>� i'��� i'��� � � � � ���?E+E�?�����!��B��g����h� ]�"� ]�"� � � � � �� � � � � � � ����� �d� �d� � � � � �������
Page 121



������������	
���������
�	����������������������������������� ��	�!�������"�#���"����������$%�&'�(&����'�

�����������)����*+�*����� ����������+",������ ��*���������

��� -./0123�4��56789:;<86�=>?785�@ABCDEFFGH�;@I8;@A@<I�JKJI@A���� LMNOPQR�S�TUV�WM�XQYRZ�QR�O[M�\U]̂_̀ L�aMWbPOM�caaadNU]eMfbdNUdgQhi�PR�O[M�jQfTb�URZ��ŶW]PNUOPQRb�bMNOPQR���
Page 122



��������	���
������������������������	������������������� !!��"�#$$�%�&'())'*�&+,(+-).'/*�01�23455�678/.)9�:25;<�=23>?$$$�6�@+A9�:25;<�=23>B=##�CCC�D��EFGH�:/(�CCC>BB3>=?==<�6�IIJ9�:4==<�B#2>=##B�6�KKKL���M"�NL��LOPQ� ��

�

RSTU�VWXY��Z[Z\]�̂_̀abU�ZcTdea�ZT_f�c̀�bga�hcif�c̀�jck�l_bck�mn_TZ[\̂ �opq�rstYrtVVtsu�]ffS_T�v_TS_bdcf�\awcxb�_k�c̀�RSfa�yWz�VWXt�{|}~�������|~�����}��|�����������|��|~������������������|����|����������}���}~�}���}��}�����~|��~��������~��}�������|��������}���Zxc�d�a��df�bgdk�xawcxb�dk�bga��abax�df_bdcf�c̀�bga��dfd�S��xa Sdxa��a�wTcUax�ecfbxd¡Sbdcfk�̀cx�¢dke_T�£a_x�VWVW¤VX���¥��}�����������|�~|��~������}��������~�}�������~�}�����~|¦}~���¦���|���~~|������}���}����}���������|���}��}���|���}���~�§|�������}���~��̈��|}��~|�����}��������}����¦���~���|�����~|��©|�}��|��������}��������}�~��̈���������|���������¦��}��}�����~|��~���}��ª||���|�}~}�|������������|������«�¬� �|������������}������|����������~�}�������~���|���}����������¦���|��|�|����|��������|���~~|���}����~�§|��|��|�����|~�����~�ª��������}���¬� �|������������}������|����̈����������}~�}��}��}�����}��~��~�}�|������|���}��}��������|������������|���������}��ª|������������|��}�������|ª���|�®�����}��|~���}�¦��̄��°~�����|����|��}¦|��¦�����±°�~���²���ª���}�����³�́µ¶�·̧¹̧º»�±�|�����³¼�½µ�»¾̧�·̧ ¿́º¾�ÀÁÂÃ�̧µ»̧¿�±���̈�����³�́µ¶�Ä¿ÁÅ�»¾̧�¿̧·Æ¹»·�¹Ç·»�¶ÁÈµ¹Á́¶�»¾̧�É���|��}�|�����~��}�|������̈����������}~�}��}��}������|��~��}��}��~��~�}�|��Ê��~����|����������}���}~�}���}��}�����~|��~������}��������~�}���}���}~�}������~�}�����}ª�������~��|��������}��}���}�������Ê��~�}���¦�|���}��������}���}���}~�������|���¦�}��~|�}��|}~�������|�����}~�}���|~�����}������|����������}¦|�������}�}��}ª�|��������������|�~|��~�����������}��|~���¦����������Ë������}~�}���}��}������}~|�ª}�|�����}�����������~|¦}~���¦�����~|���}��|Ì�|~�|��|���������¦����|���|���~|��~��}����}�~����¦~������|��¦�ª��������~���|����|�����ª|�|������~����|���}������¦|�����}���¦�~|��~||���Í�|��}������©�}~�������������~}�����}��������|�|�}�����������}��|~�������|~��¦���|�}����|�����}������}���}~�}��}������|���|����|}���}������|~��~��|�����}�����}���}���}~�}���}��}�����~|��|����}����~��~�����|~|��|��ª|��||��}���}��}���}����|��|Ì�|~�|��|�}���}�§�������|�����~�ª������~}�|��}���||�|���Í�����}��}��������ª}�|�����}�����|���|���~|��~��}�������������Î��Ï��������}��}����|��ª����|�ª�}~�����{|�|�ª|~����Ð��Ñ��|~�}�������������|����������~|��~��}~|�����|�~|����|��|�������|��}�������Ì�|~�|��|�������}����|��|���������}~�}��������������~|��~���~���{|�|�ª|~����Î��\a Sdxa��ncfbxd¡Sbdcf�Í�|�|Ì��ª���ª|���������}�����|���������|�����|~�����~�ª��������ª|��~|�}����������}~��¦����~�°���}��Ê|}~�����Ò���}���¦������|����}�|�������|�~|Ó��~|������~�ª���������~�°���}��Ê|}~�����Ò����É|�ª|~�����~�ª����������|~���}���������}~��¦�®��|��|~��}���ª����|�|�����|~��~���|�|�����||̄�}~|����}�������������|�~|������������ª|�����hga�a�wTcUax�ecfbxd¡Sbdcfk�df�bgdk�xawcxb��c�fcb�xàTaeb�_fU�eckb�kg_xdfÔ�_xx_fÔa�afbk�UcS��_U�g_�a�idbg�UcSx�a�wTcUaak����� �°���}��Ê|}~� ������|~�Õ�~�}��������}�|� ������|~����~��Ö}��������×�����|�����~�|��Ø�}ª������ ������������||��}�|�����Ò��� �����ÙÏ� Ú�Û����� ���ÎÛ�Ï�� � � ��~�§|��|���|������ � � �����Ò��� ���ËÏ� Ú�Ð������ Í©{�
ATTACHMENT 3

Page 123



���������	
������	��������
�	���������������
���������������������  ��!����"��#�"�
�����	$�%
�������&"�	�'()� (*����+	�*���

�

��	���
"����,	�
-	�
�%	
"%����%�.�����/	�%� (*�0*��������
�1������
�
�	�
�-	�
����%	$�%
�����$%	$�%	23���	�$%�4	�
������5�,	����"-	�
�	���,	�
-	�
�%	
"%����%�
��
��	�%���"2�5	�63((�$	%�	�
3�78�9:;�<=9><?�@AB;C9D;A9�E;9>EA�8FE�G@C=<?�H;<E�IJKLMKN�O@88;EC�8EFD�PQJJ�R;E=;A9S�9:;�<=9><?�=FA9E@T>9@FA�E;U>@E;D;A9C�8FE�9:;�REFV;=9;O�W;<EC�X@??�O@88;E�8EFD�9:FC;�C:FXA�<TFB;Q��.�%��22�
�����2	
����%	+�%2��+�
�	����"-$
�������2�-	
��2��"�	2���%�
�	�	�$%�4	�
�����$	��	�%	�	%�
��YZ[�\]̂_̀[aY[b�cdef_g[̂�h_iŶjklYj_imn�ji�YZ[�\ojpZfjpZYm�qib�cr[alYjs[�tlddq̂gn�m[aYj_iu�������	�
�����������
�����$%�4	�
	2�%	v"�%	2����
%�5"
�����
�%�"+���������	�%� ( �0 w3�x:<Ay;C�8EFD�zE;B@F>C�{|}~����}��}���������������
��"	��
���
%�,	�
��$%�,�2	���-$%	�	���,	�%��1����	��-	�
��%	+�%2��+�$����"�2��+���2��"�
����5��
��a_imjmY[iY��jYZ�YZ[��_q̂b�_���bdjijmŶqYj_i�m�e[imj_i�qib�jis[mYd[iY�k[fj[�mu��_l̂�̂[e_̂Y�YZjm�g[q̂�jiaflb[m�i[��d[Ŷjam����$���-�
"%�
�����%	��+��
�������
�	����
�
��
�-��
�$	������$�����
���������%	�-�
"%��+������
���$�
	23����$����dqYl̂[��YZ[g�k[a_d[�d_̂[�m[imjYjs[�Y_�̂jm�m�YZqi�efqim�YZqY�q̂[�f[mm�dqYl̂[u��Z[�\�jm���iqfgmjmn�m[aYj_i�_��g_l̂�̂[e_̂Y�����	$���"�"�2	%�
��2�������"%�$���������	�
	2�5����,	�
-	�
�%	
"%��,��
��
����2��
�	%�	����-������"-$
����3��	���,	����"2	2�$����	���
�,�
������������
��%	�$	�
�
����+	,�
����2�����
����
���"%
�	%�
��
�2���"��������2�	���"%�+	���"�
��%	,�	���"%�-��
�%	�	�
����"���	,�	�����."�2��+��	,	����2����1��%	$�%
�����"%��	5��
	�
��
�
�1	��������
���,�	�����
�	����
	-3��R=FD@Ay�x:<Ay;�8FE��>A;��JS�IJKN��<?><9@FAC���	�����������%2�����2-����
%�
���������2�$
	2����	���-�%
���
����$�����	��	�
�,	���
��
�	�&"�	�'()� (*����
"�%���,�"�
���3���	��	��$��������%
	���
�	�$	%��2��,	%���������
"�%���+�������2����	���%	��-�%
��	2��%�-�'(��	�%��
�� (��	�%����
��
�	�$��-	�
����-$"
	2�"���+���	,	�2��%��-�"�
3�����22�
���)�
�	��	��$�����%	-�,	��
�	��0�	�%�%�-$0"$���2�%�-$02����������"�2	2����%"	2����5��
������!�5��	���

%�5"
�5	�
�����"-$
��������+	����2����0��,	�
-	�
�+��������	�3���	��	��$�����%	-�,	��
�	��0�	�%�%�-$02���������,	�
-	�
�+��������	�3���	�	�����+	������$$������
���	������5��	��	�
�5���	2�����%���
	%�&"�	�'()� (*�3��	��2	��
�	��5�,	���
	2�����+	�)�
�	%	�-�������5	�����+	���$	������
��
�	�$����"���������
%��
��-	�2-	�
����2��"�2��+�����+	�3�."%
�	%�2	��%�$
��������+	�	̂qf�aZqip[m�q̂[�jiaflb[b�ji�YZ[�\��+��+�
����2���	�"
�,	��"--�%�n��	�
������2�����$$	�2������\�
�
	-	�
������
"�%�����
�)��	
��2����2����"-$
����n����
�	��	�
���� �%	$�%
3���	�"�2	%�
��2�
��
���"�-�+�
���,	����"-5	%����v"	�
������5�"
�
�	�	�%	�"
�3����	��	��%	�,	%����
	%	�
	2����2���"����+�
�	�	�%	�"
����
����"%��+	���)����
�	���
	%	�
���������+�"��
��+�,	�	,	%��$"5����+	����
�	�%�%	�"
�)��	���1�
��
���"����
�"�
����
	%��"+"�
�*� (*��
�����
��
�"����
����
"�%���v"	�
����3������"���,	��
�	%�v"	�
����)�$	��	�����"%��"�
�-	%����
��
��	�
	%��
�����!���������%��LLLMII�MP�PP!3�������	%	�)� ����������� ������	����
"�%�

Page 124



������������	
���������
�	����������������������������������� !�����������"��	�#�������$�%���$����������&'�()�*(����)�

�

��� ���+,-./01/2�3/2./-145�/6�47�8.59�:;<�=;>?��740�-@9��ABAC+�D/79-E�A421,9�A2/5�47�-@9�F4G5�47�H46�I/-46�JK/2ABCD�LMN�OP?QO?==?PR��C9S.109T�K45-01U.-1456�740�V16,/2�W9/0�8.2E�><�=;=;�X�8.59�:;<�=;=>
Page 125



������������	
���������
�	����������������������������������� !�����������"��	�#�������$�%���$����������&'�()�*(����)�

�

+,-./�01�2034/345��6/74803�9�:�;.,3�6</78187�=310>?,4803��6/74803�@�:�A85B�;00.�C74D,>8,.�E,.D,4803�=310>?,4803

Page 126



������������	
���������
�	����������������������������������� !�����������"��	�#�������$�%���$����������&'�()�*(����)�

�

� +,-./01�2�3456789:64�;<=563�>?@ABCDDEF�GDHIGDJDKH�LMLN>?����OPQR�STUVWXWV�YRXZ[\Q]WZR��XZ[�]̂U�O_Ò a�SQXU]b�OZPWVU�OPQR��ZX�]̂U�cZdR�ZX�eZf�gQ]Zf��hiQPO_̀ S�Yjk�lmnolnppnmq�hrQPsQ]WZR�̀Q]U�OPQR�Yjk�pmntlq
Page 127



������������	
���������
�	����������������������������������� !�����������"��	�#�������$�%���$����������&'�()�*(����)�

�����������+����, �,�����"���������� $-������ ��,��.�����

/0123�45�64783789����:;<=>?@>A�BC?<@D@;><@EF�� � � � � � � � � �����G@HIA@HI<J�>FK�LMC;=<@NC�O=PP>?Q����R�S�!� ��� ����RT�$�������!� ����� ����U� R�S��VT����R�����R +�� ��$� (�WXYZ[\�]̂Z_̀_�abYb̂\� )��R�c�!��S��VT����R�����R +�� ��$� )��"��,�$�� �!���"���R �R�d��R[\������� ��� .���+$�U������e���$� .���:JJC<J�>FK�f@>g@A@<@CJ�hR��-S�#��������R���,����RV����!!R��S�� �+ � ��� ��iXXjkYbljZ�jm�WXYZ[\�anYò�jm�WjjX[\�pqr̀ol̀Zk̀si\\̂trbljZ�u"��,�� ��v̀ ẁXjrt̀ Zb�jm�WXYZ[\�anYò�jm�WjjX[\�x�R-�������������$$��$� ���!"�_̂X̀�jm�WXYZ[\��V�R� y�� ���h�$�$� *��V�R� y�� ����!"�S������S�����R��� e�$� ����VT����R�����R +�� ���z $��R�� ���{��S �,�z $��R�� �����|@J}�:F>AQJ@J�{���R����e�$�V��������R���!���R �$� �)�& $!�������������$ � e ��� �.�x�R��� �����������$ � e ��� �.������� �����������$ � e ��� �~�x���R ���x��$�R�$� �~�z�T��"�� !���	�RV ��� ���� �+ � ��� �*����>?<@;@�>F<��><>� � � � � � � � � � ����f@J<�ED�BA>JJ����CFCD@<��?EN@J@EFJ� � � � � � � � ��������������������������������� � � � � � � � � �����L�|:��CPgC?�BEF<?@g=<@EF�|><CJ� � � � � � � � ������������
Page 128



����������	
���������
�	����������������������������������� !�����������"��	�#�������$�%���$����������&'�()�*(����)�

�����������+����, �,�����"���������� $-������ ��,������

�./0123425�6730484/2049:����!� ���������" $�;�<�;�� $�+�$�=�����"��>�>+�;���=�� ���! ���=����!���� ��=� ����;�;�!�;=$��$������������������#" !"�#�$�<;�? =�=�+�����;��,��!����=��"��+���� ��<;�? $ ��$���=�;����;�!���;�!��# �"��������@���!� ���������" $�;�<�;�� $�+�$�=�����"��>�>+�;���=�� ���! ���=�����$������������������<;�? =�=�+���><����;$�<�;� ! <�� �,� ���"���������� $-���������#" !"��"��<����+����,$���=�+���� ��<;�? $ ��$���=�;��"����������!���;�!�$���;��"�$���,��! �$@��$�$�����;�"� ����!� ���������" $�;�<�;����"��<�����!���; �$�"�?��!�;� � �=��"���� ���"� ;��< � �����"��?����� �������"��; $-�<����!���� � �,����;����������������� !�������"�$�+����<�;��;>�=� ���!!�;=��!��# �"�,���;������!!�<��=��!���; ���<; �! <��$�!��$ $�����# �"�$���=�;=$����<;�!� !��<;�$!; +�=�+���"���!���; �������=�;=$�A��;=����=��"����"���$$�><� ��$���=�>��"�=$��;�� ���;������!��$ $�������=�;��$���+�����;��"��; $-�<�����$�����"��=��������" $�?����� �����=��$�<;�$!; +�=�+���"����������A��;=�����=> � $�;�� ����!!�;= �,����<;�? $ ��$�$�����;�"� ���"��BCDEFGHIEC�JKLDEM�NOPDGQRRST�URVEHRORIV�WCXY�Z�? �,�;�� �=��<����"�� ���;>�� ���$�����;�"� ����!� ���������" $�;�<�;����=�+�$�=�����"��!��$�$���=�+���� ��<;�? $ ��� ���;>�� �����;��"��<����� �� $�>���< � ����$��"��<�����!���;���"���
����=�=��!!;��=�� �+ � ����>�;� [�� ���+�$�$��$��������������������=��><����;�!���; +�� ����$������������������"�?��+����<;�<�;�����=��!!�;������=���;> ��=� ���!!�;=��!��# �"��"��<; �! <��$���=�$���=�;=$�$����=��+�?�@�	"����=�;$ ,��=� $�����!���;����;������������>�>+�;����+��"��"���>�; !����!�=�>������!���; �$���=���! ��������!���; �$���=�>���$��"��\��� � !�� �������=�;=$�����"���>�; !����!�=�>������!���; �$����;��=�;��"���!���; ����< � ���!���� ��=�"�;� �@��� � �&���&����]��	�������]����������� �;����$ ����!���;�����������������!���;�� ��
� �
�

Page 129



�

��

�������������	
���������������	����� �� �
���������
���� �����������������
���� �� ��������������������
��� ����
��� �� !"#$%&�'($)*)�+�	������� ���,�����������������
��� ����
����� ��	
������
�������������-�	�%&�.	��	���
�� �� �� �����
�����
��

Page 130



����������	
���������
�	����������������������������������� !�����������"��	�#�������$�%���$����������&'�()�*(����)� �

�����������+����, �,�����"���������� $-������ ��,�������

�./012345062/�	" $�7�8�7��87�$���$��"��7�$���$�����"�����������������!���7 ���9����� �������"������������������ !�����������"��	�#�������$�%���$�:;�<=>�?@AB;:CDB@�EFGABH�IJKA:L>>MN�O><BC>J>�����$��P�Q�������RS�	" $��!���7 ���9����� ���$��$��"��7�T� 7�U��P8����7�!���7 +�� ��$���7�V $!���W��7��������S�X41Y2Z[�2\�][5062/�̂�	" $���!� �����7�8�7����7��"������������������ !�����������"��	�#�������$�%���$�����"����� ��7� ����+� !�IJKA:L>>MN�O><BC>J>D<�_LM<>J�Q�������R�#�$�87�8�7�U�+���"��8�����!���7�� ���7U�7���'��̀ ������7�"��"���$$��$���U��!!7��U�� �+ � � �$�����" $�8�����$�����������������a��̀ &���7P ����"��P � P�P�7�T� 7�U��P8����7�!���7 +�� �����7��" $�8������7��"��� $!������7���������������"7��,"��������������a���U��̀ �7�9 U���!���7 ��� ���7P�� ����$����������������������"����������b��7U�����UP � $�7�� �����U���"�7� ���7�$��U�8�7� �$S�	"��8��$ ������U �,� ���7P�� ���87�$����U� ���" $�7�8�7��$"���U�����+���$�U� ��� ���! ���7�8�7�$�$�+c�!�����%��b������P������S�d����7�����$���"�7 �,��P8����7�&�� ��U�b���� �����$ �������S���$�8�7�����!!���� �,�9����� ���7�8�7����7�$�!"�8�78�$�$� $��9� ��+����7�P�����������U�U��� �$���7��7U�7 �,��7���9� ��+��������7�#�+$ ��S�	"��P��$�7�P���$�$"�#�� ���" $��!���7 ���9����� ���P�������+���88� !�+�����7���"�7�8�78�$�$S�	"���P8����7�$"���U�!����!���"� 7��!���7��+���7��U $$�P ��� �,�����8�7� �������" $�7�8�7����7�����7��$����"��� $������e8� ! ����U�$!7 +�U��+�9�S�V���7���!���7 ���P��$�7�P���$�P���U ���7�$ ,� � !�������7�P��"��!�77����P��$�7�P���$�87�$����U� ���" $�7�8�7��U������$�!"���!��7$��$��"�������# �,'�8�����e8�7 ��!��U ���7 �,��7�P��"������ ! 8���U�+���"���!���P !��7�U�P�,7�8" !��$$�P8� ��$a�!"��,�$� ���!���P !��7�U�P�,7�8" !��$$�P8� ��$a�!"��,�$� ���!���7 ���8�� ! �$a���U�!"��,�$� ��8����87�9 $ ��$��7��88� !�+�����#S�fghijklmig�nopqgligh�nrsitklu�vgmwh�xwokyywmrgpikmt�	" $�7�8�7�� �!��U�$������"��+�$ !�U $!��$�7�����P���$��$�U�$!7 +�U� ���"��z�U���& $!��$�7�����P���$���7��!���7 ��������� �����8�7�$�7�!�PP��U�U� �������+���"����� ��7� ���!���7 ����U9 $�7��������Q����R��# �"��"���e!�8� ������ �!��U �,��"���7 , ����+�$���P����$�����"��9�7 ��$�!�P8�����$�����"�������U�U�� �+ � ��� ���"���!"�U��������P�7� {�� ���b�$�$�$"�#�����8�,����S��UU � ���������" $�7�8�7�� �!��U�$�<=>�;:AA:|BD}�~I�"��!�U�� $-�& $!��$�7�$����$��7�!�PP��U�U�+���"������� ���"��z�U���& $!��$�7�����P���$�U�!�P������U�!��$ $�����# �"��"��7�!�PP��U�� ��$�����!���7 �������U�7U�����7�!� !����S�)�'��̀ ��~�!���7 ��	>M<���87�c�!� �,�����7��7�$���$���U�7�U ���7���� �9�$�P���� �!�P��$!���7 �$S��̀ ��~_>DMB<B�B<L��D@ALMBM���$"�# �,��"�� P8�!�����!�77����9����� ���7�$���$��$ �,�����7��� 9��U $!�����7���$����dS��8�7!������U��S��8�7!���S��̀ ��~_>DMB<B�B<L��D@ALMBM���M=:|BD}�<=>�BJK@H<�:D�HFCC>D<��@AF@<B:D�C>MFA<M�FMBD}�@��S��8�7!����8��$��7�P ��$�!"��,�� ���"�� ����� ���7���S����̀ ��~_>DMB<B�B<L��D@ALMBM���M=:|BD}�<=>�BJK@H<�:D�HFCC>D<��@AF@<B:D�C>MFA<M�@MMFJBD}�8�$��7�� 7�P����7���$����P�7��� ����7�����8�7!������#�7��7����8�7!����" ,"�7��"�����7�!�77����P�7��� ����$$�P8� ��$��U�8��U� ������S�	" $���8����������$ $�" ,"� ,"�$��"�� P8�!������"��8������� P87�9 �,��7�#�7$�� �,�P�7��� ����9�7��"�����,���7PS��̀ �����P���7 ���P��$�7�$�#" !"� �U !����"�#�$��$ � 9����8����P���+������"��7 $-$�����U��+�9�S�

Page 131



����������	
���������
�	����������������������������������� !�����������"��	�#�������$�%���$����������&'�()�*(����)� �

�����������+����, �,�����"���������� $-������ ��,��(����

�./0123/4�56789:/3�;9<=32>1=29<?�� � �� @ABCDE�FGDH�IGJKAHGL�MNOEPQGH�RPSTHAUKTAPSB� � � � VWVWXVY�MNOEPQGH�ZPHNDE�RPBT�IDTG� � � � Y[\]]̂ _���̀EKBa�MATbGH� � � � �Yc�dPSTbEQ�MNOEPQGH�ePEEDH�fgh�̀DQNGST� � �i� YaVj[\k̂ ����lH� � � � �Vc�gSSKDE�fgh�̀HGODQNGST�lOTAPSm� � �i� Ŷ ajĵ �	"��������n � n�n�o�p� o�q��nr����o�!���o +�� ��� $��"��BKN�st�uvw�xyz{|}�~��ys�w���s��zy��s}u��zuw����ro�$$�q��$���r�o!����,�����r��o�����OEKB��"���nr����o�
����q�q��!!o��q�� �+ � ����
��������o +�� ����n������+ ���q�n���"��� ��q����o$�����������"��
���r�o� �������"���nr����o�!���o +�� ���!���+��ro�r� q���bACb�NKBT�UG�HGCGA�GL�AS��KEE�SP�EDTGH�TbDS��KEQ�[Yc������ro�r��n��������� �,����o��)�n �� ���o�p� o�$������"��o���� !���n� ��������&�r�+� !��,��!��# o�$�!��r�o$�!��,�����������on�����$��!���o +�� ��$�# ���+��n�q���$�r�o������"��r��o����o�r�o� �,�ro�!�$$������"�o�� $�!���o�!�����!�$��$"�o �,��o���"�o�!"��,����" $��n�����# ���!"��,������{�z��s��z{�w���uv��w�u�s{}����� �z{����� ��st�uvw�x¡¢y���~��ys�ww}|��wu��w�w{u�£z�¤��t�z��s{u�z�u�{¥��,��!���� �$����o�n ���"��o�p� o�q�!���o +�� ��$�#"���q���� ���o�$����q�r����� �$�n����rr������ @ABCDE�FGDH� @ABCDE�FGDH�� � VWY¦XVW�� VWVWXVY�eG�GEPONGST�P��ZPHNDE�RPBT�DB�D�̀GHCGSTD§G�P��̀DQHPEE�� � �� ��̈$��	�������on�����$����o���on���� � �)���(©�� �ª��((©���o!"�o,����o����$$���̈���� �$�� � �� ������������ � ��)��©�� ��)*�©��"�$�����������on�����$��& ���o��!��� � �����©�� �����©�xyz{|}�«suzy��s��zy��s}u� � �ª�)�ª©�� ���ª�(©�����¬$��nr����������o +�� �������(� � ����)�©�� ����)�©��nr����o���on�����$������� � �����ª©�� �����(©�� � �� ��o��!��q����o������o��"������o +�� ���� $!���®��o� �� (*��ª�*��� �(������� � �� �MBTANDTGL�MNOEPQGH�RPSTHAUKTAPSB�̄DBGL�PS�̀HP°GCTGL�̀DQHPEE� � �xyz{|}�~}u��zuw��~��ys�w���s��zy��s}u� �� ª����)��� �����)��xyz{|}�xz��w{u�s{�±�s�u�²zu�s{�³z}w})� � ª��)*�� �)�����©�����o��!��q����o����� ���$�o�� ��������� � �����©�� ���ª)©�� � �� ��$� n���q�	������nr����o�����o +�� ��� �� �����(��� ������*�©�����o��!��q����o����� ���$�o�� ��������� � �)���*©�� �)�*(*©����	"��o�$���$�$"�#����o�� $!���®��o����*����o����!���"��ro �o����o������� �����q�n���������-�� �����!!�����������nr�$�n�r��n�����$ q�����q�r��������o�o�����q�$�n����n�q������o��ro ����������������!� ���������" $�o�r�o��!���� �$���� $��������$$���+���� �$���q�!�oo�$r��q �,�$�o!"�o,�$���o���!"�+���� �����	"����on���!�$��q ���o��!�� $�r"�$�q��������o���� ������o�r�o �q��	"��r"�$�����������on���!�$��q ���o��!�� $�����r�o!������o��"��� o$�����o����r��� �,����q� $� �!o�n��������o�q�!�q�+�����r�o!��������"���o , ������on���!�$��q ���o��!����o���!"�$�+$�p��������o���	" $� $�����́�o���������o�r���$��"���� ��q���r����# �" ���"��r�$��)����o$���µ�$��r���$�� ��q���r�������������������#"���o $-�r��� �,�#�$� nr��n����q��(���o�q��� ��o�,�oq �,��"��q���on ��� �������"��o�p� o�q��������nr������!���o +�� ���o����$�����!� ������������µ�n+�o�����o +�� �������$��)�����r�,�������o���+o��-q�#������"���n�o� ́�� ���̈�$�$��
Page 132



����������	
���������
�	����������������������������������� !�����������"��	�#�������$�%���$����������&'�()�*(����)� �

�����������+����, �,�����"���������� $-������ ��,��)����

�./0123�451676�890953� :;<=�>?@�A?BC� :;<=�>?@�A?BD��E��F�$��������������F�G�!��H�I���� �$�J��IK� L� ��M�)��MM� L� ��M�(�NM(��E����F���,����FO����!!F��H�� �+ � ���J��K� � ��M���)� � (�(�()���E�PQRSTU�VRWXYZ�[RQ\Y�]̂�_UUYZU�̀V[_a� � ��(��M�� � �M*�)�*�(E�
����H�H��!!F��H�� �+ � ���J
��K�bJ�K���J�Kc� � ����)�� � �(�*�(�)E�d��H�H���� ��bJ�K�e�J�Kc� � *(E�f� � *�ENf�	" $�O��$�F��������H�H�$����$� $�����$$�$$O��������"�����H���F�����F���Og����F�!���F +�� ��$�+�$�H�����"��$���!��H��!���F ���!�$��O��"�H��$�H�������H��"��g���E�	"��
��� $��"��gF�$����h������������F���Og����F�!���F +�� ��$���F�$�Fh !���"���"�$���F��H��+������F��H���H� $� ���HH � ����������F����FO���!�$��!���F +�� ��$���F��!� h��O�O+�F$E�d�F���O��$�F��������H�H�$����$��"��� $��ggF�gF ������F��$$�$$ �,��"��$��� ! ��!�����g�����$$��$�Z]�i]jYW�YUZklRZYm�ZYWlkSRZk]S�QkRnkQkZkYUo�pQYRUY�UYY�qrsp]ZtYZkiRQ�uYWlkSRZk]S�vkRnkQkZsw�kS�ZtY�qxkUX�_SRQsUkUw�$�!� ��E�yz{|}~�}������{�}z��{��z�����{���	"����+���+���#�$"�#$�gF�G�!��H��Og����F�!���F +�� ��$�J+���F��!�$��$"�F �,K���F��"�������$ ��� $!������F$E��F�G�!��H�F�$���$�F����!���"���H�g��H�!"��,�$�����"��H $!�����F����H�$!F +�H� ���gg��H �����q�ZRZYlYSZ�]̂�_iZ\RWkRQ��RZRo�VYZt]mU�RSm�_UU\lpZk]SUw�]̂�ZtY��YiZk]S���WYp]WZ��utY�pW]�YiZk]SU�RQU]�RUU\lY�ZtRZ�RQQ�RiZ\RWkRQ��$$�Og� ��$�# ���+��F��� ��H���H��"��������F�"�F�!"��,�$�����$$�Og� ��$��!���F +�� ��$��+���� �$���F����H �,�# ����!!�F�H�F �,��"��gF�G�!� ���g�F �HE�� �=�;��=����<����;���<� ����=��=���;�;�=� ¡¢£�¤=����<����;���<¥�¦§¥¥;¡=¥�C̈??©��=�;�<�ª�����¥�«£�¬=«��A?BDB®̄���¥�«£�¬=«�� A?A?AB� A?ABAA� A?AAA>� A?A>A°� A?A°A±� A?A±A²�³��¡«£���¥��©� ��E��(f� ��E*f� ��E*f� ��E*f� ��E*f� ��E*f�§́µ��«¤¡=<�� L�)����� L�N����� L�N����� L�M����� L�� L���"��,�$� ���"��
���H�������!���F ���,� �$��F���$$�$��$�#�����$�!"��,�$� ���!���F ����$$�Og� ��$��F�O��"�H$��F���O�F� ��H��$ �,���)����F�F�Og�\p��¶]W�l]WY�kŜ]WlRZk]So�pQYRUY�UYY�q_l]WZk·RZk]S�]̂�ZtY�̧Ŝ\SmYm�_iZ\RWkRQ�_iiW\Ym�vkRnkQkZsw�\SmYW�q_iZ\RWkRQ�VYZt]mUw�kS�_ppYSmk¹�_�]̂��YiZk]S����utkU�lYZt]m�ptRUYU�kS�ZtY�klpRiZ�]̂������ ! g���H�!"��,�$� ��
����h�F���)����F�g�F �H���H�����Og�$����O � O ����Og����F�!�$��h���� � ����F�O����F�������FE��$���F�$��������" $�O��"�H���,���HF�O�� !�!"��,�$� ���"��F�º� F�H��Og����F�!���F +�� ��$� �������������F��F����$$�� -���E�»�#�h�F��F�º� F�H�!���F +�� ��$�!���!"��,��,F�H��������H�$ ,� � !�������h�F��"�������� h�����F$E�������F$�#"�F���"�F�� $�����F,�� �!F��$�� ��
����"��F���� h����$O�����O�F� ��� ���g��O���$�H�F �,��"��F�Og��g�g�F �H�!���H�F�$���� �������H�H�F�� ���"��� $�gF�G�!��H����H�!F��$�� � � �����#" ����"��!���F +�� ��� Og�!������"�� �!F��$�� ���"��
��� $�g"�$�H� �E�¶]W�pW]�YiZYm�i]SZWkn\Zk]SU�\SmYW�RQZYWSRZY�kSjYUZlYSZ�WYZ\WS�UiYSRWk]Uo�pQYRUY�UYY�ZtY�q¶\Z\WY�¼SjYUZlYSZ�xYZ\WS��iYSRWk]Uw�kS�ZtY�qxkUX�_SRQsUkUw�UYiZk]SE�

Page 133



����������	
���������
�	����������������������������������� !�����������"��	�#�������$�%���$����������&'�()�*(����)� �

�����������+����, �,�����"���������� $-������ ��,��.����

�/012345�67284�904�:;7<;�=>?@AB�C1DE197<2�FGHGIJKL�����M�	" $�N����� ���,���O�����O����!�$�P����!"��,�$�+���Q��RQ���$�����!� N��+���O���"��R��������"��O�P�O�M�����$��O���O����STU�VWXYZ[\�]Ŷ_̀�aUZUbcS�deSc_Z\f�YZg��PP��R h�i������!� �������O���$�QQ�O������"��P����PO�N $ ��$��$�R� ���" $�N����� ��M��jkKlmnJmo�pGKqrsL�mHs�jLLltuKJrHL����&�!�Q+�O�������.��"����������i��OR�����RQ � $�O�� �����#�O�R��"��R $!�����O�����O�Q�vM)��P�O!�������vM���P�O!�����$ �,����"O������O�P"�$�� ��+�, �� �,�# �"��"��������������.��!���O ���N����� ��M�	"��Q � Q�Q��QP����O�!���O +�� ��$���O�w $!���x��O���������R���OQ ��R� ���" $�N����� ���#�O��!��!�����R��$ �,���R $!�����O�������vM���P�O!�����P��O����,O�#�"�����Mv)�P�O!������R���� ����� ���O��������M)��P�O!���M�	"��PO�y�!��R��QP����O�!���O +�� ��$������,��)��O��!��!�����R���R�O��"���$$�QP� ����"����"��R $!�����O����O�Q� �$����vM���P�O!����,� �,���O#�OR���R��"�����O�"�OQ�O���"��O��� z�R�O�������O���O������$$��$���O�w $!���x��O�������*� $�vM���P�O!���M�	"��R�! $ ������O�R�!���"��R $!�����O����#�$�PO Q�O ���+�$�R����O�R�!�R�!�P ����Q�O-����$$�QP� ��$�PO�N R�R�+���h��O���� �N�$�Q����!��$������$���R��������� �N�$�Q����$����M�	"��$P�! � !�R�! $ ����R�P��R�+���"��i��OR�O����!��R�O�!�QQ��R�� ��$��O�Q���������$�������R��RR � ����� �P����O�Q��QP����O���R��QP������$��-�"��R�O�,O��P$M�i�$�R�����"�� �N�$�Q��������!�� ����R�P��R�+���"��i��OR���R�!�P ����Q�O-����$$�QP� ��$���"��O�R�!�R�R $!�����O�����$$�QP� ���PO�N R�$���Q�O��O��� $� !��$$�QP� �����O��"�����,���OQ� �N�$�Q����O���O������"�����RM����������"�$� QP��Q����R�����#��!���O ���N����� ���$���#�O��$�$��Q���O��"����������������N����� ��M�{ �"��" $���#�$�$��Q�#��"�N��O�� ��R���R� QPO�N�R�$�Q�������O�!��!���� ���Q��"�R���,�M�����R ���O��!�� ��� �+ � ���+��#�����"����R�$���#�O����R���#�$���#�O��!��!���� ��$� $�!�P��O�R��$���Q��"�R�!"��,��� ��� ��QM���6E|54}E429�~�4295�	"����������i��OR�����RQ � $�O�� ���"�$��R�P��R�����#��Q�O� z�� ���P�� !������!� N��# �"��"��������������*��!���O ���N����� ��M�	"����#�P�� !��$"�O���$��"��P�O �R��N�O�#" !"��!���O ���,� �$���R���$$�$��O���Q�O� z�R��O�Q�������O$����������O$�# �"��"��P��Q���$�!�QP���R��$ �,�����N���R����O��Q����M�����RR � �����"����#�P�� !��O�Q�N�$��"��)����O�O�QP��P���R�O�QP�R�#�����
���+�$�$����O +���+�������$$�QP� ���!"��,�$���R����� �N�$�Q����,� �$���$$�$M�	"����#�P�� !��O�Q�N�$��"��)����O�O�QP�R�#����� �N�$�Q����,� �$���$$�$M�	"�$��!"��,�$�# ����PP�������������#�
���+�$�$��$��+� $"�R�����O�����O�������������*M�w�O� ��!� N���QP����O$��"����#��Q�O� z�� ���P�� !�� QP�$�$���Q�h Q�Q��Q�O� z�� ���P�O �R�����)����O$���O����������R�R��!!O��R�� �+ � � �$�����!� N���������������M�w�O�"�OQ�O����"��P�����!���O��"�$��"���+ � ������$"�O�����"���Q�O� z�� ���P�O �R��������N����� ���R����+�$�R�����"��� ����hP�!���!�����P����Q�Q+�O$���R�PO�y�!��R�!�$"����#����R$�����"��P���M�	"�� QP�!������" $�"�$�+����O����!��R� ���"��!�OO����N����� ���O�$���$M�	"��!���O +�� ���O��� O�Q���$�R���OQ ��R� ���" $��!���O ���N����� ���O�P�O���O��+�$�R����R�Q�,O�P" !���R�� ���! ��� ���OQ�� ����$�����������������M��"��,�$� ���"��N���������$$��$�$�+$�����������"���R�����O������O����!��RM���N�$�Q����O���O�$�+���#��"���$$�Q�R�O�������O���O��# ��� �!O��$���"��O��� O�R�!���O +�� ����#" ��� �N�$�Q����O���O�$��+�N���"���$$�Q�R�O�������O���O��# ���R�!O��$���"��O��� O�R�!���O +�� ��M�	" $��!���O ���N����� ���O�P�O��O����!�$�$������O��!"��,�$��O�,�����O��!"��,�$���R���������i��OR��!� ��$��"O��,"������O�����*M�����$�+$�������!"��,�$��O��!� ��$��O������O����!��RM�

Page 134



�

���

�������������	
��
�
�
����� � ��������������������������������������	
��
�
����� ������ !�"��#�$��"%&�'(�)*��#�$���%&�+,-*)!*"�*.�&&/0- !�"�1(�"2*�� � 3*4*��-0*" ��#�$��"%&�'(�)*��#�$���%&�5������6���������������� � '�(*7/�*��#�$��"%&������
8��
����������� �����
8��
���9�:������������������
;����� ��<������=����
���
���>
������� � ?���
���>
�����

Page 135



����������	
���������
�	����������������������������������� !�����������"��	�#�������$�%���$����������&'�()�*(����)� �

�����������+����, �,�����"���������� $-������ ��,������

�./0123456�47�869/:�;<0�=4/>1?�;@@/A03�BC1DC?C9:�� �!� E��F�G+�H$� I� (���)J��� 	H��$��HH�K�F�G+�H$� �� ��� 	�HG ����K�F�G+�H$� � ������� F�G+�H$���K�L���� ! �H �$���!� E �,����G���$� � ��� 	����� I� (�(�()����MNNOPQRSOT�OU�VNQTWX�YZQ[\�OU�VOONWX�8]̂ 0/C06@0_;̀ À> 9̂C46�ab16<0���� $��"��c�� !�����defghij�kl�mnopqm�mrpskt�uskvsn�kvm�qsow�xllfo�yt�efflzeksn{�kvm�xllf|o��}c�H ��!��,� �$~��$$�$���K��$$�Gc� ���!"��,�$� ����G����H��"����H���$���!"��Gc����H���� ��+�����K�G� ��� �$�+���� ��$�!�H �����H��"��G�G+�H$�����"����$��G�#" ���G � G � �,�$�+$���� ���E�H �� ��$� ���Gc����H�!���H +�� ��$��	"���llf|o��}c�H ��!��,� �$~��$$�$���K� Gc�!������$$�Gc� ��~G��"�K�!"��,�$� $�����!���K�����"��c�����$������#$'����� gfen|o��zzqpm���seysfskt� I� (�(�()����� �H���!��K�
���+����!������~��~��� �� ����JJ���� gllf|o��zzqpm��� �+ � ���� � ���J���*�)�(*(�(�� jp��l��gllf|o��n�s�s�pef�gfen������efenzmo�ek��~��~���� � )���)��()�J)��)�� gllf|o����J~�����E�$�G�������$$����%� ��~��$$�� � ���������**������ gllf|o����J~����"�H��%� ��~��$$�� � J*���*��)��J�� gfen|o�jveqm�l��gllf|o��oomk���esn���loo'�����������������������(������)�� � ����������� gfen|o�jveqm�l��gllf|o��kvmq���esn���loo'����������������� � ��()��*�� gfen|o��mu���esn���loo�eo�l�����������'��J�������� � ���(�*�������nzqmeom�sn�gllf|o��zzqpm��� �+ � ���K�������"��,�� ���$$�Gc� ��$�� � �����)��(�������gfen|o�jveqm�l��gllf|o�dven{m�sn��oop�xkslno'������������������ � ����J�������nzqmeom�sn�gllf|o��zzqpm���seysfskt�K�������"��,�� ��F��"�K�� � �(��)�)�*�)�����gfen|o�jveqm�l��gllf|o�dven{m�sn��mkvl�������������������� � ���J(����&��$����� �!��K��c���$��"����H��$��HH�K�������������"��E����� ���K������ 0¡0?4̂ >069�47�9b0�VNQTWX�YZQ[\�OU�VOONWX�¢1/209�£1?A0�47�;̀ 0̀9̀��(����fen|o�������¤��¥��¦��¥��§§��¥��§��� I� �(�*�(��)��gfen|o�jveqm�l��gllf|o��̈ ����§������(�� I� ©ª«¬©«�� �� �
Page 136



����������	
���������
�	����������������������������������� !�����������"��	�#�������$�%���$����������&'�()�*(����)� �

�����������+����, �,�����"���������� $-������ ��,��*���

./012341�56�789:;<�=>5?@ABC@A5D�ECF1F�GH�IJK�HKLI�MNOK�PQ�IJK�QRJKSTUK�VW�IJK�MUNHXQ�NYVZIP[NIPVH�\NQKQ]�̂VIK�IJNI�IJKZK� $����#�����_���,�+��#�����"��̀����� ���a������a��"��$��_������"��!���_ +�� ���� $!������_b�c� 	"���$$��$��� �+ � � �$����a����a�a�$����$�����"��d�����_��e��$�_�a��$�����"��̀����� ���a���'��������������b�c� 	"��_�f� _�a��ed����_�!���_ +�� ��$�a���_e ��a�+���"��̀����� ����_����_��"��� $!������_�+�, �� �,��#�����_$�����_��"��̀����� ���a���'�g $!���h��_��������b�	" $��#�����_���,� $���!�$$�_��a�������"���e��������� e�����a�a�����i�_�!����a���$���"��e�e+�_$" d���a�� ���! ���a�������a��"�����a����d_�̀ a��d�+� !��,��! �$�# �"��"� _�_�f� _�a��ed����_�!���_ +�� ���#���� ���à��!������"��$��_������"��� $!������_b�	"��
����a�a��!!_��a�� �+ � ���j
��k� $��$�a����a���_e ����"���ed����_�!���_ +�� �����a��"�_���_��e�$��+��_����a���_#�_a��#�����_$��_�e��"��̀����� ���a��������"��� _$��a�������"��� $!������_���_�#" !"��"��!���_ +�� ��� $�+� �,�a���_e ��ab�	"��
��� $�_����a���_#�_a���!"����_�+��$�+�_�!� �,��"���id�!��a�d��e��������"��
�����_��"��� $!������_���a��al�$� �,���_� ���_�$�b�	"���id�!��a�d��e��������"��
�����_���� $!������_� $��f��������"���id�!��a��ed����_�����_ +�� �����_��"��� $!������_�e ��$��"���id�!��a���_e�����$����_��"�����_b�	"���ed����_�����_ +�� �����_��"��� _$��� $!������_� $�a���_e ��a�+���"���!���_ ���̀����� ����#�����_$��,����a��"��!���_ +�� �����_��"��$�!��a����_� $��_�e��"���!���_ ���̀����� ����������_��,�b��aa � �����a $!_�� ���_��d��e���$��_��_����!��a� ���"���id�!��a����e���$�!���e�� ���"��� $!������_��"���#�_��e�a��+���"���,��!�b�� �

Page 137



����������	
���������
�	����������������������������������� !�����������"��	�#�������$�%���$����������&'�()�*(����)� �

�����������+����, �,�����"���������� $-������ �� � � � ����������������,�������

�./012345�67�849:;<�=>?@ABCDAB?E�FDG1G���� � � � � � � � � HIJKLMN�OJP�QRNSTU�VWVWXVY�Z[TNJL�OJP�\TN[� ]TM[�N̂MT_URǸ[a� ZTIb�cbd]JeL�VWVWXVY� N̂STUTMXRJL��ZTM[� HIJPMRXfTMRJL�g[PRJa� \TUTLS[�hdiWdYj� gTkI[LM�VWYjXYl� \TUTLS[�hdiWdYl� gTkI[LM�VWYlXVW� \TUTLS[�hdiWdVW� mS̀[aKU[a�gTkI[LM��OJP�VWVWXVY�n���o��	��	� �pq��q��� �����rs� �tu)�v� (� w�(�*�(� wx����p�y� w(����u� wx����*y� w))�pp�� w�)�����z{zH|� � � � � }i~�lY~� }�YY�Whj�� }~j�jW�� }�i�iVl�� }���hhj� }Y��VjV�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� ������������¡¢������£�����¤������������������������¥��	"�$��x,� �yq��$$�+�$�$�# ���+���r�¦� §�̈��!!�¦̈ �,����©��¦̈�s�� !���ª�¦�������¦$�# �"���)����¦�¦�rs��st������"��������
����̈�̈�� �+ � ��� $���,�� ª��x t�t��s����"�$���$�¦s��$y���"��$!"�̈���̈�s��r���� $�w���+�!��$���"��r � r�r�¦�«� ¦�̈�!���¦ +�� �����̈�¦�������r�$��+��������$���«��������"����¦r���!�$�t�

Page 138



����������	
���������
�	����������������������������������� !�����������"��	�#�������$�%���$����������&'�()�*(����)� �

�����������+����, �,�����"���������� $-������ ���,�������

./0123452306�789:;<=:�56;�.=2:16523>:?�	"���@�A� B�� ���$!"�C��������"��DA�E ��$�D�,��$"�#$��"��@ � @�@�!���A +�� ��$�A�F� A�C��!!�AC �,�������������@�A� B�� ���D�� !�G�	"�A��"�$�+����!��$ C�A�+��� ���A�$���A�@�@�����,��! �$� ��D�� �,������"�$�������C�C��!!A��C�� �+ � � �$�$����A���C��"��D�$$ +���$�E �,$� ��C� �,�$�G��$���A�$�����#��"�E��DA�E C�C�����A������@�A� B�� ���$!"�C���$����"��D������B���"��!�AA�����@�A� B�� ���$!"�C������C� ���$�A�����"���CE����,�$�����!!���A�� �,������C�C�� �+ � ���D��@���$G�����"�#������"�������# �,�D�,���A������A�����A��@�A� B�� ���D��@���$�+�$�C���'��H��"��!�AA�����@�A� B�� ���$!"�C����A����!� �,��"�� �C E C����+�$�$���C�A�@� � �,�D�A �C$�$"�#������"��DA�E ��$�D�,�����C��H�����A�����IJKLMN�MOPKOQ�PRSKOTUPOTSV�MWNLXYZLM�YMTV[�O\S�MPR]ZL�]LKTSXM�ONPO�\SYZX�̂SON�KLMYZO� �� ���A�$��$�E �,$�A���� E������"��!�AA�����@�A� B�� ���$!"�C���G�������"����"��D��@���$���C�A���!"�����A�����$!���A �� �!A��$��+���G_)�D�A!������A���!"����A� �����"������A�G�	"����AA�����@�A� B�� ����!"�C������D !�����!���� �$� �C E C����+�$�$��"����A��+��"�D�$ � E����C���,�� E�G����$ � E��+�$�$�A�$�����A�@�D����!"��,�$���$$�@D� ���!"��,�$��A�D�����̀D�A ��!���"���A�$���� �� �!A��$�$���������C�C�� �+ � ��G���,�� E��+�$�$�A�$�����A�@�D����!"��,�$���$$�@D� ���!"��,�$��A�D�����̀D�A ��!���"���A�$���� ��C�!A��$�$���������C�C�� �+ � ��G�	"��!�@+ ��� ������D�$ � E����C���,�� E��+�$�$�# �" ������@�A� B�� ���$!"�C����!���A�$���� �����$�����A�DA�+��@�� !�! A!�@$���!�$� ������A�����A$�$�!"��$'�a� ��D�$ � E�������������C�C�� �+ � ���# �"�����,�� E��������D��@����������a� ����,�� E�������������C�C�� �+ � ���# �"���D�$ � E��������D��@������A�������a� 	�����D��@���$��"���!�@D��������@�A� B���"�������C�C�� �+ � ����E�A���E�A��$"�A��D�A �C����� @������������A�#"�A����������"���+�E��$!���A �$��!!�A$���"���!���A��# ���!��$ C�A�!�AA�!� E���!� ���$�!"��$�A�D��! �,�ONL�LbTMOTV[�YVJYVXLX�ZTP̂TZTOc�̂PMLM�\TON�P�MTV[ZL�IJKLMN�MOPKOQ�̂PML�PVX�PRSKOTUTV[�TO�SdLK�P�KLPMSVP̂ZL�]LKTSXe�	"����AA�����@�A� B�� ����!"�C��������"�������# �,�D�,��@����DD��A����$"�#��"����+�$�C�����"��!�AA�����@�A� B�� ���+�$�$����������"���+�E��$!���A �$�# ����!!�A����$�@��D� ��� ���"������A�G���� $� @D�$$ +������-��#���C���#"��"�A�$�!"���$!���A ��# ��� ����!���A $��$ �!���"�A��# ���+���CC � �����+�$�$��CC�C�����"���@�A� B�� ���$!"�C���� ����!"�����A�����AG��"���C�$�!"���$!���A ���A $�� ����������A�����A���"���!���A��# �����-���DDA�DA �����!� ���+�$�C����,� C�� ��$� ���"�����������@�A� B�� ���D�� !�G�

Page 139



����������	
���������
�	����������������������������������� !�����������"��	�#�������$�%���$����������&'�()�*(����)� �

�����������+����, �,�����"���������� $-������ �������,�������

./0123452306�789:;<=:�56;�.=2:16523>:?�� � � @ABCDEFBC�GHICJKACL�� MKDDCEB�@NODBPQFBPOE��GHICJKAC� R�SCFD�@NODBPQFBPOE� R�SCFD�@NODBPQFBPOE�TFBC� UFAFEHC� VFWNCEB� UFAFEHC� VFWNCEB� UFAFEHC� VFWNCEB�XYZRY[R[R� ))�\\]� �)����� �̂�� �̂�� �̂�� �̂��XYZRY[R[_� (��])\� �)�]��� � � � �XYZRY[R[[� ���)]\� �\���(� � � � �XYZRY[R[Z� �\���]� �\�)]�� � � � �XYZRY[R[̀ � � � � � � �XYZRY[R[a� � � � � � �XYZRY[R[X� � � � � � �XYZRY[R[b� � � � � � �XYZRY[R[c� � � � � � �XYZRY[R[d� � � � � � �XYZRY[RZR� � � � � � �XYZRY[RZ_� � � � � � �XYZRY[RZ[� � � � � � �XYZRY[RZZ� � � � � � �XYZRY[RZ̀ � � � � � � �XYZRY[RZa� � � � � � �XYZRY[RZX� � � � � � �XYZRY[RZb� � � � � � �XYZRY[RZc� � � � � � �XYZRY[RZd� � � � � � �XYZRY[R̀ R� � � � � � �XYZRY[R̀ _� � � � � � �XYZRY[R̀ [� � � � � � �XYZRY[R̀ Z� � � � � � �XYZRY[R̀ �̀ � � � � � �XYZRY[R̀ a� � � � � � �XYZRY[R̀ X� � � � � � �XYZRY[R̀ b� � � � � � �XYZRY[R̀ c� � � � � � �XYZRY[R̀ d� � � � � � �� � � � � � �eOBFAL� � XZfXdb� � gY@� � gY@�hEBCDCLB�VFPJ� cfRZR� � gY@� � gY@�iLBPNFBCJ�GFjPEkL� � � gY@� � gY@�
Page 140



����������	
���������
�	����������������������������������� !�����������"��	�#�������$�%���$����������&'�()�*(����)� �

�����������+����, �,�����"���������� $-������ ��,������� ��������

./012345�627859:;8927�<9=8253�	"����+���+���#�>?�@ A�$���?�!����" $��?������"��?�B� ?�A��C>����?�!���? +�� ��$���?��"��>������$�A���?C ��A�+���"����������!���? ���@����� ��D����A��$������!!�������?�>?�>��C���$��?�+���� ��!"��,�$�C�A��A�? �,���� $!������?D�E� FGHIJK�LMJN� OPQKRSMN�TRNPJK�URHV� WXYZX[M[�\GJ]GKGVS�ĴSPMXV�_̀a����b������ ��Db�*c� d�����������*� ��D*e)c� d(�)�b����*������ ��Db�ec� de��)*����������� ��D��(c� d�)������f;7g97h�<9=8253�	"�����A �,�" $��?��+���#�$"�#$��"��ijklmn�kopqkrskj�koorqtu�jskvsjspwx�nykrt�z{�pyt�izzjmn�|kr}tp�~kjqt�z{�knntpnx�nykrt�z{�pyt�izzjmn�ql{qlutu�jskvsjspwx����A�A�?�� �����A��������!�@�?�A�>��?���D�� ��JKZJVGRX��JVM� ��� �IINZM[�\GJ]GKGVS�_�\a� ������������������JN�MV��JKZM�RY��HHMVH�_���a� � ��������������������������������\GJ]GKGVS� �FZX[M[��JVGR� ��� �XXZJK��UR�MNM[�ĴSNRKK��e�������)� d� �)��(e� d� ���(��� d� ����(� *(D�c� d� �����e)��e�������e� � ��e��*�� � ��)����� � ����e�� *�D�c� � (�(��)(��e�������b� � ��b���)� � ��(��b�� � ����)�� *(D�c� � ()��)(���e��������� � (�(�()�� � �b*�)�*� � �(�*�(� *�Dec� � e����e(��

Page 141



�

�

���������	
������ ��������������������������������� �� �����������������������
���� �����	��
����������������
���� ���	���������������������
���� ������
������������ �
���������	������������������	��


Page 142



����������	
���������
�	����������������������������������� !�����������"��	�#�������$�%���$����������&'�()�*(����)�

�����������+����, �,�����"���������� $-������ ��,���)���

./0/12�3452607240�820/14�9:24;1<=6������$ $�#�$�>�?��?@�A����A���?@ ����"������!�$����B�? ��$�����?�� �B�$�@����?���?�$����?�C� ?�A��@>����?�!���? +�� ��$D�	"��>?�E�!� ��$�+���#�>?�B A����?��,�����?�$���$�+�$�A����� B�� �B�$�@����?���?��$!���? �$��$$�@�A�����!!�?�A�? �,��"����F�����?�� $!������?$�G������*�����*���������������A��������HD�	"��>?�E�!� ��$���$���$$�@���"���������"�?��!���? ����$$�@>� ��$�# ���+��?��� I�A���A��"��������?�"�?�!"��,�$�����$$�@>� ��$��!���? +�� ��$��+���� �$���?����A �,�# ����!!�?D�J�?�� $!������?$�������*�����*����������������A������������!"�$!���? ���$$�@�$��������?������ F�A��������?���?�D�	"��� F�A�?���?���$$�@>� ��$���?��"��� B��$!���? �$��?���D��>�?!�����(D��>�?!�����KD��>�?!�����*D��>�?!������A���D��>�?!���D�	"�$������?����� �B�$�@����?���?�$�#�?��!"�$���+�$�A����$��!"�$� !������$ $����>�$$ +�������?�� �B�$�@����?���?�$��B�?��"�����?����?�>�? �A���A �,��������������D�
$ �,��"���F>�!��A�?���?�$���A�B���� � �������"���$$���!��$$�$� ��#" !"��"�����A$��?�� �B�$��A��#��>?�A�!�A�� B���"��$��A�$��!"�$� !����!�@�$���?��" $�>�? �A�+�$�A�����"��@�$��?�!������!�@>����A��$$���� �+ � ���L���,�@����>?�!�$$D�M���"���$���!��A��������?���?�$��"����>>?�F @�����"��)�"���)�"��)��"��K)�"����A�*)�"�>�?!��� ��$���?��"�$�����!�@�$D�J�?��F�@>������������"��(����?����!�@�$�,���?���A� ���"��$��!"�$� !������$ $���>>?�F @�������)�>�?!��������"�@�"�A�����B�?�,���������?���?�����(D��>�?!�����?���$$D���C� ?�A�!���? +�� ��$����$ A������" $�?��,���?����$��>�$$ +��D����>�?� !���?��#"�?��$� �� $���� -�����"��� �B�$�@����?���?�$�# ����B�?�,����$$��"����D��>�?!�����?�,?����?��"�����D��>�?!�����B�?��" $����?����?�>�? �A���"��>�$$ + � ��������$ �,��� �B�$�@����?���?����$$��"����D��>�?!�����?�,?����?��"�����D��>�?!���� ������, B������?� $�@�!"�,?����?D�� NOOPQRS�NTTPUV�WRXPYT�ZY[Q�\]̂ _̀\]�XaY[Pba�\]\̂ \̀\� cY[dReXRS�fQgV[hRY�i[TXYjkPXj[TO�\]\̂ \̀\� \]\\̀\l� \]\l̀\m� \]\m̀\n�ô]p� � � � �������?@�����$�� ��D*q� ��D*q� ��D*q� ��D*q�����
�������? +�� ��� r�s����� r������� r������� r)�K���mo]p� �� �� �� ��������?@�����$�� ��D*q� ��D*q� ��D*q� ��D*q�����
�������? +�� ��� r�s����� r�K����� r������� r��*���to]p� �� �� �� ��������?@�����$�� ��D*q� ��D*q� ��D*q� ��D*q�����
�������? +�� ��� r�s����� r�s����� r�K����� r��_o]p� �� �� �� ��������?@�����$�� �(D�q� �(Dsq� �(D(q� �(DKq�����
�������? +�� ��� r�s����� r�s����� r�� r��\̂o]p� �� �� �� ��������?@�����$�� �(D�q� �(Dsq� �(D(q� �(DKq�����
�������? +�� ��� r�)����� r�� r�� r������AA � �����"��>?�E�!� ��$��+�B��?����!���"��?�!����!"��,�$�����"����#��@�?� I�� ���>�� !������!� B��# �"��"��������������*�B����� ��D�	"��>?�E�!� ��$��+�B�� �!�?>�?�����"�� @>�!������"����������? $-�@ � ,�� ���>�� !��#" !"�?�A�!�$��"��A $!�����?����#"��� �B�$�@����?���?�$��?���+�B��$>�! � �A��? ,,�?�>� ��$D�

Page 143



����������	
���������
�	����������������������������������� !�����������"��	�#�������$�%���$����������&'�()�*(����)�

�����������+����, �,�����"���������� $-������ ��,���.���

�/0123456�7869�:951060;06<���"�#��+���#��=��>�= ��$�>����� ���=�$���$��$�������������������$$�? �,�����=�����@ $!�����=���$A���$���$��=��$"�#���$ �,��"��!�==����@ $!�����=�������BA��C�=!�����$�#�����$�����=�����@ $!�����=���$����.A��C�=!������@��A��C�=!���A�	"��=���$����.A��C�=!������@��A��C�=!����#�=��$���!��@�$ �!���"��� ���$�=�����"�� ?C�!���������C�=!���� �!=��$���=�@�!=��$������"��BA��C�=!�����$$�?C� ��A�	" $������$ $�$"�#$��"��C����� ���C���� ?C�!�$� ���"�����D�#�=�����=��� E�� �>�$�?����=���=�$����.A��C�=!�����=��A��C�=!�����>�=��"�����,���=?A��	" $���C����������$ $�, >�$��"��=��@�=���$��$������"�����,���=?�= $-����=�F� =�@�!���= +�� ��$A�D�=���?��$�=��������@�@�$����$��"��� $��CC=�C= ������=��$$�$$ �,��"��$��� ! ��!�����C�����$$��$����!�>�=��$� ?���@���=? ��� ���� �+ � � �$��GHIJKI�KII�LMNGOPQIPRSJH�TIUVRWJPROW�XRJYRHRPNZ�JP�PQI�IW[�O\�PQRK�KISPROWA�� ]̂ _̀abacabd�e_fgd̀à�è�hi�jk_̂�lmn�ompq� rstuvw�xhbfg�yhz{fg�|h̀b� e}}zk̂~��af�agabd� �_ik_~̂~�e}}zk̂~��af�agabd� �k_~̂~�]bfbk̀�BA����!�==����@ $!�����=����� �BA.�(�� �(�(�()�� ��(�*�(� *�A.��.A��� �(A((��� �)���(��� ������*�� B(A����A��� ��A(���� ���*����� ��(��(�*�� ���A*���3�68�06<�7869�:951060;06<�	"�������# �,���+������-$�����"��!"��,�� ���"����������������C����!�$�$���@����@�@�=�� ����@�=��#��@ ���=�������,�> ���$!���= �$����?�����$$�? �,�C�$��=�� =�?����=���$����?�=��� ����=�����C�=!������#�=��=����C�=!����" ,"�=��"�����=�!�==����?�=��� ����$$�?C� ��$��@�C��@� �����BA�	" $���C����������$ $�" ,"� ,"�$��"�� ?C�!������"��C������� ?C=�> �,��=�#�=$�� �,�?�=��� ����>�=��"�����,���=?A�è�hi�jk_̂�lmn�ompq� |kzẑ_b��hzbfgabd� pm���h� ẑ��hzbfgabd��fb̂ �̀ pm���a��̂z��hzbfgabd��fb̂ �̀����!!=��@�� �+ � ��� �(�(�()�� �(����**�� �(���*B.�+����=-�������������$$��$� ��B*�)�*� ��B*�)�*� ��B*�)�*�!��
����@�@�� �+ � ������=C��$��������+��� ��(�*�(� �(��..�� ��*�(�B�@��D��@�@������$� *�A.�� *�A��� *�A��������C�=!���� �!=��$���@�!=��$��� ���$$�?�@�?�=��� ���=���$��>�=��"�����,���=?�#���@�=�$���� ���CC=�� ?���������A��C�=!���� �!=��$���@�!=��$�������"�����@�@�=�� �A�� �
Page 144



����������	
���������
�	����������������������������������� !�����������"��	�#�������$�%���$����������&'�()�*(����)�

�����������+����, �,�����"���������� $-������ ��,���.���

/01234560�7348�980:545;54<�	"�������# �,������$ $����-$�����"��!"��,�� ���"����������������=����!�$�$���>����>�>�?�� ����>�?��#��> ���?���� ����� ���?����$!���? �$����@�����$$�@ �,��"��� �+ � ��� ����� ���?���� $���=�?!������#�?��?���=�?!����" ,"�?��"����"��!�??����A����� ��� ����� ���?�����$$�@=� �������B)�C��#" ���"��> �,��"��> $!�����?����� D�>����.B�CB�	" $���=����������$ $�" ,"� ,"�$��"�� @=�!������"��=������� �!?��$�>��?�>�!?��$�>� ����� �������!� A��$���? �$���>�?�� ?������$��A�?��"�����,���?@B�EF�GH�IJKL�MNO�PNQR� SJTTLKU�VKHWXUYGK�ZXUL� [Q\�VKHWXUYGK�ZXUL� ]Q\�VKHWXUYGK�ZXUL��̂��!!?��>�� �+ � ��� _(�(�()�� _�̀��)�.� _(̀ �̀����+̂�a�?-�������������$$��$� _�.*�)�*� _�.*�)�*� _�.*�)�*�!̂�
����>�>�� �+ � ���b��?=��$̂�cb�̂�b+̂d� _�(�*�(�� _b�.����̂� _�̀�..(�>̂�e��>�>������$� *�B̀C� ��(B.C� ��B(C���>�!?��$�������=�?!���� ���"��� �+ � ��� ����� ���?����b�B)��=�?!��������B)��=�?!���̂�?�>�!�$��"���!!?��>�� �+ � ���+����B)�=�?!���B��f�#�A�?������=�?!���� �!?��$�� ���"��� �+ � ��� ����� ���?����b�B)��=�?!��������B)��=�?!���̂� �!?��$�$��"���!!?��>�� �+ � ���+����B)�=�?!���B�g34hi54<�g83:hi8:��$�=��$ ���=���$�@���?���"���+�!�@��@�!"�@�?��$��$ � A�����? $-$��"���=���$��"����?����$$�@���?�B�
�>�?$���> �,�=����@���? �����>�"�#� ������!�$��"���+ � ��������=��$ ���=�����������?����? $-� $� @=�?����� ����>�?$���> �,�"�#��"��=���� $� @=�!��>�+�� �A�$�@����?���?��A���� � ������"�?��!���@ !�A�? �+��$���>�!"��,�$� �����,�A ����?���"�?�>�@�,?�=" !��$$�@=� ��$B����#���������-�����"��@���? �����A����������������>� �$�=���$�jk�lm�nmmo�pl�lqr�spljm�mt�p�unpvwk�srljsrr�njpxjnjly�lm�jlk�lmlpn�njpxjnjlyz���=��$ ���=���� �� �$� ����!��# ���"�A����A�?����#�?�� �����?�� ?���� �+ � ������������� �+ � ��B��$��"��=����@���?�$���"��?�� ��$��?�$� �!?��$ �,B���@���?��=����# ���������"�A����?�� ���+�A���B̀������B̀)B�e�?�+��"�����������>���"�?�?�� ?�@����$�$��@$� ���"��
� ��>������$���"�$��?�� �$�"�A��+����$���> ��� �!?��$ �,� ��?�!�������?$B�ZXUYG�GH�ZLUYTLL�E{{TJL|�}YX~YWYU��UG��GUXW�E{{TJL|�}YX~YWYU�� IJKL�MNO�PNQ�� IJKL�MNO�PNQR�� � ��B���� ?�>��!!?��>�� �+ � ��� �� ���B�	������!!?��>�� �+ � ��� ��.���)� (�(�()���B���� �������� ?���������	��������cb�̂���b�̂d� ��B��� �B�������"�?�#���������-�����"��@���? �����A����������������>� �$�=���$� $�������-�����"��?�� ������!� A�$����?�� ?��$B���=��$ ���=���� �� �$� ����!��# ���"�A����A�?��" ,"�?�� ������!� A�����?�� ?�>�@�@+�?$B��$��"��=����@���?�$����>�@�@+�?$�?�� ?����"��?�� ��$��?�$�>�!� � �,B���@���?��=����# ���������"�A����?�� �����?��?�+���#����B�	"���A�?�,��$�==�?��?�� ����?���������=�+� !��,��!��=���$� $��B�)B��J��GTU�ZXUYG� IJKL�MNO�PNQ�� IJKL�MNO�PNQR�� � ��B���@+�?�����!� A�$� (� �̀�B���@+�?������� ?��$� �� ���B���==�?����� ��cb�̂���b�̂d� ����� �����
Page 145



����������	
���������
�	����������������������������������� !�����������"��	�#�������$�%���$����������&'�()�*(����)�

�����������+����, �,�����"���������� $-������ ��,�������

�!���. ���!��!���� ��$��.��+�$�/��������0+�.�����$$�01� ��$��+�������,���.0�/�0�,.�1" !���/��!���0 !�+�"�2 �.3�
���$$��"�$���$$�01� ��$�4�3,3����.0 ��� ��$��/���"$��/ $�+ � � �$��.�� .�0���$��$���.��,.�#�"����/� �2�$�0����.���.�5��.���6�!����.��� 7�/���!"����.���"�.��# ���+��/ ���.��!�$���������.�������.�+�$ $3�	"�����.�������.�/ ���.��!�$�+��#�����!������61�. ��!����/��"���$$�01� ��$��.��!����/��!���. ���,� �$���/���$$�$���/�$�.2�������#�.��.�.� $��.�8� .�/��01����.�!���. +�� ��$��.�0��������.�����"����6�3�	"�.���.����01����.�!���. +�� ��$�# ��� ��2 ��+������!��������$1�! �����/�������"���1$���/�/�#�$���� �2�$�0����.���.�$3�9::;<�=>?@<A?A<B�C@<A>�D9=CE�����$��"���"�2��" ,"�.��$$������1��.����.�� �$��61�. ��!��0�.��2���� ����01����.�!���. +�� ��$�4�$���1�.!����,�����1��.���5�/������ �2�$�0����.���.�3�F�.��6�01������1����# �"�����$$������1��.����.�� �������0����61�. ��!���# !���"��!���. +�� ���2���� � ���/������ �2�$�0����.���.��2���� � ����"�����1����# �"�����$$������1��.����.�� �����(3��"�#��+���#� $��"���$$���2���� � ���.�� GH�I�JKILMNK�GO�PQK�RSITUL�VMNNKTP�VGTPNWXMPWGT�YGSIPWSWPZ[�\P�LQGMS]�XK�����/��"����" $�.�� �� $���0��$�.������"��!�..����$ ���� ��3���� �!.��$�$��2�.�� 0��+���,���.��������/$����$��+ � 7���$��"��1����0���.�$3�Â@_A?A<B�=>?@<A?A<B�C@<A>�D̂=CE�����$��"���"�2��" ,"�.�� �+ � ������1��.����.�� �$��61�. ��!��0�.��2���� ����01����.�!���. +�� ��$�4�$���1�.!����,�����1��.���5�/������ �2�$�0����.���.����/�!"��,�$� ��� �+ � ��3�F�.��6�01������1����# �"���� �+ � ������1��.����.�� ������� $��61�!��/����"�2���# !���"��!���. +�� ���2���� � ��������1����# �"���� �+ � ������1��.����.�� �����(3�	"��� �+ � ���2���� � ���.�� �� $���$��$"�#�� ���"����+���+���#3����$"���/�+������/��"����" $�.�� �� �/ !���$������,�.���.0�1����� �����.�!���. +�� ���2���� � ��3�	"���$$���2���� � ���.�� ���/�$!. +�/��+�2���# ������/����0�2��!��$�.�����"��� �+ � ���2���� � ���.�� ���$��"��1����0���.�$3�>̀a<bA_c<A>a�=>?@<A?A<B� �dca;�efg�hfij� dca;�efg�hfik�� � ��3�l�.-�������������$$��$� m� ��(��n��m� �n*�)�*��3����.���� � ()��)(�� � o����o(��3��$$�������� � ������ ��4���5�p4�5�q�4�5r� � �3)� � �3o�(3��!!.��/�� �+ � ��� m� ��n���)�m� (�(�()��)3�� �+ � �������� � ������ ��4���5�p4(5�q�4�5r� � �3)� � �3o�o3��!!.��/�� �+ � ���4n3��s�/ $!�����.���5� � �(n��o�� � (�(�()��n3��.�t�!��/�� �+ � �������� � ������ ��p4o5�q�4�5r� � �3)� � �3o��

Page 146



����������	
���������
�	����������������������������������� !�����������"��	�#�������$�%���$����������&'�()�*(����)�

�����������+����, �,�����"���������� $-������ ��,���*���

./0123425678�94:;5<7251<�=57>5852/�	"��"�?��"�� !�����@A ��� ���� �+ � ��� $�����$� A��������"��� ���! ���?�$ � �������"��?����"�B��"��!���@�!��# �"���������+������@A ����B��$�����������������C�	"��?����� �+ � ����������@A ��� ���+�$ $� $�!��!�����B�B ���@������DEFGHIJK�LE�LMJ�GNHOPQ�EOR� �,����B �,�� �+ � ��C�S�@��"��"�?��"�� !�����@A ��� ���� �+ � ���!��!���� ����+��"�!�A?��$�� �����B�$�@T !���@���@�U����$�����"��T����� ���B������B��������@��?��� �!@��$�$��@�$�@T !���!!@���$��@���$$�A�BC�	" $�A��$�@��������B�B�$����$� $������??@�?@ ������@��$$�$$ �,��"�����B���@�����@���A?����@�!���@ +�� ��$� ���"��!�$����������,� �,�?������"��� $����@�����A?����@��"���!��� ���$����?@�T B����������@�� @�A����+���� �$�����!� T���A?�����$C���A�@��!��$�@T�� T�� �T�$�A����?�� !����B��$$�������!�� ���$�@���,��#�$��B�?��B�+���"����������V��@B���@��"��	�@A ����B��,��!������C�	"��	�@A ����B��,��!�������"�$�� A ��B����B �,�$��@!�$�$ �!���������@���A?����@�!���@ +�� ��$�# ���+��A�B�C�	"�@���@����W?�!��B�+���� ��?��A���$��@��$�!�@�B�+��@ $-��@����$$��$���B�+���� ��$�!�@ �����@�A�A+�@$� $� �!@��$�B�#" ������B �,�@ $-� $�� A ��BC�X�#�T�@���" $��$$�������!�� ���"�$�����#�@��W?�!��B�@�������@���@���"����"�����S���B�!��$�Y������������#�@�B $!�����@���� $��$$�A�BC�	"����#�@�B $!�����@������@��"��	�@A ����B��,��!�������@�$���$� ��" ,"�@�� �+ � � �$���@���@A ����B�?���$C�	"������!� T����@A ��� ���B $!�����@����# ���B�?��B�����!�����A�@-���@���$����@���@����@�@ $-��@���$�!�@ � �$�����"��B���������@A ��� ��C��$�A�@-���B $!�����@���$��@��T�@ �+�����"����+���+���#�$"�#$���@��,����@��"��"�?��"�� !�����@A ��� ���� �+ � ���+�$�B�����"����#�$����B�" ,"�$�� ���@�$��@���$��+$�@T�B�B�@ �,�����??@�W A���������@�?�@ �B�!����@�B��@���B��"��T����� ���B���C�Z[� �\]̂_̀a�b]cd̀�ef��ghh̀ah�i\bgj� klmeaǹaop]c�q̀ r̂os]aoes����to]uocoalvwx��y�xz{|}� ~ds�̀����a]adh� �sfds�̀��q̀ r̂os]aoes�to]uocoal�y�xz{|}� klmeaǹaop]c�q̀ r̂os]aoes�����to]uocoalvwx��y��zx{}� ~ds�̀���a]adh� �sfds�̀��q̀ r̂os]aoes�to]uocoal�y��zx{}����*�)�*� ��))����� )�C��� ���)�)�*� ������*�� ��C*�� ������)�������	"��"�?��"�� !���� �+ � � �$�!��!�����B��+�T�� �!��B����)�?�@!����A�@��� ���!��� �,��!�����B� ���!!�@B��!��# �"�V��@B�?�� !�C��"�@��!���@ ����$$�A?� ��$�!���+������B� ���??��B W�������"����!� �����@�?�@�C����	"��!�@@����B $!�����@�����$$�A?� ����$�B���@���@A ��� ���T����� ��$� $���#� ,"��B��T�@�,������"��������@���B�������@�
C�C�	@��$�@��� ��B$�#"�@���"��#� ,"�$��@��+�$�B����A��!" �,��$$�����B�� �+ � ���B�@�� ��$��$�����"����@A ��� ���B���C�	"��B $!�����@���$��$�B� ���"����+����@��+�$�B����������@�	@��$�@��+��B$��@���B�B�����"�����@�$��Y��@��@�?�@!����,��?� ����#" !"� $���,��B�?@�W����@�A�$��?���$C�	"��������@�	@��$�@��� ��B�#�$��C*��?�@!������������������������B�#�$��C���?�@!������������@���������*C������@B�@������@A ������"��?���������A�$��� @$��!����!����@���� @�A������@T !�$�����@�!��
� ����� � � ��������$���� ����������������	�@A ����C�	"��!�A?����B���$���� ���# �������#��"��?�����!���@�����, T��������?@�� A ��@����@A ��� ���T����� ���# �"���A�@���?����B�����$� A��������"��?����� �+ � � �$C����������BT $�$��������!��$����# �"��"��?�����!���@��+���@��+�, �� �,��" $�?@�!�$$C�

Page 147



����������	
���������
�	����������������������������������� !�����������"��	�#�������$�%���$����������&'�()�*(����)�

�����������+����, �,�����"���������� $-������ ��,�������

�./012324/51�6/1/��	"����+���+���#�$"�#$���$�77�8�����9:;<�=>?@AB�7�7+�8�C�����D���#" !"��" $�E����� ��� $�+�$�C'���� � FGHI�JKL�MKNO� FGHI�JKL�MKNP���D�8��C����8���� Q� ()��)(�� Q� R����R(��8�S�!��C����8������8�����8 +�� �����8D�$�$� Q� (*��R�*� Q� T(������� � � � ���7+�8����U�7+�8$� � � � �������!� E�� �� (� � R������	8��$��88�C� � �� � ���������D�8���C� � �� � ���������� 8�C� � �� � ����V2W1�XY�Z[/WW�\�]̂ 5̂ Y21�.0X_2W2X5W�	" $�D����"�$��"���CC � ��������$$���̀���� ���8�E $ ��$'�� a� ��$����� 8�7������8E E�8�����#��!��b����c�

Page 148



������������	
���������
�	����������������������������������� !�����������"��	�#�������$�%���$����������&'�()�*(����)��

����������+����, �,�����"���������� $-������ ��,�������

�./0123�40567�8919:;<�=><;613��"�#��+���#� $���$�??�@������"��?�A�@��B� �����+���� �$���@�#" !"����@��,��!��"�$�!���@�!��CD���C�$!@ B� ������B@ �! B���$���C�@C���C��B� �����B����B@�E $ ��$� $� ���"�������# �,�$�!� �������" $��BB��C FD��� GHIHJKL�MNOPQ�RHSTHN�UVLHWONX� ��� !�� � � � � � �YHSOWNVQZK[\� � � � � � � ��!� E�$� ]�$� � � � � � �	@��$��@$̂��B�@���C� ]�$� � � � � � ���!� E �,� ��� � � � � � �_���� ��%@��B�̀��� � � � � � � �GHIHJKL�aNObK\KOI� � � � � � � �� � � � � � � �_���� ��c�@?���� �Dde�f�)d� � � � � � ���! �����!�@ �����E�@�,�� ��� � � � � � �c���̂g�C � �C� c���� � � � � � �� � � � � � � ��?B����������@ +�� �������� ��Dd)e� � � � � � �� � � � � � � �c �����E�@�,����?B��$�� �����@ �C� 	"@���]��@� � � � � � �� � � � � � � �� !-����E���@�C �� ]�$� � � � � � �� � � � � � � �������C�$�@ ���& $�+ � ��� ����C�@C� � � � � � �� � � � � � � ���C�$�@ ���& $�+ � ��� ����C�@C� � � � � � �� � � � � � � ��@����� @�?����&���"�_���� �$� � � � � � � �B� �����������?������ ]�$� � � � � � ��*)*���@E E�@�_���� ����E��� ��E���(� � � � � � ��B�! ��� ]�$� � � � � � �����@�����h� @�� ,"��@$i� ��� � � � � � �� � � � � � � ���$����� @�?����&���"�_���� �$� � � � � � � ���?B���?� j)��� � � � � � ���@E E�@�����#��!��h����i� ]�$� � � � � � �� � � � � � � ����� �e� � � � � � �������
Page 149



������������	
���������
�	����������������������������������� !�����������"��	�#�������$�%���$����������&'�()�*(����)�

�����������+����, �,�����"���������� $-������ ��,���������

./.01�234536�789:6;5<:;89�0=:3>�	"����+���+���#�$"�#$��"��?���@A ��� �������"��������B�A+�@�!���@ +�� ���@���$�+�$�?����)��C�@!��������"��	�������@A�����$����@���!"�@�$C�!� D��C��������������������E��$$�A+���F ���G�FH��(��!@����?��������"��� AC��A����?���#�+���� ����@A���$���?���� ����!�AC��$�� ���C�@ �?��$�#�����$���#�!���@ +�� ���@�I� @�A���$���@���#��AC�����$E�����!!�@?��!��# �"���!� ���JKLM�NOPPQRSTUVW�XYMZ�[M[UM\]�̂�]_̀aa�_̀bM�̀Y�cYcdc̀a�eKYd\cUfdcKY�\̀dM�Kg�̀d�aM̀]d�OS�hM\eMYd�Kg�d_M�YK\[̀ a�eK]d�\̀dMQi�j_M���@A���!�$����@��"��C���� $�?�C��?��������"��+���� ����D��$���!���@ ����$$�AC� ��$���?�?�A�,@�C" !$�����"��C����C�@� !���@����"�����@���,�� �����"��C���E��"���?��"����������@A���!�$������"��C����!"��,��+������C�@!�����@�A�@���@�A��"��+�$����������@A���!�$���$��+� $"�?���@��"��C������"����#�A�A+�@�@����$"����+��)��C�@!��������"����#���@A���!�$��@���?�?�����"�����@�$��I��@��@�C�@!���E��� �� klmnm�opq�rsqqtuv�wlvt� wlvtm�xootyvnzt�{s|}�~�������wlvt��|lu���tuvnontq� ktutonv��qps���l�t� �pvl|��pq�l|�rpmv� �t��tq�wlvt� �pvl|��pq�l|�rpmv� r�lu�t� r�lu�t��tt�t�� �t��tq�wlvt��)��(� ���������� !����������D��� �)E��)�� ��E�)��� ��E��(�� �E*�*�� ��$� ��E�)�����

Page 150



������������	
���������
�	����������������������������������� !�����������"��	�#�������$�%���$����������&'�()�*(����)��

��

+,-./01�2��3456789:64�;<=563�>?@ABCDDEF�9>G69>?>:G�HIHG>?���� JKLMNOP�Q�RST�UK�VOWPX�OP�MYK�ZS[\]̂ J�_KÙNMK�a___bLS[cKd̀bLSbeOfg�NP�MYK�hOdR �̀SPX��\WU[NLSMNOP̀�̀KLMNOP���
Page 151



 

PREPARED BY: Arn Andrews 
 Assistant Town Manager 
   
 

Reviewed by: Town Manager and Finance Director 
   
 

110 E. Main Street Los Gatos, CA 95030 ● (408) 354-6832 
www.losgatosca.gov 

TOWN OF LOS GATOS                                          

TOWN PENSION AND OPEB TRUSTS 

OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE REPORT 

 

MEETING DATE: 12/03/2019 

ITEM NO: 4 

ADDENDUM 

    

 

DATE:   December 2, 2019 

TO: Town Pension and OPEB Trusts Oversight Committee 

FROM: Laurel Prevetti, Town Manager 

SUBJECT: Receive CalPERS Actuarial Valuations Reports as of June 30, 2018 

 

REMARKS:  

Attachment 4 includes public comment received between 11:01 a.m., Thursday, November 28, 
2019 to 11:01 a.m., Monday, December 2, 2019. 
 
 
Attachments previously received with the December 3, 2019 Staff Report: 
1. CalPERS Annual Valuation Report as of June 30, 2018 – Miscellaneous Plan of the Town of 

Los Gatos 
2. CalPERS Annual Valuation Report as of June 30, 2018 – Safety Plan of the Town of Los Gatos 
3. CalPERS Annual Valuation Report as of June 30, 2018 – PEPRA Safety Police Plan of the 

Town of Los Gatos 
 

Attachment received with this Addendum: 
4. Public comment received between 11:01 a.m., Thursday, November 28, 2019 to 11:01 a.m.,   

Monday, December 2, 2019. 
 
 
 

Page 152



ATTACHMENT 4 

Date: December 1, 2019 
 
To:  Mayor and Pension and OPEB Trusts Oversight Committee Members 
 
From:   Terry Duryea, member of Town Council Finance Committee 
 
Subject: Comments on Agenda Item 4 “Receive CALPERs Actuarial Valuations Reports as of June 30, 
2018” and Item 5 “Bartel Associates OPPEB Accounting Information Report as of June 30, 2018” 
 
For your information, at the October 14, 2019 Town Council Finance Committee meeting, the 
Committee reviewed and discussed extensively both Items 4 and 5 
 
To give you greater insight into the Reports, presented in semi-outline form, are 3 key points discussed 
at the Finance Committee meeting 
 
Item 4: Staff Memo Page 2 shows that the PEPRA Safety Plan is 91.6% funded, down from 94.8% 

 This funding percentage is better than the approximately 70% funded for our other plans, BUT 
to see the significance of the 91.6% funded ratio you need to understand history 

o The State set up a separate PEPRA Plan in 2013 to address the high cost of pensions—
i.e. it provided for reduced pension benefits for employees hired after 2012 

o So where are we 5 years after the plan was implemented? 
 During those years we have seen superior stock market performance, BUT 
 The PEPRA pooled Safety Fund that Los Gatos participates in has an unfunded 

liability, i.e. it is 91.4% funded (which has declined from 94.8% in 2017) 
 One reason, although not necessarily the most significant is that CALPERs 

assumes a 2.75% annual payroll raise 

 Therefore, anytime the Town Council approves raises over 2.75%, they 
are authorizing an increase in our unfunded liability 

Conclusion 1:  All the information you, Town Staff, our employees, and Town residents rely on to make 
decisions and make judgements is based on unrealistically optimistic assumptions, methodologies, and 
reporting 
Conclusion 2:  PEPRA will not solve our unfunded pension obligation problem as the Plan is currently 
managed and reported 
 
Item 4: Observations from the 2018 Actuarial Valuation discussed at the Finance Committee meeting 

 Both Misc Plan and Safety Plan are very mature plans which according to the report increases 
the Town’s financial risk significantly 

 Here is information for the Miscellaneous Plan included as Attachment 1 to Item 4: 
o Many more people are collecting their benefits than are contributing into the plan—

here is the information for the Misc Plan: 
 Collecting benefits from the plan 238 
 Contributing to the plan     113 
 Ratio               2.1 to 1 

o 58% of Town’s total pension liability of $121M (per CALPERs) is due to members 
currently receiving benefits 

 Current payout exceeds current annual contributions ($5.9M outflow—$3.4M 
inflow) in 2018 

Page 153



 

 That indicates the fund is being liquidated, and the primary reason for the high 
risk to the Town 

o Imagine what the funding ratio will look like in the next stock market correction—
pension obligations will remain fixed while assets that are being invaded to meet 
current payment obligations decline 

o Unfortunately, that’s not the worst information:  Based on Los Gatos’s risk metrics in 
the Valuation Report, the Report states our risk is expected to get even worse 

Conclusion:  When Staff compares our funding percentages to other communities to justify how well we 
are doing on a relative basis, you should ask them the question “do the comparison cities have the same 
risk profile as Los Gatos”?  And if not, ask for comparisons with cities that have a similar risk profile 
 
Item 4:  Finance Committee discussed the conflict of interest that exists when the Town Staff 
negotiate for their own benefits 

 The following ideas were raised to address this conflict: 
o While the Finance Committee can’t be involved in labor negotiations, possibly this 

Committee could provide input to Town Council as you prepare for labor negotiations 
o It was stated that Palo Alto’s City Council Finance Committee is involved in prepping 

the Palo Alto City Council 
o At the Finance Committee meeting, the Town Manager said she would talk with the 

Town Attorney to see if and how this can be done 
 I have not heard anything further from the Town Manager 

 Budgeting at the top of the pay scale does not help this situation—it’s easier to give raises if one 
budgets at the top of the pay scale, since you don’t have accountability for salaries 

 
Thank you for reading this.  I will be at the meeting to summarize these 3 items and more importantly to 
answer any questions you might have. 
 
Respectfully, 
Terry Duryea 
 

Page 154



 

PREPARED BY: Arn Andrews 
 Assistant Town Manager 
   
 

Reviewed by: Town Manager and Finance Director 
   
 

110 E. Main Street Los Gatos, CA 95030 ● (408) 354-6832 
www.losgatosca.gov 

TOWN OF LOS GATOS                                          

TOWN PENSION AND OPEB TRUSTS 

OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE REPORT 

 

MEETING DATE: 12/03/2019 

ITEM NO: 5  

 
   

 

DATE:   November 21, 2019 

TO: Town Pension and OPEB Trusts Oversight Committee 

FROM: Laurel Prevetti, Town Manager 

SUBJECT: Receive Bartel Associates, LLC OPEB Accounting Information Report as of the 
June 30, 2018   
 

 

RECOMMENDATION:  

Receive Bartel OPEB Accounting Information Reports as of the June 30, 2018 measurement 
date.   
 
BACKGROUND: 

The Town’s healthcare plan pays all, or a portion of, health insurance premiums for qualified 
retirees and their survivors and dependents.  Healthcare benefits are also referred to as Other 
Post-Employment Benefits or OPEB.  The Town’s healthcare plan is an Internal Revenue Code 
Section 115 Trust which is administered by the Town Pension and OPEB Trusts Oversight 
Committee.  The Oversight Committee is responsible for the management and control of the 
healthcare assets.  The healthcare assets are maintained at CalPERS and invested in the CalPERS 
managed California Employers’ Retiree Benefit Trust (CERBT) Strategy 1. 
 
For the healthcare plan, the Town Pension and OPEB Trusts Oversight Committee retain the 
services of Bartel and Associates to analyze the respective assets and liabilities of the 
Healthcare Plan.  In order for the Town to understand the value of future healthcare benefit 
payments, an actuarial valuation is performed every other year for the healthcare plan with the 
next valuation scheduled for next year.  Annually, Bartel and Associates provides the Town with 
accounting information necessary for the development of the Comprehensive Annual Financial 
Report.  While not a complete actuarial valuation, the Accounting Information Report provides 
useful information regarding the Town’s OPEB Trusts. 
 

Page 155



PAGE 2 OF 2 
SUBJECT:  Receive Bartel Associates, LLC OPEB Accounting Information Report as of the        

June 30, 2018.   

DATE:  November 21, 2019 

 
DISCUSSION: 

Staff has received Accounting Information Report from the Town’s actuary, Bartel and 
Associates.  The measurement date as set forth by GASB 75 is as of June 30, 2018.  The report 
utilizes the June 30, 2017 OPEB actuarial valuation with a 6.75% discount rate which is updated 
and rolled forward to serve as the valuation for the June 30, 2018 measurement date.   
 
The total OPEB liability increased from $24.8 million to $26.3 million as of June 30, 2018.  
However, the Net OPEB liability decreased from approximately $11.2 million as of June 30, 2017 
to $10.1 M as of the June 30, 2018 as a result of an increase in the Fiduciary Net Position from 
the prior year.  The net result is an increase in the funded status for the OPEB plan as of June 
30, 2018 to 61.8% from 54.9%.  The 61.8% funding level brings the Town in the top 20% of 
funded plans based on a recent survey by Bartel and Associates with the average of the survey 
being 24% funded.  A similar survey of 88 California cities completed by the Town’s auditor, 
Badawi and Associates indicated an average funded status of approximately 22% for their OPEB 
plans.   

 
 
It should be noted that the elimination of retiree healthcare benefits prospectively for future 
employees does not impact the 6/30/17 valuation or the 6/30/19 disclosure.  In addition, the 
pre-funding payment of approximately $1,100,000 made in FY 2018/19 will be reflected in next 
year’s valuation.   
 
COORDINATION: 

This report was coordinated with the Town Manager and Director of Finance. 
 

Attachment: 
1. Bartel Associates, LLC OPEB Accounting Information Report as of June 30, 2018 

Measurement Date 
 
 

 June 30, 2018 June 30, 2019 

Total OPEB Liability $24,773,000 $26,321,184 

Fiduciary Net Position 13,608,000 16,265,716 

Net OPEB Liability 
11,165,000 10,055,468 

Funded Status 54.9% 61.8% 

Page 156



Town of Los Gatos
Retiree Healthcare Plan

June 30, 2019 GASBS 75
Accounting Information
As of Measurement Date June 30, 2018
Based on the June 30, 2017 Actuarial Valuation

Joseph R. D’Onofrio, Assistant Vice President
Katherine Moore, Associate Actuary
Wai Man Yam, Actuarial Analyst
Bartel Associates, LLC

September 27, 2019

Topic Page

Applicable Dates

Note Disclosures

Required Supplementary Information

Actuarial Certification

Supporting Calculations

Journal Entries

Contents

2

14

19

20

29

1

O:\Clients\Town of Los Gatos\Projects\OPEB\2017\GASBS 75\2019 Disclosure\BA LosGatosTn 19-09-27 GASBS 75 19-06-30 accounting information.pdf

ATTACHMENT 1

Page 157



■ Measurement date
■ Measurement period

■ Actuarial valuation date

Update procedures were used to roll forward the Total OPEB Liability from the 
valuation date (June 30, 2017) to the measurement date (June 30, 2018).

Applicable Dates and Periods

Applicable Dates

June 30, 2018

July 1, 2017 to 
June 30, 2018
June 30, 2017

Fiscal Year Ending
June 30, 2019

Town of Los Gatos 1 September 27, 2019

■ Plan type
■ OPEB trust
■ Special funding situation
■ Nonemployer contributing entities No

Plan Information

Note Disclosures

Fiscal Year Ending
June 30, 2019

Agent Multiple Employer
Yes
No

Town of Los Gatos 2 September 27, 2019

Page 158



■ Asset Class Component

● Global Equity

● Fixed Income

● TIPS

● Commodities

● REITs

■  Assumed Long-Term Rate of Inflation

■  Expected Long-Term Net Rate of Return, Rounded

*

27%

5%

3%

8%

6.75%

1.29%

0.84%

3.76%

2.75%

The long-term expected real rates of return are presented as geometric means.

Policy target effective on the measurement date (June 30, 2018). Changes to the target 
investment allocation effective October 1, 2018 do not have a significant impact on the 
expected long-term rate of return.

Expected Long-Term Rate of Return

Note Disclosures

Expected Real

4.82%

1.47%

Target Allocation*

 Rate of ReturnCERBT-Strategy 1

57%

Town of Los Gatos 3 September 27, 2019

■ Inactives currently receiving benefits
■ Inactives entitled to but not yet receiving benefits
■ Active employees
■ Total 325                   

50                     

Note Disclosures

At June 30, 2018, the measurement date, the following numbers of 
participants were covered by the benefit terms:

Covered Participants

Number of
Covered

Participants
126                   

149                   

Town of Los Gatos 4 September 27, 2019

Page 159



■ Total OPEB Liability (TOL)
■ Fiduciary Net Position (FNP)

■ Net OPEB Liability (NOL)
■ Funded status (FNP/TOL)

13,608,000                  

6/30/19

10,055,468                  11,165,000                  
61.8%54.9%

6/30/18

26,321,184$                
16,265,716                

6/30/18

6/30/17

24,773,000$                

Measurement DateMeasurement Date

Fiscal Year Ending

Note Disclosures

Net OPEB Liability/(Asset)

Town of Los Gatos 5 September 27, 2019

■  

■  Changes for the year
● Service Cost
● Interest
● Changes of benefit terms
● Actual vs. expected experience
● Assumption changes
● Contributions - employer*
● Contributions - employee
● Net investment income**
● Benefit payments*
● Administrative expenses***

■  Net Changes
■  

* See the measurement period column on page 20 for details.
** Includes an adjustment of -$296 for removing rounding dollars to thousands.
*** $9,000 healthcare administrative expenses (page 20) plus $25,261 CERBT trust 

administrative expenses (page 26).

11,165,000$ 

26,321,184$ 16,265,716$ 10,055,468$ 

-                

-                (34,261)         

-                -                

1,706,270     

-                -                

-                
-                2,935,313     

(6/30/18 measurement date)
Balance at 6/30/19

Note Disclosures

Changes in Net OPEB Liability/(Asset)

Balance at 6/30/18

Net OPEB
Liability

-                

(1,109,532)    

1,168,227     

2,657,716     

1,168,227     

24,773,000$ 

Total OPEB 
Liability

Fiduciary Net 
Position

-               -                

(6/30/17 measurement date)
13,608,000$ 

-                

1,706,270     
-               -                -                

-                

-                1,082,977     (1,082,977)    

(2,935,313)    

1,548,184     
34,261          

(1,326,313)    (1,326,313)    -                

Town of Los Gatos 6 September 27, 2019

Page 160



■ 

■ Net OPEB Liability

■ 

■ Net OPEB Liability

Sensitivity of Net OPEB Liability/(Asset)

1% Decrease
(5.75%)

Current Rate
(6.75%)

1% Increase
(7.75%)

Discount Rate

Note Disclosures

7,459,605$          10,055,468$        12,779,309$        

Changes in the Discount Rate

Changes in the Healthcare Trend Rate

Healthcare Trend Rate

1% Decrease Current Trend 1% Increase

13,482,106$        10,055,468$        7,226,415$          

Town of Los Gatos 7 September 27, 2019

■ OPEB Expense*

* See page 25 for OPEB expense detail, which is not required disclosure.

OPEB Expense for Fiscal Year

2018/19

1,883,013$      

Note Disclosures

2017/18
Measurement Period

Town of Los Gatos 8 September 27, 2019

Page 161



■ 

■ Changes in assumptions
■ 

■ 

■ Total

* See page 20 for details.

Deferred Outflows/Inflows Balances at June 30, 2019

Note Disclosures

June 30, 2019

Deferred 
Outflows of 
Resources

Deferred
Inflows of 
Resources

-$                         -$                         
Differences between expected and actual 
experience

Net difference between projected and 
actual earnings on plan investments
Employer contributions made 
subsequent to the measurement date*

2,406,636            358,232               

-                           -                           

-                           358,232               

2,406,636            -                           

Town of Los Gatos 9 September 27, 2019

■ 2020
■ 2021
■ 2022
■ 2023
■ 2024
■ Thereafter

Recognition of Deferred Outflows and Inflows of Resources

Note Disclosures

in Future OPEB Expense

(108,058)      $                 
(108,058)                         

(33,058)                           

-                                   
-                                   

Deferred
Outflows/(Inflows)

of ResourcesFYE June 30

(109,058)                         

Town of Los Gatos 10 September 27, 2019

Page 162



■ ■ 
■ ■ 

■ 
■ ■ 

■ 
■ 
   

■ ■ 
■ ■ 

■ ■ Mortality Improvement Post-retirement mortality projected fully 
generational with Scale MP-2017

6.75% at June 30, 2018

June 30, 2017Actuarial Valuation Date
Contribution Policy Pre-funded through CERBT with the Strategy 1 

asset allocation.

General Inflation
Mortality, Retirement, 
Disability, Termination

6.75% at June 30, 2017

2.75% annually
CalPERS 1997-2015 Experience Study

Expected Town contributions projected to keep 
sufficient plan assets to pay all benefits from trust

Discount Rate and
Long-Term Expected 
Rate of Return on Assets

Town contributes at least the ADC

Actuarial Assumption June 30, 2018 Measurement Date

Note Disclosures

Significant Actuarial Assumptions Used for Total OPEB Liability

Town of Los Gatos 11 September 27, 2019

■ ■ 
■ 

■ ■ 

■ 

■ ■ 

■ 

■ 

Note Disclosures

Significant Actuarial Assumptions Used for Total OPEB Liability

Actuarial Assumption June 30, 2018 Measurement Date

Medicare - 6.5% for 2019, decreasing to an 
ultimate rate of 4.0% in 2076

Salary Increases Aggregate - 3% annually
Merit - CalPERS 1997-2015 Experience Study
Non-Medicare - 7.5% for 2019, decreasing to an 
ultimate rate of 4.0% in 2076

Medical Trend

Waived Retirees:
• < 65 - 20% elect at 65
• ≥ 65 - 0%

Retirees with sick leave conversion accounts will 
continue to participate after account exhausted

Participation at 
Retirement

Actives:
• Insurance Program - 100%
• Cash Allocation Program - 90%

Town of Los Gatos 12 September 27, 2019

Page 163



■ ■ 
■ ■ 

Changes Since June 30, 2017 Measurement Date

June 30, 2018 Measurement Date
Changes of assumptions None

Note Disclosures

Changes of benefit terms Plan benefits were changed for hires after the 
measurement date.  This does not impact the 
6/30/17 valuation or the 6/30/19 disclosure.

Town of Los Gatos 13 September 27, 2019

■ Changes in Total OPEB Liability
● Service Cost
● Interest
● Changes of benefit terms
● Actual vs. expected experience
● Assumption changes
● Benefit payments 

■ Net Changes
■ Total OPEB Liability (beginning of year)
■ Total OPEB Liability (end of year)

1,706,270        

-                   

1,168,227$      

26,321,184      
24,773,000      

-                   
(1,326,313)       
1,548,184        

-                   

2018/19

2017/18
Measurement Period

Schedule of Changes in Net OPEB Liability/(Assets) and Related Ratios

Required Supplementary Information

Town of Los Gatos 14 September 27, 2019

Page 164



■ Changes in Plan Fiduciary Net Position
● Contributions - employer
● Contributions - employee
● Net investment income
● Benefit payments 
● Administrative expenses
● Other changes

● Net Changes
■ Plan Fiduciary Net Position (beginning of year)

■ Plan Fiduciary Net Position (end of year)

2017/18

Schedule of Changes in Net OPEB Liability/(Assets) and Related Ratios

2,657,716        

1,082,977        

Required Supplementary Information

(1,326,313)       
(34,261)            

2018/19
Measurement Period

2,935,313$      
-                   

13,608,000     

16,265,716      

-                  

Town of Los Gatos 15 September 27, 2019

■ 
■ 

■ 
■ 

* For the 12-month period ending on June 30, 2018 (Measurement Date).

Schedule of Changes in Net OPEB Liability/(Assets) and Related Ratios

Required Supplementary Information

2018/19

Fiduciary Net Position as a percentage of the 
Total OPEB Liability

Covered employee payroll*
Net OPEB Liability as a percentage of covered 
employee payroll

Net OPEB Liability/(Asset)

61.8%

10,055,468$    

16,192,060      

62.1%

Town of Los Gatos 16 September 27, 2019

Page 165



■ 
■ 

■ 
■ 
■ 

* See page 20 for details.

** For the 12-month period ending on June 30, 2019 (fiscal year end).

Schedule of Employer Contributions

Fiscal Year 
2018/19

Actuarially Determined Contribution (ADC) 2,108,000$      

Required Supplementary Information

Covered employee payroll** 17,338,201      
Contributions as a percentage of covered 
employee payroll

13.9%

Contributions in relation to the actuarially 
determined contribution*
Contribution deficiency/(excess) (298,636)          

2,406,636        

Town of Los Gatos 17 September 27, 2019

■ ■ 
■ ■ 
■ ■ 
■ ■ 

■ ■ 

■ ■ 

■ ■ 
■ ■ 

■ 

■ ■ 
■ ■ 

Methods and Assumptions for 

Required Supplementary Information

Notes to Schedule of Employer Contribution

Valuation Date June 30, 2017
Actuarial Cost Method Entry Age Normal, Level % of pay

2018/19 Actuarially Determined Contribution

Discount Rate 6.75%

Amortization Method Level % of pay
Amortization Period 20-year fixed period for 2018/19

Asset Valuation Method Investment gains and losses spread over 5-year 
rolling period

Mortality Improvement Post-retirement mortality projected fully 
generational with Scale MP-2017

General Inflation 2.75%
Medical Trend Non-Medicare - 7.5% for 2019, decreasing to an 

ultimate rate of 4.0% in 2076
Medicare - 6.5% for 2019, decreasing to an 
ultimate rate of 4.0% in 2076

Mortality CalPERS 1997-2015 experience study

Town of Los Gatos 18 September 27, 2019

Page 166



Katherine Moore, ASA, MAAA
Associate Actuary
Bartel Associates, LLC
September 27, 2019

To the best of our knowledge, this report is complete and accurate and has been conducted using generally accepted actuarial 
principles and practices. Additionally, in our opinion, actuarial methods and assumptions comply with GASBS 75. As members 
of the American Academy of Actuaries meeting the Academy Qualification Standards, we certify the actuarial results and 
opinions herein.

Respectfully submitted,

This report presents Town of Los Gatos Retiree Healthcare Plan 2018/19 disclosure under Governmental Accounting Standards 
Board Statement No. 75 (GASBS 75). The Journal Entries in this report are provided for the Town's convenience and are not an 
actuarial communication and this actuarial certification does not apply to them.

The report provides information intended for reporting under GASBS 75, but may not be appropriate for other purposes. 
Information provided in this report may be useful to the Town for the Plan’s financial management. The total OPEB liability has 
been calculated from the June 30, 2017 actuarial valuation. Future valuations may differ significantly if the Plan’s experience 
differs from our assumptions or if there are changes in Plan design, actuarial methods, or actuarial assumptions. The project 
scope did not include an analysis of this potential variation.

The June 30, 2017 valuation is based on Plan provisions and participant data provided by the Town, and asset information, all of 
which we relied on and did not audit. We reviewed the census data for reasonableness. Additional information on participants 
included in the valuation and actuarial assumptions can be found in the June 30, 2017 funding actuarial valuation report. As the 
actuary, Bartel Associates has recommended the assumptions used in this report, and we believe they are reasonable.

Actuarial Certification

Joseph R. D’Onofrio, FSA, EA, FCA, MAAA
Assistant Vice President
Bartel Associates, LLC
September 27, 2019

Town of Los Gatos 19 September 27, 2019

■  

■  

■  

■  

■  

■  

■  

■  

Measurement period (7/1/17 to 6/30/18): $2,935,313

Fiscal year (7/1/18 to 6/30/19): $2,406,636

Total benefit payments

Trust reimbursements

Benefit payments paid outside of trust

Administrative expenses paid outside of trust

Trust contributions

1,326,313       1,298,623       1,326,313       

Total employer contributions 2,935,313       2,406,636       2,935,313       

9,000              
1,600,000       1,100,000       1,600,000       

9,000              8,013              

Employer Contributions

Supporting Calculations

1,138,313$     
188,000          194,598          188,000          

Measurement 
Period

Measurement 
Date to FYE

Prior 
Measurement 
Date to Prior 

FYE

7/1/17 to 
6/30/18

7/1/18 to 
6/30/19

Same as 
Measurement 

Period

Cash benefit payments

Implied subsidy benefit payments
1,138,313$     1,104,025$     

1,326,313       1,298,623       1,326,313       
-                 -                 -                 

Town of Los Gatos 20 September 27, 2019

Page 167



-             -            

-             -            

Initial Amt

                     -   

                     -   

Deferred Balances
June 30, 2019

Outflows (Inflows)

-             -            -        -        -        -        -        17/18           -   -        -        

Differences between Expected and Actual Experience
Recognition of Deferred Outflows/Inflows at June 30, 2019

Supporting Calculations

-        -        

Initial 
Recog 
Period

Amount Recognized in OPEB Expense for FY

18/19 19/20 23/24 24/25+20/21 22/23

-        18/19           -   -        -        -        

Fiscal 
Year 21/22

-        

Total -        -        -        -        -        -        -        

Town of Los Gatos 21 September 27, 2019

-             -            

-             -            

-             -            

Initial Amt

                     -   

                     -   

Deferred Balances
June 30, 2019

Outflows (Inflows)

17/18           -   -        -        -        -        -        -        -        

Recognition of Deferred Outflows/Inflows at June 30, 2019

Supporting Calculations

Changes of Assumptions

-        

19/20 20/21 21/22 22/23 23/24

Initial 
Recog 
Period

Amount Recognized in OPEB Expense for FY

18/19 24/25+

18/19           -   -        -        

Fiscal 
Year

-        -        -        -        

Total -        -        -        -        -        -        -        

Town of Los Gatos 22 September 27, 2019

Page 168



Calculation of initial amount for 2018/19 (2017/18 measurement period)
Projected earnings on investments of $917,687 (page 26), less         
Actual earnings on investments of $1,082,977 (net investment income, page 15)          

-                   (226,000)         

-                   (132,232)         

-                   (358,232)         

Initial Amt

                 (376,000)

                 (165,290)

Deferred Balances
June 30, 2019

Outflows (Inflows)

-            -            -            17/18              5.0 (75,000)     (75,000)     

Recognition of Deferred Outflows/Inflows at June 30, 2019
Projected Versus Actual Earnings on Investments

Supporting Calculations

-            -            

Initial 
Recog 
Period

Amount Recognized in OPEB Expense for FY

18/19 19/20 23/24 24/25+20/21 22/23

(33,058)     

(75,000)     

18/19              5.0 (33,058)     (33,058)     (33,058)     

Fiscal 
Year 21/22

(33,058)     

(76,000)     

-             (358,232)            Net Deferred Outflows/(Inflows)

Total (108,058)    (108,058)    (108,058)    (109,058)    (33,058)     -            -            

Town of Los Gatos 23 September 27, 2019

■ 

■ 

■ 

■ 

Thereafter
19/20 20/21 21/22 22/23

Differences 
between 
Expected and 
Actual 
Experience

Changes of 
Assumptions

Projected 
Versus Actual 
Earnings on 
Investments

Total

24/25+

-$             

-           

-           

23/24

-$             

-           

-           

(108,058)  (108,058)  (109,058)  (33,058)    

-$             

-           -           -           -           

-           -           

Supporting Calculations

Recognition of Deferred Outflows/Inflows in Future OPEB Expense

(108,058)  (108,058)  (109,058)  (33,058)    

-$             -$             -$             

Town of Los Gatos 24 September 27, 2019

Page 169



■ Service Cost
■ Interest on Total OPEB Liability
■ Projected earnings on investments
■ Employee contributions
■ Administrative expense
■ Changes of benefit terms
■ Recognition of deferred outflows/(inflows)
● Experience
● Assumptions
● Asset returns

■ OPEB Expense

Components of GASBS 75 OPEB Expense

-                   

2017/18

Supporting Calculations

1,883,013        

2018/19

1,168,227$      
1,706,270        
(917,687)          

-                   
(108,058)          

-                   
34,261             

-                   

Measurement Period

Town of Los Gatos 25 September 27, 2019

■ 

■ 
■ 
■ 
■ 
■ 

* Reflects trust activity only.

Components of GASBS 75 OPEB Expense

-                       6.75% 0% -                       

Calculation of Projected Earnings on Investments*

Employer contributions 1,600,000            6.75% 0% -                       

Fiduciary Net Position
(beginning of year)

13,608,000$        6.75% 100% 918,540$             
Dollar Amount

Expected 
Return

Portion of 
Year

Projected 
Earnings

Supporting Calculations

-                       

Administrative expenses (25,261)                6.75% 50% (853)                     
Benefit payments
Employee contributions -                       6.75% 0%

Projected earnings 917,687               

Town of Los Gatos 26 September 27, 2019

Page 170



■ 
■ 
■ 
■ 
■ 
■ 

100%
1,168,227            6.75% 100%

Components of GASBS 75 OPEB Expense

Portion of 
Year

Supporting Calculations

Calculation of Interest on Total OPEB Liability

Interest
Dollar

Amount
Discount 

Rate

Total interest

24,773,000$        6.75%

Benefit payments

1,672,178$          
78,855                 

(44,763)                (1,326,313)           6.75% 50%

Total OPEB Liability
Service Cost

1,706,270            

Changes of benefit terms
Assumption changes

-                       6.75% 0% -                       
-                       6.75% 0% -                       

Town of Los Gatos 27 September 27, 2019

■ Total OPEB Liability
■ Fiduciary Net Position
■ Net OPEB Liability
■ Deferred inflows of resources
■ Deferred (outflows) of resources

■ Balance Sheet

Check:

■ Balance Sheet 6/30/18
● OPEB Expense
● Employer Contributions*

■ Balance Sheet 6/30/19

* See the measurement period column on page 20 for details.

GASBS 75 Balance Equation

Supporting Calculations

6/30/17 6/30/18

24,773,000$        26,321,184$        

Fiscal Year Ending
6/30/18 6/30/19

Measurement Date Measurement Date

10,413,700          
(2,935,313)           
1,883,013            

11,466,000          10,413,700          

11,466,000$        

-                     -                      

13,608,000         16,265,716         
11,165,000         10,055,468         

301,000             358,232               

Town of Los Gatos 28 September 27, 2019

Page 171



■  

■  
■  
■  

■  

Check

Active employee health care costs - (implied subsidy 
payments 7/1/18 to 6/30/19)

OPEB Expense - (for contributions paid 7/1/18 to 
6/30/19)

-                

-                

(194,598)       

(2,212,038)    

(5,341,949)  5,341,949   

-$              

(2,935,313)    

-                

Employer Contributions

Journal Entries

The entries below assume cash benefit payments, Trust contributions, and 
administrative expenses have been charged to OPEB Expense when paid, and that no 
accounting entries have been made for the current year implied subsidy payment, 
which is recorded as a reduction to active employee health care costs. See page 20 for 
details.

Following records the impact of employer contributions as deferred outflows of 
resources and as a reduction to Net OPEB Liability.

Debit (Credit)
Net OPEB Liability - (for Contributions paid 7/1/17 to 
6/30/18)

 Deferred Outflow - 7/1/17 to 6/30/18 contributions
 Deferred Outflow - 7/1/18 to 6/30/19 contributions

2,935,313$   

-                

2,406,636     

Town of Los Gatos 29 September 27, 2019

Following records the impact of current year OPEB expense

■ Deferred Outflows*
■ Deferred Inflows**
■ OPEB Expense/Credit
■ Net OPEB Liability

Check

* See page 32 ('Subtotal' row) for details.
** See page 33 for details.

Summary Journal Entries - OPEB Expense

Journal Entries

Debit (Credit)
-$                     -$                     
-                       (57,232)                

1,883,013            -                       
-                       (1,825,781)           

1,883,013           (1,883,013)          

Town of Los Gatos 30 September 27, 2019

Page 172



■  

■  Deferral: Changes of assumptions
■  

■  Net OPEB Liability (NOL)
■  Contributions after the Measurement Date
■  Net Impact

Check:

■  Total OPEB expense/(income) for FYE 2019

8,007,064         -                    

Debit (Credit)

-$                  -$                  

2,406,636         
(10,055,468)      

-                    

10,413,700       (10,413,700)     

1,883,013         -                    

Deferral: Net differences between projected and 
actual earnings on plan investments

-                    

Journal Entries

Ending Balances at June 30, 2019

-                    -                    

-                    (358,232)           

Deferral: Differences between expected and actual 
experience

Town of Los Gatos 31 September 27, 2019

■  

■  

■  

■  

■  

■  

Detail for page 30

Reconciliation of Deferred Outflows

Journal Entries

Opening
Balance -

Debit

Journal
Entry -
Debit

Journal
Entry -
(Credit)

Ending
Balance -

DebitDeferred Outflows

Change in assumptions -                -                -                -                

Differences between actual and 
expected experience -$              -$              -$              -$              

Subtotal - actuarial deferrals -                -                -                -                

Differences between projected and 
actual earnings on plan investments -                -                -                -                

Total Deferred Outflows

Contributions after the Measurement 
Date 2,935,313     2,406,636     (2,935,313)    2,406,636     

2,935,313     2,406,636     (2,935,313)    2,406,636     

Town of Los Gatos 32 September 27, 2019

Page 173



■  

■  

■  

■  

Journal Entries

Reconciliation of Deferred Inflows

Deferred Inflows

Opening
Balance -
(Credit)

Journal
Entry-

(Credit)

Journal
Entry -
Debit

Ending
Balance -
(Credit)

Detail for page 30

Change in assumptions -             -             -             -             

Differences between actual and 
expected experience -$           -$           -$           -$           

(57,232)      -             (358,232)    

Differences between projected and 
actual earnings on plan investments (301,000)    (57,232)      -             (358,232)    

Total Deferred (Inflows) (301,000)    

Town of Los Gatos 33 September 27, 2019

■ Total OPEB (Liability)
■ Fiduciary Net Position

■ Net OPEB (Liability)/Asset
■ Deferred (inflows) of resources
■ Deferred outflows of resources

■ Balance Sheet Impact

Deferred Outflows include contributions after the measurement date.

Reconciliation of Deferred Outflows/(Inflows)

Journal Entries

Fiscal Year Ending
6/30/18 6/30/19

Measurement Date Measurement Date

Summary of Balances

(8,530,687)           (8,007,064)           

(11,165,000)         (10,055,468)         
(301,000)              (358,232)              

2,935,313            2,406,636            

6/30/17 6/30/18

(24,773,000)$       (26,321,184)$       
13,608,000          16,265,716          

Town of Los Gatos 34 September 27, 2019

Page 174



 

PREPARED BY: Arn Andrews 
 Assistant Town Manager 
   
 

Reviewed by: Town Manager and Finance Director 
   
 

110 E. Main Street Los Gatos, CA 95030 ● (408) 354-6832 
www.losgatosca.gov 

TOWN OF LOS GATOS                                          

TOWN PENSION AND OPEB TRUSTS 

OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE REPORT 

 

MEETING DATE: 12/03/2019 

ITEM NO: 6  

 
   

 

DATE:   November 21, 2019 

TO: Town Pension and OPEB Trusts Oversight Committee 

FROM: Laurel Prevetti, Town Manager 

SUBJECT: Adopt Proposed Revisions to the Town of Los Gatos IRS Section 115 Pension 
Trust and California Employers’ Retiree Benefit Trust (CERBT) Investment 
Policy 

 

RECOMMENDATION:  

Adopt Proposed Revisions to the Town of Los Gatos IRS Section 115 Pension Trust and 
California Employers’ Retiree Benefit Trust (CERBT) Investment Policy. 
 
BACKGROUND: 

At its November 7, 2017 meeting, the Town Council reviewed and discussed the IRS Section 115 
Trust governance.  At the conclusion of the meeting, the Town Council established the Town 
Council as an Oversight Committee for the Town of Los Gatos IRS Section 115 Pension Trust and 
CERBT and adopted an Investment Policy for the Trusts (Attachment 1). 
 
At its December 18, 2019 meeting, the Town Pension and OPEB Trusts Oversight Committee 
adopted revisions to the Investment Policy to reflect that the “purpose” of the 115 pension 
funds is for “long-term capital accumulation and appreciation, additional discretionary 
payments (ADPs), and pension contribution management strategies. “ 
 
DISCUSSION: 

The current proposed revisions to the Investment Policy include simplifying the Title of the 
Investment Policy, acknowledging the closure of the PARS 115 pension trust, identifying the 
Town’s participation in the CalPERS California Employers’ Pension Prefunding Trust (CEPPT), 
and stating that the OPEB actuarial valuations occur biennially (Attachment 2).  
 
 

Page 175



PAGE 2 OF 2 
SUBJECT: Investment Policy Updates 
DATE:  November 21, 2019 
 
 
CONCLUSION: 

Approval of the recommended updates will bring the Investment Policy in conformity with 
practice and reflect current trust providers. 
 
COORDINATION: 

This report was coordinated with the Town Manager and Director of Finance. 
 

Attachments: 
1. Existing Town of Los Gatos IRS Section 115 Pension Trust and California Employers’ Retiree 

Benefit Trust (CERBT) Investment Policy 
2. Town of Los Gatos IRS Section 115 Trust and OPEB Trust Investment Policy (redlined) 
 

Page 176



ATTACHMENT 1
Page 177



Page 178



Page 179



Page 180



ATTACHMENT 2 

 

 

 

COUNCIL POLICY MANUAL 
 

 
TITLE: Town of Los Gatos IRS Section 115 Pension Trust 
and OPEB Trust and California Employers’ Retiree Benefit 
Trust(CERBT) Investment Policy  

 
POLICY NUMBER: 4-04 

EFFECTIVE DATE: 11/7/17 
 

PAGES: 3 

ENABLING ACTIONS: 2017-062 
 

REVISED DATES: 12/18/2018 

APPROVED: 
 

 
PURPOSE 
 

The Town of Los Gatos (the "Town") has established the Town of Los Gatos IRS Section 115 Trusts for 
both pension and other post-employment benefits (OPEB).  The Ppension Ttrust (the "115 Pension 
Trust") is administered by the CalPERS California Employers’ Pension Prefunding Trust (the “CEPPT”) and 
the OPEB trust is administered by the California Employers’ Retiree Benefit Trust (the “CERBT”), 
collectively the “115 Trusts”,. The 115 Trusts in order to  provide for funding of pension, retiree health 
and other post-employment benefits for the City's eligible retirees.  The CEPPT 115 Pension Trust acts as 
an additional investment vehicle for the overall funding of pension liabilities associated with the Town’s 
Miscellaneous and Safety Pension Plans (the “Pension Plans”).  Funds in the 115 Pension Trust may be 
used for long-term capital accumulation and appreciation, additional discretionary payments (ADPs), 
and pension contribution management strategies.  The CERBT is the single investment vehicle for the 
Town’s OPEB Plan (“OPEB Plan”). The Town has established the 115 Trusts Oversight Committee (the 
“Oversight Committee") to oversee the assets of the 115 Trusts and to perform the duties and 
responsibilities set forth in this Investment Policy (IP). 
 

COMPOSITION 
 
The membership of the Oversight Committee is composed of the entire Town Council.  
 

FIDUCIARY DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES 
 

1. The Oversight Committee has exclusive control of the investments of the 115 Trusts.  The 
Oversight Committee will manage the funds under the Trusts: 

 
a) solely in the interest of, and for the exclusive purposes of providing for funding of 
benefits for participants and their beneficiaries, minimizing employer contributions 
thereto, and defraying reasonable expenses of administering the Trusts; 
 
b) with the care, skill, prudence and diligence under the circumstances then prevailing 
that a prudent person acting in a like capacity and familiar with these matters would use 
in the conduct of an enterprise of a like character and with like aims; and 

Small Town Service Community Stewardship Future Focus 

Page 181



TITLE: Town of Los Gatos IRS Section 115 Pension 
Trust and OPEB Trust and California Employers’ 
Retiree Benefit Trust(CERBT) Investment Policy 
  

PAGE: 
2 of 3 

 

POLICY NUMBER: 
4-04 

 
 
c) by diversifying the investments of the Trusts so as to minimize the risk of loss and to 
maximize the rate of return, unless under the circumstances it is clearly prudent not to 
do so. 

 
2. The work of the Oversight Committee shall be consistent with written statement of Investment 

Policy (i.e., this Investment Policy for the Trusts).  At least once every three years, the Oversight 
Committee will evaluate the appropriateness of the Investment Policy and, based on such 
evaluation, either confirm the tenets of the Investment Policy as then in effect, or amend the 
115 Trusts Investment Policy as appropriate.  The Investment Policy must include the following: 

 
a) document investment objectives, performance expectations and investment 
guidelines for assets under the Trusts; 
 
b) establish an appropriate investment strategy for managing all assets under the Trusts, 
including an investment time horizon, risk tolerance ranges and asset allocation to 
provide sufficient diversification and overall return over the long-term time horizon of 
the Trusts; and 

 
d) establish periodic performance reporting requirements that will effectively monitor 
investment results and ensure that the investment policy is being followed. 

 
INVESTMENT OBJECTIVES 
 

1. The primary objective of the 115 Trusts investment portfolios is to satisfy the Pension Plans and 
OPEB Plan obligations to pay benefits to members and their beneficiaries.  To do so, the 115 
Trusts will seek to achieve long-term net returns in excess of the actuarial investment return 
assumption while maintaining a reasonable level of investment risk.  

 
2. The funds will be managed as an ongoing concern with a long-term investment horizon, 

consistent with demographic profile of the members and beneficiaries of the plans. 
 

3. A range of risks will be managed in connection with the trusts, with an emphasis on the 
following:  

 
a) The impact of the investment decisions on the funded status of the plans and the 
resulting volatility of contributions.  

b) Risk of loss of plan assets.  

 
4. In determining the investment strategies of the 115 Trusts, various factors will be considered 

including, but not limited to:  
 

a) The structure and duration of the Pension Plans and OPEB Plan liabilities.  

b) Modern Portfolio Theory.  

c) The liquidity needs of Pension Plans and OPEB Plan.  

Page 182



TITLE: Town of Los Gatos IRS Section 115 Pension 
Trust and OPEB Trust and California Employers’ 
Retiree Benefit Trust(CERBT) Investment Policy 
  

PAGE: 
3 of 3 

 

POLICY NUMBER: 
4-04 

 
 

INVESTMENT STRATEGY/ASSET ALLOCATION 
 
The Oversight Committee has delegated the investment management function to third parties.  These 
third parties offer multiple asset allocation options with varying degrees of risk return profiles.  The 
Oversight Committee has the sole discretion to select the asset allocation which best aligns with the 
aforementioned fiduciary standards and investment objectives.  
 
The Oversight Committee will review the selected asset allocations annually.  However, the Oversight 
Committee can review the current asset allocation selections at any time in light of market conditions.   
 

MONITORING AND REPORTING 
 

1. Monitor the 115 Trusts investment managers on an ongoing basis and may be terminated by 
Oversight Committee at any time due to performance or other developments that call into 
question the investment manager’s ability to continue to effectively manage assets of the 115 
Trusts. 

 

2. Review and assess the performance of any Investment Manager(s) appointed by the Oversight 
Committee to perform services related to the Trusts quarterly. 

 

3. Measure and evaluate the annual and quarterly performance of investment managers relative 
to appropriate long-term performance benchmark. 
 

4. Measure and evaluate annual and quarterly fees. 
 

5. Review quarterly cash flow statements associated with the Trusts. 
  

6. Review the actuarial pension evaluations annually.  
 

7. Review the actuarial OPEB evaluation biennially.  
 

8. Monitor compliance with this Investment Policy for the Trusts. 

 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
      
Robert Schultz, Town Attorney 
 

Page 183


	Top
	1. September 3, 2019 Meeting Minutes
	Staff Report.Draft Minutes

	2. CERBT Performance and Account Summary Reports
	Staff Report.CERBT Performance and Account Summary Report
	Attachment 1 - CERBT Account Summary as of September 30, 2019
	Attachment 2 - CERBT Startegy 1 Performance Report as of October 30, 2019

	3. PARS Monthly Performance and Account Summary Reports
	Staff Report.PARS Monthly Performance and Account Summary Reports
	Attachment 1 - PARS IRS 115 Pension Trust Account Summary as of September 30, 2019
	Attachment 2 - PARS IRS 115 Pension Trust Account Summary as of October 31, 2019

	4. CalPERS Actuarial Valuation 2018
	Staff Report.CalPERS Actuarial Valuation Reports 2018
	Attachment 1 - CalPERS Annual Valuation Report as of June 30, 2018 – Miscellaneous Plan of the Town of Los Gatos
	Attachment 2 - CalPERS Annual Valuation Report as of June 30, 2018 – Safety Plan of the Town of Los Gatos
	Attachment 3 - CalPERS Annual Valuation Report as of June 30, 2018 – PEPRA Safety Police Plan of the Town of Los Gatos
	Addendum.CalPERS Actuarial Valuation Reports 2018
	Attachment 4 - Public Comment received between 1101 am Thursday, November 28 to 1100 am Monday, December 2, 2019

	5. OPEB Actuarial Accounting Report
	Staff Report.OPEB Actuarial Accounting Report 2018
	Attachment 1 - Bartel Associates, LLC OPEB Accounting Information Report as of June 30, 2018 Measurement Date

	6. Investment Policy Updates
	Staff Report.Investment Policy Update
	Attachment 1 - Existing Town of Los Gatos IRS Section 115 Pension Trust and California Employers' Retiree Benefit Trust (CERBT) Investment Policy
	Attachment 2 - Town of Los Gatos IRS Section 115 Trust and OPEB Trust Investment Policy (redlined)

	Bottom

